
Prologue - Departing in the Night of 
Christmas 

I prohibit you from using ₈War₉to bring your message across. 

#ÖɯÕÖÛɯÜÚÌɯÕÐÊÌɯÞÖÙËÚɯÛÖɯÑÜÚÛÐÍàɯÌÝÌÙàɯÚÐÕÎÓÌɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɀÚɯÚÜÍÍÌÙÐÕÎȭ 

Part 1 

In this world, there is a place known as the ₈Demon Realm₉. 

From the God Tribe, that is the place where exiles were dimensionally 

banished to. 

They vowed revenge against those who banished them from the 

paradise, the God Tribe, and had turned themselves into a race 

relatively similar to the sacred God Tribe.  

In other words, The D emon Race. 

Thereafter -- when the clash of the two races in the₈First Great 

Demon-God War₉ended, both sides went into long-term hibernation 

and recuperation. 

After waking from the hibernation, the God Tribe created life forms 

known as ₈Humans₉and bestowed power and blessings to suitable 

Humans -- and thus groups of Hu mans able to fight against the 

Demon race was born. 

The groups of Humans then fought a war against the Demon race 

who once again attempted to invade the God Realm. Those Humans 

possessed power enough to maintain the peace within the Human 



Realm, and as time passed by, they became known as -- The Hero 

Tribe. However -- 

ȱ-ÖɯÖÕÌɯÒÕÖÞÚɯÐÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÚÛÖÙàɯÐÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÙÜÌȭ 

Wrapped up within a towel having just washed herself, Mio returned 

to her room and closed the door, and thought.  

What she was doubting wasn't the ori gins of the Hero Tribe, but the 

origins of the God and Demon Realms belonging to the Gods and 

Demons respectively. 

Even though Mio was just about to return to the Demon Realm, she 

was very different from Maria who had grown up within the Demon 

Realm, and the ones from the Hero Tribe like Basara. Mio had spent 

majority of her life in the Human Realm living as a normal Human.  

Even though Mio had personally experienced the existence and power 

of the psionic [1], she was just an unqualified rookie. Thus, there were 

still many things that she was still unable to believe.  

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮ 

Who knows? -- The traditions and cultures of words from God and 

religious traditions might not all be lies. Even if topics like the Origin 

of the Universe and the Earth, or Human Evolution managed to get 

scientific proof, no one could really prove if there is really such a 

thing.  

Naruse Mio knew very well that there are  still some things that even 

science still cannot prove. 

Demon race, Heroes, Magic, etc. are all confirmed to exist. 
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--And in the night of 25th December, today, they will make a long -

distance trip.  

6ÐÛÏɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÎÜÐËÌȮɯÛÏÌàɯÞÐÓÓɯÈËÝÈÕÊÌɯtowards 

another land -- the Demon Realm. 

Part of the Moderates Faction just like Maria, Lucia had come to the 

Toujou Residence to deliver the invitation from the Demon Realm on 

ÛÏÌɯÕÐÎÏÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÖÙÛÚɯÍÌÚÛÐÝÈÓȱÈÉÖÜÛɯÈɯÔÖÕÛÏɯÈÎÖȭ 

It has been said that with the battle against the Current Demon Lord 

Faction looming over them, individuals saying to extract Wilbert's 

power inherited by Mio, as well as to increase protection around her 

have already began appearing. Also, there were opinions to crown 

Mio as the New Demon Lord as well as the opposition to it, and 

nothing conclusive have been reached. Thus, they needed to hear 

about Mio's current opinions.  

The reason they all had been fighting to this day was to preserve their 

normal daily life. If this trip to the D emon Realm is the only way to do 

ÐÛȮɯÛÏÌàɯÞÐÓÓɯÕÖÛɯÏÌÚÐÛÈÛÌɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ

Demon Lord after all.  

But having said that, Mio and the rest also have their own lives to live 

-- they need to go to school. Thus, Basara strongly expressed 

opposition to taking a long absence from school, skipping their tests 

and neglecting their school life, and postponed the date to the end of 

the second semester. 

Ɇȱȭ.ÏȮɯÚÏÐÛȭɆ 



Mio sat on the chair before the dressing table, and began to blow-dry 

her hair. 

The current time is a little past eleven in the night. In another hour, 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÖɯÍÌÛÊÏɯÛÏÌÔȰɯ,ÈÙÐÈȮɯ8ÜÒÐȮɯÈÚɯ

well as Kurumi were all probably making their last preparations -- 

except for only Basara. 

After the cl osing ceremony of the sports festival, Basara had went a 

different way to another place, different from them who had went 

straight home. I think he had went with the student council to 

celebrate. [2] 

--As for the celebration for the Organising Committee, it had already 

happened long ago. 

 ÚɯÛÏÌɯÏÌÈËÊÖÜÕÛɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÐÚɯàÌÈÙɀÚɯÖÙÎÈÕÐÚÐÕÎɯÊÖÔÔÐÛÛÌÌɯÞÈÚɯÕÌÈÙÓàɯ

doubled from last year, adding in that  ÛÏÌɯÛÏÐÙËɯàÌÈÙÚɯÞÏÖɯÈÙÌÕɀÛɯ

supposed to show up, the preparations definitely entailed many 

problems; a tornado also suddenly happened temporarily on that day, 

damaging some of the equipment. Fortunately, they managed to 

overcome the many different difficul t hurdles, and after successfully 

bringing the Sports Festival to an end, the organising committee once 

again gathered in the AV room  [3] and submitted the reports from the 

various departments, and the committee was then dissolved. They all 

then had a small celebration with the delicacies and drinks prepared 

by the school; Mio, Yuki, and Basara had taken part, and Aikawa 

Shiho and Sakaki Chika was part of it too.  

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȭ 
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The student council members who handles almost every matter in the 

school were different from the organising committee members who 

could return to their normal school life after unloading that title. They 

have to review the reports from all the departments, checking for any 

errors and problems in the preparations and operations within the 

sports festival, pick out things to improve on and compile them into 

the activity records for next year. Thus, the student council were busy 

with the follow -up work all the way to the last day of the second 

semester -- 25th December. And in accordance with tradition, they 

will have a celebration on that night.  

Responsible for providing aid to the organising committee as a 

student council m ember, Basara was specially invited to join the 

celebration. While Mio and the other girls would very much like to 

have dinner with Basara before heading to the Demon Realm, they do 

ÕÖÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÖÉÚÛÙÜÊÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓɯÙÌÓÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÞÐÛÏɯÖÛÏÌÙÚȭɯ

Furthermore -- 

--He had already spent the whole Christmas Eve with us already.  

Maria exhibited her culinary skills with Mio as her helper, and 

focused on roasting a whole turkey and making a cake at home. 

Basara ate the food with much gusto, and everyone had much fun. But 

-- they had played a game Maria had prepared in advance, causing all 

the girls to end up wearing sexy female Santa Claus outfits, and they 

all were done in once by Basara. [4] 

"T-There isn't anything weird with this, right? After all, this  is a Santa 

"ÓÈÜÚɯÖÜÛÍÐÛȱɆ 
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Last night was the night which had the most number of males and 

females in bed together, thus the highest number of climaxes, thus 

also known as the National Spend-The-Night -Together Night. Under 

these conditions, for Mio and the rest seemed much more wholesome, 

being unable run to the home plate over fears of losing the powers 

they had. [5] 

If any nit -picking were to be done, it would probably be those games 

Maria liked to play ɬ those free-for-all activities rarely ever happens in 

real life. 

ȱ ÕàÞÈàȮɯÞÌɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÜàɯÕÌßÛɯàÌÈÙɀÚɯ"ÏÙÐÚÛÔÈÚɯÊÈÒÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÈɯÊÈÒÌɯÚÏÖ×ȭ 

If they were to make one themselves, Maria might become paranoid 

again and prepare a lot of fresh milk and fruits in advance, and finally 

decorate them to become fine cuisine. [6] Speaking of whichɭ 

ȱ3ÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÏÜÏȱ 

Just exactly will that place be like? Other than Maria who had grown up 

there, even Basara, Yuki, and Kurumi had never been there before. 

The Hero Tribe had only stepped into the Demon Realm once, but that 

was before they were born ɬ that Great War that had only gotten more 

intense as time passed. Back then, the [God of War] Toujou Jin and the 

other elite warriors that cau sed Demons to become pale with the mere 

mention of their name had invaded fairly deep into the realm ɬ but 

such large-scale confrontations had never happened again within 

these fifteen years that followed. In order to not unnecessarily fan the 

flames created by the war, Heroes were basically banned from 

entering the Demon Realm. 
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Of course, as this was Mio's first time going to the Demon Realm, she 

had done some exercise to calm her nerves and refresh herself. 

Because of that, Maria had invited Mio to be the first to use the bath 

after she had drawn it, but -- 

Ɇ ÏȱɆ 

Choosing to wait until she was the last one was indeed the right 

decision. Mio was able to leisurely soak within the water, letting the 

water warm up her body thoroughly. She then pulled open a dra wer 

from within the low cabinet, and chose a set with suitable colours and 

patterns from the neatly folded sets of underwear, and began undoing 

the knot on her bathrobe. 

Her large soft breasts were the first to emerge, followed by the rest of 

her body. HanÎÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÏÙÖÉÌɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÊÏÈÐÙɀÚɯÉÈÊÒÙÌÚÛȮɯÚÏÌɯ×ÜÛɯÏÌÙɯ

two legs into the holes of the panties, and pulled it up.  

When the panties hugged her butt tightly, her index fingers moved 

from her back to the front into the gap between her two legs, and 

moved up and down a few times after hooking the material, adjusting 

its grip; bending forward after picking up the bra that was a set 

together with the panties, she skilfully put the clasp together after 

putting her breasts within the bra.  

Straightening up, Mio's h ands then strongly pulled the clasp 

downwards, and after adjusting the side straps, she was done with 

putting on her underwear. After checking herself in the vertical 

mirror ɭ 

Ɇ6ÐÓÓɯÛÏÐÚɯÉÌɯÛÖÖɯ×ÙÖÝÖÊÈÛÐÝÌȱȳɯ!ÜÛɯ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÕàɯÊÏÖÐÊÌȭɆ 



2ÏÌɯÚÐÎÏÌËȭɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÜpper body was originally already breathtaking, 

but its size has been increasing ever since Basara had begun 

subjugating her. Finding anything cute and nice that she could fit into 

was already beginning to become a problem, and what she had left 

that could fit are either too old -fashioned or lingerie that were 

European Imports. In order for the deepening of their relationship and 

the occasional lifting of the aphrodisiac curse to increase their battle 

potential, Mio often needed to undress before Basara. 

Since Basara would be watching, Mio of course wanted to present 

ÏÌÙÚÌÓÍɯÈÛɯÏÌÙɯÝÌÙàɯÉÌÚÛȭɯ3ÏÐÚɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÕÖÙÔÈÓɯÛÌÌÕÈÎÌɯÎÐÙÓɀÚɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎÚȭ 

"In the end, I am still being led on by Maria. This must be 

ÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎȱɆ 

Recently, Mio would always agree to anything the momen t she hears 

[Basara will definitely like that].  

Now that Kurumi had also moved into the house together with Yuki, 

the two of them along with Mio would occasionally be subjugated by 

Basara himself -- speaking of which, those were all situations Maria 

created herself -- in those times, the Nonaka sisters were wearing 

those cute lingerie. To not lose to them, Mio could only make her 

advances in her own ways. 

However -- other than Mio and Yuki who had done the Master -

Servant contract with Basara and the ero-lov ing succubus Maria, there 

ÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈÕàɯÕÌÌËɯÍÖÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÚÜÉÑÜÎÈÛÐÕÎɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐȮɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯÕÖɯ

duty to be accompanying them -- 

ȱ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯÏÈÛÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÙÌÊÌÕÛÓàȭ 



Of course, Kurumi had put up resistance when her embarrassment 

kicks in, but had in ËÜÓÎÌËɯÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏÔÌÕÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËȮɯÈÕËɯ,ÐÖɯ

knew the reason for that all too well -- obviously, Kurumi held 

feelings for Basara but had been hiding it. Although she was in no 

×ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÊÙÐÛÐÊÐáÐÕÎɯÖÛÏÌÙÚȮɯ,ÐÖɯÞÈÚɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯ

frank wi th herself, so she can understand what Nonaka Kurumi liked 

about Basara so much. 

Adding on that after the incident with Zolgear -- Maria also held 

feelings for Basara. 

Only just feelings -- ÐÛɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÊÖÜÕÛÌËɯÈÚɯÓÖÝÌɯÍÖÙɯÕÖÞȮɯÔÖÙÌɯÓÐÒÌɯ

purely enjoying pus hing the rest into the pit of fire at fulfil her basic 

instincts as a succubus. Perhaps it was for that very reason that Maria-

- 

ȱÏÈËɯÊÏÖÚÌÕɯÛÖɯÎÙÈÉɯÖÕÛÖɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐȭ 

Maria seemed to be playing around with Kurumi due to her 

fascination with her. While Mio and t he rest went to school, those two 

were basically staying together. For those two to interact with each 

ÖÛÏÌÙɯÞÈÚɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÕÖÙÔÈÓȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÔɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÎÖÖËɯÍÙÐÌÕËÚɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ

something bad. 

While those two would also go out to together, they've always refused 

to reveal where they had went. These days, Kurumi and Maria would 

always take a bath together, and from the gasps that came from the 

ÉÈÛÏÙÖÖÔȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÏÈËɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÓÈàÛÏÐÕÎɯ

already. But even then Yuki as the older sister remained quiet; Yuki 



was probably happy that Kurumi had made a close friend around her 

age. 

Then again -- ÛÏÌɯ-ÖÕÈÒÈɯÚÐÚÛÌÙÚɀɯÙÌÓÈÛÐÖÕÚÏÐ×ɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯ

worsened in the past five years. Thus, whenever Maria had made 

Kurumi cry, Yuki felt like an older sister from being  able to placate 

her cute little sister, which instead made her happy.  

₈ȱ3ÏÌɯÖÝÌÙÞÏÌÓÔÐÕÎɯÍÖÙÊÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ-ÖÕÈÒÈɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɅÚɯÙÌÓÈÛÐÖÕÚÏÐ×ɯÎÐÝÌÚɯ

me a headache.₉ 

To Mio, she would be happy as long as Maria was happy -- she only 

ÑÜÚÛɯÏÖ×ÌÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÔÈÒÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯËÖɯȿɀÛÏÖÚÌɀɀɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯ

every once in a while. As Mio where th inking about these things -- 

ₐ---(ɀÔɯÉÈÊÒȭₑ 

Basara voice suddenly came from downstairs. Crap, Mio had 

originally wanted to finish changing and wait for him to return 

together with the others.  

Mio then hurriedly put on the uniform that was hanging on the wal l. 

She had discussed what she should wear when going to the Demon 

Realm with Basara and Yuki, and they all had decided to wear their 

uniform. A uniform would be the easiest to make the other parties 

what position they have in this Realm and what kind of li fe they are 

living.  

Speaking of which, there is still some time before the agreed time - 

midnight; while worrying that Basara might be taking a bath too and 

also scolding herself for putting the cart before the horse by spending 



so much effort on her underwear yet spending so little effort on her 

outer appearances, Mio began to leisurely groom herself despite her 

nervousness. 

After putting on high knee socks and tying her hair into ribbons on 

both sides of her head, Mio was done dressing up. Spinning around 

once in front of the mirror, she touched up on the little details of her 

appearance. After taking in three deep breaths, Mio was also mentally 

prepared. 

Leaving the room, Mio turned off the lights and closed the door. 

Before her was the scene she was already long used to seeing-- 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

Naruse Mio carved the image before her eyes deep into her mind, and 

hoped to never forget it.  

She must return to this place, becoming lost is not an option -- and 

vowed in her heart at the same time. 

From the night Lucia visited the Toujou Residences bringing the news 

from the Demon Realm, Mio already had plenty of time to think about 

many things and mentally prepare herself.  

-- Hailed as the strongest in history, the power of the previous Demon 

Lord Wilbert.  

Even if she gave up her revenge on Zolgear, Mio couldn't possibly 

leave behind her current situation so as long she possessed her 

ÍÈÛÏÌÙɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭ 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàɯ-- Mio and the rest had decided to visit the Demon Realm. 



ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮ 

That does not mean, that she felt no anxiety and fear at all. 

The Moderates Faction and the Current Demon Lord Faction -- the 

two major forces within the Demon Realm had been fighting each 

other over the power sufficient to control every corner of the Demon 

Realm. Within this situation, they had to advance to the Demon 

Realm. 

Eighty percent of the people waiting for her there has had been 

through unimaginable trials and suffering.  

-- As the sole child of the previous Demon Lord, perhaps this was her 

own fate. 

Yet Basara and the others -- were all dragged into this because of her 

own choices and circumstances. 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯ,ÐÖɯÊÈÕɅÛɯÚÏÖÞɯÛÏÌÔɯÈÕàɯÚÐÎÕÚɯÖÍɯÞÈÕÛÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÎÐÝÌɯÜ×ɯ

before they departed. 

They have said this to Mio before: If she didn't want to go, there isn't a 

need to force herself. 

But in the end, Mio still chose to voluntarily take the risk.  

2ÏÌɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯÌÕËɯÌÝÌÙàÛÏÐÕÎȭɯ'ÌÙɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯÐÕÏÌÙÐÛÌËɯ

which brings about threats to her life -- Mio had to put an end before 

ÛÏÌÐÙɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕɯÉÌÊÖÔÌÚɯÌÝÌÕɯÞÖÙÚÌȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏà-- 

Ɇȱ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÉÈÊÒɯsoon." 



Naruse Mio whispered to the empty room, turned off the lights, and 

closed the door. 

With this, she will not turn back, and never stop.  

Moving forward with her all, Mio slowly walked down the stairs.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Translator Notes and References 

1. Jump upŷ relating to or denoting the practical use of psychic 

powers or paranormal phenomena 

2. Jump upŷ 3ÏÌɯÚÛÖÙàɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÊÌÓÌÉÙÈÛÐÖÕɯÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÐËÌɯÐÚɯÐÕɯ

Volume 6 Chapter 4 

3. Jump upŷ Audio -Visual Room 

4. Jump upŷ A phrase used as a running gag in the series is used 

here. [Maria does something -> something happens -> curse 

activates -> Basara subjugates them] 

5. Jump upŷ (Note:TLer here is Chinese) This part contains many 

Chinese sexual puns, which are almost impossible for me to fit 

into here. [Spending the night together] and [In the bed together] 

-> refers to having the sexual activity (sex) in the bed. [Run to 

home plate] also refers to the aforementioned sexual activity 

6. Jump upŷ Body food. Preparing the food to be consumed on a 

×ÌÙÚÖÕɀÚɯÉÖËà 
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Chapter 1 - Being with You in the Demon 
Realm 

Part 1 

Midnight came around, and Lucia appeared on time.  

Jumping through space and appearing before Basara and the restɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜɯÍÖÙɯÞÈÐÛÐÕÎȱÐÚɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÙÌÈËàȳɂ 

'ÌÙɯÛÖÕÌɯÈÕËɯÓÐÝÌÓÐÕÌÚÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯɬ 

relatively cold.  

Ɂɭ6ÌɀÙÌɯÙÌÈËàȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÉÌÎÐÕȭɂ 

Toujou Basara nodded his head and replied. For the past month, 

everyone had been preparing for this journey.  

Other than Maria, they were all wearing their school uniform, 

including Kurumi who had changed into the uniform she had worn to 

ÈÛÛÌÕËɯ'ÐÑÐÙÐÎÈÚÈÒÈɯ ÊÈËÌÔàɀÚɯ2×ÖÙÛÚɯ%ÌÚÛÐÝÈÓȭɯ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯ8ÜÒÐɯÈÕËɯ

Kurumi had their Hero battle clothes, they decided not to wear clothes 

that could stimulate the Demons.  

Because -- including Basara, their positions today are not Heroes -- but 

ÐÕÚÛÌÈËɯÑÜÚÛɯ×ÜÙÌÓàɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÍÈÔÐÓàɯÈÕËɯÍÙÐÌÕËÚȭ 

For their clothes and daily necessities, they had gone with packing for 

a short trip overseas. According to Maria, their clothes could be 

washed anywhere and their weapons could be summoned anytime, to 



ÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈÕàɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓɯÊÖÕÊÌÙÕÚȰɯÉÖÛÏɯ8ÜÒÐɯÈÕËɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÖÕÓàɯÕÌÌËÌËɯ

to prepare the medicinal items needed for the Heroes. 

Thus, Basara and Mio each packed a single luggage case, and Yuki 

and Kurumi two each, each and every one being of a different size; 

,ÈÙÐÈɯÏÈÚɯÏÌÙɯÖÞÕɯÙÌÚÐËÌÕÊÌɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÚÖɯÚÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯ

pack anything.  

Ɂ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÞÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÕÖÞɯËÌ×ÈÙÛȭɂ 

With that, a large magic circle appeared in the space beside Lucia and 

slowly merged into the space, turning into a pitch -black hole. 

Ɂ,àɯÎÖËȱɂ 

Kurumi became amazed. 

Of course Kurumi would be amazed. Normally, humans needed to 

fulfil some conditions before they are able to proceed to the Demon 

Realm. The Demon Race are beings in a higher class than Humans, 

and that the dimension the Demon Realm was higher than the 

dimension Humans are in; the principles in constructing a tunnel 

from a higher to lower dimension are complete different from that of 

from a lower to higher dimension.  

One of the ways for to construct a tunnel was to make use of the 

overlapping between the Demon Realm and the Human Realm with 

its lessor numbers, to create space instability in some places and the 

natural phenomena -- The ₈Dimensional Boundary₉. Japan has 

some places where the Dimensional Boundary has occurred that are 

currently strictly controlled by the Hero [Village] ɬ without their 



authorization, those like the exiled Basara and Mio who has Demon 

blood within her are no t allowed to use it. Jin who had pretended to 

be going to Dubai when in truth going to the Demon Realm when Mio 

and the rest started living together had probably used a Dimensional 

Boundary overseas. 

ȱ,àɯËÈËɯÏÈÚɯÎÖÛɯÔÈÕàɯÊÖÕÕÌÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȭ 

Even if Jin has been blacklisted by the Heroes in Japan, the Hero of the 

Great War is still very popular overseas, so finding a way to the 

#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯÍÖÙɯÏÐÔȭ 

And right now, Lucia who is a pure Demon had just created a very 

stable Dimensional Boundary that even Humans like Basara can cross, 

showing a glimpse of her power to them.  

ȱ!ÜÛɯÚÐÕÊÌɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯ1ÐÎÏÛ-Hand Man of the leader of the 

Moderates Faction, such power was to be expected. 

Amongst the Heroes, there were some specialising in creating spells 

that manipulate space, but Basara had never seen one that are as 

stable as the one before him right now. Of course, being able to 

construct barriers or manipulate space does not equate to strong battle 

power. Just thenɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖÛÏÐÕÎɯto be surprised about. Mio -sama has Demon blood, 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÜÚÌÚɯÈɯÊÜÙÚÌËɯÚÞÖÙËȮɯÚÖÔÌɯÖÍɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÊÖÕÛÙÈÊÛÌËɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯ

relations to the Demon Realm; just by taking advantage of those 

demonic fluctuations, creating a Dimensional Boundary that you all 

can pass thrÖÜÎÏɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈÙËȭɂ 



Lucia said, as if seeing through why they were so surprised. 

Ɂȱ6ÏÈÛɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÔÌȳɯ,àɯȻ2ÈÒÜàÈȼɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÕàɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯ

ÍÓÜÊÛÜÈÛÐÖÕÚȭɂ 

Ɂɭ ÍÍÐÙÔÈÛÐÝÌȮɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɯÚÞÖÙËɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÊÖÕÛÈÐÕɯÈÕàɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯ

ÍÓÜÊÛÜÈÛÐÖÕÚȭɂ 

Lucia slightly nodded i ÕɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÌɯÛÖɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȭ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯ(ɀÝÌɯÜÚÌËɯÛÏÖÚÌɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯÍÓÜÊÛÜÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯàÖÜÙɯÉÖËàȭɂ 

Ɂ6ÐÛÏÐÕɯÔàɯÉÖËàȱȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÍÓÜÊÛÜÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-Servant Contract you had made 

with Basara. Yuki sis and Mio -sama are both linked to Basara with my 

demoÕÐÊɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭɂ 

The intermediary Maria, explained to Yuki who was frowning from 

being unable to understand. 

Ɂ2ÖȮɯÐÛɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ

blood; as for Kurumi, she recently has been through my succubus 

baptism a lot, so its ÍÐÕÌɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÕàɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚȮɯ

they all would be able to pass through one-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯ#ÐÔÌÕÚÐÖÕÈÓɯ

!ÖÜÕËÈÙàȭɂ 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ3-3ÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÞÏàɯàÖÜɯÏÈËɯËÖÕÌɯÈÓÓɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚȳɂ 

Upon seeing the red-faced Kurumi coyly  [1] ask, Maria replied all 

smiles: 

Ɂ8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÞÙÖÕÎȭɯ(ɯÞÈÚɯÜÕÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÏÖÓËɯÉÈÊÒɯÔàɯÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɯÐÕÚÛÐÕÊÛÚȮɯÈÕËɯ

ÝÌÕÛÌËɯÔàɯÓÐÉÐËÖɯÖÕɯàÖÜȭɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-7


Ɂ8-You idiot! Why do I have to handle your libid Öȵȳɂ 

Ɂ"-"ÈÓÔɯËÖÞÕȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐȭɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÚÛÈÙÛɯÛÖɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÛÖÕÌȮɯàÖÜɀÓÓɯÍÈÓÓɯÐÕÛÖɯ

ÏÌÙɯÛÙÈ×ȭɂ 

Ɂ ȵɯȱȭ!ÐÎɯÚÐÚȃɂ 

*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯ×ÓÜÕÎÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÈÙÔÚɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÞÈÙÕÌËɯÉàɯ

Mio, and Yuki began patting her head to placate her. 

8ÜÒÐɯÐÚɯÚÏÖÞÐÕÎɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÏÈ××àɯÍÈÊÌȱÚÜch glaring big -ÚÐÚÛÌÙɀÚ-love 

radiance. 

₈ȱȱȱȱ₉ 

Lucia quietly watched all this, her eyebrows not wrinkling even once. 

$ÝÌÕɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÐÕɯÈɯÝÌÙàɯÕÈÛÜÙÈÓɯÞÈàȮɯÚÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÚÏÖÞɯÈÕàɯ

sign of any flaws or struggles, while maintaining the Dimensional 

Boundary. Her outer -appearances are similar ÛÖɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÈËÜÓÛɯÍÖÙÔȮɯ

and she could very well be a S-Class expert. 

Ɂȱȱ(ÚɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÙÖÕÎȳɂ 

2ÌÌÐÕÎɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÚÌÕÚÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÎÈáÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÙÌ×ÓÐÌËɯȻ-ÖÛÏÐÕÎȼɯÈÕËɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÛÖɯ

Mio and the rest. 

As if seeing what this meant, they became serious and stopped 

making a ruckus. 

Toujou Basara thus said to the four of them: 

₈ɭɭ+ÌÛɀÚɯÎÖȭ₉ 



They nodded -- and walked towards the Dimensional Boundary in a 

single file. 

 

Part 2 

They were immediately enveloped by an abyss-like darkness, and 

they suddenly lost their orientation.  

As if like they were in outer space. 

--However, that sensation was short-lived.  

In the next moment -ɬ they were all standing within an unfamiliar 

forest with the sweet smell of grass; as the wind blew, the rays of 

sunlight scattered on the ground also underwent some changes. 

(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÈÚɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÚÈÐËȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚɯÈ time difference from Japan. 

Ɂ3ÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÐÚɭɁ 

Ɂ-- ËÖÓÈɯ%ÖÙÌÚÛȭɂ 

Lucia turned to face Basara, and answered his uncertainty. Just thenɭ 

Ɂ ËÖÓÈɯ%ÖÙÌÚÛȱÐÚɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌȳɂ 

Kurumi asked while shrinking her body away, making Mio surprised.  

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌȳɂ 

Ɂ8Ìs. Although our knowledge of the terrain in the Demon Realm is 

limited ɬ ÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÞÐÓÓɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÒÕÖÞɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ ËÖÓÈɯ%ÖÙÌÚÛȭɂ 



For Basara, Yuki, and Kurumi, all of their knowledge of this place 

came from their elders who had participated in the previous war. In 

the past, the Moderates Faction controlled majority of the Demon 

Realm, but then rapidly lost power and influence with the death of 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛȮɯÌÕËÐÕÎɯÜ×ɯÐÕɯÛÖËÈàɀÚɯÚÛÈÛÌȭɯ"ÖÔ×ÈÙÐÕÎɯÍÙÖÔɯÍÐÍÛÌÌÕɯàÌÈÙÚɯÈÎÖɯ

during the war, the current power map must have alr eady changed a 

lot. But the Moderates Faction probably never accounted for this 

forest, since after allɭ 

Ɂɭ3ÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÍÖÙÌÚÛɯÊÓÖÚÌÚÛɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÊÈÚÛÓÌȭɂ 

This might have been a suitable place for Basara and the rest to land, 

having been invited by the Moderates Faction after all. Howeverɭ 

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈ-oneesama ɬ ÞÏàɯËÐËÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯËÐÙÌÊÛÓàɯÉÙÐÕÎɯÜÚɯÐÕÛÖɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ

"ÐÛàȳɂ 

Maria asked while frowning. The term Maria just said was also one 

that Basara and the other Heroes often heard ɬ The city of the Demon 

+ÖÙËɀÚɯ"È×ÐÛÈÓɯÉÈÊÒɯÞÏÌÕɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÛÏÙÖÕÌȭ 

As the ones who were invited by the current leader of the Moderate 

Faction Ramusas and other high-class Demons, it would usually be 

done as Maria said, sending them directly into the city to s ave trouble 

and simplify matters.  

Ɂ%ÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÝÐÌÞ×ÖÐÕÛɯÖÍɯÊÙÐÚÐÚɯÔÈÕÈÎÌÔÌÕÛȮɯÞÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÔÈËÌɯÛÏÌɯ

decision to try to avoid the areas near and within the city, to prevent 

any involvement and manipulation of a third party and be mistaken 

ÈÚɯÈÕɯÌÕÌÔàɯÐÕÝÈÚÐÖÕȭɂ 



Ɂ8ou might be right, but do remember that the Current Demon Lord 

Faction is also after Mio-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÓÐÍÌɭɁ 

Ɂ(ɯÈÔɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÞÈÙÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÞÏàɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÊÏÖÚÌÕɯ ËÖÓÈɯ%ÖÙÌÚÛȭɯ

3ÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÐÚɯÕÖÛɯÍÈÙɯÈÞÈàɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȮɯÐÛɀÚɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯÛÖɯÖÉÚÌÙÝÌɯ

anything from ou tside, and it would be difficult for anyone in the 

ÚÜÙÙÖÜÕËÐÕÎɯÈÙÌÈÚɯÛÖɯÍÌÌÓɯÈÕàɯ#ÐÔÌÕÚÐÖÕÈÓɯ+ÐÕÒÐÕÎȭɂ 

After Lucia replied without any change in her expression to the 

complaining Maria ɭ 

Ɂ+ÌÛɯÜÚɯÞÈÓÒɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÚÏÖÙÛɯËÐÚÛÈÕÊÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÈɯÏÖÙÚÌɯÊÈÙÙÐÈÎÌɯto 

bring us into the city ɬ /ÓÌÈÚÌɯÍÖÓÓÖÞɯÔÌȭɂ 

And proceeded to walk off in another direction into the forest.  

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌȱɂ 

Maria lowered her eyes while feeling bad, and Basara patted her 

shoulder and said: 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÚÈàɯÐÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÐÛɀÚɯàÖÜÙɯÍÈÜÓÛȱɯ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÞÌɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÎÌÛɯÔÖÝÐÕÎɯ

ÛÏÌÕȭɂ 

Ɂȱ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȭɂ 

Maria nodded, and Basara began following Lucia.  

,ÜÊÏɯÓÌÚÚɯÈɯ×ÈÝÌÔÌÕÛȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÈÕɯÌß×ÖÚÌËɯ×ÈÛÏɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯ

forest floor. Everyone walked in a single file slowly through the grass, 

and soonɭ 

Ɂ$Ïȱɯ6ÏÌÕɯ(ɯhad first about the Demon Realm, I had thought that it 

would be a dark and scary place; but in the end it was just as Maria 



ÚÈÐËȮɯÐÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÔÜÊÏɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÖÜÙɯÞÖÙÓËȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÌÝÌÕɯÈɯ

ÚÜÕȱɯ3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÚÖɯÔÈÕàɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÛà×ÌÚɯÖÍɯ×ÓÈÕÛÚɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÎÐÝÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÍÖrest 

so much fresh air, it just feels no different from the mountains in the 

ÊÖÜÕÛÙàÚÐËÌȭɂ 

Mio expressed her feelings to the view of the natural forest before her. 

 ÚɯÐÛɀÚɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÝÐÚÐÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÊÖÕÚÜÓÛÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÖÕɯÈɯÍÌÞɯÔÈÛÛÌÙÚɯÛÖɯÎÈÐÕɯ

some knowledge on things like cultures and customs; but upon seeing 

a view completely contrary to his expectations, everything felt fresh. 

(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛɭ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯÍÙÌÚÏɯÈÐÙȱɯ1ÌÈÓÓàȮɯàÖÜɯÑÜÚÛɯËÖÕɀÛɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɂ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐȳɂ 

Behind her, Kurumi sighed, and Mio turned back to ask. 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯÉÓÖÖËȮɯÚÖɯàÖÜɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖÛÐÊÌËȱɯ6ÏÐÓÌɯÛÏÌɯ

views and scenes within the forest are indeed beautiful, the 

concentration of demonic power within this place is completely 

shocking. With such strong demonic fluctuations, it rea lly gives 

×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÖÍɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȭɂ 

Hearing Kurumi say tensely, Mio became surprised.  

Ɂ.Ïȱɯ(ÚɯÐÛɯÛÙÜÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯÛÏÌɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯÊÖÕÊÌÕÛÙÈÛÐÖÕɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÈÙÌɯÝÌÙàɯÚÛÙÖÕÎȭɯ

1ÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÏÖÜÚÌȳɯ(ÛɀÚɯÚÐÔÐÓÈÙɯÛÖɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

Such thick demonic concentrations will probably lower the immunity 

system of a normal human, but as ones who had underwent the 

training from the Heroes, that might not be too much of a problem. 



But as such strong demonic concentrations usually equates to a fairly 

powerful  demon or evil spirit lurking around, they were unable to 

relax. 

Ɂ1ÌÈÓÓàȱȳɯ(ÕɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÕÈÛÜÙÈÓɯÈÕËɯÉÌÈÜÛÐÍÜÓɯ×ÓÈÊÌȳɂ 

Basara gave a bitter smile to Mio who muttered unbelievably, and 

turned his sight to another place. 

Ɂȱ8ÜÒÐȮɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Ɂ ÏȮɯ(ɀÔɯÍÐÕÌȭɂ 

Beside Basara, Yuki nodded and replied, showing no hints of any 

stress within her expression. 

ȱ/ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÚÏÌɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÜÚÌÙɯÖÍɯȻ2ÈÒÜàÈȼȭ 

In short, the spirit sword can purify her body anytime, even 

weakening the demonic fluctuations from the Master -Servant 

Contract; it certainly is useful as a Hero, but it presents another 

×ÙÖÉÓÌÔɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȭɯ!ÌÐÕÎɯÜÕÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯȻ2ÈÒÜàÈȼɀÚɯÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓɯ

ÈÔÖÜÕÛɯÖÍɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÓÐÒÌɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÔÈÕÚÐÖÕȮɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÔÖÚÛɯÈÍÍÌÊÛÌËɯ

by the demonic concentration is undoubtedly Yu ki.  

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÚÌÌɯÈÕàɯÈÉÕÖÙÔÈÓÐÛÐÌÚɯÐÕɯ8ÜÒÐɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȭɯ!ÜÛɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ

Yuki manages to get used to the demonic concentration, there would 

ÉÌɯÈɯÉÜÙËÌÕɯÖÕɯÏÌÙȮɯÚÖɯÈÕàɯÙÌ×ÌÙÊÜÚÚÐÖÕÚɯÈ××ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯ

strange at all. 

Ɂ8ÜÒÐɭɁ 



Basara originally wanted to help Yuki carry one of the two luggage 

she was carrying, but instead retracted his words. 

Yuki probably is already aware that the one most affected by the 

demonic concentrations in the Demon Realm will be her. 

But yet she still agreed to go along with Basara ÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÛȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

ÞÖÙÙÐÌÚȮɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÉÌɯÊÖÕÛÌÔ×ÛɯÐÕɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÌàÌÚȭ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÐÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȳɂ 

1Ì×ÓàÐÕÎȮɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÛÏÚɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÚÓÐÎÏÛÓàɯÍÈÚÛÌÙȭ 

Ɂ-ÖÛÏÐÕÎȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÐÍɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛɯɬ ÓÌÛɀÚɯÎÖȭɂ 

Hearing Basara expressing trust and worry, Yuki became slightly 

surprised.  

Ɂȱ.Ïȭɂ 

And happily smiled.  

Just like that -- after following behind Lucia for a while, they saw an 

ancient-type wooden horse carriage with a window waiting for them 

in a more open area. The carriage would probably be able to easily fit 

more than ten people, and there were four black horses attached 

before it. However -- 

Ɂ3-3ÏÌɯÏÖÙÚÌÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔɯÈÙÌɯÝÌÙàɯÉÐÎȱɂ 

Mio said. The Human Realm had many horses like those used in 

agricultural activities, but they all pale into insignificance. The horse s 

ÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÛÏÌÔɯÈÙÌɯÈÛɯÓÌÈÚÛɯÛÏÙÌÌɯÔÌÛÙÌÚɯÛÈÓÓȮɯÐÛÚɯÚÛÈÛÜÙÌɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔɯ

heavy and seemed more like racing horses. 



Ɂ-ÖȮɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÏÖÙÚÌÚɯÈÙÌɯÌÚ×ÌÊÐÈÓÓàɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛȭɯ'ÖÙÚÌÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÚÐáÌɯÈÙÌɯÙÈÙÌɯ

ÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȭɂ 

Two maidservants then appeared at the front of th e carriage, most 

ÓÐÒÌÓàɯÛÖɯÉÌɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌÚȭɯ3ÏÌàɯÈ××ÙÖÈÊÏÌËɯÛÏÌÔɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÖ×ÌÕÐÕÎɯ

the door, and said respectfully:  

Ɂ$ÝÌÙàÉÖËàȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÌÕÛÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÙÙÐÈÎÌȮɯÈÕËɯÓÌÈÝÌɯàÖÜÙɯÓÜÎÎÈÎÌɯÛÖɯÜÚȭɂ 

And then carried their luggage onto the goods rack at the trailing  end 

of the carriage. Just then-- 

Ɂ ÏȮɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÊÈÙÙàɯÛÏÐÚɯÔàÚÌÓÍȭɂɯɁ,ÌɯÛÖÖȮɯÚÖÙÙàɯÛÖɯÊÈÜÚÌɯ

ÐÕÊÖÕÝÌÕÐÌÕÊÌɯÛÖɯàÖÜȭɂ 

After handing over the luggage containing their clothes and sundry 

items, the other luggage contains their assist tools [2], which would 

naturally be better if they were to carry it themselves.  

After the two of them entered the carriage, Lucia entered last, and a 

maidservant closed the carriage door. After ensuring they the maids 

ÏÈËɯÎÖÛÛÌÕɯÖÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÊÖÈÊÏÔÈÕɀÚɯÚÌÈÛɯÈÕËɯÎÙÐ××ÌËɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÐÕÚȮɯÚÏÌɯÚÈÐËȯ 

Ɂ--$ÝÌÙàÖÕÌȮɯÞÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯËÌ×ÈÙÛÐÕÎɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

At the same time, the horses attached to the carriage began to move 

forward slowly. Not  long after leaving the open area, the horse 

carriage got onto a dirt path and began to gain speed. While observing 

the scenery passing by the window, Basara asked: 

Ɂ4Ôȱɯ'ÖÞɯÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÓÓɯÐÛɯÈ××ÙÖßÐÔÈÛÌÓàɯÛÈÒÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÈÊÏɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ"ÐÛàȳɂ 

Ɂ--In terms of the units fr ÖÔɯàÖÜÙɯÙÌÈÓÔȮɯÐÛɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÈÕɯÏÖÜÙȭɂ 
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Lucia answered without even looking at Basara from her position 

right at the edge of the seats.As they would all be under her care for 

the next hour, Basara had wanted to try to close the gap between them 

ÈÕËɯÏÌÙȱÉut as her attitude is that cold, everyone hesitated on 

ÞÏÌÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÌàɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÚ×ÌÈÒɯÖÙɯÕÖÛȭɂ 

₈ȱȱȱȱȱȱȱȱȱȱȱ₉ 

The depressing silence went on and on. What could be heard in the 

interior of the carriage, was only the sounds of the wheels of the horse 

carriage rolling on the path.  

Ɂȱȱ ÏȮɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÓÖÖÒɯÛÖɯàÖÜÙɯÓÌÍÛȵɂ 

Suddenly, Maria said as if wanting to dissolve the awkwardness 

within the carriage. When everyone turned towards the voice to the 

left -- the horse carriage left the forest, and wide and droad hills came 

into view; in the bottom right of the window is the view of the many 

many buildin gs of the city. Surrounding the city, is the outer wall that 

seemed to have been made by cutting from a large piece of rock. 

Ɂ6ÖÞȱɂ 

A very spectacular view it was. That is likely the previous Demon 

+ÖÙËɀÚɯÙÖàÈÓɯÊÈ×ÐÛÈÓɯ-- Vereda. 

Ɂ2ÖɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÊÈÚÛÓÌ ÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÊÌÕÛÙÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÜÙÉÈÕɯÐÚɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ"ÐÛàȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȭɯ3ÏÈÛɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÛÓÌɯÞÈÚɯÎÖÝÌÙÕÌËɯÉàɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÍÈÛÏÌÙȮɯ'ÐÚɯ

,ÈÑÌÚÛàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛȮɯÈÕËɯÐÛÚɯÎÖÝÌÙÕÖÙɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯÐÚɯ'ÐÚɯ,ÈÑÌÚÛàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

brother Ramusas-ÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 



+ÐÚÛÌÕÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÌß×ÓÈÕÈÛÐÖÕȮɯ,ÐÖɯÚÐÓÌÕÛÓàɯÎÙÐ×ÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÈÕËɯ

while looking at the view through the window, and Basara held that 

cold and trembling hand.  

As the scenery passed by the window without stopping, they got 

closer and closer to that far-away castle. 

 

Part 3 

After the horse carriage Basara and the rest were on followed around 

ÖÝÌÙɯÏÈÓÍɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɀÚɯÞÈÓÓȮɯÛÏÌàɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàɯÈÙÙÐÝÌËɯÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÊÒɯÌÕÛÙÈÕÊÌɯÖÍɯ

the castle. 

,ÐÖɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÜÈÓɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÈÚɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

only daughter, and Basara and the others were Heroes. If they were to 

simply cross the urban district and be recognised, a large commotion 

would likely be created. Going around the urban district after entering 

the city was probably a good choice. After crossing the moat on the 

bridge let down, the horse carriage fin ally came to a stop. The door 

was then opened from the outside, and after Lucia alighted from the 

carriage-- 

Ɂ,ÐÖ-sama, and the other guests -- ÞÌÓÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ"ÐÛàȭɂ 

Lucia formally welcomed them with a serious bow, and the other 

maids also bowed. The main guest is Mio, while Basara and the rest 

were accompanying her, thus-- 

Ɂ$ÙÙȱɯ(ɯÈÔɯ-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÐÖȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÜÕËÌÙɯàÖÜÙɯÊÈÙÌɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÕÌßÛɯÍÌÞɯ

ËÈàÚȭɂ 



Originally planning to remain amongst her companions, Mio then 

stepped forward, unsure of how she should be acting, tentatively 

bowing first before saying that.  

Ɂȱȱ6ÌÓÓɯÛÏÌÕȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÏÐÚɯÞÈàȭɂ 

Lucia said so, and the maids behind her bowed and went past them 

towards the horse carriage. They were probably going to get their 

luggage. 

After handing their luggage ov er to them, Basara and the rest went 

into the city under the lead of Lucia. Even if they had entered through 

the back entrance, the ceiling was still pretty high, and the decorations 

were still very luxurious.  

Much attention was undoubtedly given to the fu rnishings and 

lighting within the walkways and corridors, as they seem to tell many 

stories from the past. Of course, everything was spotless. 

ȱ ÚɯÌß×ÌÊÛÌËɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÜÈÓɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯÊÐÛàȭ 

The Royal Capital displays the prestige of the nation. Even though the 

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯØÜÐÊÒÓàɯÓÖÚÛɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÌÈÛÏȮɯÛÏÌɯÜÙÉÈÕɯ

areas were still very vibrant from what they could see from the horse 

ÊÈÙÙÐÈÎÌȰɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÝÐÓÐÈÕÚɀɯÝÐÌÞ×ÖÐÕÛȮɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÈÚÛÓÌɯ

that symbolises the Moderates Faction preserves the vestiges of 

Wilbert when he was still alive for the sake of it.  

Following Lucia, they crossed through the corridors filled with a 

solemn [3] atmosphere, and after a few turns -- they came before the 

door to the room at the end of a corridor.  
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Ɂ3ÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÙÖÖÔɯ,ÐÖ-sama will be staying in during her visit here. 

3ÏÌɯÔÈÓÌÚɀɯÙÖÖÔɯÍÖÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ [4] is at another place, someone else will be 

ÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÓÈÛÌÙɯÛÖɯÚÏÖÞɯàÖÜɯÛÏÌɯÞÈàȭɂ 

Opening the door after saying that, what they all saw behind the door 

turned Basara and the other speechless for a while. Not because it was 

stunning -- the truth was the opposite.  

Opening the door after saying that, what they all saw behind the door 

turned Basara and the other speechless for a while. Not because it was 

stunning -- the truth was the opposite. The high and wide spaces and 

high-class furnishings that created a luxurious feel, are all completely 

absent in this room; the room only contained a plain bed, sofa, table, 

and otherbasic necessities of the lowest grade. After entering the 

room, it seems that the lighting is also poor, making the place fairly 

dim. Seeing a room like that-- 

Ɂȱ%ÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÍÜÙÕÐÚÏÐÕÎÚɯÚÌÌÕɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÞÈàɯÏÌÙÌɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯËÌÊÖÙÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÖÍɯ

ÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÙÖÖÔÚȮɯÛÏÐÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈɯÎÜÌÚÛɀÚɯÙÖÖÔɯÉÜÛɯÈɯÞÈÙÌÏÖÜÚÌɯÍÖÙɯ

×ÐÓÐÕÎɯÌßÊÌÚÚɯÍÜÙÕÐÛÜÙÌȭɯ(ɀÔɯÍÐÕÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÐÛȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÚɯÛÏÐÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÌɯÙÖÖÔɯÍÖÙɯ

ÛÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÌÝÐÖÜÚɯËÌÔÖÕɯÓÖÙËȳɂ 

Kurumi asked coldly.  

Ɂ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-ÚÈÔÈɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯàÖÜɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯÛÏÌɯÙÖÖÔÚɯÖÕɯÛÏÐÚɯÚÐËÌȭɂ 

+ÜÊÐÈɯÐÕËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛÓàɯÈÕÚÞÌÙÌËȮɯÕÖÛɯÔÐÕËÐÕÎɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÎÈáÌɯat all. 

ȱ(ɯÚÌÌȮɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÖÓËɯÛÙÐÊÒȭ 

Basara had heard from Takigawa that Ramusas held no goodwill to 

Mio. There were ill -will between each royal family members held over 
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seizing power, just like from a long time ago in the Human Realm -- 

from all indication s, there was no need to anticipate the reunion 

between the so-called niece and uncle. 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

Mio lowered her eyes, unable to hide the sorrow from showing up in 

her eyes. She was originally looking forward to coming to the Demon 

Realm, hoping to experience some warmth from her blood relatives, 

but yet now she is receiving the cold shoulder.  

ȱ2ÐÕÊÌɯÐÛɀÚɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚȭ 

There is no need for her to remain here for long. After thanking the 

maidservants who arrived to deliver their luggage, Basara then turned 

to Lucia-- 

Ɂ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȱɯ2ÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÌȮɯÞÌɀÓÓɯÎÖɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯÍÓÖÞɯÍÖÙɯ

now. Right now, can we ask for you to bring us to meet with 

Ramusas-sama? We all have our own lives to live, and we hope to 

ÙÌÛÜÙÕɯÈÚɯÚÖÖÕɯÈÚɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓÌȭɂ 

And said so very seriously. Only to see shake her head and reply: 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȭɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-sama is currently out on business and is not 

ÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȭɯ'ÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÔÌÌÛÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯÈÓÓɯÛÖÔÖÙÙÖÞȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÖÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȳɯ6ÈÚÕɀÛɯÏÌɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÐÕÝÐÛÌËɯÜÚɯÏÌÙÌȳɂ 

Yuki asked with an eyebrow raise d. 

Ɂ ÍÍÐÙÔÈÛÐÝÌȭɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔÌɯÞÏÌÕɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÝÐÚÐÛÌËɯàÖÜȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯ

have been no problems at all with Ramusas-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÚÊÏÌËÜÓÌȭɯ



However, just like every one of you have your own lives to live, we 

also have our issues to settle. Especially now where it can be 

considered that we Moderates Faction is at war with the leader of the 

"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛȭɂ 

Lucia then continued:  

Ɂ ÚɯÛÏÌɯÙÌ×ÙÌÚÌÕÛÈÛÐÝÌɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȮɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-

sama is very busy with his usual office work, and coincident ally today 

he had matters where he could not be absent from. We had complied 

with you delaying your journey by a month, so can you not wait for 

ÑÜÚÛɯÈɯÚÐÕÎÓÌɯËÈàȳɂ 

Ɂɂȱȱȱȱȱȱɂɂ 

Since Lucia had said it that way, Basara and the rest could find no 

words to refu te that at all. 

Ɂȱ3ÏÌÕɯÞÏàɯËÐËÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÈÐÛɯÜÕÛÐÓɯÛÖÔÖÙÙÖÞɯÛÖɯÉÙÐÕÎɯÜÚɯÏÌÙÌȳɂ 

In the end, Kurumi was only able to muster a complaint quietly.  

Ɂ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜɯÈÓÓɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜÙɯÒÐÕËɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎȭɯ6ÌÓÓɯÛÏÌÕ--Ɂ 

As Lucia said that, someone knocked on the door and entered the 

room. 

Ɂȱ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÚÖÔÌɯÛÌÈȭɂ 

That was a beautiful brown -skinned maidservant. The girl pushing a 

metal cart loaded with a tea set was one that Basara and the rest 

ÙÌÊÖÎÕÐÚÌËȭɯ3ÏÜÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÌÓ×ɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÚÈàɯÏÌÙɯÕÈÔÌȭ 

Ɂ9ÌÚÛȱȵɂ 



[Hello.] Zes t nodded at Basara, and then said: 

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÉÌÌÕɯÈɯÓÖÕÎɯÛÐÔÌɯÚÐÕÊÌɯ(ɯÓÈÚÛɯÚÈÞɯàÖÜȮɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯ-- no, 

Basara. [5] 

Seeing her, Kurumi theÕɯÓÌÈÕÌËɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÖɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÌÈÙɯÈÕËɯÈÚÒÌËȯ 

Ɂȱȭ2ÖɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ9ÌÚÛȳɂɯɁ8ÌÚȮɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯ×ÙÌÝÐÖÜÚÓàɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ

ÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȭɂ 

Yuki answered Kurumi who had never met with Zest.  

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÚÌÌÔɯÞÌÓÓȱɯ3ÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÎÙÌÈÛȭɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȭɯ3ÏÈÕÒÚɯÛÖɯàÖÜÙɯÊÈÙÌȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÐÚɯÝÌÙàɯÎÙÈÛÌÍÜÓɯÛÖɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Towards the expression Zest showed when Basara expressed his 

relief, he was somewhat surprised. Because Zest faintly smiled. Seeing 

her smile for the first time -- 

ȱ2ÏÌɯÊÈÕɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÚÔÐÓÌȱ 

Basara lamented. After defeating Zolgear -- the Toujou household 

temporarily took in Zest, until the one sent by the Moderates Faction 

brought her back to the Demon Realm, having agreed to find a place 

for her. Back then until when Zest was almost killed by Zolgear who 

had deemed her to be a burden, her expression was always icily 

inorganic. When if she received protection as a witness, there were 

some uneasiness in handing over Zest who was of the Current Demon 

+ÖÙËɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȰɯÚÖɯÊÖÕÚÐËÌÙÐÕÎɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ

power and the possibility that she might escape from the Demon 

Realm, Basara had told her that she can return any time before she 

had left. On their way here and until they were brought to this room, 
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there were still worries on whether did Zest receive any ill -treatment -

- seeing that it was all himself over thinking, it was all great. 

However -- 

Ɂȱȱȵɂ 

Toujou Basara line of sight was drawn to another change in Zest, and 

he gulped. 

--(Õɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÔÐÕËȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÍÌÔÈÓÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÈÕɯÌßÛÙÌÔÌÓàɯÎÖÖËɯÉÖËàɯ

ÍÐÎÜÙÌȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÖÕÓàɯÉÌÌÕɯÛÞÖɯÔÖÕÛÏÚɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÌàɯÏÈËɯËÌÍÌÈÛÌËɯ9ÖÓÎÌar and 

ÏÈÕËÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȮɯÉÜÛɯàÌÛɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÏÈËɯ

definitely gotten bigger. Not only Basara, this shock surpassed that of 

this sudden reunion in Mio and Yuki, causing them to stare at her in 

disbelief. 

Ɂȱȱȱ Ïȭɂ 

Seemingly having noticed their gazes on her, Zest gently twisted her 

body shyly red -faced. Even then, her breasts with a shocking amount 

of volume sensationally shook left and right.  

Ɂ2-2ÖÙÙàȱȵɂ 

Basara hurriedly averted his eyes, and Zest shook her head and said 

Ȼ(ÛɀÚɯÍÐÕÌȼ. 

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÌËȱɯ$ÝÌÕɯ(ɯËÐËɯÕÖÛɯÌß×ÌÊÛɯ

that my body would become like this. According to the doctors -- this 

change is due to the release from my previously repressed state, not 

due to something like an illness, so there is ÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯÍÖÙɯÈÕàɯÞÖÙÙàȭɂ 

Ɂȱ--(ɯÚÌÌȭɂ 



Hearing Zest say that, Basara answered in a low voice. 

Ever since they gained victory from Zolgear, even Zest along with 

,ÈÙÐÈɯÈÕËɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÏÈËɯÌÚÊÈ×ÌËɯÍÙÖÔɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÊÖÕÛÙÖÓȭɯ2ÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÐÚɯÞÈÚɯ

the result, rather than saying [change], it would be more appropriate 

to call it returning to the rightful original appearance. Just then -- 

Ɂ9ÌÚÛɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÓÌɯÍÖÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚ[6] daily life while you are here, so 

please do not hesitate to call for her if you ever need anything. Zest -- 

you will be bringing Basara [7] ÛÖɯÏÐÚɯÙÖÖÔɯÓÈÛÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂ--Understood, Lucia -ÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Seeing Zest bowing on receiving her order, Lucia said [Good.] and 

continued:  

Ɂ8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÈÓÓɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÛÐÙÌËɯÖÕɯàÖÜÙɯÞÈàɯÏÌÙÌȭɯ3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯ

some time before dinner, so please get some rÌÚÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯÙÖÖÔȭɯ8ÖÜɀÓÓɯ

ÉÌɯÕÖÛÐÍÐÌËɯÞÏÌÕɯàÖÜÙɯÔÌÈÓÚɯÈÙÌɯÙÌÈËàȭɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÔàɯÓÌÈÝÌɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

And Lucia turned to leave after taking a bow -- but then stopped 

before the door and turned back to say: 

Ɂ,ÈÙÐÈɯ-- remember to come to my room after drinking your  tea, and 

ÎÐÝÌɯÔÌɯÈɯËÌÛÈÐÓÌËɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛɯÖÕɯÈÓÓɯÖÍɯàÖÜÙɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȭ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÖÖËȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈ-ÖÕÌÌÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

After Maria nodded, only then did Lucia leave the room for real.  

Getting some rest in this room before having dinner, actually has the 

same meaning as [do not leave this room]. 
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 ÚɯÓÈÔÌÕÛÐÕÎɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÛɯÛÏÌÕɯ

tentatively chose to drink the tea Zest had prepared for them. After 

sitting down on the sofa around the large table in the center of the 

room, Zest placed tea cups before them and raised the white porcelain 

ÛÌÈ×ÖÛɯÛÖɯ×ÖÜÙɯÛÌÈɯÐÕÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÊÜ×ɯÍÐÙÚÛȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÛÏÌÕɯÙÈÐÚÌËɯÏÐÚɯÊÜ×ɯÛÖɯ

have a taste. 

Ɂ Ïȱɯ3ÏÌɯÈÙÖÔÈɯÈÕËɯÛÈÚÛÌɯÐÚɯÝÌÙàɯÚÐÔÐÓÈÙɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÙÌËɯÛÌÈɯÞÌɯÜÚÜÈÓÓàɯ

ÏÈÝÌȭɂ 

The tea in Demon Realm very different, so considering that this is 

everyone first time here, I tried to choose a tea that has a taste very 

ÚÐÔÐÓÈÙɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ'ÜÔÈÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȱɯ(ÚɯÐÛɯÛÖɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɀÚɯÛÈÚÛÌÚȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÝÌÙàɯÎÖÖËȱɯ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜȮɯ9ÌÚÛȭɂ 

Ɂȱ(ÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÖȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÎÙÌÈÛȭɂ 

Zest slightly smiled  happily.  

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÛÞÖɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÝÌÙàɯÊÏÜÔÔàȱɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌÕɀÛɯËÙÈÕÒɯÈÕàɯÛÌÈɯàÌÛɯÉÜÛɯ

ÞÏàɯÐÚɯÐÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÈÔɯÎÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÈÛÌËɯÜ×ȳɂ [8] 

Mio said while s hooting daggers with her eyes while looking at 

Basara and Zest talking. 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȱɯ(ɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕȱɂ 

9ÌÚÛɯÚÈÐËɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯ×ÈÐÕÌËɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕȮɯÈÕËɯ×ÖÜÙÌËɯÛÌÈɯÐÕÛÖɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÊÜ×ȭ 

Later -- ÛÏÌɯÈÛÔÖÚ×ÏÌÙÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÙÖÖÔɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÛÌÕÚÌȭɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÈËÖ×ÛÐÝÌɯ

parents who she had believed to be her real parents, were killed by 

the high-class demon Zolgear -- and Zest was his subordinate. 
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Of course, Zest was only following orders from her master Zolgear, 

ÈÕËɯÞÈÚɯÜÕÙÌÓÈÛÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯËÌÈÛÏɯÖÍɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÈËÖ×ÛÐÝÌɯ×ÈÙÌÕÛÚȰɯÉÜÛɯ

emotioÕÚɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯËÌÓÐÕÌÈÛÌË [9] , and it was for 

that reason that Basara had left Zest to the Moderates Faction. Even if 

Mio had given up on killing her sworn enemy Zolgear, immediately 

making her live together with the subordinate of her sworn enemy 

was just too cruel to her. It was for those reasons that Mio had 

practically not said anything to Zest when she stayed in t he Toujou 

Residences temporarily, and Basara had left Mio as she is. 

However -- ÞÏÌÕɯ9ÌÚÛɯÚÛÌ××ÌËɯÉÈÊÒɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ×ÖÜÙÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÛÌÈȮɯ,ÐÖɯ

raised her tea cup and said: 

Ɂ1ÌÈÓÓàȱɯ%ÖÙɯÔÌɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÞÖÙÙÐÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈÉÜÚÌËȮɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯÈÓÓɯ

ÍÖÙɯÕÖÜÎÏÛȭɂ 

Those words bringing a hint of snorting, caused everyone to be 

surprised, especially Zest who had become frozen. However, that 

ÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÏÌÓ×ÌËȭ 

Ɂ$Ïɯ-- W-6Ïàȱȳɂ 

Realising that everyone was now looking at her, she frowned in 

ÊÖÕÍÜÚÐÖÕȭɯ,ÖÚÛɯÓÐÒÌÓàȮɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÐÚÌËɯ-- what the words she just 

said really meant. Those words she had just said so easily, probably 

ÜÕÓÖÈËÌËɯÔÜÊÏɯÖÍɯÞÏÈÛɀÚɯÖÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȭɯ2ÌÌÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚȮɯ

ÐÛɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÝÌÙàɯÊÜÛÌɯÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌàÌÚȮɯÏÌÕÊÌɯÏÌɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯÏÐÚɯÏÈÕËɯÛÖɯ×ÈÛɯ

,ÐÖɀÚɯÏÌÈËȭ 

Ɂ.ÐȮɯÞÏÈt are you doing, Basara -- why are you suddenly acting like 

ÛÏÈÛȳɂ 
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Ɂ-ÖÛÏÐÕÎȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÍÖÙɯÕÖɯÙÌÈÚÖÕȭɯ(ɯÖÕÓàɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÍÌÓÛɯÛÏÌɯÜÙÎÌɯÛÖɯËÖɯÛÏÐÚȭɂ 

Basara said to the puzzled Mio who made no actions to stop him. 

Yuki, Maria, and kurumi smiled bitterly, and Zest qu ietly held back 

her tears. The tense atmosphere disappearing, warmth filled the space 

within the room.  

 

Part 4 

While having tea, everyone talked about what they should be doing 

for their future.  

Regretfully, it appears that they were not very welcome here,  and all 

unanimously agreed that they should all return to the Human Realm 

as soon as possible after finishing what they needed to do. But right 

now, Mio was unable to decide whether she should hand over 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÈÕËɯÚÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÔÈke a decision 

she would regret. Speaking of which, there were people like Ramusas 

ÞÏÖɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯ,ÐÖɯÛÖɯÏÈÕËɯÖÝÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÞÏÖɯ

wanted to crown Mio as the new Demon Lord within the Moderates 

Faction; even though Mio had no intention of  ever becoming a Demon 

Lord, she has to carefully listen to the views of both side and make an 

informed final judgement. As Ramusas is not in this city right now, 

they could only ask Ramusas to explain and clarify the consideration 

of both sides of the Moderates Faction. After discussing for quite a 

while -- 



Ɂ3ÏÌɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÔÌÕÛÐÖÕÌËɯÈÉÖÜÛȱɯ(ÚɯÐÛɯÙÌÍÌÙÙÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÞÏÈÛɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËɯ

ÞÏÌÕɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÏÙÌÈÛÌÕÌËɯÉàɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȳɂ 

Basara impulsively turned towards Maria and asked something that 

caught his attention. 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȱɯ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯÔàɯÔÖÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÛÈÒÌÕɯÈÚɯÈɯÏÖÚÛÈÎÌȮɯ

ÔàɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÞÖÜÓËɯÕÖÛɯÉÌɯ×ÈÙËÖÕÌËɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

Maria showed a self-ËÌ×ÙÌÊÈÛÐÕÎɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÞÏÌÕɯÈÕÚÞÌÙÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

question. 

Ɂ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏȮɯ(ɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÌß×ÌÊÛɯÛÖɯÍÐÕËɯÈɯÊÖÓË-blooded woman 

muÊÏɯÐÊÐÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÔàɯÖÓËÌÙɯÚÐÚÛÌÙȭɯ6ÏàɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÚÐÚÛÌÙÚɯÚÖɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛȱȳɂ 

Ɂȱ*ÜÙÜÔÐȮɯÞÏÈÛɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕɯÉàɯÛÏÈÛȳɯ8ÖÜÙɯÖÓËÌÙɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯÞÐÓÓɯÕÖÛɯÎÌÛɯ

ÈÕÎÙàȮɯÚÖɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÛÌÓÓɯÔÌȭɂ 

*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ8ÜÒÐɯÛÖɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÖ××ÙÌÚÚÐÝÌȮɯ×ÙÌÚÚÐÕÎɯÊÓÖÚÌÙɯ

towards Kurumi with every sing le word.  

Ɂ--Nothing! W -6ÏÈÛɯ(ɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÛÖɯÚÈàɯÐÚȮɯàÖÜÙɯÊÖÓËÕÌÚÚɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ

ÊÈÜÚÌɯËÐÚÊÖÔÍÖÙÛɯÛÖɯÈÕàÖÕÌȮɯÉÜÛɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÊÖÓËÕÌÚÚɯÞÐÓÓɯÊÈÜÚÌ--Ɂ 

As Kurumi frantically tried to explain -- 

Ɂ2ÖɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕȱɯȻ(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȼȳɂ 

A sighing voice suddenly sounded out from w ithin the room.  

Ɂ----ȳɂ 

At the same time, Toujou Basara felt a weight suddenly appearing on 

his thighs. Lowering his sights, a small young -looking succubus was 



already sitting on his thighs. Seeing the girl which seemed even 

younger than Maria -- 

Ɂ Ï--ȵɂ 

The others also then noticed the presence of that small succubus and 

became shocked. Then-- 

Ɂ,-,ÈÔÈȳȵɂ 

When Maria exclaimed with surprise, the small succubus -- Sheera let 

out a wry smile and said:  

Ɂ ÙÈÙÈȃȮɯÞÏàɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÌßÊÓÈÐÔȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈȃȳɯ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈ××àɯÍÙÖm 

ÚÌÌÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙɯÉÌÓÖÝÌËɯÔÖÛÏÌÙȃȳɂ 

Ɂ-ÖÛɯÛÏÈÛȱɯ(ɯÞÈÚɯÖÕÓàɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÏÖÊÒÌËȮɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÈ××ÌÈÙɯÍÙÖÔɯ

ÖÜÛɯÖÍɯÕÖÞÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

!ÜÛɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÐÎÕÖÙÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÙÌÛÖÙÛȮɯÈÕËɯÛÐÓÛÌËɯÏÌÙɯÏÌÈËɯÉÈÊÒɯÛÖɯÍÈÊÌɯ

Basara and said: 

Ɂ2ÖÙÙàȮɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱ [10] Aunty also wants to apologise to Mio [11] and 

everyone else. Our Lucia seemed to have shown everyone some 

ËÐÚÙÌÚ×ÌÊÛȭɂ 

The loli -succubus mother then giggled after saying that. 

Ɂ(-(ÛɀÚɯÍÐÕÌȱɯ(ÛɀÚɯÉÌÌÕɯØÜÐÛÌɯÈɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÞÌɯÓÈÚÛɯÚÈÞɯàÖÜȮɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈ [12]. 

8ÖÜɯÚÌÌÔɯÑÜÚÛɯÈÚɯÓÐÝÌÓàɯÈÚɯÌÝÌÙȭɂ 

The first time Basara saw Sheera was when she appeared before Maria 

who had lost all hope thinking that she had been killed. She probably 

cracked a joke sensing that the situation was progressing down the 
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wrong direction. Sheera was also fairly serious when she apologised -- 

but her personality is even livelier and more mischievous than Maria. 

Before the emissary [13] from the Moderates arrived at their house, 

both Sheera and Zest had stayed in the Toujou Household, and those 

days were especially lively and noisy, they had almost die d from 

ÉÌÐÕÎɯ×ÓÈàÌËɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯÐÕɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÏÈÕËÚȭ 

ȱÉÜÛɯÛÏÌÕɯÈÎÈÐÕȮ 

Although Basara had only said his greetings at their reunion just now, 

he is right now especially anxious. Before Sheera had said anything, 

he had not sensed anyone sitting on his thighs, much less anyone 

entering the room. Of course, drinking some more tea might have 

made him relax a bit, but he had never once put down his guard. It 

È××ÌÈÙÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÚɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÔÖÛÏÌÙȮɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞÈÚɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÕÖɯ×ÜÚÏÖÝÌÙȭɯ

Just as everyone was becoming scared of SheeraɀÚɯÜÕ×ÙÌËÐÊÛÈÉÐÓÐÛàȮɯ

unable to say anything-- 

Ɂ1ÌÈÓÓàȮɯÑÜÚÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÞÏÖɯËÐËɯÚÏÌɯÐÕÏÌÙÐÛɯÏÌÙɯÊÖÓËÕÌÚÚɯÍÙÖÔȱȳɂ 

Sheera said while supporting her face with her hand:  

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈɯÐÚɯÐÕËÌÌËɯÝÌÙàɯÚÌÙÐÖÜÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÝÌÙàɯÚÛÙÖÕÎɯÚÌÕÚÌɯÖÍɯ

ÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàȱɯ!ÜÛɯÐÛɯÍÜÙÛÏÌÙɯÐÕÛÌÕÚÐÍÐÌËɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯ

ÈÐËÌȃȭɂ 

From her speech patterns, one can probably take a glimpse into what 

level the position she held within the Moderates Faction was.  

2ÐÕÊÌɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÏÈËɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÌÝÐÖÜÚɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯÉÙÖÛÏÌÙȮɯÛÏÌɯ

current leader of the Moderates Faction Ramusas without adding any 
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ÏÖÕÖÙÐÍÐÊÚȮɯÈÕËɯÌÝÌÕɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÖÕÓàɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯȻÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙȼȭɯ3ÏÌɯ

reason why the emissary from the Moderates Faction had backed 

ËÖÞÕɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÚÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÞÏÌÕɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯËÌÔÈÕËÌËɯÍÖÙɯ

Maria who had assisted Zolgear to go with her was likely also for the 

same reason. 

Ɂ2ÏÌɯÐÚɯÐÕËÌÌËɯÝÌÙàɯÊÈÙÌÍÜÓɯÈÕËɯÏÈÙËÞÖÙÒÐÕÎȱɯ!ÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓÐÛàɯÖÍɯ

ÏÌÙÚȃȃȭɯ3ÏÌɯÍÌÈÙɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛÚɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÌɯ×ÙÌÛÛàɯ

ÈÉÜÕËÈÕÛȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȱɯ3ÏÌɯ9ÌÚÛɯÔÜÚÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÏÈËɯÈɯ×ÙÌÛÛàɯÏÈÙËɯÛÐÔÌɯÈÚɯÈɯÑÜÕÐÖÙȭɂ 

After listening to Sheera, Basara then expressed concern for Zest who 

was standing by the wall, and -- 

Ɂȱ-ÖÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàȮɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯ(ɯÈÔɯÕÖÛɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌÚȭɂ 

Ɂ(ÚɯÐÛɯÚÖȳɯ3ÏÌÕɯÑÜÚÛɯÕÖÞɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÈÚÒÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÔÌɯÞÈÚȱɂ 

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈ-sama was only repeating the task that was pre-allocated to 

ÔÌȭɂ 

Ɂ ? Then who was the one who ordered you to look after me--Ɂ 

)ÜÚÛɯÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÙÈÐÚÌËɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕɯÐÕɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÌɯÛÖɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÙÌ×Óà-- 

Ɂ ÙÈȃȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯÉÌɯÔÌȮɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȃȭɂ 

The reply came not from Zest, but from his thighs.  

Ɂ2Öɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÐÚɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚȱȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȃȭɯ(ɯÍÌÓÛɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÐÍɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯÉÌÌÕɯ

working under Zolgear were to not immediately work under Lucia. 



.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÎÐÝÌɯÏÌÙɯÚ×ÌÊÐÈÓɯÛÙÌÈÛÔÌÕÛɯÑÜst because of her 

ÖÙÐÎÐÕÚȱɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÑÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÈɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÛÖÖɯÔÜÊÏɯÍÖÙɯÏÌÙɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙÚɯÜÕËÌÙɯ

her to separate work and personal matters just like Lucia; needless to 

say, asking Zest[14] to assimilate into them is also the same. So the best 

course of action, was to let me who knew what had happened to take 

ÊÈÙÌɯÖÍɯÏÌÙȃȭɂ 

Behind them, Zest lowered her eyes and then said: 

Ɂ(ɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÖÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÏow I should give my gratitude to Sheera -

ÚÈÔÈȱɯ(ÕɯÔàɯÞÖÙÒɯÈÚɯÈɯÔÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛȮɯ(ɯÈÔɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÓÈÊÒÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÔÈÕàɯÈÙÌÈÚȰɯ

ÐÛɀÚɯÈÓÓɯÛÏÈÕÒÚɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÊÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɀÔɯÜÕËÌÙɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȮɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɀÔɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯ

ÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯÞÖÙÒÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌɯÜÕÛÐÓɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

Ɂ ÏȃȮɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÞÖÙÙàɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛȭɯ ÉÖÜÛɯÛhe matter on you and 

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȮɯ(ɯÈÓÚÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÚÖÔÌɯÚÛÜÍÍɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȱɂ 

Toujou Basara expressed his understanding of the situation. For Zest 

to be able to smile while working under Lucia, it had very much 

surprised him -- and it turned o ut to be his misunderstanding. The 

reason Zest was able to smile, was because Sheera had taken Zest in as 

her subordinate after considering her circumstances. That why-- 

Ɂȱ(ɀÔɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÈÕÒÍÜÓɯÛÖɯàÖÜȮɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈȭɂ 

Basara lowered his head towards Sheera who sat on his thighs and 

Ìß×ÙÌÚÚÌËɯÏÐÚɯÛÏÈÕÒÚȭɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯËÐËɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÊÐÙÊÜÔÚÛÈÕÊÌÚɯÈÕËɯ

position in that incident, but there was also the thing about becoming 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-20


9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÏÖÚÛÈÎÌȭɯ-ÖÙÔÈÓÓàɯÚ×ÌÈÒÐÕÎȮɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯÕÖɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàɯÛÖɯÉÌɯ

ÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÊÈÙÌɯÖÍɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÚÜÉordinate, thus-- 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛȭɯ8ÖÜɯÈÓÓɯÏÈËɯÈÓÞÈàÚɯÉÌÌÕɯÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÊÈÙÌɯÖÍɯ,ÈÙÐÈȮɯ

ÈÕËɯÏÈËɯÌÝÌÕɯÍÖÜÎÏÛɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜÙɯÓÐÝÌÚɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÔÌȱɯ2ÌÌɯÐÛɯÈÚɯÔàɯ

ÊÖÔ×ÌÕÚÈÛÐÖÕɯÛÖɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Sheera bitterly smile and said. Just then, Maria finished her tea in a 

single breath-- 

Ɂ---ÖÞɯÛÏÌÕȮɯ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÐÛɯÐÚɯÛÐÔÌɯÍÖÙɯÔÌɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÔàɯÈÛÖÕÌÔÌÕÛȭɂ 

 ÍÛÌÙɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÈÓÔÓàȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÛÏÌÕɯÎÖÛɯÜ×ɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÚÖÍÈȭɂ 

Ɂ(ÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌȭɯ6ÖÜÓËɯàÖÜɯÓÐÒÌɯÔÌɯÛÖɯÊÖÔÌɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜȳɂ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËȮɯ,ÐÖ-sama. These things need to be accounted by me 

ÈÓÖÕÌȱɯ(ɯÞÐÓl report every single thing that I have done, and let 

myself be scolded by Lucia-ÖÕÌÌÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Maria shook her head at Mio who was worried about her -- 

Ɂ$ÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯÙÌÚÛÐÕÎɯ-- (ɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÉÈÊÒɯØÜÐÊÒÓàȭɂ 

And after saying that with a smile, Maria left  the room with heavy 

steps. 

 

Part 5 

After leaving the room, Naruse Maria lowered her head and sighed, 

then-- 

Ɂ------Ɂ 



Taking off her smile, her expression became frozen. Taking slow steps, 

,ÈÙÐÈɯÛÏÌÕɯÞÈÓÒÌËɯÚÓÖÞÓàɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÍÍÐÊÌȭɯ6ÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÈÊÐÖÜs 

Vereda City -- Maria crossed the walkways alone. 

--Maria had passed countless ministers and maids, but she chose to 

not talk to them. All along the way, her sight remained fixated on the 

floor.  

ȱ(ÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌȭ 

Maria was not worried about herself -- but rather, Basara, Mio, and 

the others. With the help from the Master -Servant Contract, Basara, 

,ÐÖȮɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÉÈÛÛÓÌɯ×ÖÛÌÕÛÐÈÓɯÏÈËɯÜÕËÌÙÞÌÕÛɯÌÕÏÈÕÊÌÔÌÕÛÚɯ

multiple times. With Kurumi adding to that, Zest also joined in now 

that they have come here. 

Compared w ith Maria who could temporarily raise her battle 

potential by changing to her adult form, Zest already would usually 

have power similar to that of a high -class demon. Zest was different 

from Maria who is only good at housework, having gone through the 

training for a maid and is able to provide Basara and the others with 

powers and help of a level similar to them.  

ȱ(ÛɀÓÓɯÈÓÓɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌȭ 

While walking slowing with her head lowered, Maria made a slight 

smile at the confidence within her heart. Soon -- Maria stopp ed. 

Raising her head, a door to a room was before her. 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 



Tightly clenching her right fist, Maria knocked on the door twice, and 

said: 

Ɂ--Lucia-ÖÕÌÌÚÈÔÈȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÐÚɯÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

%ÙÖÔɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÛÏÌɯËÖÖÙɯÊÈÔÌɯÈɯÓÐÎÏÛȱàÌÛɯÊÓÌÈÙɯÝÖÐÊÌ-- 

Ȼȱ(ÚɯÐÛɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȳȼ 

And raised a question to Maria. To which Maria nodded and said:  

Ɂ8ÌÚȱɯ3ÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȮɯÛÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜɯÍÖÙɯÓÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÔÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÚÖÔÌɯ

ÛÐÔÌȭɂ 

A few seconds later-- 

[I see -- then please come in.] 

3ÏÌɯÐÊàɯÊÖÓËɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÌÕÛɯÊÏÐÓÓÚɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÖÕÌɀÚɯÚ×ÐÕÌɯÊÈÔÌɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯ

the door -- and the thick wooden door began to open by itself.  

 

Part 6 

After the demise of Wilbert, the crowning of the new Demon Lord 

Leohart created a new force in the Demon Realm. And that -- is the 

merging of the Radicals and Conservative Factions to become a single 

Current Demon Lord Faction.  

However -- the power of making the decisions in the highest levels of 

the Current Demon Lord Faction, was not held by Leohart.  

Because of the existence of those high-class Demons whose age was 

already uncountable. 



The Council, the group that had elected Leohart to be the new Demon 

Lord, was made up of the seven deadly sins [15]-- that is ₈Lust₉₈

Gluttony₉₈Greed₉₈Sloth₉₈Wrath₉₈Envy₉ and ₈Pride₉, 

symbolising the seven seats within the organisation. Right now -- 

Ɂ--(ÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÞÈÚɯÜÕÌß×ÌÊÛÌËȮɯÍÖÙɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯËÐÌËɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȭɯ.ÕÊÌɯ(ɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈàÎÙÖÜÕËɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÊÈÕɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÎÖɯÛÖɯ

ÈÎÈÐÕȰɯ(ɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÏÌÓ×ɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÍÌÌÓɯÙÌÎÙÌÛɯÖÝÌÙɯÐÛȭɂ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÈÛȱɯ'ÌɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÊÈÕɯÖ×ÌÕɯ

Èɯ×ÓÈàÎÙÖÜÕËȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÕàɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÐÍɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯ

succeed him, right? If we were to lose the banquet and women just 

ÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÑÜÚÛ ÞÈàɯÛÖÖɯÞÈÚÛÌÍÜÓȭɂ 

Those Demons, are currently within the Royal capital of the Current 

Demon Lord Faction -- in the lowest floors of the city, the high -class 

conference room for the Cabinet that few knew about [16]. They were all 

sitting around the round table in the center of the room, casually 

chatting before the starting of the assembly, with the topic being about 

-- the death of the one who sat on the seat of ₈Lust₉, Zolgear. 

Ɂ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏȮɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯËÐÌɯÞÏÌÕɯÏÐÚɯÚÜÚ×ÌÕÚÐÖÕɯÞÈÚɯ

ÉÌÐÕÎɯÓÖÖÒÌËɯÐÕÛÖȱɯ'ÐÚɯÚÜÚ×ÌÕÚÐÖÕɯÞÈÚɯÍÖÙɯ×ÓÈÕÕÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÈɯÔÖÝÌɯ

ÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÖÕÓàɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȮɯÞÈÚɯÐÛɯÙÌÛÙÐÉÜÛÐÖÕȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÔÌÈÕɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÊÜÙÚÌËɯÉàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛȳɯ2ÛÖ×ɯÊÙÈÊÒÐÕÎɯÑÖÒÌÚȱɯ6ÏÈÛɯ(ɯ

think is, he probably caused his own death from playing around too 

much, since he spends most of his day playing around with those 

ÔÈÚÛÌÙ×ÐÌÊÌÚɯÖÍɯÏÐÚȭɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-21
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[Seems logical] As almost everyone began to smile-- 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

A certain someone had their eyes shut, remaining silent since the 

beginning. Sitting separate from the seven deadly sins, the young 

demon sitting in the eighth ranked seat -- with lean brows, that is the 

Current Demon Lord Leohart.  

He listened to the endless chatting revolving around the  death of 

Zolgear-- 

ȱ ɯÉÜÕÊÏɯÖÍɯÓÜÚÛÍÜÓɯÖÓËɯÛÏÐÌÝÌÚȭ 

He very much despised them. For him to not say out his thoughts, he 

had his reasons. 

--Right now, Cardinal holds authority equal to or more than Demon 

Lord Leohart.  

Rhetorically on the surface, it was to prevent the over-concentration of 

power. Cardinal is not only the advisory body for the Demon Lord, if 

they determine that the Current Demon Lord is abusing the power, 

they have the power to remove someone from the throne. However -- 

in truth, that is not  really the case. 

+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÛÙÈÊÒɯÙÌÊÖÙËɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÖÜÛÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯËÜÙÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯ

previous war, but him being able to sit on the throne was purely 

because to Cardinal, he was the best and most useful tool. 

On one side, by pushing for the young Leohart for th e throne of the 

Demon Lord, they are able to display the assimilating of the younger 

generation into the political core, attracting even more support for 



them; on another side, they will be able to exert political influence 

through Leohart who they had sup ported. Even if the power of a 

single member of Cardinal is below that of Leohart, they are able to 

instantly strip him of his throne should he ever oppose them.  

So in truth, the political core has never assimilated the younger 

generation into it at all, i nstead reverting to the political system that of 

before Wilbert came onto the throne. So currently, if Leohart wants to 

preserve his position as the Demon Lord, he needs to be of use to 

Cardinal.  

But at best, that was only enough to maintain status quo. 

ȱ)ust you wait. 

Demon Lord Leohart slowly opened his eyes, and gazed upon the 

members of Cardinal with eyes filled with enmity, and secretly 

vowed.  

ȱ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓÓàɯÌÓÐÔÐÕÈÛÌɯàÖÜȮɯÛÏÌɯÓÌÌÊÏÌÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯ

thoroughly. 

Leohart will not be w ÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ×ÓÈàɯÈÚɯ"ÈÙËÐÕÈÓɀÚɯ×Ü××ÌÛɯÍÖÙÌÝÌÙȭɯ%ÖÙɯ

constructing a new order within the Demon Realm, peacefully 

suppressing the Moderates Faction and other opposing forces is of 

utmost importance -- but critically, he will have to eradicate the old 

vermin bef ore his eyes first. Of course, having lived for a very long 

time in the Demon Realm, their influence is immense and 

immeasurable; if he were to make any missteps, he himself will be 

ÚÌÕÛÌÕÊÌËɯÛÖɯËÌÈÛÏȭɯ2ÛÐÓÓȮɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯËÌÛÌÙÔÐÕÈÛÐÖÕɯËÐËɯÕÖÛɯÞÈÝÌÙɯÌÝÌÕɯ

one bit. Thus-- 



ȱ%ÐÙÚÛÓàȭ 

Leohart looked towards an empty seat at the table, but it was not 

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÚÌÈÛɯÙÌ×ÙÌÚÌÕÛÐÕÎɯ₈Lust₉ȭɯ(ÕÊÓÜËÐÕÎɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÚÌÈÛȮɯÖÕÓàɯ

six out of the eight seats were filled. 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯ-- there is still a person who still has not arrived.  

--And just then, the coarse thick door to the conference room 

suddenly began to slowly open, and then -- 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌȮɯÍÖÙɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÓÈÛÌȱɂ 

A high -class demon with a deep voice entered the room, and sat 

down at the seat for the highest ranked amongst the seven deadly 

sins. Belonging to the president of the unified management of 

Cardinal -- Archduke Belphegor.  

Ɂ6hat was wrong, Archduke Belphegor? You came especially late 

ÛÖËÈàȭɂ 

A member of Cardianl asked Archduke Belphegor who has appeared 

long after the set time. 

Ɂ Ïȱɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÓÖÚÛɯÛÙÈÊÒɯÖÍɯÛÐÔÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÌÛÛÓÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȭɂ 

Belphegor gave a dark smile while replying.  

Ɂ#ÐËÕɀÛɯÞÌɯÈÎÙÌÌɯÚÖÔÌɯÛÐÔÌɯÈÎÖɯÛÏÈÛɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÞÌɯËÌÊÐËÌɯÖÕɯÏÐÚɯ

successor, I will be filling in the seat for the seat of a Lustₑ? I hold no 

ÐÕÛÌÙÌÚÛɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÛÖɯÏÐÚɯÙÌÚÌÈÙÊÏɯÈÕËɯ×ÙÖ×ÌÙÛàȱÉÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÓÈàÎÙÖÜÕËɯÖÍɯÏÐÚɯ



ÐÚɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙɯÔÈÛÛÌÙȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÈɯ×ÐÛy to lose it. And so I was thinking, that I 

ÚÏÖÜÓËɯÛÈÒÌɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÕÈÎÌÔÌÕÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÓÈÊÌȭɂ 

Those words made another member of Cardinal smile. 

Ɂ'ÖÏÖȱɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÎÙÌÈÛȭɯ'ÈÕËÐÕÎɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÛÖɯ!ÌÓ×ÏÌÎÖÙ-sama is 

indeed proper, and now I no longer have to worr y about finding a 

×ÓÈÊÌɯÛÖɯ×ÓÈàȭɂ 

Representing [Sloth], Belphegor is currently the oldest living demon 

in existence and held a seat ranked higher than Zolgear. It has been 

said that his harem in the city is made up of as many as four. 

However, the presiden t of Cardinal will naturally be no pushovers. 

Standing at the pinnacle of the Current Demon Lord Faction, 

Belphegor is himself symbolises the Ancient Times. 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÚÖÙÙàɯÍÖÙɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯ'ÐÚɯ,ÈÑÌÚÛàɯÞÈÐÛɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÖÓËɯÉÖÕÌÚȱɯ

(ɀÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÉÜÚàɯÛÜÙÕÐÕÎɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÞÖÔen into my property one by one, so 

ÔàɯÚÌÕÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÐÔÌɯÐÚɯÕÖÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÈÛɯÎÖÖËȭɂ 

Hearing Belphegor say so without any heavy breathing or redness in 

his face at all-- 

Ɂȱ+ÐÝÌÓÐÕÌÚÚɯÐÚɯÈɯÎÖÖËɯÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌȮɯ!ÌÓ×ÏÌÎÖÙȭɂ 

Leohart replied in a heavy tone. Compared tÖɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯ

inherited by Mio or the leader of the Moderates Faction Ramusas, 

Leohart wanted to eliminate Belphegor much more. Thus, he must 

never let him realise the killing intent that exists within him at all.  

After that, with a [Well then, everyon e], Belphegor announced: 



Ɂ6ÌɯÚÏÈÓÓɯÉÌÎÐÕɯÛÖËÈàɀÚɯÔÌÌÛÐÕÎɯÕÖÞɯ-- first up, the topic will be 

about the conditions of the remains of the spirits excavated not too 

ÓÖÕÎɯÈÎÖɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ6ÌÚÛÌÙÕɯÙÌÎÐÖÕÚȭɂ 

Part 7 

In this heavy atmosphere, a pair of succubus sisters were looking at 

each other. 

Naruse Maria and the older sister Lucia. 

,ÈÙÐÈɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÍÍÐÊÌɯÛÖɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯÌÝÌÕÛÚɯÖÍɯÏÌÙɯ

being coerced [17] by Zolgear and the events related to that before and 

after it.  

Although Maria had successfully rescued Mio from the high -class 

ËÌÔÖÕɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ×ÈÓÔȮɯÏÌÙɯÔÖÛÏÌÙɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞÈÚɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËɯÛÈÒÌÕɯÏÖÚÛÈÎÌɯ

and had to provide her assistance through threats. Maria had 

ÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯËÌÚ×ÌÙÈÛÌÓàɯÊÖÔ×ÓÐÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚɯÛÖɯÐÎÕÖÙÌɯ

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÛÏÙÌÈÛÚɯÈÕËɯ×ÜÛɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÖÕɯÈÚɯÈɯÏÐÎÏÌÙɯ×ÙÐÖÙÐÛàȰɯÉÜÛɯÚÏÌɯ

instead sunk deeper due to a misstep and obeyed Zolgear -- fooling 

Mio and the rest and pulling them int o even more danger. That was 

roughly the report Maria gave, reporting each and every crime she 

had made. 

And right now -- the heavy atmosphere of the room was created from 

waiting for Lucia to say something after Maria had finished her 

report. In the atmosphere that made people hold their breaths in 

anticipation, Maria made no movements at all, and in the end -- 

Ɂ--(ÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÈÓÓȳɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-23


Lucia spitted out in an extremely cold voice. After that -- 

Ɂ,ÈÙÐÈȱɯ(ɯÈÔɯÝÌÙàɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÞÈÙÌɯÖÍɯàÖÜÙɯÓÖÝÌɯÍÖÙɯÔÖÛÏÌÙȮɯÈÕËɯ(ɀÔɯÕÖÛ 

blaming you for that. I am able to somehow understand your feelings 

when you found out the news of okaa -sama being taken hostage and 

ÏÖÞɯàÖÜɯÍÌÓÛɯÞÏÌÕɯàÖÜɯÔÈËÌɯàÖÜÙɯÔÖÝÌÚɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

Maria quietly nodded.  

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÉÌÌÕɯÏÈÙËɯÖÕɯàÖÜȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈȱɯ8ÖÜɯÔÜÚÛɀÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÖÍɯ

pain, and your heart must be in a mess now. You are a very kind 

child, and I believe that betraying Mio -ÚÈÔÈɯÈÕËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÙÜÚÛɯÐÕɯàÖÜɯ

to help the scum holding okaa-sama hostage must have brought 

ÜÕÉÌÓÐÌÝÈÉÓÌɯ×ÈÐÕȭɂ 

And Lucia followed up with some kind words -- using not a warm 

tone, but one that could instantly freeze boiling water.  

Thus, Naruse Maria then wordlessly raised her sight.  

Ɂ------ɂ 

 ÕËɯÓÖÖÒÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯ-- who sat on a chair opposite her 

behind the office table. 

'ÌÙɯÖÓËÌÙɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÈÚɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÌß×ÌÊÛÌËȮɯÊÖÓËɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÛÖɯÚÌÕËɯ

chills through her, and as for her expression -- it held even more 

oppressive pressure than Basara, causing Maria to gulp. 

Ɂ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙɯ-- even then, what you should have been doing back then 

was to carry out your mission of protecting Mio -sama, not worrying 



over the safety of okaa-ÚÈÔÈȮɯÔÜÊÏɯÓÌÚÚɯËÌÍÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÌÓ×ɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯ

just -- (ɯÏÈËɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÕÖÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÍÖÖÓÐÚÏȮɯÚÖɯÞÏàɯÞÌÙÌɯàÖÜȳɂ 

Lucia then asked again: 

Ɂ(Í you were the kind of person that would make this kind of mistake, 

(ɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÖ××ÖÚÌËɯàÖÜɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÎÜÈÙËÐÈÕɯÐÕɯ

the nomination stage, as Ramusas would. However, why did you do 

something so foolish where you even betrayed those close to yoÜȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱɂ 

3Öɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÏÈËɯÈÕɯÈÕÚÞÌÙɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÏÌÈÙÛȮɯ

ÉÜÛɯÞÈÚɯÜÕÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÐÛɯÖÜÛȭɯ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯ

that was the truth -- much less say that it was. However-- 

ɂ3ÌÓÓɯÔÌȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯ-- just how did Zolgear even managÌɯÛÖɯËÌÓÜËÌɯàÖÜȳɂ 

Yet Lucia pressed her again. Her shrewd older sister before her is not 

someone who you can make it past by stalling with silence or with 

lies. 

ȱ ËËÐÛÐÖÕÈÓÓàȭ 

(Íɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÙÌÔÈÐÕÌËɯÚÐÓÌÕÛȮɯÛÏÌÕɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÌÕËɯÞÐÛÏɯÑÜÚÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

punishment. Eit her Sheera or Lucia may be viewed as the reason for 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÊÙÐÔÌÚȭɯ ÕËɯÍÖÙɯÕÖÛɯÚÛÖ××ÐÕÎɯ,ÈÙÐÈȮɯÛÏÌàɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÉÌɯ

investigated -- something that must not happen no matter what.  

The two of them are family that Maria is proud id. The reason Maria 

committed those crimes, is because her power is insufficient -- there 

was definitely no responsibility on Lucia or Sheera. Thus -- 



Ɂȱȱ'ÌɯÛÖÓËɯÔÌȮɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎȭɂ 

Maria decided to give up resisting and reveal the truth, and spitted it 

out: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯ,ÈÔÈɯÓÖÚÛɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÈÕË turned like that -- was because she 

ÎÈÝÌɯÉÐÙÛÏɯÛÖɯÔÌȭɂ 

Ɂ------ɂ 

Lucia then stuttered with a shaking voice, slightly widening her eyes.  

ȱ(ɯÚÌÌȮɯÐÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÌȱ 

Lucia now understood. Maria has a very soft heart, but her sense of 

responsibility is ver y strong. So even if the circumstances caused 

conflict within her heart, and that was why Lucia had deeply believed 

Maria would never go as low as helping Zolgear.  

ȱ(ɯÚÌÌȭ 

(ÕɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÈÊÌɯÖÜÛɯÖÍɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÐÎÏÛɯÜÕËÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÛÈÉÓÌȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÊÓÌÕÊÏÌËɯÏÌÙɯ

fist. 

Trying t o suppress the boiling rage without making any movements.  

--What Zolgear told Maria, is indeed the truth.  

+ÜÊÐÈɯÈÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÔÖÛÏÌÙɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÈÔÖÕÎÚÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɯ

race to become a high-class demon, someone who was a well-known 

figure in the Demon  Realm. In the past, Sheera possessed a lot of 

power, and rumours say that she was a close ally to the strongest 

Demon Lord Wilbert.  



However -- that Sheera one day, for one reason, lost over half of her 

power.  

That, was giving birth to Maria. Everything wa s fine when Sheera 

gave birth to Lucia, yet she lost over half her power when she gave 

birth to Maria -- even becoming unable to even maintain her own 

original outer appearance, and assumed an appearance even younger 

than the Maria right now.  

However -- everyone else including Lucia were always very careful, 

not letting Maria find out about it.  

The moment she finds out her own birth caused her cute Mother to 

lose her power and beauty, a heavy blow will undoubtedly be dealt to 

ÛÏÈÛɯÊÏÐÓËɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȭɯ Úɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞas someone very special to her, the 

aftereffects will definitely be very severe.  

So as to not let Maria feel any guilt or trauma about her own 

existence, Sheera and Lucia teamed up with the people around them, 

×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÕÎɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÍÙÖÔɯȿɀÛÏÈÛɀɀɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯ-- by hiding its existence. 

It would be impossible to hide the fact that Sheera lost her power, but 

it might be possible to cut all connections of that to Maria. Thus, 

everyone lied to Maria that Sheera had lost her powers before having 

Maria, and spent all efforts on supporting this cover -up. Amongst the 

people in the Moderates Faction that Sheera was close with, there 

were quite a number who knew the truth due to being present during 

childbirth and other reasons, and they felt regret and sympathy over 

the blow from losing that overwhelming power. Both Lucia and 

Sheera had went around asking people to not leak out the truth, to the 



point where Wilbert had even agreed to persuade people to protect 

the secret. With the cooperation of so many people, they managed to 

hide the cruel truth from Maria and let her grow up uneventfully.  

ȱ!ÜÛɯÏÌɯËÈÙÌËɯÛÖȱȵ 

Lucia is already furious to the point where she was already gritting 

ÏÌÙɯÛÌÌÛÏȭɯ3ÏÖÜÎÏɯÚÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÞÏÌÙÌɯÈÕËɯÏÖÞɯËÐËɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ

Current Demon Lord Fation got that  info where only a small fraction 

of the people in the Moderates Faction knew -- for him to be still 

harming people even after his death, he is lowest and dirtiest scum. 

What Lucia wanted the most was to personally end his life, but from 

the looks of his psionic response suddenly disappearing when 

ÛÙÈÊÒÐÕÎɯÏÐÔȮɯÏÌɀÚɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯËÌÈËȭ 

Ɂȱȱɂ 

While the frustrated Lucia tried to suppress her rage -- 

Ɂȱȱ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈ-ÖÕÌÌÚÈÔÈȱɂ 

,ÈÙÐÈɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÛÖɯÛÈÒÌɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÚÐÓÌÕÊÌɯÈÚɯÈÕÎÌÙɯËÐÙÌÊÛÌËɯÈÛɯÏÌÙȮɯÈÕËɯ

lowered her head and said: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÔÈÔÈɯÖÕÌÌ-sama respected the most, was snatched away by 

ÔÌȱɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛ--Ɂ 

Hearing Maria say monotonously, Lucia wanted to try to stop Maria 

ÛÙÈÐÕɯÖÍɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛȭɯ/ÌÙÏÈ×ÚȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÚÛÙÐÊÛɯÈÛÛÐÛÜËÌɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌɯ

result of her causing Sheera to lose her power. Or maybe she thought 



that that was her responsibility, and thus went down the wrong path 

of wanting to save Sheera alone. But-- 

ȱ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÐÛȭ 

The reason Lucia had been strict with Maria was that as the aide of the 

current leader of the Moderates Faction Ramusas, her responsibilities 

are now completely different from her previous post. Having to order 

her subordinates around and make judgements from time to time, she 

of course had to be partial and show no favouritism; even when her 

own little sister became her own subordinate, she must still stick to 

her principals.  

 ÕËɯÈÓÚÖȮɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàɯÖÍɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÓÖÚÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÍÈÓÓɯ

ÚØÜÈÙÌÓàɯÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙÚȭɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÏÈËɯËÌÊÐËÌËɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÊÏÐÓËÙÌÕɯ

despite knowing that there was that risk, and Lucia and even 

ÚÜ××ÖÙÛÌËɯÏÌÙɯÔÖÛÏÌÙɀÚɯËÌÊÐÚÐÖÕȰɯÈÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÏÈËɯÕÖÛɯËÐÚÈ××ÖÐÕÛÌËɯ

them, being born healthily.  

Thus, Lucia very much wanted to say₈8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÞÙÖÕÎ₉₈(ÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÓÐÒÌɯ

that₉. You -- the succubus named Maria, had been born with 

blessings from many people. 

However -- Lucia was unable to say it out loud.  

1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȮɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÕÖÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÖÓËÌÙɯÚÐÚÛÌÙȮɯÉÜÛɯÚÛÐÓÓɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÈÐËÌȭɯ2ÏÌɯ

still had to hand down the punishment to her subordinate who had 

done wrong, and carry it out as soon as possible. Hence-- 

Ɂȱ(ɯÕÖÞɯÍÜÓÓàɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯàÖÜÙɯÙÌÈÚÖÕÚɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜÙɯÉÌÛÙÈàÈÓȭɂ 



Lucia stood up, putting aside her feelings as a family member -- as an 

older sister, and then frankly said with the expression and tone that of 

1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÈÐËÌȯ 

Ɂ!ÜÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÌÕɯ-- your mission is to protect Mio -sama, and putting 

aside any personal reasons, being swayed by personal emotions and 

×ÜÛÛÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÖÕɯÛÈÙÎÌÛɯÐÕÛÖɯËÈÕÎÌÙɯÐÚɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÕÖÛɯÈÓÓÖÞÌËȭɂ 

Lucia began walking slowly towards Maria, and continued:  

Ɂ ÚɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜÙɯÌÙÙȮɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-sama had given me full authority -- are you 

ÙÌÈËàȳɂ 

Ɂȱ8ÌÚȭɂ 

Maria nodded slightly and replied.  

Thus -- Lucia materialised her weapon in her right hand, a whip 

specially made from the leather of the magical creature Behemoth. 

Standing before Maria while looking a t her own little sister with cold 

eyes, Lucia slowly raised her right hand holding the whip -- 

Ɂ--"ÖÜÓËɯàÖÜɯÉÌɯÔÖÙÌɯÓÌÕÐÌÕÛȳɂ 

A voice suddenly came from beside them to stop Lucia. 

Ɂ ! --!ÈÚÈÙÈȵɂ 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÏÖÊÒÌËɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÚÖÜÕËÌËɯÖÜÛȮɯÕÈÔÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯÓÌÈÕing 

against the wall to the right of them.  

Ɂȱȱ'ÖÞɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÊÖÔÌɯÐÕɯÏÌÙÌȳɂ 

In contrast to the shocked Maria, Lucia only frowned and asked.  



Ɂ)ÜÚÛɯÕÖÞȱɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÈ××ÌÈÙÌËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÙÖÖÔɯàÖÜɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯÜÚɯ

ÛÖȭɂ 

Basara began explaining: 

Ɂ6ÏÌÕɯ(ɯÈÚÒÌËɯÏÌÙɯÏÖÞɯËÐËɯshe suddenly appear on my thighs, I 

found out that it was just one of her usual pranks -- through one of the 

magical space connecting tunnels made everywhere in case of an 

emergency. Thus I guessed that there should be one in your office too, 

and asked her to let me use it. As Maria seemed to be taking very 

ÓÖÕÎȮɯ(ɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÞÖÙÙÐÌËȭɂ 

Basara looked at Lucia eyes, his eyes filled with coldness that seemed 

ËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚȭ 

ȱ(ɯÚÌÌȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚȱ 

 ÊÊÖÙËÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ×ÈÚÛɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛÚȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÚÖÔÌÞÏÈÛɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÖÖËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

personality to a certain extent. 

This former Hero teen while having a very warm and kind side, has a 

very cold side to him as well. Even when he was critically injured by 

Lars, he was still able to see his true side, and joined hands in the 

shadows. 

Later, he had joined up with Lars to trick Zolgear and successfully 

managed to rescue the kidnapped Mio and Sheera -- even managing 

to defeat Zolgear. The first time Lucia met him was about a month ago 

when she had visited to invite them, and bringing them over t o the 

Demon Realm will be her second time meeting him. As Lucia had 



only seen images of Basara, she has had some doubts about his other 

side, but now she can see that it was real. 

ȱȱ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏȱɯ1ÌÈÓÓàȮɯ,ÖÛÏÌÙȳ 

Having closed the door properly, Lucia was temporarily unable to 

figure out how did Basara enter the room, but he had actually 

ÜÕÌß×ÌÊÛÌËÓàɯÜÚÌËɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÚ×ÈÊÌɯÛÜÕÕÌÓÚȭɯ6ÏÐÓÌɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÒÕÌÞɯÖÍɯÐÛÚɯ

ÌßÐÚÛÌÕÊÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÙÌÈÓÐÚÌËɯÏÌÙɯÖÞÕɯÖÍÍÐÊÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈÕɯÌßÊÌ×ÛÐÖÕȮɯ

making her feel -- she is far less than mother [18]. After taking a mental 

sigh, Lucia straightened her heart, looked at Basara and said: 

Ɂ--However, that person will not a ÊÊÌ×ÛɯàÖÜÙɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛɯÚÖɯÌÈÚÐÓàȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÈÚÚÐÚÛÌËɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȮɯÐÚɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÖÕÓàɯÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎɯ

of saving her mother Sheera. Thus, if Maria had to take any other 

responsibility because of Zolgear, I hoped that she would lend a 

ÏÈÕËȱɯ3ÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÞÏÈÛɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËɯÛÖɯÏÌÙȭɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯ×ÙÖÊÌÚÚɯÞÈÚɯÑÜÚÛÐÍÐÈÉÓÌɯÈÕËɯÙÌÈÚÖÕÈÉÓÌȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÑÜÚÛɯ

ÞÈàɯÛÖÖɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯÛÖɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞÖÜÓËɯÈÊÊÌ×Ûɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛɯ

just because of that. If anyone else other than the creator of those 

secret passages were to find out of its locations and methods to utilise 

it, its usability and practicality would be lowered. As the secrets 

surrounding them would very likely be revealed once used by any 

unauthorised persons, it has to be used when all alternatives have 

been exhausted for it to be most effective. Sheera might not have fully 

ÜÕËÌÙÚÛÖÖËɯÛÏÈÛɯÓÖÎÐÊȱ 

If anything -- Sheera seems to have rated the youth Basara very 

ÏÐÎÏÓàɀȭ Lucia thought quietly, and then continued:  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-24


Ɂȱ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÕÖɯÞÖÕËÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÞÖÜÓËɯshow such 

ÈÍÍÌÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÍÖÙɯÏÌÙɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȱɯ!ÜÛȮɯÓÌÛɯÔÌɯÈÚÒɯàÖÜɯ-- why do you want 

to shield Maria? No matter how young I am, I am still Ramusas -

ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÈÐËÌȮɯÈÕËɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÌßÐÓÌËȮɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÈɯ'ÌÙÖɯ-- 

you do realise that by trespassing by office, you are in no position to 

ÉÌɯËÌÍÌÕËÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÉÌɯËÐÚ×ÖÚÌËɯÖÍȳɂ 

+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÞÈÙÕÐÕÎɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÛÖɯÛÜÙÕɯ×ÈÓÌȭ 

Ɂ ! --H-Hold on! Basara is--Ɂ 

Ɂ2ÏÜÛɯÜ×Ȯɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯ-- (ɯÈÔɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛÓàɯÚ×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

"ÜÛÛÐÕÎɯÖÍÍɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÙÌÛÖÙÛȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÛÏÌÕɯÛurned to face Basara. 

Ɂȱ(ɯÈÔɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÞÈÙÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÖÕÚÌØÜÌÕÊÌÚɯÛÖÖȭɂ 

'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÙÌ×Óà-- 

Ɂȱ3ÏÌÕɯÞÏàɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯËÖɯÐÛȳɯ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÕÖÛɯÈÍÙÈÐËɯÖÍɯËÌÈÛÏȳɂ 

6ÐÛÏɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÏÐÕÛÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÞÌÐÙËɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÛÏÌɯ

cost of his actions was death. 

Ɂ.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯ(ɯÈÔɯÈÍÙÈÐËɯÖÍɯËÌÈÛÏȱɯ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÈÙÌɯÚÖÔÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ

ÖÕÌɯÊÈÕɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÎÐÝÌɯÐÕɯÛÖɯËÌÚ×ÐÛÌɯÖÕÌɀÚɯÍÌÈÙɯÖÍɯËÌÈÛÏȭɯ(ÕËÌÌËȮɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÔÐÓàɯ

of the succubus Maria are you and Sheera, and she is part of the 

Moderates Faction, shouldering the big responsibility of protecting 

the daughter of the late previous Demon Lord. But still --Ɂ 

Basara said firmly: 

Ɂ1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÙÌ×ÌÈÛɯÞÏÈÛɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÚÈÐËɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÍÌÔÈÓÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯ

àÖÜɯÏÈËɯÚÌÕÛɯÛÖɯÉÙÐÕÎɯÉÈÊÒɯ,ÈÙÐÈȱɯ3ÏÐÚɯÎÐÙÓɯÒÕÖÞÕɯÈÚɯ-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÈÙÐÈȮɯ



is my family; here, she is my precious sister, and I will not allow 

anyone to harm her -- even if you are her blood-related sister, you are 

ÕÖɯÌßÊÌ×ÛÐÖÕȭɂ 

Ɂɯ----ȵɯɁ 

That answer caused Maria to tremble, and then-- 

Ɂ-ÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯÔÌȮɯÌÝÌÕɯ8ÜÒÐɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯÐÕɯÙÌÈÓɯËÈÕÎÌÙɯÈÕË got implicated 

has already forgiven her. This incident had left no grudges in any of 

us, Maria has already repented thoroughly -- ÛÏÌÕɯÈÎÈÐÕȮɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÐÛɯàÖÜɯ

ÎÜàÚɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯÚÌÕÛɯÑÜÚÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÈÓÖÕÌɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯ,ÐÖȳɂ 

Taking a new breath, Basara then said to Lucia harshly: 

Ɂ!ÌÍÖÙÌɯàÖÜɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏɯÏÌÙɯÍÖÙɯÕÌÎÓÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯËÜÛÐÌÚȮɯàÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯ

reviewing what responsibilities you have in this -- ÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯ

+ÜÊÐÈȳɂ 

6ÐÛÏÐÕɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÏÙÌÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯ

settle and confirm while in the  Demon Realm no matter what. 

%ÐÙÚÛÓàȮɯÛÖɯÚÖÓÝÌɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÓÌÍÛɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÉàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ

Mio.  

Secondly, to confirm the status and condition of Zest who had been 

handed over to the Moderates Faction. 

ȱ ÕËɯÛÏÐÙËÓàȱ 

To stop ₈Maria₉ from receiving punishment for assisting Zolgear.  

,ÐÖɀÚɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÓÐÛÐÊÚɯÈÕËɯÊÐÙÊÜÔÚÛÈÕÊÌÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ

1ÌÈÓÔɯÎÖÌÚɯÈɯÓÖÕÎɯÞÈàȮɯÚÖɯÐÛɯÕÈÛÜÙÈÓÓàɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯÚÖÓÝÌËȭɯ



But now that he had confirmed that Zest was being treated well, nex t 

came Maria. 

And for that -- 

ȱ'ÌɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÈÙÛàɯÈÎÙÌÌɯÛÖɯÎÐÝÌɯÐÛɯÜ×ȭ 

+ÜÊÐÈɯÐÚɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÈÐËÌȮɯÚÖɯÈÚɯÓÖÕÎɯÈÚɯÚÏÌɯÈÎÙÌÌÚɯÛÖɯÎÐÝÌɯÜ×ɯÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

punishment, the people of the Moderates Faction would not chase 

after Maria to take responsibility. To  !ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯËÌÊÓÈÙÈÛÐÖÕɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯ

Maria to the end-- 

Ɂȱȱ2ÖɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÏÖÞɯÐÛɯÐÚȭɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯ

ÎÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÈÛȭɂ 

Lucia showed that she understood it.  

Ɂa Not allowing anyone to harm family ₑ Those words does really 

sound nice. However, do you really mean that you will 

unconditionally forgive, disregard, and connive the mistakes your 

ÍÈÔÐÓàɯÔÈÒÌÚȳɂ 

Ɂȱ ÚɯÓÖÕÎɯÈÚɯ(ɯÒÕÖÞɯÖÍɯÏÌÙɯÞÙÖÕÎËÖÐÕÎÚȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯÊorrect 

it, and sometimes even warn or scold her. However--Ɂ 

Basara continued: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÛÞÖɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÔÌÕÛÐÖÕÌËɯÈÙÌɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛȭɯ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯ

Maria obeyed Zolgear, was purely completely to save Sheera--Ɂ 

Ɂ--$ÝÌÕɯÛÏÌÕȮɯÚÏÌɯÚÏÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÛÖÓËɯÌÐÛÏÌÙɯàÖÜɯÖÙɯme the situation, and 

sought for assistance; yet this child put her personal feelings first and 

acted on her own, causing Mio-ÚÈÔÈɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÍÈÓÓÌÕɯÐÕÛÖɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ



hands. Although things have ended well luckily with no serious 

consequences, it was just only tÏÌɯÙÌÚÜÓÛÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÌÙÌɯÕÖÛɯÎÙÈÝÌȭɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

thought to help Mother might deserve sympathy, but what she did 

was completely not right -- ÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÕÖÛɯÐÛȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛȱȵɂ 

Lucia was right, and Basara stuttered, unable to retort. 

Ɂ ËËÐÛÐÖÕÈÓÓàȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯ-- you may not have noticed, but you 

àÖÜÙÚÌÓÝÌÚɯÏÈÝÌɯËÖÕÌɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÙÖÕÎȭɂɯǾÙÌÍÌÙÚǿÙÌÍÌÙÙÐÕÎɯÕÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯ

Basara here</ref> 

Ɂȱ6Ìȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȭɂɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÕÖËËÌËɯÈÕËɯÚÈÐËȯ 

Ɂ ÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÐÕÊÐËÌÕÛɯÞÐÛÏɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯ-- you had used ₐIt was all to save 

her motherₑ, such nice words as an excuse to not administer 

punishment, never scolding or punishing her even once at all, 

probably to try to put her heart at ease. After that, you all had chosed 

to continued living with her like nothing  ÏÈÚɯÌÝÌÙɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËȭɂ 

Ɂȱ ÕËɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÞÙÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ɂ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÕÖÛɯÎÌÛɯÐÛȳɯ8ÖÜɯ-- ÐÎÕÖÙÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÎÜÐÓÛɯÖÍɯÉÌÛÙÈàÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯ

and wanted her to continue staying in that house like nothing ever 

happened; because you never blamed her -- ÚÏÌɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÉÓame 

herself; yet you never thought -- ÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàɯÛÏÈÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÎÜÐÓÛɯ

has never completely disappeared, and some shreds of it still remains 

ÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÏÌÈÙÛȭɂ 

Ɂ ! ----ȳɂ 



Basara then looked at Maria, shocked. And-- 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

Maria silently lowered her eyes. That reaction and expression, 

revealed the truth to Basara. 

Lucia the said to the speechless Basara: 

Ɂȱ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÝÌÙàɯÏÈ××àɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÊÈÕɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯÓÐÝÐÕÎɯ

together with you, but by staying beside you all every day, she is 

constantly reminded that she had betrayed her precious family; and 

whenever you said such warm yet cruel words like ₐ(ÛɀÚɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛₑ 

and smile, you deepen her pain. With that kind of pain, Maria had 

treated it as her punishment for betraying you all; yet this child 

continued to smile, making you all satisfied -- you all had never 

thought about what she was hiding under he ÙɯÚÔÐÓÌȭɂ 

Lucia then said with words filled with scorn:  

Ɂ3ÏÌÙÌɯÐÚɯÕÖɯÎÙÜËÎÌÚɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÉÌÛÞÌÌÕɯàÖÜɯÈÓÓȳɯ'ÖÞɯÓÈÜÎÏÈÉÓÌȭɯ

Whenever Mio -ÚÈÔÈɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÊÜÙÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-Servant Contract 

ÈÊÛÐÝÈÛÌÚȮɯàÖÜɀÓÓɯÏÌÓ×ɯÛÏÌÔɯÌÙÈËÐÊÈÛÌɯÛÏÌɯÎÜÐÓÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈËɯÈÊÛÐÝÈÛÌËɯÐÛɯÐÕɯ

the first place, helping them to be lifted from the curse; I believe that 

kind of situations have already happened many times -- but, where is 

your care for Maria? Blindly giving kindness and goodwill, is 

sometimes more cruel than baring your fangs. You guys, hope to 

protect Maria -- with the actions you have made, do you really think it 

ÐÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÏÈÓ×ÐÕÎɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÏÐÓËȳɯ6ÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖÓËɯÔÌɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÈÛÐÚÍàɯÔÌɯ

ÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÞÈÚɯÐÛɯÛÖɯÖÕÓàɯÔÈÒÌɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÝÌÚɯÏÈ××àȳɂ 



Ɂ-ÖȮɯÞÌ--ȵɂ 

Basara wanted to retort, yet was unable to ÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌȭɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯ

just now, had already shown who was right.  

Ɂ--2ÐÕÊÌɯàÖÜɯÊÓÈÐÔɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÐÛȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÎÐÝÌɯàÖÜɯÈɯÊÏÈÕÊÌɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÝÌɯ

yourselves. 

Lucia said: 

Ɂ(Íɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯ-- Naruse Maria is really your family, and you really want to 

stop me from using pun ishment to save her heart, then there is 

nothing to be said -- you have to punish Maria yourself, eradicate her 

×ÈÐÕȮɯÈÕËɯ×ÙÖÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÕÖÛɯÈÓÓɯÉÈÙÒɯÈÕËɯÕÖɯÉÐÛÌȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏɯ,ÈÙÐÈȱɂ 

These provocative words caused Basara to look at Maria at a loss. 

Maria remained quiet, but -- 

Ɂ,ÈÙÐÈȱɂ 

Toujou Basara saw Maria walk slowly towards him.  

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

Maria kept quiet, only silently looked upwards at Basara.  

Her eyes and expression, caused Basara to make a decision. Thus, 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯ×ÜÛɯÉÖÛÏɯÏÐÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚ shoulders, and turned to Lucia, 

quietly yet heavily saying:  

Ɂ(ɯ×ÙÖÔÐÚÌɯ-- if that will really save Maria, and make you 

ÈÊÒÕÖÞÓÌËÎÌɯÔÌɯÈÚɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÍÈÔÐÓàȭ 



 

Part 8 

In the traditions of succubi, the punishments handed down must not 

only include pain applied t o the body, but also making the one being 

punished feel shame. 

The older sister Lucia originally planned to use the whip she used as 

her weapon to punish Maria, thus she wanted to lend her whip to 

Basara for him to use. But he shook his head and rejected her, as if 

ÞÈÕÛÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÙÌÈÚÚÜÙÌɯÏÌÙɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÏÐÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙÚȮɯ

and said: 

Ɂ2ÐÕÊÌɯ(ɯÈÔɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏÐÕÎɯ,ÈÙÐÈȮɯ(ɯÞÖÜÓËɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÖɯËÖɯÚÖɯÞÐÛÏɯÔàɯ

ÖÞÕɯÏÈÕËÚȭɂ 

And after that, Basara explained that his punishment for Maria, would 

be slapping her butt . 

Also known as spanking. Because it was the normal usual method of 

punishment utilised by Human parents. Right now -- 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

In order to receive spanking, Naruse Maria was currently doing 

something while very red -faced. 

And that is, taking off her clothes. Normally speaking, spanking 

ËÐËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯÙÌØÜÐÙÌÔÌÕÛɯÖÍɯÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍÍɯÖÕÌɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚȮɯÉÜÛɯÞÏÌÕɯ

Basara wanted to administer normal spanks, Lucia added on her 

request. 



--!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÚÏÌɯÙÌÊÒÖÕÌËȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÌÔÉÈÙÙÈÚÚÐÕÎɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȭ 

Lucia originally planned t o not only use the whip on Maria, but to 

ÈÓÚÖɯÚÛÙÐ×ɯÖÍÍɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚɯÖÕÌ-by-one until she was naked, making 

her admit her wrongdoings while stark naked, to thoroughly wipe out 

her guilt and bad feelings.  

Thus, that is why Maria is stripping off her clot hes. If Basara wanted 

ÛÖɯÊÙÌÈÛÌɯÛÏÌɯÌÍÍÌÊÛÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÞÏÐ×ɯÊÜÛÛÐÕÎɯÜ×ɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚȮɯÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËɯ

ÑÜÚÛɯÚÐÔ×ÓÌɯÛÌÈÙɯÏÌÙɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚɯÈ×ÈÙÛȭɯ!ÜÛɯÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯËÖɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ

Lucia simply ordered Maria to first take off her clothes.  

Not letting Basara take them off, but instead making Maria take them 

off herself. Because that is part is her punishment. 

With only her panty left on, Maria then stood before Basara who 

waited for her while sitting on the sofa, meeting up with his eyes -- 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɯ(ȱɂ 

And apol ogised for hiding her true feelings. Basara stretched out his 

left hand, and said while caressing her cheeks: 

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌɯ-- àÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÚÖɯÉÌÌÕɯÐÕɯÚÖɯÔÜÊÏɯ×ÈÐÕȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȭɂ 

Maria apologised once more-- 

Ɂȱ--(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɯ1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏÐÕÎɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Basara then said: 



Ɂ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÕÖÛɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯàÖÜɯÖÉÌàÌËɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÈÕËɯÉÌÛÙÈàÌËɯÜÚȮɯ

but because you still smiled despite the pain in your heart. Even if we 

are not related by blood, even if we are of different races, we are 

already family -- and I am your older brother. This may all be my 

ÞÐÚÏÍÜÓɯÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎȮɯ(ɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÞÏÈÛɯ(ɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÈÚɯÔàɯ

ÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯËÖɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÙÖÕÎȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏɯàÖÜȱÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱ8ÌÚȭɂ 

Maria nodded, and Basara then turned to Lucia. 

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈȮɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÛÏÈÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÏÈË used before on Kurumi, the one that 

had a similar effect and similar method of lifting to the curse of the 

Master-Servant Contract made between me and both Mio and Yuki -- 

ËÖɯàÖÜɯÒÕÖÞɯÏÖÞɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯÐÛɯÛÖÖȳɂ 

Ɂ(ɯËÖȭɯ6ÏàɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÈÚÒȳɂ 

3Öɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ ÙÈÐÚÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÏÈÕËɯÈÕËɯÚÈÐËȯ 

Ɂ(ɯËÖɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÈÔɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÖɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏɯÏÌÙȱÛÖɯÕÖÛɯÓÌÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÊÖÕÊÌÈÓɯ

herself from us anymore, as well as to wipe out feelings like guilt from 

her heart. I would like to do things more thoroughly -- completely and 

thoroughl àȭɂ 

Ɂȱ(ÍɯÚÏÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÌÕÛÌÙɯÈÕɯÈÙÖÜÚÌËɯÚÛÈÛÌɯÈÕËɯÌß×ÌÙÐÌÕÊÌɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌɯÈÕËɯ

×ÈÐÕȮɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÐÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÕÜÓÓÐÍàɯÛÏÌɯ×ÜÙ×ÖÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏÔÌÕÛȳɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÙÌ×ÓÐÌËɯÛÖɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯ×ÖÐÕÛɯÙÈÐÚÌËȯ 

Ɂ3ÏÐÚɯÒÐÕËɯÖÍɯÚÛÜÍÍȮɯÐÚɯÈÊÊÖÙËÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÈÊÛÐÊÌÚɯËÖÕÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÚÛȭɂ 

Lucia looked silently at Basara for quite a while, and then replied:  



Ɂȱȱ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÓÌÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÜÕËÌÙÎÖɯÔàɯÉÈ×ÛÐÚÔȮɯÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯ

very rarely done between succubi. My base succubus powers is 

ÚÛÙÖÕÎÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈÕɯÌÍÍÌÊÛȭɂ 

And thus began slowly walking towards Maria.  

Ɂ,ÈÙÐÈȱɯ+ÖÖÒɯÐÕÛÖɯÔàɯÌàÌÚȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ8ÌÚȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈ-ÖÕÌÌÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Even though she clearly understood what was coming from the 

conversation between the two, Maria obeyed her sister. After signs of 

ÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÚÏÖÞÌËɯÜ×ɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÌàÌÚ-- 

Ɂ Ï----ȱɂ 

Looking directly into it -- ÈɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÛÏÌÕɯÖÊÊÜÙÙÌËɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

childish body. Somewhere within her lower abdomen, a sweet 

warmth came pouring out, and began to swell. Just as Lucia said, the 

ÖÓËÌÙɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚɯÞÈÚɯÈÉÖÝÌɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯbaptism was of 

course more powerful.  

Ɂ Ïȱ Ïȵɯȱ ÈÈÈÏÏÏÏȱȵɂ 

!ÌÎÐÕÕÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÎÈÚ×Ȯɯ,ÈÙÐÈȮɯÊÖÓÓÈ×ÚÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÙÔÚȭɯ6ÏÐÓÌɯÚÐÛÛÐÕÎɯ

on the sofa, Basara took the opportunity to place Maria on his thighs. 

'ÌÙɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȮɯÍÈÊÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÚÐËÌɯ-- she was now in the 

position easiest for Basara to spank her butt. Then-- 

Ɂ--(ɀÔɯÉÌÎÐÕÕÐÕÎȭɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÓÖÞɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÚÖÜÕËÌËɯÖÜÛȭ 



Ɂ%ÜÈÏÏȱɯ Ȯ Ïȱ----ȵɂ 

2×ÙÌÈËɯÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȮɯÎÈÚ×ÐÕÎɯÏÖÛÓàɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÎÜÓ×ÐÕÎ-- 

Ɂȱȱ8ÌÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯËÖȱɯ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯÏÌÈÝÐÓàɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏɯÛÏÌɯÔÌɯÞÏÖɯÏad 

ËÌÊÌÐÝÌËɯàÖÜɯÈÓÓȭɂ 

Maria said such repenting words -- ÕÌßÛɯÔÖÔÌÕÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ×ÈÓÔɯ

ÓÈÕËÌËɯÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÙÜÔ×ȮɯÛÏÌɯÚÓÈ×ɯÚÖÜÕËÐÕÎɯÖÜÛɯÐÕɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÍÍÐÊÌȭ 

The strong force hitting her paralysed her for a moment -- and then 

immediately came the scalding pain.  

HavÐÕÎɯÎÖÕÌɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÈɯ'ÌÙÖɀÚɯÛÙÈÐÕÐÕÎȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÏÈËɯÚÓÈ××ÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

butt without holding back -- twisting his wrist to its limit, his hand 

had followed the most optimal line to apply the perfect slap. Right 

from the start, the strength applied was beyond surpri sing. 

3ÏÌɯÌÍÍÌÊÛÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÉÈ×ÛÐÚÔɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÚÖÖÛÏÌɯÐÛɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÕÛàɯÚÏÌɯ

wore. Thus, Maria gave a scream with tearful eyes. 

Ɂ ! ! --FfuuaaaaaaahhhhhhhǄɂ 

A scream that Maria as a succubus was not expecting, an aroused 

scream that made weakened her. Her improper gasps, clearly entered 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÌÈÙÚȭ 

ȱ6-6ÏàɯËÐËɯ(ȱÎÐÝÌɯÚÜÊÏɯÈȱÚÊÙÌÈÔȱȳ 

Maria became shocked and dazed, but she was unable to continue 

thinking.  

Because the second hit landed on her butt. 



Ɂ$ÌÒȵɯ ÈÈÏÏÏ-----Ǆɂ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



That, undoubtedly, is purely pain only, with no sense of pleasure at 

all -- but yet, what escaped her mouth was a pleasured scream. 

Her reactions and what she felt was clearly mismatched, pushing 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÔÐÕËɯÐÕÛÖɯÈɯÔÌÚÚȭ 

ȱ Ïȭ 

But she then quickly realised, the pain only existed on her butt -- 

under the surface, something began changing. 

That bundle of warmth began to grow even faster. When the third hit 

landed-- 

Ɂ Ï Ǆɂ 

Naruse Maria final ly understood.  

Within her body, the pain and pleasure were intertwined together. 

Experiencing that scalding pain, even hotter pleasure came along with 

it.  

Thus -- in the next instant, she was bathed in pain and pleasure. 

With the fourth hit, the pain and p leasure were equal. The fifth hit 

brought her pain past her limits -- with the sixth hit, only pleasure 

was left in her mind. With that -- everything began running out of 

control.  

Ɂ'ÈÈÏȵɯȱ!ÈÚÈÙÈȵɯ ÏǄ fuȱ A-AhhwooǄ ooo! Ah--AaahhhhǄɂ 

6ÐÛÏɯÌÈÊÏɯÓÖÜËɯÏÐÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÓÈÕËÌËɯÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÉÜÛÛȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÔÐÕËɯÞÈÚɯ

pulled even deeper into the muddle. The bundle of hotness within her 



began spreading from her butt and thighs. Each time the crisp sound 

resounded, Maria screamed with an intoxicated expression. 

In the moment the tenth hit landed -- 

Ɂ ! ------ Haaaaaaaaahhhhhhhhhh Ǆ ɂ 

The accumulated pleasure suddenly exploded, and Naruse Maria was 

instantly pushed to the peak. 

With her eyes white from the climax, that sm all childish body lay 

×ÈÙÈÓàÚÌËɯÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȰɯÛÏÌɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÐÕÎɯÈÍÛÌÙÛÈÚÛÌɯÓÌÍÛɯÏÌÙɯ

sluggish, gasping with pleasure. Suddenly, Basara had stopped 

spanking her butt -- and Maria indulged while immersed in her 

happiness and fulfilment. Seeing this-- 

Ɂ--YoÜɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓàɯÉÌɯÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÛÖɯ

ÚÌÛÛÓÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚȳɂ 

Having watched the whole process up till now, Lucia said coldly.  

Ɂ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÞÐÛÏɯÞÐÛÏɯÖÕÓàɯÛÌÕɯÚ×ÈÕÒÚȱÈɯÚÐÕÎÓÌɯÊÓÐÔÈßȮɯ

would be enough to make this woman forget it all?  If that is so, then 

you -- ÈÙÌɯÓÖÖÒÐÕÎɯËÖÞÕɯÖÕɯÈɯÞÖÔÈÕɀÚɯÈÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÈÐÕȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÕÚÞÌÙÌËɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯËÐÚÈ××ÖÐÕÛÔÌÕÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÚÐÓÌÕÊÌȭ 

 ÚɯÐÍɯÛÌÓÓÐÕÎɯÏÌÙȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÖÝÌÙɯàÌÛȭ 

Ɂ Ïȱɯ ÈÖÖȱɯ!ÈÚÈ-ÙÈȱȳɂ 



Maria turned to face him with her eyes wet from the pleasure, and 

realised the hand Basara spanked her with, had went under the band 

of her panties. 

Ɂ Ïȱȱɂ 

Without any time to resist, Basara pulled off her panties to her knees. 

Her small round butts, its redness is now completely visible -- 

ȱ,àȮɯÎÖÖËÕÌÚÚȱ 

BuÛɯÐÛɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÏÜÙÛɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȭɯ/ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÏÌɯÞÈÝÌÚɯÖÍɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌɯÞÌÙÌɯ

ÞÈÚÏÐÕÎɯÖÝÌÙɯÏÌÙɯÛÏÌÕɯÚÜÉÚÐËÐÕÎȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÉÜÛÛÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÔÖÝÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÖÕɯ

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȮɯÚÌÌÔÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÝÌÙàɯÊÖÔÍÖÙÛÈÉÓÌȭɯ'ÌÕÊÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÓÖÖÒÌËɯ

at her and said: 

Ɂȱ,ÈÙÐÈȭɂ 

Raising his left hand, that palm then landed on her butt.  

ȱ6Ïàȱ6ÏàȮɯÈÔɯ(ɯÚÖɯÏÖÛȱ 

Maria has been forced to experience her butt being punished, and is 

experiencing pain -- as well as even stronger pleasure. What was 

transmitted from the palm, is burning pleasure, as if that hand is 

warmly scalding her.  

Ɂ Ï--ȱɂ 

Maria suddenly felt a sense of floating. Basara had lifted her body 

from under her, removing her panty that was at her knees, and placed 

her back on his thighs. 



--However, not horizontally in a position where he could easily  spank 

her butt this time.  

It instead was a position where Maria was facing Basara, where she 

was straddling him and as if they were about to hug each other.  

Ɂȱȱɂ 

Maria understood that now, she has to look on at him while he 

administers the pleasure punishment to her naked butt, until all her 

pain disappears from her heart. Maria had no intention of resisting, 

ÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÚÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÏÐËÌɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯÍÙÖÔɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌȭ 

3ÏÜÚȮɯÚÏÌɯÚÐÓÌÕÛÓàɯÞÈÐÛÌËɯÍÖÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÏÐÚɯÔÖÝÌȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯ

hand then smacked onto the butt that was usually covered by her 

panties, and in that moment -- 

Ɂ ! --HaaaaaaaahhhhhhhǄɂ 

The first one sent Maria to the peak again -- and when the next one 

ÓÈÕËÌËȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÙÌÈÊÏÌËɯÛÏÌɯ×ÌÈÒɯÖÕÊÌɯÔÖÙÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÓÖÖÒÐÕÎɯÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

face. 

With every smack landing on her naked butt, each and every one was 

filled with the happiness from being spanked while sitting on his 

thighs -- with the pleasure acting as a catalyst for her overwhelming 

ÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚȭɯ5ÌÙàɯÚÖÖÕȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯàÖÜÕÎɯÈÕËɯÛÌÕËÌÙɯÉÖËàɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÚÏÖÞÐÕÎɯ

ÚÐÎÕÚɯÖÍɯÈɯÞÖÔÌÕɀÚɯÍÜÓÍÐÓÔÌÕÛȭ 

$ÝÌÕɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÐÕÎɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏÔÌÕÛȮɯÛÏÌɯÛÐ×ÚɯÖÍɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÞÌÙÌɯ

swollen and still, and from her mouth and between her legs flowed 

ÖÜÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯȿɀÓÖÝÌɯÍÓÜÐËÚɀɀȭɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÔÈÓÓɯÊÏÐÓËÐÚÏɯÉÖËàɯÞÈÚɯÌß×ÓÖÐÛÌËɯ



by Basara with every smack landing just like that, adding on to her 

hotness rapidly. Once the number passed ten, Maria finally reached 

her limit.  

Ɂ ! Ǆɂ 

-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯÈÕËɯÓÌÎÚɯÞÙÈ××ÌËɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÈÕËɯÏÌÙɯ

whole body quivered.  

Ɂȱȱȵɯ2ÏÈÈÈÏÏȱȵɯ ÈÈÖÖȱɯ%Ü-ÈÈÏÏȱȱǄɂ 

She could no longer think, and to the Maria who could only manage 

to gasp for air-- 

Ɂ-------ɂ 

Basara raised his right hand. Seeing this-- 

Ɂ ! --!ÈÚÈÙÈȵɂ 

+ÜÊÐÈɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÌÓ×ɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÚÛÖ×ɯÏÐÔɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÚÐËÌȮɯÉÜÛɯ-- in the next 

ÔÖÔÌÕÛȮɯÞÏÈÛɯ-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÉÜÛÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÙÌÈÊÏÌËɯÐÛÚɯÓÐÔÐÛɯ

ÙÌÊÌÐÝÌËȮɯÐÚɯ×ÈÔ×ÌÙÐÕÎȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÈÕËɯÊÈÙÌÚÚÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÉÜÛÛ that had 

finished receiving its punishment as if to comfort it, no different from 

ÛÏÌɯ×ÈÛÛÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÈɯÊÏÐÓËɀÚɯÏÌÈËɯÛÖɯÎÐÝÌɯ×ÙÈÐÚÌȭ 

Ɂȱȱ(ÛɀÚɯÉÌÌÕɯÏÈÙËɯÖÕɯàÖÜȭɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÌÕËÌÙɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÊÈÔÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÏÌÙɯÚÐËÌȭɯ3ÏÜÚ-- 

Ɂȱȱȭȭȵɂ 

Maria heavily nodded while many tears rolle d from her large wet 

eyes. 



And proceeded to hug Basara even tighter, calling his name once 

more. 

After that -- 

Ɂ(ÚɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏÔÌÕÛɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

 Ûɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÞÖÙËÓÌÚÚÓàɯÎÈÝÌɯÏÌÙɯÈÍÍÐÙÔÈÛÐÝÌȭɯ6ÐÛÏɯ

ÛÏÈÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÙÌÓÈßÌËȮɯÈÕËɯÓÐÎÏÛÓàɯÊÈÙÌÚÚÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÏÈÐÙȭ 

--,ÈÙÐÈɯÏÈÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÍÈÓÓÌÕɯÈÚÓÌÌ×ɯÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȭ 

Lucia handed the anti-inflammatory ointment originally to be used 

after the whipping to Basara, who then immediately began to apply it 

ÛÖɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÉÜÛÛɯÎÌÕÛÓàȭɯ(ÛɯÞÈÚɯÏÌÙÌɯÞÏÌÙÌ Maria had completely lost 

consciousness. [19] 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÕÖÙÔÈÓɯÉÙÌÈÛÏÐÕÎȮɯÚÏÖÞÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÈÓÓɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÕËɯÈÛɯ×ÌÈÊÌȭ 

ȱ(ɯÚÌÌȭ 

Lucia watcheËɯÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÊÈÙÌÚÚÌËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÏÌÈËɯÞÐÛÏɯÌàÌÚɯÍÐÓÓÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯ

compassion, as then managed to finally somewhat understood why 

2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÏÈËɯÛÈÒÌÕɯÈɯÓÐÒÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÈÚɯÐÛɯ

was something from before her birth -- the baptism punishment 

BasarÈɯÏÈËɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛÌËȮɯÞÈÚɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÊÜÚÛÖÔÈÙàɯÛÙÐÊÒȭ 

Probably while talking to Basara, Sheera had realised that a part of his 

ÏÌÈÙÛɯÞÈÚɯÚÐÔÐÓÈÙɯÛÖɯÏÌÙɀÚȭɯ6ÐÛÏɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÊÊÖÔ×ÈÕàÐÕÎɯ

Maria, Lucia felt reassured, yet at the same time slightly afraid.  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-25


--Basara is the son of the former Hero [God of War] Jin·Toujou, and 

just that alone will be enough to make one be on their guard alreadu. 

But compared with expression of love and affection before her eyes-- 

ȱ)ÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚɯàÖÜÛÏȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÈÕɯÖÊÊÈÚÐÖÕÈÓÓàɯÚhow cold eyes that can 

ÔÈÒÌɯÌÝÌÕɯÔÌɯÚÏÜËËÌÙȱ 

6ÏÖɯÒÕÖÞÚȮɯÏÐËÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÉÌɯÈÕɯÜÕÐÔÈÎÐÕÈÉÓàɯ

cold emotion.  

ȱ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏȭ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÔÈÕÈÎÌËɯÛÖɯËÖɯÞÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËȮɯÛÖɯÓÐÉÌÙÈÛÌɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÐÕɯÐÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

heart. Despite seeing the heart of her cute little sister being saved by 

him, there were some bad feelings with her, but even if she managed 

to stem that fuzzy thought, she was still fearful of him, which just 

seems too exaggerated... 

And right now, there is still something important to do -- thus Lucia 

began to take action. 

Ɂ------ɂ 

Lucia turned to stare at her office door, and that wooden door 

suddenly began to open -- and the teenage girl behind the door 

trembled from the shock at the sudden change of events-- 

Ɂ ! -- Ïȱɯ Ïȱɂ 

And fell and sat do wn on the ground. That was the female Hero who 

had came to the Demon Realm together with Basara-- 

Ɂ*ÜÙÜÔÐȱȳɂ 



Basara called out her name in shock, thinking about after Maria who 

ÞÈÚɯÈÚÓÌÌ×ɯÖÕɯÏÐÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȮɯÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÚÛÈÕËɯÜ×ȭɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÞÈÓÒÐÕÎɯ

towards Kurum ÐɯÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕɯÚÈÐËɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯ

before her eyes: 

Ɂ-ÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÔÖÝÌɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɯÜÕÈÜÛÏÖÙÐÚÌËȮɯàÖÜɯÈÓÚÖɯ

ÚÌÊÙÌÛÓàɯÓÐÚÛÌÕÌËɯÐÕɯÖÕɯÔàɯÖÍÍÐÊÌȱɯ3ÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÛÏÈÛɯÈɯ'ÌÙÖɯÞÖÜÓËɯËÖɯÚÜÊÏɯ

ÈɯÜÕÓÈÞÍÜÓɯÈÊÛȭɂ 

Ɂ(ȱɯ(ȱȱɂ 

4ÕËÌÙɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÙÜÛÏÓÌÚÚɯÊÙÐÛÐÊism, Kurumi panicked and looked 

towards Basara. 

She probably came to look as Basara and Maria seemed to be taking a 

very long time -- and after hearing the various noises from just now 

ÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÖÍÍÐÊÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÙÌÔÈÐÕÌËɯÖÜÛɯÏÌÙÌɯÜÕÛÐÓɯÕÖÞɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÐÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ

convenient for her to escape back to the room. 

--Now, just how should she be handled? 

She had not gone through the passage Sheera had constructed, as 

Lucia would notice it since it had already been used by Basara. With 

the Master-Servant Contract Basara had made with Mio and Yuki, 

they could sense his location; but Mio would be too conspicuous since 

she is the only daughter of the previous Demon Lord, and while Yuki 

could move about secretly, she could not conceal herself as well as 

Kurumi who could hide with the  magics of her spirits, and thus that is 

probably why they had sent her. They were all worried about Basara 

and Maria and thus came to check, that thought was not too hard for 

him to understand.  



ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȭ 

Unfortunately, Lucia is not in a very good mood rig ht now. That was 

ÖÕÓàɯÕÈÛÜÙÈÓȮɯÈÛɯÛÏÐÚɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÓÌÈÚÌɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÈÐÕɯÈÕËɯÔÈÒÌɯÏÌÙɯ

flighty and happy was originally supposed to be Lucia herself. While 

originally even thinking that Basara had no such skill, that very role 

was very abruptly taken aw ay from her. 

Ɂ Ïȱɯ ÈÏÏȱȵɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

/ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÏÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÖÜÕËÚɯÖÍɯÍÈÞÕÐÕÎȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÖɯ

have been infected and began to seem to feel pleasure and excitement, 

a dark pleasure starting to take over her heart. 

4ÚÜÈÓÓàȮɯÈÚɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÈÐËÌɯ-- as well as managing many 

maidservants, Lucia had to exercise self-discipline and restrain her 

own desires; but in truth, her instincts as a succubus is much stronger 

ÛÏÈÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚȭɯ ÕËɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯ-- +ÜÊÐÈɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÈÓÔɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯ

to suppress her intense instincts. 

--3ÏÜÚȮɯÍÖÙɯÈÓÓɯÖÍɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÕÌÎÈÛÐÝÌɯÈÕËɯÉÈËɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎÚȮɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯËÌÊÐËÌËɯÛÖɯ

vent it all on the Kurumi before her eyes.  

In other words, she let loose her succubus baptism. With effects even 

able to make Maria of the same race to lose strength in her legs, it 

enveloped the Kurumi who had her immunity lowered from being in 

the Demon Realm-- 

Ɂ$Ï----  Ïȱȱɂ 



And caused her to collapse over with her eyes glazing over. Lucia 

took the opportunity to hold her in her arms, and then brought her 

into her own office . 

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈȮɯÞÏàɯËÐËɯàÖÜȱȵɂ 

At the words Basara had at the assault before him-- 

Ɂ(ɀÝÌɯÚÈÐËɯÐÛɯÉÌÍÖÙÌȭɯ ÚɯÛÏÌɯÈÐËÌɯÖÍɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-sama, this place this my 

ÖÍÍÐÊÌȭɂ 

While holding Kurumi within her arms, Lucia walked towards Basara 

and answered: 

Ɂ ÕËɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÐÛàȮɯÐÚɯÛhe residence of the previous Demon Lord Wilbert -

sama, and also for the current management of the Moderates Faction. 

2ÏÌɯÏÈËɯÕÖÛɯÜÚÌËɯ,ÖÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÛÜÕÕÌÓȮɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÚÏÖÞÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯÔÖÝÌËɯ

within the city unauthorised to find this place -- and with that, you 

have ÕÖɯÚÈàɯÐÕɯÞÏÈÛɯ(ɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯËÖȭɂ 

Lucia said so while looking at Basara, her succubus instincts blazing 

within her eyes, her body letting out an S -Class aura. 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖÛɯËÖÕÌɯÛÏÌɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-Servant Contract with me, and 

even if the others did, they do not know the ways within the city; so 

ÐÛɀÚɯÓÐÒÌÓàɯÛÏÈÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÔÌȮɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞÏÖɯÛÖÓËɯÏÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÞÈàȭɂ 

Just now, Lucia seemed to relatively address her mother more 

respectfully, thus Basara wanted to try raising her name to calm Lucia 

down. However -- 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÉÙÐÕÎɯÔàɯÔÖÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÕÈÔÌɯÖÜÛȱɯ3ÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÐÚɯÔàɯÙÖÖÔȮɯÚÖɯ

ÛÏÌɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÛÖɯËÌÊÐËÌɯÐÚɯÈÓÓɯÔÐÕÌȭɂ 



After saying that, she laid down Kurumi on a sofa adjacent to the 

table adjacent to the sofa Basara was sitting on, and with neat and tidy 

actions, she began taÒÐÕÎɯÖÍÍɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚȭ 

!ÜÛɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÙÈÛÐÖÕÈÓÐÛàɯÑÜÚÛɯÉÈÙÌÓàɯÔÈÕÈÎÌËɯÛÖɯÕÖÛɯÉÌɯÖÝÌÙÛÈÒÌÕɯÉàɯÏÌÙɯ

ÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɯÐÕÚÛÐÕÊÛÚȮɯÈÕËɯÚÖɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɯÓÖÚÛɯÏÌÙɯÊÈÓÔȮɯÚÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯ

ÍÖÙÊÌÍÜÓÓàɯÙÐ×ɯÈ×ÈÙÛɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚȭɯ(ÕɯÛÏÌɯÉÓÐÕÒɯÖÍɯÈÕɯÌàÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯ

stripped Kurumi to her  underwear, after undoing the clasps and 

removing her bra to reveal those luscious breasts, her hands moved 

towards her panty -- 

Ɂ ! --*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÐÚɯàÖÜÙɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɀÚɯÙÈÙÌɯÊÓÖÚÌɯÍÙÐÌÕËȵɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÏÈÙÔɯÏÌÙȮɯ

Maria will most likely become sad, so please think it o ÝÌÙȵɂ 

Hearing Basara saying that advice to try to get her to stop-- 

Ɂ------" 

+ÜÊÐÈɯÚÛÖ××ÌËɯÏÌÙɯÏÈÕËÚɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÏÖÖÒÌËɯÖÕÛÖɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯ

panty. She has her back facing Basara, so she was unable to see what 

expression he had on right now. However -- after a brief silence, Lucia 

straightened up and turned around -- 

Ɂȱȱ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȭɯ%ÖÙɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÈÒÌȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÎÐÝÌɯàÖÜɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙɯÊÏÈÕÊÌȭɂ 

And said while looking at Basara with her eyes raging with her 

succubus instincts: 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÚÏÈÓÓɯÛÈÒÌɯÔàɯ×ÓÈÊÌȮɯÎÐÝÌɯÔÌɯÈɯËÐÚ×ÓÈàɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏis girl, and satisfy 

my needs -- say if I am not satisfied, I will no longer care if she is 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÍÙÐÌÕËȮɯÈÕËɯÈËÔÐÕÐÚÛÌÙɯÛÙÜÌɯÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚɯËÌÝÖÛÐÕÎɯÈÓÓɯÔàɯ



ÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚȮɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÍÖÙÎÌÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÏÌÙɯÖÞÕɯÐËÌÕÛÐÛàȭɯ#ÖÕɀÛɯ

ÔÈÒÌɯÔÌɯÔÈÒÌɯÈÕàɯÔÖÙÌɯÈÓÓÖÞÈÕÊÌÚȭɂ 

Ɂ ! ȱȱ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɂ 

Basara helplessly promised. Although further persuasion or 

negotiation was not impossible, but if he were to fail and provoke 

+ÜÊÐÈȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÏÈÙËɯÛÖɯÚÈàɯÐÕɯÞÏÈÛɯÚÛÈÛÌɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÞÐÓÓɯÌÕËɯÜ×ɯÐÕȭɯ3ÏÜÚ-- 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

Basara lightly raised Maria and laid her on the sofa to continue 

sleeping, and then headed towards the sofa Kurumi and Lucia were 

at. 

 

Part 9 

Kurumi had a secret which no one else know. 

That -- is a thought that has been hidden within her heart for a long 

time. 

Just like Mio and Yuki, Ku rumi also wanted to make the Master -

Servant Contract with Basara. 

ȱ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌȭ 

Kurumi realised -- unconsciously, a distance between her and the 

other already. 

--Compared to the gap that existed between her and him back when 

the Spirit Lance Byakko user Hayase Takashi had fought one on one 



with Basara while being supervised by Shiba Kyoichi, that gap back 

then was smaller than now. 

The gap, does not refer to their battle potential, but instead her 

relationship with Basara.  

In the past when she had first arrived  at the Toujou Residences to 

assist Yuki, she discovered a tie connecting Basara to Mio, Yuki, and 

Maria which can never be told anyone, which had already greatly 

raised all of their battle potential.  

That increase had gradually left Kurumi behind in the d ust -- so 

naturally, Kurumi also wanted to make the Master -Servant Contract 

with Basara. 

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȭ 

1ÌÎÙÌÛÛÈÉÓàȮɯÚÏÌɯÊÈÕÕÖÛɯËÖɯÚÖȭɯ6ÐÛÏɯ)ÐÕɀÚɯÐÕÍÓÜÌÕÊÌȮɯ8ÜÒÐɯÏÈÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯ

ÎÖÛÛÌÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÓËÌÙÚɀɯ×ÌÙÔÐÚÚÐÖÕɯÛÖɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯÚÛÈàÐÕÎɯÉàɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÐËÌȮɯÚÖɯ

she will probabl y not be leaving the Toujou Household; but for 

Kurumi, she must return to the [Village] immediately once an order 

come, without an option of rejecting it. Thus, if any weird demonic 

ÍÓÜÊÛÜÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÍÖÜÕËɯÏÐËËÌÕɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÉÖËàȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÙÐÕÎɯ

trouble ÛÖɯÏÌÙɯ×ÈÙÌÕÛÚȭɯ6ÐÛÏɯÑÜÚÛɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÈÓÖÕÌȮɯÛÏÌɯ-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ

household was already in a difficult position. Even if the other party is 

Basara, if the matter of Kurumi making a Master -Servant Contract of 

the Demons is to be exposed, the elders might even possibly make the 

decision to make Basara an elimination target; if it comes to that, then 

ÛÏÌàɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÚÌÕËɯ3ÈÒÈÚÏÐɯÈÕËɯȻ!àÈÒÒÖȼɯÛÖɯËÖɯÐÛȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËɯÛÏÈÛɯ2ÏÐÉÈɯ



Kyoichi personally to do it. In any case, that must be avoided at all 

costs. 

ȱ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚɯÕÖɯÊÏÈÕÊÌɯÖÍɯÞÐÕÕÐÕÎɯÈÕàɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȱ 

At their current level, they have no chance of winning against that 

ÔÖÕÚÛÌÙɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȱɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÐÕÛɯÞÏÌÙÌɯ)ÐÕɯÞÖÜÓËɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÈɯÔÖÝÌɯ

himself<they would need him to stand a chance</ref>, but Jin has 

already left the front ÓÐÕÌÚɯÓÖÕÎɯÈÎÖȱ [20] Thus, she must not let the 

elders send out Shiba Kyoichi. 

And that, is the reason why Kurumi has always suppressed  her desire 

for the Master-Servant Contract with Basara. 

ȱ!ÜÛɯÚÛÐÓÓȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÛÖɯÊÓÖÚÌɯÛÏÌɯÎÈ×ɯÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÙÌÓÈÛÐÖÕÚÏÐ×ɯ

with Basara. 

In order to not be left behind, Kurumi had willingly let Maria do 

many embarrassing things to her. Even then, then bond connecting 

the girls to him was not only the Master -Servant Contract, but also the 

ties as comrades who survived death fights -- leading to Kurumi 

doing many low things together with everyone, but yet she still felt so 

far away from everyone else. Hence, in order to try to fill that hole, 

she would ask her spirits to use magic to make her have [A Certain 

Dream] while she slept. 

3ÏÈÛɯËÙÌÈÔȮɯÐÚɯ-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛɀÚɯËÌÚÐÙÌɯ-- ÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

lover. 

--In the dream, the love between her and Basara deepened with each 

passing day. 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-26


The relationship between the two in that dream, was different from 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÓÖÛÚɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÚÒÐ××ÌËɯ×ÈÚÛɯÚÌÝÌÙÈÓɯÚÌØÜÌÕÊÌÚɯÖÙɯÚÛÈÎÌÚɯ-- it 

was through many dates, holding hands, embracing each other, that 

they became closer to each other. 

(ÕɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯ-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯ×ÜÙÌɯÓÖÝÌȭ 

About a week ago, Kurumi had finally kissed Basara in the dream. In 

reality, even though the two of them had done many lewd things, 

they had never kissed even once; so even if it was in a dream, Kurumi 

still became very happy to have caught up to the other girls. From 

then, Kurumi had then kissed with Basara no less than a thousand 

times within her dream. Though they had never kissed even once in 

real life, she had experienced kisses involving the tongue countless 

times within her dream, and even trying out some even bolder things.  

ȱ'ÌÏɯÏÌÏȭ 

The Kurumi who had always been manipulated by Basara and Maria 

in real life, was relatively bold in her dream.  

As in reality doing that last final stage [21] would make her loose the 

Ú×ÐÙÐÛÚɀɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÖÕȮɯÚÏÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯËÈÙÌËɯÕÖÛɯËÖɯÛÙàɯÐÛɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÏÌÙɯËÙÌÈÔȰɯ

rather, the pleasure, happiness and orgasms she enjoyed in her 

dreams were not from caressing each other. During that kiss with 

Basara, she had felt especially happy -- thus recently, she had taken 

the initiative in asking Basara for more.  

--And right now, Nonaka is right within her dream.  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-27


What made her arrive at that conclusion, is the sense of floating that 

ËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÙÌÈÓȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÚÞÌÌÛɯÉÐÛÛÌÙÕÌÚÚɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÉÖËàȭ 

Kurumi has only in her panty in that unfamiliar room, straddling 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÏÌɯÚÈÛɯÖÕɯÈɯÚÖÍÈɯÊÈÙÌÚÚÐÕÎɯÈÕËɯÒÐÚÚÐÕÎɯÏÌÙȰɯ

rubbing her breasts from her back, while he kissed her neck. She 

ÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓàɯËÖɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÐÕɯÈÕɯÜÕÍÈÔÐÓÐÈÙɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÐÕɯ

real life. 

And that is why, this is undoubtedly a dream.  -ÖÞɯÛÏÌÕȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÑÜÚÛɯÈɯ

waste to be passive here, wouldn't? Thinking that -- 

Ɂ ÈÈÈÏÏÏÏȱɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈǄɂ 

*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÐÛÛÐÕÎɯÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȮɯÔÈËÌɯÊÖÕÛÈÊÛɯ

ÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÓÐ×ÚɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÌÙɯÓÐ×ÚȮɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÒÐÚÚȮɯÈÕË-- 

Ɂ"ÏÜÖÖÖȱɯ ÈÏÏ-ÏÏȱȵɯ'ÈÈÏÏȱȵɯ+àÈÏÏȱɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ"ÏÐÐÐȭɂ 

Lewdly entangling their tongues, taking the in itiative to ask Basara for 

more, had just made Basara show a surprised expression. 

ȱ2ÛÙȱÈÕȱÎÌȱȳ 

Despite the fuzziness of her mind, Kurumi became slightly suspicious. 

In her dreams, her experiences with Basara were all linked up, to the 

Basara before her should be aware of her activeness. But just why -- 

harbouring some suspicions while in a deep kiss, did Kurumi hear the 

sound in the next moment, one was impossible in her dream. 

Ɂɯȱ----*ÜÙÜÔÐȳɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÓÐÎÏÛÓàɯ×ÜááÓÌËɯÝÖÐÊÌȭɯ(ÕɯÛÏÌɯÕÌßÛɯÔÖÔÌÕÛ-- 



Ɂ----ȵɂ 

KÜÙÜÔÐɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÚÏÖÊÒÌËȭɯ2ÏÌɯËÐËɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÌÈÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÝÖÐÊÌȮɯÉÜÛɯ

ÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÐÔ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓÌȭɯ(ÕɯÖÙËÌÙɯÛÖɯÒÌÌ×ɯÚÌ×ÈÙÈÛÌɯÏÌÙɯËÙÌÈÔÚɯ

from her reality -- no matter how great or happy the dreams were, she 

had never heard any voices. 

Ɂ3-3ÏÌÕɯÕÖÞȱɂ 

Kurumi s canned her surroundings, and realised that behind her -- 

Lucia was carrying a naked Maria and watching them while sitting on 

the sofa opposite to them. Unable to trick herself anymore, she now 

understood -- this is now undoubtedly, reality. Thus -- 

Ɂ--No waàȱɯ6-6ÏàȮɯÈÔɯ(ȱȳɂ 

Her debauchery [22] side, Lucia saw it -- no, the one she dreaded 

finding out the most is Basara, and it just had to be under these 

circumstances for her to have a kiss with Basara. Kurumi almost went 

insane from the embarrassment, and severely panicked. 

Ɂ ! ----*ÜÙÜÔÐȮɯÊÈÓÔɯËÖÞÕȭɂ 

Basara then said in a shockingly grave tone. That dangerous voice, 

caused Kurumi to freeze her thoughts, and look at him.  

Ɂ(ɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯ-- ËÖɯàÖÜɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȳɂ 

With the abnormality of Lucia looking on from the side, Basara had 

said out words that would be impossible even within her dream, 

much less reality. That kiss that left no room for negotiation -- 

ȱ Ïȱ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-28


Made Kurumi remember -- no, understand, the situation where she 

ÏÈËɯÌÈÝÌÚËÙÖ××ÌËɯÖÕɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÍÍÐÊÌɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÊÏÌÊÒɯÖÕɯÞÏàɯ

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÞÈÚɯÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÚÖɯÓÖÕÎȱÈÕËɯÞÏÈÛɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛȭ 

In other words, this situation was brought a bout by her herself. The 

ÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÞÈÚɯÓÐÒÌÓàɯËÜÌɯÛÖɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯ

was obeying her is-- 

ȱ2ÏÌɀÚɯÛÏÙÌÈÛÌÕÐÕÎɯÏÐÔɯÞÐÛÏɯÌÐÛÏÌÙɯÔÌɯÖÙɯ,ÈÙÐÈȭ 

3ÏÌÖÙÌÛÐÊÈÓÓàȮɯÐÍɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÞÈàȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÞÐÓÓɯÔÖÚÛɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÜÚÌɯ

his weapon, but now is not the most suitable time to do that. They had 

only just entered the Demon Realm and had accomplished nothing 

much -- ÛÏÌàɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯÍÈÓÓÖÜÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÕÖÞȮɯÈÚɯ

ÛÏÌàɯÏÈÝÌÕɀÛɯËÖÕÌɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕȭ 

(ÛɀÓÓɯÈÓÓɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÈÚÛÌɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɀÚɯÌÍÍÖÙÛÚɯÐÕɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȭ 

Although Lucia looking straight at her caused her a lot of 

embarrassment-- 

ȱ!ÜÛɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÈÓÓɯÔàɯÍÈÜÓÛȱ 

Not only did she not catch up to Basara and the rest, she was now 

pulling them down, at such an early time no less. With the regret and 

remorse surging within her -- 

Ɂȱȱȭȭȵɂ 

Kurumi tightly closed her eyes -- but only for a short moment.  

Since she had caused the disaster before her, what she has to do now, 

is now clear before her eyes. 



In order to not pull everyo ne down -- she will redeem her wrong. 

Lucia is a succubus -- ÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÐÚÛÌÙȮɯÚÖɯÞÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯ

want would not be all too hard to guess. Then -- 

ȱ3ÏÌÕɯÓÌÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛɯËÖɯÐÛȱȵ 

Kurumi changed her thoughts again, and simply changed this scene 

with her min d into a dream -- this is no longer reality. With that, 

+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÎÈáÌɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÔÐÕËÍÜÓɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌȭɯ3ÏÜÚ-- 

Ɂ ÏȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌȱɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈǄɂ 

Saying that, Kurumi once again took the initiative and kissed Basara 

again. The second kiss -- this time, Basara did not become surprised 

anymore, immediately intertwined their tongues, letting out lewd 

sounds. 

The intoxicating sounds which she would ne ver hear in her dreams, 

intoxicated Kurumi even more.  

All of her sensitive spots, were then caressed by Basara. 

ɁÈÈÏÏȮɯÏÈÈÏȱɯ#ÖÕɀÛǄAhhȱ Ya-fuaaahhh, brotherȱ Brother 

Basara~Ǆ! Haah-ahȱ Donɀtȱ Don-haaahhhhhǄɂ 

Breasts, hips, thighs -- all those areas tingled from the obscene 

ÊÈÙÌÚÚÌÚȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÈÕËɯÏÈËɯÌÝÌÕɯÚÓÐ××ÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯÏÌÙɯ×ÈÕÛàɯÈÕËɯÉÌÎÈÕɯ

kneading her butt, giving her heaven. She then guided that hand in 

the panty to take it off her, hurriedly twisting her legs and hips, 

waiting for it to be slipped off her,  to become fully naked. 

And then once again kissed Basara, her lust heating her up. 



Ɂ/ÓÌÈÚÌȮɯÉÙÖÛÏÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ+ÐÊÒɯÔàɯÈÙÔ×ÐÛÚȱɂ 

Just then Kurumi pleaded Basara to attack her weak spot. 

Basara instantly stopped sucking her breasts. 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

In the distance where their breaths were making contact, the two of 

them looked at each other for a moment which lasted for an eternity. 

After that, everything seemed to be in slow -motion.  

*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÛÞÖɯÏÈÕËÚɯÊÙÖÚÚÌËɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÏÌÙɯÏÌÈËȭ 

Watching as Basara slowly brought his mouth to that particular spot.  

She closed her eyes, and in the next moment-- 

Ɂ-------ɂ 

-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÈÓÓɯÚÏÈÛÛÌÙÌËȮɯÏÌÙɯÊÓÐÔÈßɯËÖÔÐÕÈÛÐÕÎɯÖÝÌÙɯÏÌÙȮɯÈÕËɯ

then-- 

ȱ Ïȱ 

She used all her strength -- ÛÖɯÍÈÓÓɯÐÕÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÙÔÚȭ 

Feeling his warmth, KÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÊÖÕÚÊÐÖÜÚÕÌÚÚɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÉÌÎÈÕɯ

thinning.  

But in the last moments-- 

ₐȱȱȱȱₑ 

*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÏÌÈÙËȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÍÙÖÔɯÈɯËÐÚÛÈÕÛɯ×ÓÈÊÌȭ 



The reply Kurumi had anticipated from Lucia -- acknowledging her 

and Basara. 

Hence Nonaka Kurumi closed her eyes, reassured. 

Even if everything before her was pitch -black, she had no fear. 

!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÈÙÔÛÏɯÐÚɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙȭ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Translator Notes and References 

1. Jump upŷ shyly, embarrassed 

2. Jump upŷ for their weapons, I think?  

3. Jump upŷ formal and dignified  

4. Jump upŷ [Chinese]The honorific used here: when translated 

litera lly, it would give [Mr Basara], but I left it out since it 

doesn't really fit  

5. Jump upŷ Same as the above note about Mr. 

6. Jump upŷ same and the above note 

7. Jump upŷ ÚÈÔÌȮɯÓÈÚÛɯÛÐÔÌɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯËÖÐÕÎɯÛÏÐÚɯÕÖÛÌɯÐÕɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÚ×ÌÌÊÏ 

8. Jump upŷ Pun here: Jealousy 

9. Jump upŷ describe or portray (something) precisely/indicate the 

exact position of (a border or boundary)  

10. Jump upŷ honorific used here is to address someone 

younger, little brother is used here  

11. Jump upŷ same as the note before, but little sister is the one 

used here 

12. Jump upŷ honorific used here is to address an elder, e.g. 

miss 

13. Jump upŷ a person sent as a diplomatic representative on a 

special mission 
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14. Jump upŷ calling her her own little sister here  

15. Jump upŷ Seven deadly sins 

16. Jump upŷ No, not the one where you can put stuff into. 

The one in a government 

17. Jump upŷ persuade (an unwilling person) to do something 

by using force or threats 

18. Jump upŷ far from the standards her mother is at  

19. Jump upŷ Had fallen asleep, but was ÚÛÐÓÓɯÈÞÈÙÌɯÖÍɯÞÏÈÛɀÚɯ

going on 

20. Jump upŷ no longer at his prime anymore  

21. Jump upŷ sex 

22. Jump upŷ excessive indulgence in sex, alcohol, or drugs 
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Chapter 2 - Within Intertwining Thoughts 

Part 1 

After meting out pleasure as a punishment to Maria and Kurumi, 

Basara and Lucia returned to the room Mio and Yuki were waiting in 

together. 

--Maria and Kurumi have been sent to another room, and will return 

to this room once they have gotten enough rest. 

3ÏÌɯÐÕÛÌÕÚÌɯÊÓÐÔÈßÌÚɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÙÖÒÌÕɯÜ×ɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÊÖÕÚÊÐÖÜÚÕÌÚÚȮɯÈÕËɯÐÛɯ

seems that the lingering aftertaste of the bliss Basara had given Maria 

ÞÌÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÐÕÛÌÕÚÌȭɯ ÚɯÛÏÌɯÉÖÛÏɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÔɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯÔÈËÌɯÛÏÌɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-

Servant Contract yet, both Mio and Yuki will likely activate the curse 

due to jealously if Maria and Kurumi were to be brought back to this 

room in their current states. Mio is the only daughter of the Demon 

Lord Wilbert, who is looked upon as a princess by the Mod erates 

Faction; thus, things like subjugating Mio to deactivate the curse when 

they had just arrived here needs to be avoided. 

ȱ ÓÚÖȮ 

Since the Moderates were of course made up of Demons only, there 

must still be quite a number who still hates the Heroes, ÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯ

safe to leave a defenceless Kurumi alone in a room. Additionally, 

ÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÞÖÙÙÐÌËɯÈÉÖÜÛɯɬ by taking care of 

Kurumi, Maria can also get rid of any potential thoughts of leaving 

them. Although he thought that what he ha d done just now was 

probably enough to make Maria realise how important she was to 



ÏÐÔȮɯÚÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÐÕɯÚÖɯÔÜÊÏɯÌÔÖÛÐÖÕÈÓɯ×ÈÐÕɯÐÍɯÏÌÙɯÙÌÎÙÌÛÚɯ

were so easy to be rid of, so this is some insurance. And right nowɭ 

Ɂɭ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯÍÖÙɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÉÈÊÒɯÚÖɯÓÈÛÌȭɂ 

Basara said while opening the door. He saw Mio and Yuki having tea, 

and Zest went to wait by the wall when he entered the room.  

However ɬ likely because she had foreseen Lucia coming over to scold 

her for letting Basara use her spatial tunnel, Sheera is nowhere to be 

seen, but there is currently another person in the room. Probably here 

ÖÕɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÉÌÏÈÓÍȮɯÈÕɯÖÓËɯÔÈÓÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÓÖÕÎɯÞÏÐÛÌɯÉÌÈÙËɯÞÈÚɯ

currently having tea with Mio and Yuki.  

Ɂ------ɂ 

Lucia who had showed no reactions even when Basara had intruded 

in on her office, suddenly tensed up visibly when she saw that aged 

ËÌÔÖÕȮɯÈÕËɯÏÌÙɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÚÓÐÎÏÛÓàɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÚÖÓÌÔÕȭɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÕÌÙÝÖÜÚɯ

reaction-- 

ȱ6ÏÖɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛȳ 

--made Basara understand that the person was definitely not someone 

normal. Although he  ÞÈÚɯÏÈ××ÐÓàɯÚ×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯ

likely because of them being on guard. 

Ɂ ÏȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ--6ÌÓÊÖÔÌɯÉÈÊÒȭɂ 

Seeing that Basara have returned, Mio became at ease; but once she 

realised the one behind him was Lucia and not Maria or Kurumi, she 

raised an eyebrow, like Yuki.  



Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ6ÏàɯÐÚɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÕÖÛɯÉÈÊÒɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜȳɂɯɁ#ÐËÕɀÛɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÎÖɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ

àÖÜȳɂ 

Basara went towards them, and answered 

Ɂ3ÏÌàɀÙÌɯÍÐÕÌȭɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔɯÏÈÚɯÉÌÌÕɯÙÌÚÖÓÝÌËȮɯÈÕËɯÚÏÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯ

ÉÈÊÒɯÈɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÓÈÛÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂ1ÌÚÖÓÝÌËȱɯ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÚÜÙÌȳɂ 

Mio gla nced at Lucia, and returned her sights back to Basara, and he 

nodded with a [Yes].  

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȱɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÎÙÌÈÛȭɂ 

Mio patted her chest and sighed in relief, and Yuki too became 

relieved and said no more. Thus ɬ ÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÜÙÕɯÛÖɯÈÚÒɯ

questions. Standing beside the table, he asked: 

Ɂ$ßÊÜÚÌɯÔÌȮɯÔÈàɭɁ 

I know who are you? But without a chance to finish his question, the 

answer came from his side. 

ɁɭKlaus-ÚÈÔÈȮɯÞÏàɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÏÌÙÌȳɂ 

+ÜÊÐÈɯÈÚÒÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÛÖÕÌɯÔÜÊÏɯÊÖÓËÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚȮɯÛÖɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯ

known as Klaus smiled and replied:  

Ɂ.ÏɯÏÖȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈ-ËÖÕÖȱɯ6ÏàɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÚÌÌÔɯÚÖɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÌËȳɯ(ÚɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯ

ÞÙÖÕÎȳɂ 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÔÐÕËɯÐÛȮɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÈɯÊÖÐÕÊÐËÌÕÊÌȭɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÏÌÈÙËɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯ

had seen Maria in the city, so I came here to take a look. Although age 



has already began creeping up on me, it seems that my intuition is still 

in good order. Speaking of which, Lucia -ËÖÕÖɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯÉÌɯ

really sincere; Mio-sama has come to visit the Demon Realm, but yet 

àÖÜɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÕÖÛÐÍàɯÔÌȳɂ 

Ɂȱ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-sama ordered me to keep it a secret before he ÙÌÛÜÙÕÚȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȱɯ(ÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÖÌÚɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÚÈàȭɂ 

2ÔÐÓÐÕÎȮɯ*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯÓÐÕÌɯÖÍɯÚÐÎÏÛɯÛÏÌÕɯÚÏÐÍÛÌËɯÍÙÖÔɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-- 

Ɂ2ÖɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ËÖÕÖȱɯÛÏÈÛɯ)ÐÕɇ3ÖÜÑÖÜɀÚɯÚÖÕȳɂ 

And he stretched out his hand towards him, offering a handshake.  

Ɂ(ɯÈ×ÖÓÖÎÐáÌɯÍÖÙɯÐÕÛÙÖËÜÊÐÕÎɯÔàÚÌÓÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÓÈÛÌɯ-- this old man is known 

ÈÚɯ*ÓÈÜÚȮɯÕÐÊÌɯÛÖɯÔÌÌÛɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÐÊÌɯÛÖɯÔÌÌÛɯàÖÜɯÛÖÖȱɯ(ɯÈÔɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɂ 

2ÌÌÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÙÌÛÜÙÕɯÏÐÚɯÏÈÕËÚÏÈÒÌȮɯ*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÞÐËÌÕÌËȭ 

Ɂ,ÕÕȱɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÓÐÒÌ himȭɂ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÒÕÖÞɯÔàɯËÈËȳɂ 

#ÌËÜÊÐÕÎɯÍÙÖÔɯÏÐÚɯËÌÔÌÈÕÖÜÙɯÈÕËɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÙÌÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÈÕËɯÞÖÙËÐÕÎÚȮɯ

Klaus seems to hold a relatively high position within the Moderates 

Faction. For someone like him to have met Jin before, Basara was 

somewhat surprised. 

Ɂ-ÖÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàȱɯ(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ&ÙÌÈÛɯ6ÈÙȮɯ(ɀÝÌɯÖÕÓàɯÊÈÜÎÏÛɯÚÖÔÌɯ

glimpses of Jin. Ara, back then, your father was someone who gave us 

lots of headaches. The man known as the [God of War] back in those 



ËÈàÚȮɯÍÖÙɯÏÐÚɯÚÖÕɯÛÖɯÝÐÚÐÛɯÖÜÙɯÊÐÛàɯÈÚɯÈɯÎÜÌÚÛȱɯ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÛÐÔÌÚɯÔÜÚÛɀÝÌɯ

ÊÏÈÕÎÌËɯÈɯÓÖÛȱɂ 

Hearing Klaus say with a faraway look in his eyes, Yuki said with a 

low voice:  

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ'ÌɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÈËÝÐÚÌÙɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÚÛȭɂ 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÈËÝÐÚÌÙɯ-- the one known as a Virtuous ElderₑȳɁ 

Ɂ/ÓÌÈÚÌȮɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÍÓÈÛÛÌÙÐÕÎɯÔÌȭɯ3ÏÐÚɯÖÓËɯÔÈÕɯÐÚɯÈÚɯàÖÜɯÚÌÌɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȮɯ

only just a plain old man. As I am relatively older than the others, I 

just give some of my humble opinion whenever someone comes to me 

ÈÚÒÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯÈËÝÐÊÌȭɂ 

Klaus modestly replied with a slight giggle.  

ȱ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯ(ɯËÖɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÏÖÓËÚɯÈɯ×ÙÌÛÛàɯÏÐÎÏɯ×ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕȮɯ(ɯÞÈÚɯÕÖÛɯ

Ìß×ÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯÏÐÔɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÈËÝÐÚÖÙÚȭ 

2ÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÌȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÌÈÚàɯÛÖɯÐÔÈÎÐÕÌɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÖÞɯÔÜÊÏɯÞÌÐÎÏÛɯÏÐÚɯ

word carries in the Moderates Faction. 

And from his attitude when speaking to Lucia -- 

ȱ'Ìɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÏÖ×ÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯ,ÐÖɯÛÖɯÚÜÊÊÌÌËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÈÕËɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÛÏÌɯ

new Demon Lord. 

1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɯÞÈÕÛÚɯÛÖɯÌßÛÙÈÊÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÉÖËàɯ-- while 

*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯÚÛÈÕË×ÖÐÕÛɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÐÚÚÜÌɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÌßÈÊÛ opposite. With that, as 

ÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÚÌÙÝÐÕÎɯÜÕËÌÙɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÛÌÕÚÌÕÌÚÚɯÞÏÌÕɯÚ×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ

Klaus is understandable. Just then-- 



Ɂ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏȮɯÞÏàɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÛÈÒÌɯÖÜÙɯÎÜÌÚÛÚɯÛÖɯÈɯÙÖÖÔɯÜÚÌËɯÉàɯ

ÖÜÙɯÔÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛÚȱȳɯ(ÕɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÚÏÈÉÉàɯÙÖÖÔȮɯÏÖÞɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÌß×ÌÊÛɯÍÖr 

ÛÏÌÔɯÛÖɯÎÌÛɯ×ÙÖ×ÌÙɯÙÌÚÛȳɂ 

 

Clapping his hands after saying that, a few maidservants then entered 

the room. 

Ɂ3ÏÐÚɯÖÓËɯÔÈÕɯÏÈÚɯ×ÙÌ×ÈÙÌËɯÈɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÙÖÖÔɯÍÖÙɯÖÜÙɯÎÜÌÚÛÚȭɯ2ÐÕÊÌɯ

Basara-ËÖÕÖɯÈÕËɯÈÓÚÖɯÙÌÛÜÙÕÌËȮɯÚÏÈÓÓɯÞÌɯÎÖɯÖÝÌÙɯÕÖÞȳɂ 

With that, maidservants began moving their luggage. The colour of 

ÛÏÌÐÙɯÈÛÛÐÙÌɯÞÌÙÌɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÈÕËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚȮɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÚÏÖÞÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯ

they were indeed maidservants serving under Klaus. Seeing this, 

Lucia hurriedly said attempting to stop him:  

Ɂ*ÓÈÜÚ-sama, please hold on. It is Ramusas-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÞÐÓÓɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌÔɯÛÖɯ

stay in this room, if you act like that, I will be unable to ɭɁ 

Ɂ--What are you talking about? When Ramusas-sama returns later, 

this old man here will report to him about it personally. Since city is 

so big ɬ there should be plenty of unused rooms much more suitable 

for Wilbert -heika[1]ɀÚɯÚÖÓÌɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÕÖÛȳɂ 

Though her protest had been cut off mid -way, Lucia still stood firm.  

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚɯàÖÜÙɯËÌÊÐÚÐÖÕɯÈÓÖÕÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÜÕÙÌÓÈÛÌËɯÛÖɯÔÌȭɯ

Providing reception to Mio -ÚÈÔÈɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚɯÐÚɯÔàɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÌÕɯÛÏÌɯËÌÊÐÚÐÖÕɯÛÖɯÈÓÓÖÊÈÛÌɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌÔɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯÛÏÐÚɯÙÖÖÔȮɯÞÈÚɯÐÛɯ

Ramusas-sama own dÌÊÐÚÐÖÕȳɂ 

Similarly, Klaus too refused to back down.  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-29


Ɂ8ÖÜɀÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÎÖÛÛÌÕɯÛÏÌɯÏÖÕÖÜÙɯÖÍɯÞÌÓÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖ-sama, so at least 

please leave their residences for the next few days to this old man. No 

need to worry, since everyone in this city already knows that this old 

man will never back down once he has decided on something, no 

matter who it may go against; so even if you fail to dissuade me, 

Ramusas-ÚÈÔÈɯÞÐÓÓɯÕÖÛɯÉÓÈÔÌɯÍÖÙɯÕÌÎÓÌÊÛɯÖÍɯËÜÛàȭɂ 

Ɂ*ÓÈÜÚ-ÚÈÔÈȱȵɂ 

With unspeakable anxiety, Lucia still continued opposi ng. 

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈ-ËÖÕÖȱɯ6ÏÈÛɯÌÓÚÌɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÞÈÕÛɯÕÈÎɯÈÛɯÛÏÐÚɯÖÓËɯÔÈÕɯ

ÈÉÖÜÛȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȵɂ 

Those words silenced Lucia. Although she might very well be the aide 

ÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚȮɯÛÏÈÛɯËÖÌÚɯÕÖÛɯ

mean that she is the second in rank in the Moderates Faction; but 

instead, that old man before her is the one who had that very position 

instead. 

Unable to stop him ɬ having lost the initiative, Lucia could only just 

stand there, appalled and stunned. 

Ɂ(ÛɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÕÖÞɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɯ ÚɯÍÖÙɯ,ÈÙÐÈ-dono and Yuki -

ËÖÕÖɀÚɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯÞÏÖɯÈÙÌɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛÓàɯÙÌÚÛÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙɯÙÖÖÔȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯ

dispatching someone to bring them over later ɬ ÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯ

ÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÔàɯÓÌÈÝÌɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

After saying so with a smile, Klaus then left with Mio and the others 

who had a somewhat awkward expression on their faces. 



Standing by the wall, Zest became unsure of what to do, butɭ 

ɁɭàÖÜɀÓÓɯÎÖɯÖÝÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌÔȭɯ3ÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÖÙËÌÙÌËɯàÖÜɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ

Basara-dono is Mother, so Klaus-ÚÈÔÈɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÔÈÒÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯ

ÍÖÙɯàÖÜɯÈÕËɯ,ÖÛÏÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱ8ÌÚȭɂ 

'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÎÈÝÌɯÈɯÚÓÐÎÏÛɯÕÖËɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÍÖÓÓÖÞÐÕÎɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÍÖÖÛÚÛÌ×Úȭ 

And with that ɬ only Lucia was left in that room.  

 

Part 2 

Ɂ,àȮɯ(ɯÈ×ÖÓÖÎÐÚÌɯÍÖÙɯÓÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÌß×ÌÙÐÌÕÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɭɁ 

Led by Klaus, he said to Basara and the rest. 

Ɂ'ÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÏÈËɯ×ÈÚÚÌËɯÈÞÈàɯÕÖÛɯÔÈÕàɯàÌÈÙÚɯÈÎÖȮɯÚÖɯÕÖÛɯ

ÔÈÕàɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÈÙÌɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÚÜÙÌɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÞÏÖÚÌɯÕÈÔÌɯÛÖɯÊÈÓÓɯÈÍÛÌÙɯȿ'ÐÚɯ

,ÈÑÌÚÛàɀ[2]ȱɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÖÖɯÌÔÉÈÙÙÈÚÚÐÕÎȭɂ 

Ɂ,Èàɯ(ɯÈÚÒȱɯÞÏÈÛɯÒÐÕËɯÖÍɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÞÈÚɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛ-ÚÈÕȳɂ 

Basara asked. The information that Basara and Yuki knew were all 

from the mouths of the people in the [Village] who had taken part in 

the Great War. Wilbert had possessed the power to hold the 

Moderates Faction together and unite the whole of Demon Realm for 

a period of time, but yet he had chosen to withdraw his troops from 

the Human Realm and live a peaceful life in the Demon Realm, and 

had been called the strongest Demon Lord in history.  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-30


However, even with the narratives from those people, that was no 

different from the lives of a noble person in a normal history textbook 

in the Human Realm; even after going into more details, all that 

would be known is their ranks an d achievements ɬ what kind of 

person the person in question were, will never be known. Hearing 

that questionɭ 

Ɂɭhe was someone more valiant than anyone, yet more tender than 

ÈÕàÖÕÌȭɂ 

Klaus answered while looking off at a faraway place in the air.  

Ɂ(ÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ast when majority of the Demon Realm were completely 

fixated on getting revenge against the Gods who had exiled the 

Demons, your Human Realm became a good stronghold for our 

militancy for us to invade into the God Realm ɬ until the point of time 

his majestàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÈ××ÌÈÙÌËȮɯÞÏÌÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËȭɂ 

Becauseɭ 

Ɂ'ÌɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÕÌÎÖÛÐÈÛÖÙɯÞÏÖɯÈÓÞÈàÚɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯÞÌÈÒɯÈÕËɯ

possessed an incomparable power, and he called for no more war and 

ÍÖÙɯ×ÌÈÊÌȱɯ3ÖɯÕÖÛɯÉÌɯÉÖÜÕËɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌɯÉàɯÖÜÙɯ×ÈÚÛɯÚÏÈÊÒÓÌÚȮɯÛÖɯÕÖÛɯ

seek revenge for our ancestors who were treated unfairly and with 

injustice, and to live for our present and our future and start creating 

happy days for all of us. Wilbert -ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÞÐÓÓɯËÌÌ×ÓàɯÔÖÝÌËɯÜÚȮɯÎÐÝÐÕÎɯ

a great shock to all of our hearts. Gradually, we supported him, and 

the number of people doing so increased ɬ and in the blink of an eye, 

our Moderates Faction led by Wilbert -sama, successfully became the 

ÓÈÙÎÌÚÛɯÍÖÙÊÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȭɂ 



After that ɭ 

Ɂ'ÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯÈÕÕÖÜÕÊÌËɯÛÏÌɯÞÐÛÏËÙÈÞÈÓɯÖÍɯÖÜÙɯÛÙÖÖ×Ú in the Great 

War ɬ so far, we were all just one step away from realising his 

ÔÈÑÌÚÛàɀÚɯËÙÌÈÔȭɯ.ÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàȮɯÖÜÙɯÝÌÙàɯÍÐÙÚÛɯ×ÌÙÐÖËɯÖÍɯ×ÌÈÊÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÕÖɯ

fighting at all was supposed to follow immediately after in the Demon 

Realm ɬ however, fate is just too cruel.ɂ 

At that point, Klaus sighed before continuing:  

Ɂ.ÕÌɯËÈàɯɬ Wilbert -ÚÈÔÈɯÊÈÔÌɯËÖÞÕɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÚÌÙÐÖÜÚɯÐÓÓÕÌÚÚȭɂ 

Ɂȱ2ÌÙÐÖÜÚɯÐÓÓÕÌÚÚȳɂ 

Basara asked. 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȱɯ1ÐÎÏÛɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËȮɯÈÓÓɯÖÍɯÜÚɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÍÖÜÕËɯÖÜÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯ

illness that was, much less what caused it. It had slowly drained the 

Wilbert -sama who was known as the strongest Demon Lord of his 

×ÖÞÌÙɯÚÓÖÞÓàɯËÈàɯÉàɯËÈàȱɯÜ×ɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÝÌÙàɯÓÈÚÛɯÔÖÔÌÕÛɯÏÌɯËÙÌÞɯÏÐÚɯ

final breath. Following the time flow of your world, it would have 

happened approximately one and a half years ago. 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÛÖɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÚÖÔÉÙÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÏÌɯ

ÞÈÓÒÌËɯÉÌÚÐËÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɯ+ÌÈÙÕÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÏÌÙɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɀÚɯËÌÈÛÏɯɬ 

and knowing that Wilbert transferred his power to Mio while he was 

ÈÛɯËÌÈÛÏɀÚɯËÖÖÙÚÛÌ×ɯÏÈËɯÐÕËÐÙÌÊÛÓy caused the parents who had raised 

her to die before her eyes, the two emotions ɬ sadness and sorrow, as 

well as countless other emotions, must now be swirling within her 

heart, Henceɭ 



Ɂ------ɂ 

6ÐÛÏÖÜÛɯÚÛÖ××ÐÕÎɯÖÙɯÚÓÖÞÐÕÎɯËÖÞÕɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÎÙÈÚ×ÌËɯ,ÐÖɀÚ 

shoulders. As if to tell her, even if her blood or adoptive parents are 

no longer alive ɬ her older brother is still right here by her side.  

Ɂȱ,ÕÕȭɂ 

2ÌÌÔÐÕÎÓàɯÏÈÝÐÕÎɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÖÖËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕÚȮɯ,ÐÖɯÛÏÌÕɯÚÓÐÎÏÛÓàɯ

leaned against Basara after letting out a small sound. Although it 

appears that Klaus had noticed their movements, he seemed to ignore 

ÐÛɯÈÕËɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÛÜÙÕɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÉÈÊÒȮɯÈÕËɯÚÈÐËȯ 

Ɂ ÍÛÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛ-sama passed on, both the Radical and Conservative 

Factions joined hands and crowned that young man kno wn as Leohart 

as the new Demon Lord, while Wilbert -ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÉÙÖÛÏÌÙɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-dono 

took up the responsibility of leading the Moderates Faction. However, 

we had never known that Wilbert -sama ever had a brother until that 

day, but since that Ramusas-sama is a veÙàɯËÈÜÕÛÐÕÎɯÍÐÎÜÙÌȱɂ 

Klaus let out a sighɭ 

Ɂ'ÌɯÏÈËɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÈ××ÌÈÙÌËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȮɯÔÖÚÛɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÍÐÕËÐÕÎɯ

out that Wilbert -sama became confined to bed with an illness. While 

that was still fine, the problem was that no one knew just what 

Wilbert -sama was even thinking, suddenly appointing that brother of 

his to take over the leadership of the Moderates Faction in his last 

ÞÖÙËÚȱɯÈÕËɯÛÏÈÛɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ-dono had done just that; yet he had shown 

not a shred of grieve at the passing of his younger brother, and while 

repeatedly disregarding our protests, he had made decisions and 

orders which pained us, putting to waste Wilbert -ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÒÐÕËɯ



thoughts and intentions for Mio -sama whom he had loved just as 

much as the Demon Realm. Many of the Moderates Faction who had 

fÖÜÕËɯÖÜÙɯÊÈÓÓÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÕÒÚɯÛÖɯÏÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɀÚɯÞÈàɯÖÍɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛȮɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯ

unable to accept Ramusas-ËÖÕÖɀÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓÐÛàɯÈÕËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÓÌÍÛɯÛÏÌɯ

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȱɯ6ÌȮɯÞÏÖɯÞÌÙÌɯÖÕÊÌɯÛÏÌɯÓÈÙÎÌÚÛɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ

#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖÞɯÉÌÌÕɯÙÌËÜÊÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÚÛÈÛÌȭɂ 

He Ú×ÖÒÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÚÛÈÛÌɯÖÍɯÈÍÍÈÐÙÚɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÌÈÛÏɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÙÌÎÙÌÛÍÜÓɯ

expression. 

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈ-ËÖÕÖȮɯÛÖÖȮɯÏÈËɯÈÓÚÖɯÈËÔÐÙÌËɯÏÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛȱɯ!ÜÛɯÌÝÌÙɯ

since she became Ramusas-ËÖÕÖɀÚɯÈÐËÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÍÖÓÓÖÞÚɯÏÐÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚɯ

ÖÉÌËÐÌÕÛÓàȭɂ 

While leading them through a gr and gallery three-stories high, Klaus 

continued:  

Ɂ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙɯ-- for most of us, our loyalty towards his majesty has not 

ÙÌËÜÊÌËɯÖÕÌɯÉÐÛɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÌÚÌɯàÌÈÙÚȭɂ 

As Basara, Mio, and Yuki stopped admist following Klaus -- 

ₐɭɭɭɭ ₑ 

 

They drew a breath simultaneously, for they noticed a large group of 

people looking towards them. From maidservants, clerics, and 

servants who cooked and cleaned, to soldiers donning a sword -- their 

numbers exceeded into the hundreds. 

They shouted at the shocking sudden appearance of Mio and the 

others: 



ₐɭɭMio -sama, welcome ₑ 

Voices overflowing with passion overlapped each other, making the 

air itself in this atrium shake.  

Ɂ$Ïȱɯ3ÏÐÚȱɂ 

Seeing Mio becoming flustered at the grand welcoming, Klaus smi led 

and said to her: 

Ɂ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈȱɯÞÖÜÓËɯÚÌÕËÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÔɯÈɯÚÐÔ×ÓÌɯÎÙÌÌÛÐÕÎɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜȳɯ

3ÏÌàɀÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÞÈÐÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÝÌÙàɯÓÖÕÎɯÛÐÔÌɯÍÖÙɯÏÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯ

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÛÖɯÈ××ÌÈÙȭɂ 

Ɂ&ÙÌÌÛÐÕÎȭȭȳɯ'ÖÞɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯ(ɯÎÖɯÈÉÖÜÛɯËÖÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛȱɂ 

Seeing Mio sending him a plea with her eyes, Basara reluctantly 

nodded and said: 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛɯÛÖÖɯÔÜÊÏȮɯ*ÓÈÜÚ-san said a simple greeting 

ÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȮɯÚÖɯÎÐÝÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÔɯÈɯÞÈÝÌɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÎÖÖËȭɂ 

Klaus smiled and nodded, and Mio then walked towards a sp ot where 

the people on the floor below can see her. 

Ɂ4Ôȱɯ+ÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚȳɂ 

She then lightly raised her hand -- and the masses returned a large 

reaction, with happiness as if eagerly awaiting the arrival of the new 

monarch. Amongst it -- 

ȱ'ÔÔȳ 



Basara noticed that ÛÏÌɯÚÐÎÏÛÚɯÖÍɯÚÖÔÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯÍÖÊÜÚÌËɯ

on Mio alone. Following their gazes -- 

ₐɭɭɭɭɭɭₑ 

He immediately understood what they were looking at, and slightly 

widened his eyes. On the wall of the atrium -- behind Mio, near the 

top of the wall, a gigantic portraiture hung there.  

The one depicted was a male demon with the same hair colour as Mio 

-- no mistaking it, it was a portrait of Wilbert.  

From the viewpoint of the ones below, it was as if like Mio is carrying 

ÖÕɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÓÌÎÈÊàȮɯÞÐÛÏɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÞÈÛÊÏÐÕÎɯÖÝÌÙɯÏÐÚɯÖÞÕɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȭ 

Ɂȱ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÐÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÍÐÕÌȳɂ 

Yuki had noticed it too, and a sked at a volume where only Basara 

could hear. What Yuki was worried about, was those people below 

having hopes that Mio would become the new Demon Lord. Mio 

herself wanted to be rid of any and all fights amongst the demons 

over her and live peacefully in the Human Realm; since has no 

intention of becoming the Demon Lord at all, she should try to not do 

anything that would give people any ideas. And yet -- 

Ɂ"ÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÏÌÓ×ÌËȱɯ2ÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÌɯÚÛÈÎÌɯÏÈÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÉÌÌÕɯ×ÙÌ×ÈÙÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÚɯ

ÌßÛÌÕÛȮɯÞÌɀÓÓɯÑÜÚÛɯÊÈÜÚÌɯÜÕÕÌÊÌÚÚÈÙàɯÊÖÕÍÓÐÊÛÚɯÐÍɯÞÌɯËÖÕɀÛɯÎÖɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯ

ÐÛȭɂ 

With a solemn face, Basara took a glance at Klaus. The old demon 

who had probably arranged this performance, was gazing warmly at 

Mio.  



Using subordinates to have Mio lower her emotional defences, and 

using the pressure from the masses to make Mio feel that [I have a 

duty to fulfil as the Demon Lord] -- as expected from Klaus, that wily 

old fox.  

Perhaps he had already prepared all of this long ago. Who knows, 

with the excuse [a more suitable room has been prepared] to forcibly 

dissuade Lucia and then leaving that room, was all part of that plan.  

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȭ 

From the night Lucia had arrived at the Toujou Residences with the 

invitation from the Demon Realm, already more than one month 

already passed. 

This side was already more than naturally and thoroughly prepared. 

How this side would move and what type of tricks they would play -- 

Basara had thought up of some possibilities and countermeasures, so 

the current situation was still within his expectations. Of course, how 

the situation will develop may not go as expected -- 

ȱ-ÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÞÏÈÛȮɯÈÝÖÐËÐÕÎɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÓÌËɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯÉàɯÛÏÌɯÕÖÚÌɯÉàɯÛÏÌÔɯÐÚɯÈɯÔÜÚÛȭ 

3ÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯ

stronghold. They have the home field advantage. 

--But still, Toujou Basara told himself. 

For obtaining the future Mio and us all want, 

For going back to the Human Realm -- and living our lives together, the 

gambit must be played. 



 

Part 3 

After having that sudden audience before her,  

The new guest room they were brought to, was a luxurious suite that 

was worlds apart from the previous room.  

Furniture, carpets, wallpaper, ceiling, no matter what it was, all of 

them had an incredible amount of details and felt extremely 

luxurious; an even larger area, and an even higher ceiling, all of the 

differences in the two rooms further amplified the differences felt in 

the spaciousness between the two places. 

Just how big was the place? Six bedrooms, three living rooms, three 

dining rooms, and many bathrooms everywhere.  

Although it wa ÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÖÉÝÐÖÜÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÛÙÌÈÛÔÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯ

camp who wanted Mio to become the new Demon Lord was different 

ÍÙÖÔɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÈÕËɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÛÖɯÌßÛÙÈÊÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÍÙÖÔɯ

Mio, there were uneasiness over being welcomed to live in such a 

grand and magnificent Suite. However, even after asking for a more 

normal room from Klaus, that unmovable old demon only answered: 

Ȼ#ÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàȮɯàÖÜɀÓÓɯÎÌÛɯÜÚÌËɯÛÖɯÐÛɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàȼȭɯ+ÈÜÎÏÐÕÎɯÐÛɯÖÍÍȮɯÏÌɯ

declined in a roundabout way.  

%ÖÓÓÖÞÐÕÎɯ)È×ÈÕɀÚɯÍÓÖÞɯÖÍɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÛÏÌɯÛime right now was a little before 

dawn; but as they had already enquired Maria about the differences 

ÉÌÛÞÌÌÕɯÛÏÌɯÛÞÖɯ1ÌÈÓÔÚȮɯÛÏÌàɀÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÈËÑÜÚÛÌËɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÉÖËàɯÊÓÖÊÒÚ[3], 

ÚÖɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯÛÏÌàɯËÖÕɀÛɯÍÌÌÓɯÛÐÙÌËȭ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-31


Hence -- one hour after moving into the new guest room, Naruse Mio 

was now amongst some hustle and bustle. 

 ÚɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÚÖÔÌɯÛÐÔÌɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯËÐÕÕÌÙȮɯ,ÐÖɯÏÈËɯÈÊÊÌ×ÛÌËɯ*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯ

suggestion and went into the city with Basara and Yuki to tour 

around. Other than maid Zest who was to serve Basara, there was 

someone else who came with them. 

Ɂ--ÈÕËɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȮɯÞÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯ ËÌÙÉÌÓÓɯ/ÓÈáÈȵɂ 

The young lady with a maid uniform said with her arms  wide open 

with a big smile. Her name is Noel, the guide Klaus had sent to Mio 

and the others. As she had been very lively during her self-

ÐÕÛÙÖËÜÊÛÐÖÕɯÞÐÛÏɯÕÖɯÍÌÈÙɯÈÕËɯÚÏàÕÌÚÚɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯ,ÐÖɯÈÚɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÚÖÓÌɯ

daughter, the two of the soon got along with each other pretty well.  

A fountain and a stature of Wilbert was in the center of Arderbell 

Plaza, and with it being well accessible from many places, it is a hub 

where many people passes through. 

The plaza was packed with many people, with many vendors and 

open-air shops attracting many customers -- just like downtown areas 

of Tokyo. 

--However, this downtown area is still different from the ones in the 

Human Realm. 

Firstly, the Moderates Faction and the Current Demon Lord Faction 

are in a war, and this town is no exception. 

Many soldiers can be seen within the plaza, the sword hanging at 

their waists and their armour confirmed their preparations for war. 



Secondly, it was something that is obvious -- everyone here is a 

demon. However, none of them have yet to not ice that Basara and the 

other humans have been mixed into the crowd. The reason for that is 

in their clothings.  

Ɂȱ6ÌɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯÍÖÜÕËɯÖÜÛȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÑÜÚÛɯÈÚɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËȭɯ%ÌÌÓÐÕÎɯÔÖÙÌɯÈÛɯÌÈÚÌɯÕÖÞȳɂ 

Noel giggled while giving a reply to Mio. Mio, Bas ara and Yuki had 

indeed gone through a transformation, but all that could really be 

ÊÏÈÕÎÌËɯÞÈÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÊÓÖÛÏÐÕÎȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÏÈËɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯÈɯÊÓÌÙÐÊɀÚɯ

ÊÓÖÛÏÐÕÎȮɯÈÕËɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐɯÏÈËɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯÈɯÔÈÐËɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÐÕÎȭɯ3ÏÈÛɯ

was all that is to their disguises. But yet the reason their cover have 

not been blown yet was-- 

Ɂ#ÌÔÖÕÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÓÖÖÒɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÜÚȱɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÚÖɯÔÈÕàɯÖÍɯ

ÛÏÌÔȭɂ 

!ÌÍÖÙÌɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯ-- amongst the bustling demons, majority of them 

are like a human. Of course, some of them are zoomorphic while some 

are completely different from a human; but most of them are very like 

of a human, to the extent where they seem no different from a real 

human. 

And one of them would be Noel; though her outer appearance is 

exactly the same as a human, it is the truth that she is a demon, and 

ÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈÕàɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÈÕàÖÕÌɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÞÏÌÕɯÚÏÌɯÊÈÔÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÚɯ

place. Thus, absolutely no suspicions would be raised at all even if 

Mio and the others came to this place, since they appear to be of the 

same race as Noel. 



Ɂ3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖÛÏÐÕÎɯÜÕÌß×ÌÊÛÌËɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÐÚɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȭɯ.ÜÙɯÈÕÊÌÚÛÖÙÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ

#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÈÊÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯÌßÐÓÌËɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ&ÖËɯ1ÌÈÓÔȱɯÈÕËɯÚÐÕÊÌɯ

the Human Race were created with appearances similar to that of 

&ÖËÚȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÔÖÚÛÓàɯÈɯÎÐÝÌÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÌɀÓÓɯÓÖÖÒɯÝÌÙàɯÈÓÐÒÌȭɂ 

It has been said that amongst the Demon Race, there were many in the 

Medieval Times [4] who accepted hybridization and had left behind 

their future generations; amongst the ones remaining in the Human 

Realm, were the Vampires and Sprites[5]. 

Relatively, some of them had chosen to bring their children back to 

the Demon Realm. Due to these children not being thoroughbred, they 

were often discriminated against -- and the Moderates Faction that 

Wilbert led became a haven for them. Very quickly, Vereda City filled 

with these demons who were half-human, and marriages amongst 

them happened often. With each generation, the number of demons 

who did not look like a human anymore soon increased.  

₈Speaking of which--₉ Noel smiled and said: 

Although Mio -sama has Wilbert-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÉÓÖÖËÓÐÕÌȮɯàÖÜɯÓÖÖÒɯÌßÈÊÛÓàɯ

ÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÈɯÏÜÔÈÕȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȭȭ8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÙÐÎÏÛȭɯ-ÕȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȭȭȭɆ 

6ÏÌÕɯ-ÖÌÓɯÈÚÒÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯ-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÐÖɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙÌËɯÈÎÈÐÕȱɯÛÏÌɯ

fact and reality that she was not just a normal Human.  

1ÈÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÐÚɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÍÌÌÓɯÙÌÈÓɯÛÖɯÏÌÙɯÖÙɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÓÈÊÒÚɯ

ÊÖÕÚÊÐÖÜÚÕÌÚÚɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕȱɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÚÈàɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯ

deliberately tries to not think about it. Even if she had been forced to 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-32
https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-33


see the ones she had been forced to believe as her parents die before 

ÏÌÙɯÈÕËɯÏÈËɯÓÌÈÙÕÛɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÊÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯ/ÙÌÝÐÖÜÚɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯ

daughter-- 

ȱÏÖÞÌÝÌÙȮ 

Despite having her normal daily life vanishing without a trace from 

the day the parents that raised her died ɬ stemming from  the dribs 

and drabs in the daily life with her adoptive parents, Naruse Mio still 

sees herself as a human. Although those precious days are never 

ÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÉÈÊÒȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÈÙÌɯÈÓÓɀÚɯÓÌÍÛɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯ×ÙÌÊÐÖÜÚɯÛÖɯÏÌÙȭ 

And now, she had once again received another precious thing; Basara 

ÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÚÌÌÚɯ,ÐÖɯÈÚɯÈɯÏÜÔÈÕȮɯÈÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÍÖÙÊÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯ

the consciousness as one of the Demon Race; Yuki and Kurumi 

ËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÙÌÎÈÙËɯÏÌÙɯÈÚɯÈÕɯÌÕÌÔàȮɯÈÕËɯÚÏÌɯÏÈÚɯÍÙÐÌÕËÚɯÓÐÒÌɯ ÐÒÈÞÈɯÈÕËɯ

Sakaki in school. Living norm al daily life with them all, is now what is 

most precious of all to Mio.  

ȱ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȭ 

I must not lose the precious daily life that I have, that is the very 

reason that I have come to the Demon Realm for. 

I want to live as a Human, with Basara ɬ as Naruse Mio.  

 

With Noel at the lead, a line followed her towards the east, coming to 

a corner where shops have gathered. 

₈ȱȱȱ₉ 



Nonaka Yuki silently maintained her viligance towards their 

surroundings.  

--She had originally chosen to remain within the castle together with 

Kurumi and Maria, but this would mean that Basara and Mio would 

be out alone. This place is the Demon Realm, and those of the Demon 

Race are everywhere; even if Noel and Klaus have no problems with it 

ÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈɯÎÙÌÈÛɯËÐÚÛÜÙÉÈÕÊÌɯÖÕÊÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÙÌÈÓɯÐËÌÕÛÐÛàɯ

was uncovered that might very well put their lives in danger, so the 

more battle prowess present, the better it would be. 

ȱ!ÜÛȭ 

In the Demon Realm that is thickly laden with demonic power, not 

even half of ₈Sakuya₉ɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÊÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÜÚÌËȮɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯÜ××ÌÙɯÓÐÔÐÛɯ

ÉÌÐÕÎɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÐÕɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ,ÈÕÚÐÖÕɯÈÕËɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓàɯÓÌÚÚȭ 

Basara uses the demonic sword Brynhildr, Mio has demon blood, and 

Zest is a demon; and with Noel who was sent by Klaus to guide them 

around, they p robably should have enough power. With all these, the 

person who would most likely drag everyone down is Yuki.  

However, even if Zest and Noel are able to fight, they might not be 

reliable ɬ as long as it remained unconfirmed if they will help our 

side, it would be for the best if Yuki came along with them ɬ that was 

the decision they reached after she had discussed with Basara and 

Mio.  

ȱ ÓÚÖȮ leaving Mio alone with Basara is dangerous. 



That is mainly due to another different reason. If say, after they had 

lÌÍÛɯÈÕËɯÐÍɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÛÜÙÕɯÙÌËɯÍÖÙɯÈÕɯÜÕÒÕÖÞÕɯ

reason, or if the buttons on her maid attire were not done properly, or 

if her underwear were to mysteriously go missing, or the likes of it, 

she would never be able to accept what would happen after that. 

 ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÚÐÕÊÌɯ9ÌÚÛɯÈÕËɯ-ÖÌÓɯÞÌÙÌɯÈÓÚÖɯ×ÙÌÚÌÕÛɯÈÕËɯÛÏÜÚɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈɯ

need to be too much worried about  that happening, people must learn 

to expect the unexpected, so keeping an eye on them would be for the 

best. And thus Yuki had resolved her self, and kept up her vigilance, 

not letting up even once. In the end, Noel who was at the lead now 

turned around and said:  

Ɂȱ4ÔȮɯ8ÜÒÐ-dono ɂ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÐÛȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÈɯ'ÌÙÖȮɯÚÖɯ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÙÔÈÓɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÚÖÔÌÞÏÈÛɯ

ÕÌÙÝÖÜÚȱɯÉÜÛɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯÛÌÕÚÌȮɯàÖÜɀÓÓɯÌÈÚÐÓàɯÈÛÛÙÈÊÛɯÈÛÛÌÕÛÐÖÕȭɯ

/ÓÌÈÚÌɯËÖɯÛÙàɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÖÕȮɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯÛÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯȱ'ÌÏÌÏÌȭɂ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÜÚÌɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÈàɯÐÛɯÖÜÛȵ 6ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜÙɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕÓÌÚÚɯ

ÍÈÊÌȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÈɯÚÏÙÌËɯÖÍɯÌÔÖÛÐÖÕɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȵɂ 

Ɂ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯ8ÜÒÐȱɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯàÖÜɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÊÖÕÚ×ÐÊÜÖÜÚɯÐÍɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÛÖÖɯ

ÕÌÙÝÖÜÚȮɯÚÖɯËÖɯÛÙàɯÛÖɯÙÌÓÈßɯÔÖÙÌȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÈ×ÖÓÖÎÐÚÌȱɯ6ÐÛÏɯàÖÜɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÞÌɯÊÈÕɯ×ÜÛɯÖÜÙÚÌÓÝÌÚɯÔÖÙÌɯÈÛɯ

ÌÈÚÌȭɂ 



2ÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯÏÐÚɯÏÈÕËɯÖÕÛÖɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÏÌÈËȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÈÙÔɯ

smile and care, moved Yuki into moving along with his hands ɭ 

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈ--ȱɂɯɁɭÚÛÖ×ɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÛÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

The moment she saw Yuki moving even closer towards Basara, Mio 

immediately pushed herself towards Basara, not intending to let Yuki 

have a head start. 

Ɂ8ÖÜȱɯ6ÏàɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÛÙàing to put on a kissing show here in the 

ÔÐËËÓÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÙÖÈËȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱ3ÊÏȭɂ 

ɁȻ3ÊÏȼɯàÖÜÙɯÏÌÈËȵɯ#ÖÕɀÛɯÎÌÛɯÈÏÌÈËɯÖÍɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍȵɂ 

,ÐÖɯÎÙÈÉÉÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÈÕËɯÈÕËɯ×ÜÓÓÌËɯÏÐÔɯÈÞÈàɯÍÙÖÔɯ8ÜÒÐȭ 

Ɂ$-$ÝÌÙàÖÕÌȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÓÖÖÒɯÛÏÐÚɯÞÈàȃȵɂ 

From the side-lines, Noel at this moment raised her hand and said: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÍÓÖÞÌÙɯÚÏÖ×ɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚɯ×ÙÌÛÛàɯÍÈÔÖÜÚɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ"ÐÛàȮɯÈÕËɯ

ÔÈÕàɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÍÓÖÞÌÙÚɯÈÕËɯ×ÓÈÕÛÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɯÊÖÔÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÏÌÙÌȵɂ 

/ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÞÖÙÙÐÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌàɀÓÓɯÈÛÛÙÈÊÛɯÜÕÞÈÕÛÌËɯÈÛÛÌÕÛÐÖÕɯÐÍɯÛÏÌɯ

argument went on, she moved her raised hand and pointed in a 

certain direction, at a flower shop.  

Ɂ.ÏɭÐÛɀÚɯ×ÙÌÛÛàɯÜÕÌß×ÌÊÛÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÙÖàÈÓɯ×ÈÓÈÊÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÜÛÐÓÐÚÌɯÛÏÌɯ

ÚÌÙÝÐÊÌÚɯÖÍɯÈɯÍÓÖÞÌÙɯÚÏÖ×ɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÚÛÙÌÌÛÚȭɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȱɯ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÛÏÌɯÉÖÚÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÖ×ɯÈÙÌɯÖÕɯÎÖÖËɯÛÌÙÔÚɯ

with his majesty Wilb ÌÙÛȭɂ 



'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÊÜÙÐÖÚÐÛàȮɯ-ÖÌÓɯÎÈÝÌɯÏÌÙɯÊÖÕÍÐÙÔÈÛÐÖÕɯÈÕËɯÎÈÝÌɯÈɯ

relaxed sigh after confirming the topic has been changed. Just thenɭ 

Ɂ,Õȳɯ ÙÌÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯ-ÖÌÓȳɯ#ÐËɯàÖÜɯÚÕÌÈÒɯÖÜÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÓÈÊÌɯÈÎÈÐÕɯÛÖɯÉÜàɯ

ÚÕÈÊÒÚɯÈÎÈÐÕȳɂ 

A male whose burliness was completely disproportionate to the 

flower shop walked out. Those words seemed to have earned 

dissatisfaction from Noel, who then said while pouting resentfully:  

Ɂ-ÖɯÞÈàȵɯ(ɯÊÈÔÌɯÖÜÛɯÛÖËÈàɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÕÌÞɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌÔɯ

ÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÍÈÔÐÓÐÈÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯ×ÓÈÊÌȵɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÍÌÞɯËÖɯÐÕËÌÌËɯÓÖÖÒɯÜÕÍÈÔÐÓÐÈÙȱɯ(ÛɯÐÚɯ×ÙÌÛÛàɯÜÕÌß×ÌÊÛÌËɯ

that even you have begun to look after new people, so it seems that 

the problem of the short handedness in the palace have become this 

ÚÌÙÐÖÜÚȱɂ 

The male boss said while observing Basara and the others. 

Ɂ/-Please mind your manners, florist -ÚÈÕȱɯ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÞÈÕÛɯÔÌɯÛÖɯ

complain to the one responsible for bringing in your stock and bring 

down your partnership?! If you want to apologise, do it now, Ortega -

ÚÈÕȵɂ 

Ɂ'Èȱɯ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÌÝÌÕɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÛÖɯËÖɯÛÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÙÐËÐÊÜÓÌɯÔÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌÙÌȳȵɯ(ɀÔɯÚ×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯ

ÍÖÙɯÙÌÈÓȵɂ 

Ɂ'Ô×Ïȭɂ 



After giving that reply to the raging Noel, the man called Ortega 

looked at Mio and said:  

Ɂ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏɯɬ ÛÏÌɯàÖÜÕÎɯÓÈËàɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÐÚɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȮɯ

right?ɂ 

 

Ɂɭso after Wilbert had spent so much effort just to send her to the 

'ÜÔÈÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÕÖÞɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÐËÐÖÛÚɯÊÈÓÓɯÏÌÙɯÉÈÊÒȳɂ 

.ÙÛÌÎÈɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÈɯÚÜËËÌÕɯÉÙÌÈÛÏÓÌÚÚɯÕÌÙÝÖÜÚÕÌÚÚȮɯ

instantly freezing the atmosphere. 

ȱ6-Why? 

Mio began panicking. So, other than Ramusas who wanted to extract 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÍÙÖÔɯÏÌÙɯÈÕËɯ*ÓÈÜÚɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯ,ÐÖɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÕÌÞɯ

Demon Lord, there were people like Ortega who had opinions similar 

to her, wishing for her to remain herself? Although that is already 

surprising to her by itse lf ɬ that is not the problem here. In order to 

prevent a commotion, the news of her coming to the Demon Realm 

was not supposed to be revealed to the public. 

So where did he get that information from? Basara and Yuki immediately 

took action, standing in between Ortega and Mio from the left and 

right, separating the two of them.  

Ɂɭhow did you know that. From what Noel had said, you are 

ÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÏÈÚɯÖ××ÖÙÛÜÕÐÛÐÌÚɯÛÖɯÌßÐÛɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Basara asked with an aggressive tint in his eye, and Ortega 

impatient ly scratched the back of his head and replied: 



Ɂ2ÛÖ×ɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÚÖɯÈÎÎÙÌÚÚÐÝÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚɯÖÓËɯÍÓÖÞÌÙɯÚÏÖ×ɯÔÈÕȮɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÉÙÈÛɯɬ 

ËÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàȮɯ(ɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÏÌÈÙɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÐÌÊÌɯÖÍɯÐÕÍÖÙÔÈÛÐÖÕɯÍÙÖÔɯÈÕàÖÕÌɯÌÓÚÌȭɂ 

Ɂȱ2ÖɯÏÖÞɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ortega narrowed his eyes at Mio and said: 

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȮɯàÖÜɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯËÖÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÏÖÞɯÚÏÌɯÓÖÖÒÌËɯÓÐÒÌȱɯ8ÖÜɯÓÖÖÒɯÈɯÓÖÛɯ

like Ashe-ÚÈÕȭɂ 

Ɂ ÚÏÌȱɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕɯÔàɯÔÖÛÏÌÙȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȭɯ-ÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÓÖÖÒɯÓÐÒÌɯÏÌÙȮɯàÖÜÙɯÌàÌɯÊÖÓÖÜÙɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÈÚɯ

ÏÌÙɀÚȭɂ 

Mio had always thought the ones who raised her were her biol ogical 

parents, and as those memories were too overpowering, she never 

really thought about her biological parents, and only learnt their 

names, soɭ 

Ɂȱȱ2ÏÌɯÏÈËɯËÐÌËɯÕÖÛɯÓÖÕÎɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÎÐÝÐÕÎɯÉÐÙÛÏɯÛÖɯÔÌȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

To Mio who said in a low voice, Ortega nodded.  

Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȮɯÚÖɯàÖÜɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÒÕÖÞɯÐÛȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯɬ the girl who came to protect me told me about that too 

ÞÏÌÕɯÚÏÌɯÛÖÓËɯÔÌɯÖÍɯÔàɯÙÌÈÓɯÐËÌÕÛÐÛàȭɂ 

ɁȱȱȱȱȱȭȭɂɯɁȱȱȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

Listening from the sides, Basara and Yuki who already know about it 

remained silent; but that si lence was different from the silence from 

before ɬ it was of worry for Mio. As that caused Mio to feel thankful ɬ 



ȱ,àɯÉÐÖÓÖÎÐÊÈÓɯÔÖÛÏÌÙȱ 

To date, she had learnt that her parents were her adoptive parents, 

and that her biological father was the Demon Lord ɭ 

She had learnt about that from Maria after her adoptive parents had 

been killed by Zolgear and after she had escaped the danger. 

Amongst the questions she had raised to Maria back then, naturally of 

course included her biological mother.  

And what she learnÛɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÐÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÌÙɯÉÐÖÓÖÎÐÊÈÓɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɯ

Wilbert who had died, her mother had died even earlier ɬ not long 

after giving birth to Mio.  

Ɂɭbut boss[6], why do you know so much about Ashe -

ËÌÕÒÈɀÚ[7] È××ÌÈÙÈÕÊÌȳɂ 

Having remained silent up till now, Zest suddenly aske d. 

Ɂ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯ ÚÏÌ-ËÌÕÒÈɯÐÚɯ×ÈÙÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɀÚɯÓÐÕÌÈÎÌȮɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÏÌÈÙËɯ

ÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯÎÙÖÞÕɯÜ×ɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯ'ÜÔÈÕɀÚɯÉÓÖÖËɯ

within her is strong; Mio -ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÈ××ÌÈÙÈÕÊÌɯÐÚɯÓÐÒÌɯÈɯ'ÜÔÈÕɀÚȮɯ

probably inherited from her mother. Ashe -denka had fallen in love 

after knowing his majesty Wilbert and became pregnant with Mio -

ÚÈÔÈȮɯÈÕËɯÚÖÖÕɯÛÖÖÒɯÜ×ɯÙÌÚÐËÌÕÊÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯ1ÌÈÓÔȭɂ 

Butɭ 

Ɂ1Ì×ÖÙÛÌËÓàȮɯÏÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÐÚɯÈɯ×ÜÙÌ-blooded high -class Demon, 

and is too far apart from the Ashe-denka whose demon blood is thin 

and had grown up in the Human Realm, so of course there were many 

who opposed their marriage. In order to let the Radical or 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-34
https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-35


Conservative Factions find any excuses for trouble, she had to live in 

ÚÌÊÓÜÚÐÖÕɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɀÚɯÚÖÓÐÛÈÙàɯÛÖÞÌÙɯɬ not only even a single portrait 

or even a single photo of her was allowed to exist, even the number of 

people who knew of her existence was few ɬ so, just who do you even 

ÒÕÖÞɯÏÖÞɯÚÏÌɯÓÖÖÒÌËȳɂ 

Ɂ--ÌßÈÊÛÓàɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÚÏÌɯÓÐÝÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÖÙÛɯÖÍɯÓÐÍÌȭɂ 

3Öɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯ.ÙÛÌÎÈɯÓÖÞÌred his voiceɭ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÏÖÞɯÔÜÊÏɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÎÈÝÌɯÏÐÚɯÛÐÔÌɯÛÖɯÐÕÛÌÙÈÊÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÌÙȮɯÏÌÙɯ

life in the tower was no different from being under house arrest. To 

her, these flowers I that delivered to her are probably the only times 

ÚÏÌɯÊÈÕɯÎÌÛɯÚÖÔÌɯÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚȱɯÚÖɯÚÏe requested through Wilbert for 

me to teach her how to nurture or look after beautiful flowers, and so I 

ÛÏÌÕɯÖÍÛÌÕɯÞÌÕÛɯÛÖɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÓÈÊÌȭɂ 

And said while looking at a faraway place in the sky:  

Ɂ2ÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÎÖÖËɯÎÐÙÓȱɯ2ÏÌɯÏÈËɯÕÖɯØÜÈÓÔÚɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÚhe 

had totally no freedom, always smiling more radiantly than the 

flowers I had meticulously cared for; even if those around her gave no 

blessings, as long as she can be with Wilbert, be by his side, bear his 

child ɬ in other words, you, she will be comple tely happy and 

ÚÈÛÐÚÍÐÌËȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱ(ȱȱȭÚÌÌȭɂ 

 ÚɯÛÖɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȮɯÐÛɯÈÓÓɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÍÌÓÛɯÚÜÙÙÌÈÓɯÛÖɯ

-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÐÖȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯÞÏÌÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɀÚɯÔÈÐËÚɯÈÕËɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÎÈÝÌɯÛÏÌÐÙɯ

ÞÌÓÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯÏÌÙȮɯÚÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÏÖÞɯÛÖɯÙÌÈÊÛȭ 



ɭand she thought that this all was not too bad, at all. 

!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÏÌÙɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛÚȭɯ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÏÌÙɯ

biological father as the Demon Lord had transferred his power to Mio, 

Mio had become a target to be fought over and had resulted in her 

ÈËÖ×ÛÐÝÌɯ×ÈÙÌÕÛɀÚɯËÌÈÛÏÚȰɯÈÓÛÏÖugh Zolgear who had taken away 

,ÐÖɀÚɯ×ÌÈÊÌÍÜÓɯÌÝÌÙàËÈàɯÓÐÍÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÍÙÌÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÉÓÈÔÌȮɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÛÖÖɯÏÌÓËɯ

ÚÖÔÌɯÉÓÈÔÌȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÛɀÚɯÜÚÌÓÌÚÚɯÉÓÈÔÐÕÎɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯËÌÈËȭɯ3ÏÌɯÚÛÜËɯÞÐÛÏɯ

him and his wife, caused no emotions in Mio at all. To get revenge for 

her adoptive parent s ɬ ÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÈÓÓɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÚÏÌɯÔÌÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȰɯÛÏÌÕɯ

again, the reason she had come to the Demon Realm was to solve the 

×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÙÌÝÖÓÝÐÕÎɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÏÌÙȭɯ3ÏÜÚȮɯÌÝÌÕɯ

after hearing the story about her biological mother, she felt no special 

emotions at all, yet she stillɭ 

Ɂȱȱȱ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜɯÍÖÙɯÛÌÓÓÐÕÎɯÔÌɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÔàɯÔÖÛÏÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯàÖÜɯËÖɯÕÖÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÏÖÞɯàÖÜÙɯÔÖÛÏÌÙɯÓÖÖÒÌËɯÓÐÒÌɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯËÖÌÚɯ

knowing that you look a lot like you mother bring you some 

ÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚȳɂ 

.ÙÛÌÎÈɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ,ÐÖɯÛÖɯÚÔÐÓÌɯbitterly and reply:  

Ɂ ÚɯÛÖɯÞÏÌÛÏÌÙɯ(ɀÔɯÏÈ××àɯÖÙɯÕÖÛȮɯÌÝÌÕɯ(ɯÈÔɯÕÖÛɯÊÓÌÈÙɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÈÛȱȱȱɯ

Since after all, I know completely nothing about my biological mother 

except her name ɬ ÈÛɯÓÌÈÚÛȮɯ(ɯÍÌÌÓɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɀÚɯÈɯÎÖÖËɯÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÒÕÖÞɯÔÖÙÌɯ

ÈÉÖÜÛɯÏÌÙȭɂ 

'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÛÏought, Ortega gave a deep sigh while saying: [I see]. 

Just thenɭ 



Ɂ4ÔÔȮɯ.ÙÛÌÎÈ-san, please let the news about Mio-sama remain a 

ÚÌÊÙÌÛȮɯÖÒȳɂ 

Noel who had lagged behind the discussion interrupted and said:  

Ɂ(Íɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÍÐÕËɯÖÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÐÕÍÖÙÔÈÛÐÖÕɯÓÌÈk was from you 

and me bringing Mio -sama here were to be revealed, experiencing a 

ËÌÈÛÏɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈɯÎÐÝÌÕȮɯÐÍɯ(ɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÚÈàɯÐÛȭɂ 

Ortega gave a [Hmph!]ɭ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÞÖÙÙàȮɯØÜÐÊÒÓàɯÉÌɯÖÕɯàÖÜÙɯÞÈàɯɬ staying any longer will 

be getting in the way of my business[8]. 

Turning around after saying that, he then disappeared into his shop.  

 

Part 4 

Now ɬ after Noel had already brought them around the ma rket once, 

Ɂɭalright, last up, we absolutely have to drink tea from this shop 

ÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÞÌɯÊÈÕɯÊÖÕÚÐËÌÙɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌȵɂ 

She once again came back to Aderbell Plaza and stopped before a café. 

 ÛɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌȮɯÖÕÌɯÊÈÕɯÌÕÑÖàɯÛÏÌɯ×ÓÈáÈɀÚɯÖ×ÌÕ-air observatory, a 

favourite of the young and old, it was a shop which had many 

customers. While Basara and the others were queuing up behind Noel 

and other customers, Zest glanced through the inside of the shop. 

Ɂȳɯ6ÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÛÛÌÙȮɯ9ÌÚÛȳɂ 

Ɂȱ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-sama, please enjoy the café, (ɀÓÓɯÞÈÐÛɯÏÌÙÌɯÖÜÛÚÐËÌȭɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-36


After bowing to Basara and the rest, Zest turned around and left the 

café. 

And then she headed towards the dark alley behind the café. 

ȱÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌɯÚÈÍÌȭ 

There were a few people in that shop, and it would be best if Zest 

were to avoid having contact with them. Right now she was not alone, 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÛɯÞÌÙÌɯÈÓÚÖɯ×ÙÌÚÌÕÛȮɯÚÖɯÚÏÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÓÌÛɯÏÌÙɯÖÞÕɯ

problems cause disruption to them. After coming to a place where 

there was no one, Zest released a sigh and leaned her back against the 

ÚÏÖ×ɀÚɯÞÈÓÓȭɯ)ÜÚÛɯÛÏÌÕɭ 

ₐȱȱȱȭe  

2ÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÈ××ÌÈÙÌËɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ9ÌÚÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÈÓÓÌàɀÚɯËÈÙÒÕÌÚÚȭɯ

Possessing long ears, looks very similar to a cat, but has something 

growing out on its forehead ɬ a unicorn pup.  

It had no collar, and it  ËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɀÚɯ×ÌÛȰɯÐÛɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯ

come into the city to forage for food, but instead it was chased in here 

ɬ ÕÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÛɯÞÈÚȮɯÐÛɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÚÜÙÝÐÝÌɯÐÕɯ

this place. 

ₐ-------ₑ 

The little unicorn raised its head to look at Z est, and ran towards her 

feet to sniff at her shoes. Seeing how it interacted with a strangerɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÐÚɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÓÐÒÌɯàÖÜɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈÛȱɯÉÜÛɯ(ɯÚÜ××ÖÚÌɯàÖÜɯ

ÏÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÓÈÊÌÚɯÛÖɯÎÖȭɂ 



Zest slightly bent down and caressed its small head. The little unicorn 

also narrowed its eyes, and began playing with her hand. Seeing this, 

9ÌÚÛɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÌÓ×ɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯɬ this child is just like me.  

--Even though the power Zolgear held within the Council was the 

lowest, he was still one of the unified rulers of t he Current Demon 

Lord Faction. 

9ÌÚÛɯÏÈËɯÉÌÌÕɯÊÙÌÈÛÌËɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÏÐÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȮɯÈÕËɯÓÐÝÌËɯÈɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌɀÚɯ

life; when she was almost killed by her master Zolgear, the one who 

saved her was the enemy Basara. 

Not only had Basara saved her life, he helped the her who had 

nowhere to go to look for the optimal solution, negotiating with the 

Moderates Faction and giving her safe place to stay; Sheera who had 

voluntarily looked after her also treated her well.  

The number of things Zest was thankful to Basara for were numerous. 

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȭ 

She would occasionally think ɬ ȿɀÈÔɯ(ɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÈÓÓÖÞÌËɯÛÖɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯÏÌÙÌȳɀɀ 

But that thought remained a thought. Right now, she had nowhere 

else to go. 

ȱ-Öȭ 

To tell the truth, there is still someone she could still rely on, only that 

she chose not to. Henceɭ 

Ɂȱȱ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Zest said out loud his name quietly.  



--Since taking refuge in the Moderates Faction, there was never a day 

where she stopped thinking about him.  

Not only just that, thoughts like [I want to be by his side] and [I want 

to serve him] within her increased day by day. On the day the 

messenger from the Moderates Faction came to the Toujou Residence, 

Basara had told her that she was welcome any time to come back if 

anything happened, but she was unable to do that. 

ȱ2ÐÕÊÌȮ 

If she were to go to the Toujou Residences for real and got rejected, 

not being allowed to be by his side ɬ she would truly have nowhere to 

go. 

--So when Sheera let Zest be in charge of looking after Basara, she was 

truly happy.  

Being able to see him again, hear him call her name again, tears had 

almost welled up in her eyes. 

ȱ$ÝÌÕɯÛÏÌÕȮ 

Zest cannot be by his side, since Basara thinks that Zest should remain 

in the Moderates Faction; when he interacted with either Mio, Yuki, 

Maria or Kurumi, the caring eyes that h e would show them would 

most likely never be shown to her.  

₈ȱȱȱȱ$ÝÌÕɯÛÏÌÕȮɯ(ɯÚÛÐÓÓ--₉ 

Zest squatted down, and the little unicorn licked her hand, as if 

worrying about her.  



After remaining in this posture for a while ɭ 

Ɂɭ.ÐÖÐÖÐȮɯÞÏÈÛɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯËÖÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌȳɂ 

A rough voice shouting came from the alleyway connecting to th e 

Main Street. When Zest raised her head to look, she saw the ones 

standing there are the ones from the café that made her decide not to 

enter the café. 

The four male bodies were wearing blue armour, they were the 

guards stationed in this neighbourhood. Ju st to avoid making contact 

with them, she had left the café and gave up the chance to have tea 

with Basara and the othersɭ 

ȱ(ɯÚÏÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÛÈÒÌÕɯÙÌÍÜÎÌɯÐÕɯÈɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÍÜÙÛÏÌÙɯÈÞÈàȭ 

Just as she was feeling regret over her own judgementɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÖÚÌɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚȱɯÈɯÔÈÐËɯÍÙÖÔ ÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÛÓÌȳɯ(Íɯ(ɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯÊÖÙÙÌÊÛÓàȮɯÐÛɀÚɯ

probablyɭɁ 

The soldiers looking into the alley noticed her appearance, and the 

soldier beside the one who just spoke nodded and said: 

Ɂ.Ïɯɬ ÛÏÐÚɯÎÐÙÓɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÛÏÌɯÏÐÎÏÌÙɯÜ×ÚɯÛÖÖÒɯÐÕȮɯÛÏÌɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ

subordinate, rÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

The expression in his eyes he used to look at Zest also cooled down 

substantially.  

Ɂ.ÐȮɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯËÖÎɯËÖÐÕÎɯ

sneaking around here? Are you planning to blow up one of the sop 

ÍÐÓÓÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÊÜÚÛÖÔÌÙÚȳɂ 



Ɂȱȱ-Öȭɯ(ɯÞÈÚɯrunning an errand, and am currently having some rest 

ÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

Ɂ ɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÈÓÖÕÌɯÏÐËÐÕÎɯÈÕËɯÏÈÝÐÕÎɯÚÖÔÌɯÙÌÚÛȳɂ 

Hearing him say so suspiciously, another soldier said while sneering:  

Ɂ2ÈàȮɯ&ÓÌÕȮɯàÖÜɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÔÌÈÕɯȻ ɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕȼȮɯÉÜÛɯȻ ɯÛÏÐÕÎȼɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Despite receiving gazes filled with extreme contempt and verbal 

insults, yetɭ 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

Zest endured it silently. It was nothing surprising, from the 

perspective of the soldiers of the Moderates Faction, there would 

definitely be animosity towards Zest who was part of the Current 

#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯÊÈËÙÌȰɯÌÕÌÔÐÌÚɯÓÐÒÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÞÏÖɯ×ÜÛɯÛÏÌÔÚÌÓÝÌÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌÐÙɯ

shoes were extremely rare. But it was because Basara was that sort of 

person, Zest could not hold any hate towards him.  

Ɂ6ÏàɯÛÏÌɯÏÌÓÓɯÞÖÜÓËɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÏÐÎÏÌÙ-ups make such a dumb decision, to 

ÛÈÒÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÚÌßɯÚÓÈÝÌɯÖÍɯÚÖÔÌɯÈÙÙÖÎÈÕÛɯÉÐÎɯÚÊÜÔȳɂ 

Ɂ6ÏÖɯÒÕÖÞÚȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÐÎÏÛɀÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÈɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯËÌÊÐÚÐÖÕȳɯ ÍÛÌÙɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ

tired of playing with the maids serving them, those big figureheads 

cannot go to some brothel on the streets, much less call a prostitute 

into the castle. Having some different flavours to play with is nice, 

ÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÊÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɀÚɯÈɯÚÌÊÖÕË-ÏÈÕËɯ×ÙÖËÜÊÛɯÔÈÒÌÚɯÕÖɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÊÌȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÔÈÒÌÚɯÚÌÕÚÌȱɯ2ÖɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÏÐÎÏÌÙ-ups just want to find a toy with 

ÓÈÚÛÐÕÎɯÈ××ÌÈÓȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 



The gazes of the soldiers with their mouths full of insults towards Zest 

became dirtier, and their eyes began looking all over her body 

brazenly, before stopping on a certain place. The place their gazes 

were all fixated on, were her large breasts which had grown to the 

poin t where her breasts were obvious even in her maid uniform, 

while she dreamt about Basara in her days. 

(ÛɯÏÈËɯÎÙÖÞÕɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÐÕÛɯÞÏÌÙÌɯËÜÙÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÙÌÜÕÐÖÕȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ

ÏÌÓ×ɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÈÛɯÛÏÌÔȭɯ!ÈÊÒɯÛÏÌÕȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÔÐÕËɯÐÛɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯɬ instead, 

it made her happy; but right now, those gazes only made her feel 

disgusted. 

Ɂɭ2ÈàȮɯÓÌÛɯÜÚɯÏÈÝÌɯÚÖÔÌɯÍÜÕɯÛÖÖȮɯȿÒÈàȳɂ 

After the soldier named Glen said that, the other soldiers looked at 

each other and smiled, and they began approaching her. Seeing thisɭ 

₈ȱȱ0ÜÐÊÒÓàɯÉÌɯÖÕɯàÖÜÙɯÞÈàȭɯ₉ 

Zest nudged the little unicorn on its back, letting it seek refuge in the 

other end of the alleyway before facing the soldiers before her. 

Ɂȱȱȭɂ 

Ɇ6ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÙÖÕÎȱȳɯ8ÖÜɯËÖɯÚÌÙÝÐÊÌɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÏÐÎÏÌÙ-ups in the city often 

ÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Facing these soldiers with dirty smiles on their faces, Zest remained 

silent. 

ȱ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÐÛɀÚɯÐÕÌÝÐÛÈÉÓÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÛÏÈÛȱ 



9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ×ÙÜÙÐÌÕÊÌ[9] is well known throughout the Demon Realm, 

and it is only matched by a few. Thus, they could hardly be blamed 

for thinking that Zest who had fought under him was like that too. 

But in reality, Zolgear had created her in a way so that her power 

comes from her virginity, and thus have never requested for Zest to 

do the thing between a man and woman with him. Although she 

ËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕÚɯÏÌɯÏÈËɭ 

ȱ!ÜÛɯÚÛÐÓÓȮ 

She is now glad that he had done that. If Zolgear had encroached on 

herɬ sÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÊÜÙÚÌËɯÍÖÙɯÈÓÓɯÏÌÙɯÓÐÍÌȭɯ3ÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÉÌÌÕɯ

ÌÕÊÙÖÈÊÏÌËɯÉàɯÈÕàÖÕÌȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÐÚɯÕÖÞɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÔÖÚÛɯÐÔ×ÖÙÛÈÕÛɯÞÐÚÏȭɯ

Now that Zest had managed to get the task of looking after Basara 

while he is in the Demon Realm, it would be fine even if it was o n a 

whim or was just a joke ɬ she wished to be able to serve Basara as a 

woman. 

3ÏÈÛɯÔÖÔÌÕÛɯÖÍɯÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚɯÚÏÈÓÓɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÔÖÚÛɯÛÙÌÈÚÜÙÌËɯ

memory, pushing her to continue her life.  

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯÚÏÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÚÜÓÓÐÌËɯÉàɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÏÌÙȭ 

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮ 

IÛɯÞÈÚɯÖÕÓàɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÌÓ×ɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÈÕËɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȭɯ(ÍɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÌÙÌɯ

to happen here now, she might cause him trouble ɬ and that was 

something she could not allow to happen.  

Ɂȱȱȱȱȵɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-37


3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÚÛÈàɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯØÜÐÌÛÓàȭɯ3ÏÐÕÎÚɯÓÐÒÌɯÈɯÔÈÐËȮɯÞÈÚɯ

ÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯÚÜ××ÖÚÌËɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÜÚÌËɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

One of the soldiers boldly stretched his hand towards Zest biting her 

lips in resentment. 

Though separated by her clothes, her breasts which had grown bigger 

due to longing for Basara were about to be toched by someone else ɬ 

but right before that happenedɭ 

ɁɭÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÐÚɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȭɂ 

A hand, with that voice, came from the side, and grabbed that 

ÚÖÓËÐÌÙɀÚɯÈÙÔȭ 

ₐɭɭɭɭ ?e  

This unexpected development not only shocked that soldier, but also 

everyone elseɭ 

Ɂȱ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȵɂ 

Zest too widened her eyes in shock. The one she had longed for ɬ 

Toujou Basara had appeared by her side, and after giving her a 

wink ɭ 

Ɂ2ÏÌɯÐÚɯÈɯÔÈÐË serving under Sheera-sama. You do know that if you 

ËÖɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÌÙȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÚÌÙÐÖÜÚɯÊÖÕÚÌØÜÌÕÊÌÚȳɂ 

By saying that in a polite tone while blocking them from Zest, it was 

probably to avoid the trouble from having their identities exposed 

and thus gÖÐÕÎɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÊÓÌÙÐÊɀÚɯÈÛÛÐÙÌȮɯÛÙàÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÚÌÕËɯÛÏÌÔɯÈÞÈàɯ



like another servant. One of the soldiers then said after regaining his 

calm: 

Ɂ6ÏÖɯÛÏÌɯÏÌÓÓɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜȱɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȭɯ2ÏÌɯÐÚɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÐÔ×ÖÙÛÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÔÌȱɯ2ÏÖÞÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯ

disrespect, ÔÐÎÏÛɯÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÔÌȭɂ 

Ɂ ÕÖÛÏÌÙɯÚÌÙÝÈÕÛȮɯÏÜÏȱɯÚÛÈàɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÈÕËɯËÖÕɀÛɯÔÖÝÌȭɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯ

ÕÐÊÌȮɯÞÌɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÓÌÛɯàÖÜɯ×ÓÈàɯÈɯÉÐÛɯÛÖÖȭɂ 

Seeing him laughing and turning towards Zest, Basara gave a deep 

sigh. 

Ɂȱ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÞÈàȭɂ 

In the moment Zest saw Basara whisper that ɬ that soldier was blown 

away. 

 

6ÏÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÏÈËɯËÖÕÌȮɯÞÈÚɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯ ÐÒÐËÖɀÚɯÔÖÝÌÚȭ [10] 

He had swiftly grabbed ÛÏÌɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙɀÚɯÞÙÐÚÛɯÈÕËɯ×ÜÚÏÌËɯÐÛɯËÖÞÕÞÈÙËÚȮɯ

and focused his energy to twist it ɬ as a result, that soldier who 

wanted to violate Zest turned a circle in mid -ÈÐÙȭɂ 

Although there was the option of bringing Zest away from that place 

or shouting to attract t he attention of the other people on the streets, 

there was of course a reason Basara chose to use force. 

--It was to resolve the problem at its root.  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-38


3ÏÌàɯÞÌÙÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÞÏÖɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕÌËɯÞÐÛÏȮɯÞÏÈÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËɯ

may repeat again if they were to run aw ay now and if Zest were to 

ÙÜÕɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌÔɯÈÎÈÐÕȭɯ(ÕɯÖÙËÌÙɯÛÖɯÕÖÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯȿÕÌßÛɯÛÐÔÌɀȮɯÛÏÌàɯÔÜÚÛɯÓÌÈÙÕɯ

the errors of their ways right here and now.  

Thus, the moment that soldier landed on his back on the ground, 

Basara pulled and twisted on the joint of the h and he was grabbing 

onto, dislocating both the shoulder and elbow joints while creating 

two cracking sounds in the process. 

Ɂ ! ! Gaaaaaaaaaaaa--ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈȵȵȳɂ 

Basara then mercilessly kicked his foot at the soldier squirming and 

screaming on the ground, the impact dislocated his jaw, and the 

originally sharp scream turned into gibberish. After that ɭ 

Ɂ#ÌÈÙɯËÐÎÕÐÍÐÌËɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙȱɯÊÈÕɯàÖÜɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÕÖÛɯÚÊÙÌÈÔɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ

ÏÈÝÐÕÎɯÈɯÍÌÞɯÖÍɯàÖÜÙɯÑÖÐÕÛÚɯËÐÚÓÖÊÈÛÌËɯÉàɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÕÚÐÎÕÐÍÐÊÈÕÛɯÊÓÌÙÐÊȳɂ 

Basara looked down at that soldier, and purposely harshly ridiculed 

him. Not only was it to fell his spirit, it was also to make the other 

three develop a fear towards him, hoping to make them run away 

from fear ɬ but alas, the situation did not develop as he hoped it 

would. W hile one of them did nothing out of fear, the other two drew 

their swords. To thatɭ 

ȱÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÉÌÚÛɯÐÍɯ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÛÈÒÌɯÖÜÛɯ!ÙàÕÏÐÓËÙɯÏÌÙÌȭ 

It would be best if they were to remain thinking that he was just a 

cleric throughout. If these soldiers were to lose to a cleric, they 



×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÊÌɯÛÖɯÛÌÓÓɯÐÛɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ

returning to the palace. 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÈÙÙÖÎÈÕÛɯÉÙÈÛȮɯÚÛÖ×ɯÈÊÛÐÕÎɯÉÐÎȵɂ 

Seeing the soldier at the front moving his sword to make a slash at 

him, Basara simply moved sideways to avoid it. Since this alley is 

narrow, in order to avoid hitting the sword on wall, the room to swing 

the sword is very limited. So, it would be very simple to just make the 

sword miss its mark.  

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÖÖɯÖÉÝÐÖÜÚɯ-- ÏÔ×Ïȭɂ 

In a flash, Basara dug his left elÉÖÞɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙɀÚɯÓÖÞÌÙɯÑÈÞȭ 

That attack was unbiased, and cracking sounds was released from that 

ÚÖÓËÐÌÙɀÚɯÜ××ÌÙɯÈÕËɯÓÖÞÌÙɯÛÌÌÛÏȭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

Receiving the impact on his head, the now unconscious soldier 

collapsed on the ground ɬ Basara then released another kicked at his 

chest, causing him to hit the other soldier holding onto his sword.  

Ɂ ȵɯȱ,ÖÝÌɯÈÚÐËÌȮɯàÖÜɯÐËÐÖÛȵɂɯɁɭàÖÜɀÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÐËÐÖÛɯÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

.ÕÊÌɯÏÐÚɯÔÖÝÌÔÌÕÛÚɯÚÛÖ××ÌËȮɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÜÓÛÚɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËȭɯ6ÏÐÓÌɯ

his opponent had his footing slightly messed up, Basara frog jumped 

ÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÓÌÍÛɯÈÕËɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÞÈÓÓÚɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÖÜÛɯÖÍɯÏÐÚɯÖ××ÖÕÌÕÛɀÚɯÝÐÌÞȮɯËÖÐÕÎɯÈɯ

flip over him and connected his right heel w ith his forehead, 

producing some cracking sounds. The soldier staggered for a bit, 

rolling his eyes, before collapsing backwards. 



Settled. Just as Basara wanted to release his breathɭ 

Ɂ--ȳɂ 

'ÌɯÚÜÊÒÌËɯÐÕɯÔÖÙÌɯÈÐÙɯÈÎÈÐÕȭɯ3ÏÌɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙɯÍÙÖÔɯÑÜÚÛɯÕÖÞɯÞÏÖɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀt 

do anything had now extended both his hands and expanded a magic 

circle. This place is narrow, a shop full of customers was just beside 

them, and they are soldiers ɬ Basara had thought they had that self-

awareness, and thus would not use any magic to avoid doing damage 

to nearby buildings and civilians. Probably because they panic, they 

now lost their calm.  

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÚÊÜÔȱȵɂ 

Although how bad that person is, he is still a soldier, so how could he ɬ to 

deal a blow to him before the magic activated, Basara began to move 

towards him.  

--But there was no need for that already. 

Because before Basara moved, the magic circle already disappeared. 

Not only that ɭ 

Ɂ Ïȱ.Öȱ ÈÈȱȵɂ 

That soldier who attempted to release magic now lay on the ground, 

paralysed, with fear obvious o n his face. 

Just why? Basara somewhat had an idea ɬ and thus without even 

turning around, he said to the one behind im:  

Ɂ"ÈÓÔɯËÖÞÕȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯɬ ÒÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÔɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÛÖÖɯÍÈÙȭɂ 

Ɂȱ!ÜÛɯÛÏÌÚÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÛÖɯÒÐÓÓɯàÖÜȭɂ 



From her anger-filled cold voice, the S-"ÓÈÚÚɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÒÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÐÕÛÌÕÛɯÞÈÚɯ

evident. Thinking back, Zest had used many different types of magic 

circles; the moment these kind of stuff activated, no one will know 

what will happen to this neighbourhood. Thus ɭ 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÔÌȭɯ6ÏÈÛɯ(ɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÛÖɯËo was not to have them 

harass you anymore, and it does not mean ɬ I want to kill them. There 

is no need for you to do these sort of stud, and let yourself turn into 

ÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÌÚÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÛÖɯÒÐÓÓɯÔÌȭɂ 

Hearing Basara say that, Zest slowly cancelled the magic. 

Ɂȱȱȱ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓȱɯÓÐÚÛÌÕɯÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȭɯ(ɯÔÈËÌɯÛÏÌɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÔÖÝÌȮɯàÌÛɯ(ɀÔɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÐÚȭɂ 

After saying that to Zest with a bitter smile, he looked downwards to 

check on the collapsed soldiers. That soldier who originally wanted to 

violate Zest but was taught a harsh lesson by Basara, 

Ɂ6ÜÜȱÈÈÈȱÜÏȱȭÜÖÖ---ȵȳɂ 

2ÜËËÌÕÓàɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÎÈáÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÔÖÈÕÐÕÎɯÐÕɯ×ÈÐÕȮɯÏÐÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÍÙÖáÌɯ

up. 

Ɂ1ÌÓÈßȮɯ(ɯÖÕÓàɯÑÜÚÛɯËÐÚÓÖÊÈÛÌËɯàÖÜÙɯÑÖÐÕÛÚȮɯÈÕËɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÉÙÌÈÒɯÈÕàɯÕÌÙÝÌÚȭɯ

The pain you feel right now is only from moving around on the 

ground. If you see a doctor after returning to the palace, the joints can 

ÉÌɯÍÜÓÓàɯ×ÜÛɯÉÈÊÒȭɂ 

Ɂ.ÏȱÈÈÏȱȳɂ 



Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÛÙÜÌȭɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÞÙÖÕÎȮɯÛÏÌÕɯËÖÕɀÛɯËÖɯÛÏÌÚÌɯ

sort of stuff again. If you get caugÏÛɯÉàɯÔÌɯÈÎÈÐÕȮɯ(ɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÓÌÛɯ

you off the hook ɬ ÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯ9ÌÚÛɯÞÈÕÛÚɯÛÖɯÒÐÓÓɯàÖÜȮɯ(ɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÔÐÕËɯÐÛȭɂ 

Ɂ---ȱ---ȱȵɂ 

Seeing him nodding his head vigorously, Basara said: [Ok] and also 

nodded. 

Ɂ6ÌɀÙÌɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÕÖÞȭɯ6ÏÌÕɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚɯÞÈÒÌɯÜ×ȮɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯÛÖɯÛÌÓl them 

ÞÏÈÛɯ(ɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÈÐËȭɯ+ÌÛɀÚɯÎÖȭɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÎÙÈÉÉÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÈÕËɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÈÕËɯÞÈÓÒÌËɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÛÏÌɯ

ÈÓÓÌàɀÚɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÌÕËȭ 

If anyone were to see them walking out of the alleyway the soldiers 

walked in from, the information of them defeating those soldiers  

might spread. Their priority right now should be concealing their 

whereabouts by taking more turns within these alleys, drawing as 

much distance as possible from that place. Thusɭ 

Ɂ9ÌÚÛȮɯÞÏàɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÕÖÛɯÛÈÒÌɯÈÕàɯÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÖÜÎÏɯàÖÜɯÔÌÛɭɁ 

Basara suddenly could not continue with his reprimanding tone.  

Reason being ɬ Zest suddenly hugged him tightly, with no intention 

of letting go.  

Ɂȱȱ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯàÖÜɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÌȱɯ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯÉÌÈÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚɯÍÖÙɯ

ÕÖÞȭɂ 

3ÐÎÏÛÌÕÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÏÜÎȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÚÏÖÖÒɯÚÓÐÎÏÛÓàȭ 

ȱ(ɯsee. 



Toujou Basara understood it. Despite receiving protection as a 

witness, Zest who once was part of the Current Demon Lord Faction 

would receive a lot of complex grudges in the Moderates Faction, and 

would face many different challenges; if she were to cause any 

trouble,she would fall into a very difficult position. Thus in order to 

maintain her current situation, she beared with those soldiers.  

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÝÌÙàɯÚÊÈÙÌËȱɯ!ÜÛȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÈÓÓɯÍÐÕÌɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÙÌÛÜÙÕÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÜÎȮɯÙÜÉÉÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÉÈÊÒɯÛÖɯ×ÓÈÊÈÛÌɯÏÌÙ. 

--1Ì×ÖÙÛÌËÓàɯÈÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯ9ÌÚÛɯÞÈÚɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯÕÖɯ

bodily contact with him.  

While this is a good thing for her, it also meant that she had built up 

ÕÖɯÐÔÔÜÕÐÛàɯÖÙɯÙÌÚÐÚÛÈÕÊÌɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɀÚɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÊÖÕÊÌÙÕÐÕÎɯ

her body; moreover as she was to maintain a close distance with 

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÏÌɯËÐËɯÓÌÞËɯÈÊÛÚȮɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÞÌÐÙËɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯ

develop any physiological hate towards t. Despite all that, Zest still 

beared with the actions of those soldiers. 

ȱ/ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯ9ÌÚÛɯÏÈÚɯÎÖÛɯÈɯÚtrong sense of responsibility. 

Or perhaps she was scared that if anything happened, blame might be 

placed on Sheera who was supervising her, or even Basara who 

handed her over to the Moderates faction, thus gritting her teeth and 

bearing with it all.  

Hence, Toujou Basara said it as if delivering it into her ears: 

Ɂ9ÌÚÛɯɬ you are a girl. Will you promise me, that you will treasure 

àÖÜÙÚÌÓÍɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÍÜÛÜÙÌȳɂ 



 

 

Basara had called her a [Girl], and worried for her, After that ɭ 

Ɂ(ɯÉÌÈÛɯÜ×ɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÎÜàÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÕÖÞȱɯÐÛɯÞÈs because they wanted to do 

ÞÏÈÛɯÎÐÙÓÚɯÏÈÛÌɯÛÏÌɯÔÖÚÛɯÛÖɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȵɂ 

(Õɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÙÔÚȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÛÏÚɯÊÈÔÌɯÛÖɯÈɯÚÛÖ×ȭ 

ȱ(ɯÊÈÕɀÛȱȵ 

If she were to be careless even a little, her tears would come out. She 

had not expected that it would not only be Mio and the o thers ɬ Zest 

ÞÈÚɯÈÓÚÖɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÊÈÙÌȭɯ3ÏÖÜÎÏɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯÐÕÊÖÔ×ÈÙÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯ,ÐÖɯ

and the others, it was still a fact that Basara right now is by her side, 

hugging her.  

And gazing at her ɬ worrying for her.  

Ɂ!ÈÊÒɯÛÏÌÕȮɯ(ɯÚÈÞɯàÖÜɯÙÌÚÛÙÈÐÕÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍɯÛÖɯÛÏÈÛ ÌßÛÌÕÛȱɯ"ÖÜÓËɯÐÛɯÉÌɯ

ÛÏÈÛɯÌÝÌÙɯÚÐÕÊÌɯàÖÜɯÊÈÔÌɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈËɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËȳɂ 

For Basara who was worrying for her, Zest shook her head while 

within his arms and answered:  

Ɂȱ-Öȭɯ(ɯÞÈÚɯÈÓÞÈàÚɯÉàɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÚÐËÌȮɯÈÕËɯ(ɯÞÖÜÓËɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯ

ÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÌÕȮɯËÐËɯÈÕàÖÕÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɯËÖɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÖɯàÖÜȳɂ 

Ɂ-Öȱɯ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈɯÈÓÞÈàÚɯÛÙÌÈÛÌËɯÔÌɯÞÌÓÓȭɂ 



Ɂɭ1ÌÈÓÓàȳɂ 

Ɂ1ÌÈÓÓàɯɬ I have never been touched by another male. Please believe 

me, Basara-ÚÈÔȵɂ 

9ÌÚÛɯÉÌÎÈÕɯ×ÈÕÐÊÒÐÕÎɯÍÙÖÔɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕÚȮɯÈÕd nervously 

confirmed them.  

The reason Zest was trembling, was because her body was almost 

touched by a male other than Basara. 

Ɂ+ÐÒÌɯÏÜÎÎÐÕÎɯÔÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈɯÐÚɯÔàɯÍÐÙÚÛȱɂ 

Ɂ(-(ɯÚÌÌȱɯ(ɀÔɯÎÓÈËɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÍÐÕÌȭɂ 

Probably because she had a large reaction, Basara believed her. 

Thinking that ɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

Zest suddenly felt her energy suddenly leaving her whole body.  

Having her fear that Basara would mistakenly think that she had an 

affair with another male ɬ the nervousness that was present until now 

left her exhausted. 

Ɂɭ.Ïȳɂ 

Basara quickly grabbed onto Zest who almost collapsed. 

Ɂ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÍÐÕÌȱȳɂ 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȱɯ3ÏÌɯÔÖÔÌÕÛɯÞÏÌÕɯ(ɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÛÙÜÚÛÐÕÎɯÔÌȮɯ

my energy suddenlyɭɁ 



9ÌÚÛɯÛÙÐÌËɯÛÖɯÚÛÈÕËɯÜ×ɯÉàɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍȮɯÉÜÛɯÏÌÙɯÓÌÎÚɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÚÜÔÔÖÕɯÛÏÌɯ

energy to do that. 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȮɯ(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȱɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯÚÛÈÕËɯ

×ÙÖ×ÌÙÓàȱȵɂ 

She did not want to cause trouble to Basara, yet she had become like 

that. Zest became nervous to the point of wanting to cry. 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÈ×ÖÓÖÎÐÚÌɯÍÖÙɯɬ herÌɯàÖÜɯÎÖȭɂɯɁ Ï--ȱɂ 

In the blink of an eye, Zest ended up being carried by Basara on his 

back. 

Ɂ8-8ÖÜɯÊÈÕɀÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱɯ8ÖÜɯÊÈÕɀÛɯËÖɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÚÖɯ

×ÓÌÈÚÌɯ×ÜÛɯÔÌɯËÖÞÕȭɂ 

(ɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÓÖÖÒÐÕÎɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱ Seeing Zest becoming flustered, 

Basara bitterly smile and said:  

Ɂ'ÖÞɯÊÈÕɯ(ɯËÖɯÛÏÈÛȳɯ#ÐËÕɀÛɯ(ɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÈàɯɬ you should treasure yourself 

ÔÖÙÌȳɂ 

Ɂ!ÜÛȱȵɂ 

Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÞÖÙÙÐÌËɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÚÌÌÕɯÉàɯÖÛÏÌÙÚȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÑÜÚÛɯ×ÜÛɯàÖÜɯËÖÞÕɯ

when we leave the alleys. So just try letting me carry you, and think 

aboÜÛɯÞÏÈÛɯ(ɯÔÌÈÕɯÉàɯÛÙÌÈÚÜÙÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍȭɂ 

Saying that, Basara began walking slowly, andɭ 

Ɂȱ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÖÊÊÈÚÐÖÕÈÓÓàɯÙÌÓàÐÕÎɯÖÕɯÖÛÏÌÙÚɯÐÚɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÛÖÖȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 



Hearing Basara say while smiling, Zest resisted as if not being able to 

tolerate these sort of jokes: 

Ɂ,àɯjob is to be responsible for looking after you, Basara-sama. Now 

ÛÏÈÛɯ(ɀÔɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÊÈÙÌËɯÍÖÙɯÉàɯàÖÜȮɯÏÖÞɯÊÖÜÓËɯ(ɭɁ 

[I see]. Basara suddenly interrupted her in a low voice. 

Ɂ2ÐÕÊÌɯàÖÜɯËÖÕɀÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÐÛȮɯÛÏÌÕɯÍÖÙÎÌÛɯÐÛɯɬ (ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÖÚÌɯ

people from juÚÛɯÕÖÞȮɯËÖÐÕÎɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯËÖÕɀÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÖɯàÖÜȭɂ 

And then simply began to place Zest back on her feet. 

In that moment ɬ Zest suddenly thought that she was about to be 

coldly brushed away by Basaraɭ 

Ɂ-Öɯɬ D-#ÖÕɀÛȵɂ 

She tightly shut her eyes, and tightly  ÎÙÈÉÉÌËɯÖÕÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙÚȮɯ

afraid of separating from him.  

However, after ten long seconds, she realised that Basara had not let 

go of her. When she worriedly and timidly opened her eyes ɭ 

Ɂ Ï--ȱɂ 

 ÕËɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÖÓËɯÉÈÊÒɯÏÌÙɯËÌÌ×ɯÚÐÎÏȭɯ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÉÌÍÖre her eyes, 

ÞÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÓÖÝÐÕÎɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕȭ 

It was just like the expression he would often show to Mio and the 

others. Other than thatɭ 

ɭwhat did I, just do? 



That hasty reaction, originally dwelled within her heart, her true 

feelings. 

ȱ Ïȱ 

Hence, she could no longer conceal her true self. She clearly 

remembered, the result and ending she wanted for that youth called 

Toujou Basara and herself; and with that sentiment, the one who 

caused her soul to tremble incessantly was no one than than Basara ɬ 

and her emotions for Basara immediately became stronger. However, 

being this bold towards Basaraɭ 

₈ȱ-ÖÞɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÙÌÈÓÐÚÌËȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-sama, you are so naughty. ₉ 

Zest pushed her face against his back and said while rubbing it 

against his back. 

Basara gave no reply, only just returning a sigh and a bitter smile.  

Ɂ2ÖÙÙàȱɯ!ÜÛɯÍÖÙɯÛÖËÈàȮɯ(ɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÈÙÛȭɂ 

But his voice suddenly became serious, and continued walking while 

carrying Zest. 

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱȳɂ 

 ÚɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÚÌÌɯÏÐÚɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕȮɯÚÏÌɯÈÚÒÌËɯÉÈÊÒɯÞÖÙÙÐÌËȮɯÍÌÌling 

ÚÖÔÌɯÐÕÌß×ÓÐÊÈÉÓÌɯÜÕÌÈÚÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÜÚɯÔÐÚÚÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÏÐÚ×ÌÙɯÈÛɯÛÏÌɯ

end. 

He said in a cold and frightening tone:  

Ɂ(ɯÚÞÌÈÙɯÛÖɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯàÖÜɯÈÓÓɯɬ ÕÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÞÏÈÛɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯËÖȭɂ 



 

Part 5 

Ɂ3ÏÌÙÌɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÔÖÕÎÚÛɯÛÏÌɯÎÜÈÙËÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯËÖÞÕÛÖÞÕɯ

aÙÌÈȱɂ 

After meeting up with Mio and the other in the café and returning to 

the castle, 

'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌÕÊÖÜÕÛÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯËÖÞÕÛÖÞÕɯÎÜÈÙËÚȮɯ

-ÖÌÓɀÚɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯËÌ×ÙÌÚÚÌËȭ 

Right now ɬ Yuki had returned first as she was worried about 

*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÊondition, and Basara, Mio and Zest are now visiting the 

ÌÈÚÛɯÚÐËÌɀÚɯÛÙÈÐÕÐÕÎɯÍÐÌÓËȭ 

The ones currently training, are the selected outstanding soldiers like 

guards and knights of the Moderates Faction. 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÊÈÚÛÓÌɀÚɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÔÖÙÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚȱɂ 

Basara commented while looking at the soldiers training.  

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȵɯ'ÌÙÌȮɯÛÏÌɯÒÕÐÎÏÛÚɯÈÕËɯÛÙÈÐÕÌÌɯÒÕÐÎÏÛÚɯÈÙÌɯ×ÙÐËÌɯÖÍɯ

ÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȵɂ 

Noel was right, every one of them seemed dashing. 

However ɬ even while being optimistic, these number s were small. 

Of course, the past war between the Heroes and Demons or the past 

conflict between Demons were different from the modern soldiers 

using modern weapons to make up for their lack of strength in the 



current modern conflict with the Human Realm, with the main 

difference being [Individuals] with a lot of power; to list some 

examples, there were Jin who was known as the God of War who 

defeated countless demons, and Wilbert whose power was matched 

by none and had united the Demon Realm. At the core of the Current 

Demon Lord Faction, there were the Conservative and Radical 

Factions with long histories, and the heroic-like figure youth Leohart 

who had rapidly gained power was also a pretty good example.  

The Moderates Faction has people like Maria, Takigawa, and Lucia 

ÞÐÛÏɯ ɯÛÖɯ2ɯ"ÓÈÚÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚȰɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÓÌËɯÉàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

brother Ramusas, it is obvious that they have a lot of strength, and 

now Zest is also present. So even if the Current Demon Lord Faction 

has many high-class demons or ones with equivalent fighting powers, 

ÛÏÌɯÍÐÎÏÛÐÕÎɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÖÕÌ-sided. 

Therefore the Current Demon Lord Faction will also try to avoid 

consuming or depleting their fighting potential, by attempting to not 

let the current situation of the war turn into an al l-out war, since that 

ÞÖÜÓËɯÔÌÈÕɯÛÏÌɯËÌÊÐËÐÕÎɯÍÈÊÛÖÙɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÕÜÔÉÌÙÚȭ 

--'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÛÏÈÛɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÔÌÈÕɯÕÜÔÉÌÙÚɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÔÈÛÛÌÙȭ 

In the current situation where both sides has a limited amount of 

fighting force, what would decide the outcome in the end would be 

the amount of soldiers. 

In a war where there is a need to defend a civilian town, the 

importance of troops was obvious.  



Because even if someone has the ability to wipe out all of the enemy, 

there is no guarantee of being able to protect all comrades. 

In the past ɬ when Wilbert was still the Demon Lord, the reason the 

Moderates Faction had its moment in the glamorous spotlight was 

because many capable fighters had come under his command, 

attracted by his qualities or his ideals. This Vereda City, is the proof of 

its brilliant days. Yet [End the war, and create eternal peace in the 

Demon Realm] ɬ the goal the Moderates Faction sang so highly of, 

was a pipe dream realised only because of the existence of the 

strongest Demon Lord Wilbert; thus after losing th e overwhelming 

lord, soldiers of the Moderates left Vereda City one after another. At 

ÍÐÙÚÛȮɯÛÏÌàɯÛÙÐÌËɯ×ÜÛÛÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÈÓÓɯÛÖɯÛÙàɯÛÖɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

unfinished ambition, but in the end it was just a too large and too big 

of an ambition, not something the ones left behind could do. Henceɭ 

Ɂ2ÖɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËȮɯÛÏÌàɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯÙÌÊÙÜÐÛɯÍÐÎÏÛÐÕÎɯÍÖÙÊÌÚɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÖÜÛÚÐËÌȮɯ

just like the taking in of those who had Human Blood mixed in them ɬ 

so the ones Basara had met, was one of the disadvantages of the last-

minute craÔÔÐÕÎȳɂ 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈȱɯ(ɀÓÓɯÈÚÒɯÛÏÌɯÌßÌÊÜÛÐÝÌÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯËÖÞÕÛÖÞÕɯ

guards to re-ÌËÜÊÈÛÌɯÛÏÌÔɯÖÕɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÌÛÏÐÊÚȭɂ 

Noel bowed deeply and apologized to Mio who had a look of 

displeasure on her. In order to face the Current Demon Lord Faction 

whose forces were growing quickly, the Moderates Faction could only 

open their gates and accept various types of people in order to fill up 

and scrape together enough forces. This, was the current miserable 

situation of the once greatest Moderates Faction. 



ȱ(ÕɯÛÏÌɯend, Mio is a trump card they want to use to break out of the 

current situation. 

No matter if Mio chooses to become the new Demon Lord or to let go 

of her inherited power, her presence in the Moderates Faction would 

ÉÌɯÚÐÔÐÓÈÙɯÛÖɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÐÕÍÓÜÌÕÊÌȭɯ(ÕɯÛÏe current war with the Current 

Demon Lord Faction where they wanted to protect the civilians, they 

ÔÖÚÛɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÜÚÌɯÖÍɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÚÖÓÌɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÛÖɯÞÖÖɯ

their past soldiers and comrades to return. Regretfully, it seems that 

the Moderates Faction have now been backed into a corner to this 

ÌßÛÌÕÛȭɯ3ÏÌàɯÞÌÙÌɯÏÖÓËÐÕÎɯÖÕɯÛÖɯÚÜÊÏɯÏÖ×ÌÓÌÚÚÕÌÚÚȮɯÚÖɯÐÛɀÚɯÚÖÔÌÞÏÈÛɯ

understandable. 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

As Basara was organising his thoughts and feelings, a horse carriage 

suddenly came in from the gate near the downtown ar ea. The white 

carriage was covered in luxurious ornaments and carvings, and it was 

obvious that it was on a different level from the carriage Basara and 

the others had taken. 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚȱɂ 

Taking a closer look, Lucia and her subordinates were lined up before 

the gate, and the white horse carriage came to a stop before them. 

After the door opened, a male demon exited the carriage before Lucia 

and the others who bowed. 

Ɂ ! -----ɂ 



Beside Basara, Mio suddenly stiffened her body. The male who exited 

the carriage, hÐÚɯ×ÖÚÛÜÙÌɯÈÕËɯÈ××ÌÈÙÈÕÊÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

portrait. The nearby training soldiers also stopped and kneeled, and 

Noel and Zest also did so. The male demon noticed the movements 

here, and responded his his line of sight, and ɬ his sight turned  to 

Basara and Mio. 

ȱ3ÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÉÈËȭ 

Basara and Mio were still wearing the cleric and maid uniform they 

wore to go into the city area, so they might be mistaken for servants 

ÞÏÖɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÔÈÕÕÌÙÚȭɯ)ÜÚÛɯÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÞÏÈÛɯÛÖɯ

do, Lucia whispered  ÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÈÓÌɯËÌÔÖÕɀÚɯÌÈÙȮɯÈÕËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ

next momentɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭ ₉ 

Toujou Basara sucked in a breath. Just by looking in this direction 

from far away, that male demon ɬ a shocking oppression made it 

through to Basara. 

If ɬ he had shown any movements with the intention of drawing 

nearer, no matter how little it was,  Basara might have immediately 

drawn out Brynhildr instinctively. However ɭ 

ₐɭɭɭɭɭɭₑ 

3ÏÌɯÔÈÓÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÔÖÝÌɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÛÏÌÔɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÖÕÓàɯÚÐÔ×Óàɯ

walking into the castle following Lucia and her subordinates, as if 

uninterested in them.  

Being freed from that oppression, Basara finally released his breath. 



Ɂȱȱȵɂ 

By his side, Mio appeared to have been frightened by that feeling of 

oppression just now, to the point where she was still trembling even 

now. Thus Basara held her shoulderɭ 

Ɂ,ÐÖȱɯ#ÖÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÚÊÈÙÌËȮɯÏÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÞÌÕÛɯÈÞÈàȭɂ 

Saying so gently, Mio then put a lot of energy into nodding. Seeing 

that male disappearing into the castle gates, Basara asked: 

Ɂ.ÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯÞÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖÓËɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÙÌÛÜÙÕɯÖÕÓàɯÛÖÔÖÙÙÖÞɯɬ Zest, 

is he that personȳɂ 

Ɂȱ8ÌÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Towards Basara question, Zest nodded and answered: 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÏÌÈËɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯɬ the elder 

brother of the previous Demon Lord his majesty Wilbert, Ramusas -

ÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Translator Notes and References 

1. Jump upŷ His majesty 

2. Jump upŷ Something about honorifics denoting respect for a 

King/someone in a highest position of power. I improvised 

something similar in english  

3. Jump upŷ internal body clocks  

4. Jump upŷ or Middle Ages  

5. Jump upŷ supernatural legendary creature, often depicted as 

fairy, ghost,  or elfs 

6. Jump upŷ kanji used was  <Shu Jin>, which can mean 

ÔÈÚÛÌÙɤÖÞÕÌÙɤÏÖÚÛɤÊÏÐÌÍɤÏÌÈËɤÓÈÕËÓÖÙËɤÌÛÊȱ 

7. Jump upŷ - , also [royal highness] 

8. Jump upŷ his flower stall  

9. Jump upŷ Inordinately interested in matters of sex; lascivious  

10. Jump upŷ Aikido  : a modern Japanese martial art 
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Chapter 3 - A New Master-Servant Contract 

Part 1 

After a long period of time, the meeting with the Counc il ended. 

Leohart returned to his office, summoned a few of his trusted 

subordinates and notified them of the future goals requested by the 

Council, as well as the methods requested to achieve them. This space 

is filled with high -class furnishings and covered by a thick red carpet, 

ÈɯÚÛàÓÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÉÌÍÐÛÛÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÖÍɯÈɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚȭɯ ÍÛÌÙɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɯ

explained the general decision reached at the meetingɭ 

Ɂɭto put the recently excavated spirits into battle, and defeat the 

Moderates Faction ɬ is it really true?ɂ 

%ÐÙÚÛɯÛÖɯÚ×ÌÈÒɯÜ×ȮɯÞÈÚɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÈÐËÌɯ!ÈÓÛÏÐÌÙȭ 

Ɂ(ɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÛÈÒÌɯÐÛɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌȱɯ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÕÖÛɯÛÏÌɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÛÐÔÌɯÛÏÈÛɯ

ÎÌÕÐÜÚɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɯÖÙËÌÙÌËɯÜÚɯÛÖɯÙÐÚÒɯÖÜÙɯÓÐÝÌÚȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÛÖÖɯÔÜÊÏɯÖÍɯÈɯ

ÏÌÈËÈÊÏÌɯÛÏÐÚɯÛÐÔÌȱɂ 

Ɂɭ+ÜÊÈȮɯÞÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÖÕËÐÛÐÖÕɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚȳɂ 

The one Leohart directed his question to, is a young demon holding 

onto a file. 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȱɯ ÚɯÓÐÒÌɯàÌÚÛÌÙËÈàɀÚɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛȮɯÞÌɯÔÈÕÈÎÌËɯÛÖɯ

successfully release the seal on them, butɭɁ 

The youth called Luca lowered his eyes apologetically. 



Ɂ6ÌɯÙÈÕɯÐÕÛÖɯÚÖÔÌɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔs when attempting to make the Master-

2ÌÙÝÈÕÛɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌÔȮɯÚÖɯÞÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÕÌÌËɯÔÖÙÌɯÛÐÔÌɯÛÖɯËÖɯÐÛȭɂ 

)ÜÚÛɯÛÏÌÕȮɯÈɯÞÈÙÔɯÏÈÕËɯÙÌÚÛÌËɯÖÕɯ+ÜÊÈɀÚɯÏÌÈËȭ 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÚÈËɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛȱɯ ÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÈÙÌɯÙÌÓÐÊÚɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ

Demon-God War, so being able to establish a Contact with it is 

ÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÈÔÈáÐÕÎȮɯËÖÕɀÛɯÓÖÖÒɯËÖÞÕɯÖÕɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍȭɂ 

Ɂ&ÈÙËÖȱɂ 

At the blury male demon trying to comfort him, Luca raised his 

tearful eyes. 

Ɂ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÉÓÈÔÌɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍɯÖÝÌÙȱɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯ

ÈÊÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÜÕËÜÌɯÏÈÚÛÌȭɂ 

Leohart then said: 

Ɂ6ÌÓÓɯÛÏÌÕɯɬ according to your estimates, how long do you need to 

establish a Master-2ÌÙÝÈÕÛɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌÔȳɂ 

Ɂ%ÖÜÙɯËÈàÚȱɯ-ÖȮɯÛÞÖɯËÈàÚȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÈÊÊÖÔ×ÓÐÚÏɯÐÕɯÛÞÖɯËÈàÚȵɂ 

Ɂ#ÐËÕɀÛɯ(ɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÌÓÓɯàÖÜɯÕÖÛɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÛÖÖɯÏÈÚÛàȱɯ,ÜÊÏɯÓÌÚÚɯÚÓÌÌ×ȮɯàÖÜɯËÐËÕɀÛɯ

ÔÈÕÈÎÌɯÛÖɯÎÌÛɯÈÕàɯÙÌÚÛɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÍÌÞɯËÈàÚȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɯ8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÖÕÌɯÈÉÓÌɯ

ÛÖɯËÌÈÓɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚȮɯÚÖɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÉÈËɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÎÌÛɯÛÐÙÌËȭɯ3ÏÐÚɯÊÖÕÊÌÙÕÚɯ

our important fight ɬ ÕÖɯÚÌÕÛÐÔÌÕÛÈÓɯÌÔÖÛÐÖÕÚɯÈÙÌɯÈÓÓÖÞÌËɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȭɂ 

Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜÙɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯÚÈàÚɯÚÖȮɯÛÏÌÕɯ(ɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯ×Ùepare the spirits as soon as 

×ÖÚÚÐÉÓÌȭɯ-Öɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȱɯ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯ(ɯÊÖÓÓÈ×ÚÌȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÈÙÌɯÔÈÕàɯ

ÚÊÏÖÓÈÙÚɯ×ÙÖÍÐÊÐÌÕÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÈÕÊÐÌÕÛɯÛÌÊÏÕÖÓÖÎàɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÐÛàȭɂ 

Ɂ+ÜÊÈȱɯ8ÖÜÙɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÔÌÈÕɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 



Ɂ$Ïȱȳɂ 

Balthier pointed out with a bitter smile, causing  Luca to widen his 

round eyes. 

Ɂ(ÕËÌÌËȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÈÙÌɯÔÈÕàɯÚÊÏÖÓÈÙÚɯÖÙɯ×ÙÖÍÌÚÚÖÙÚɯÍÈÔÐÓÐÈÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÈÕÊÐÌÕÛɯ

technology and weapons in this city, however, the only one Leohar 

ÊÈÕɯÛÙÜÚÛɯÜÕÊÖÕËÐÛÐÖÕÈÓÓàɯÐÚɯàÖÜɯÖÕÓàȮɯ+ÜÊÈȭɂ 

6ÐÛÏɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÌß×ÓÈÕÈÛÐÖÕȮɯ!ÈÓÛÏÐÌÙɯÈÓÚÖɯÕÖËËed and said: [That's 

right]  

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯËÖÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯËÐÚÈ××ÖÐÕÛɯàÖÜÙɯËÌÈËÓÐÕÌÚɯÈÕËɯ

responsibilities ɬ although you are still young, and as one of those 

closest to your majesty Leohart, I trust that you are able to understand 

when your majesty LeoÏÈÙÛɯÏÐÚɯÊÖÕÊÌÙÕÌËɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜÙɯÏÌÈÓÛÏȳɂ 

6ÐÛÏɯ!ÈÓÛÏÐÌÙɀÚɯÌËÎÐÕÎȮɯ+ÜÊÈɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÖÖËɯÞÏÈÛɯÛÏÌàɯÈÙÌɯÎÌÛÛÐÕÎɯ

at. 

Ɂȱȱ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÈ×ÖÓÖÎÐÚÌȭɯ$ÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÏÌÙÌɯÒÕÖÞÚɯÊÓÌÈÙÓàɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯ

ÎÐÝÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙɯÈÓÓȭɂ 

Leohart then said while looking at the remorsefu l Luca with serious 

eyes: 

Ɂ ÚɯÔÌɯÈÐËÌȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÕÖÛɯ×ÌÙÔÐÛɯÏÈÓÍ-assed work and results. I will ask 

you once more, Luca ɬ under a load where you can withstand, how 

long will you need to establish the Master -Servant Contract with the 

Ú×ÐÙÐÛÚȳɂ 



Ɂȱȱ3ÏÙÌÌȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌ give me three days. I will establish the Master-

Servant Contract with the spirits in three days! In that time, I will also 

finish repairs and adjustments to their cores, and they will be ready 

for battle after doing some simple tests when the Contract is 

ÌÚÛÈÉÓÐÚÏÌËȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÛÙÜÚÛɯÞÐÓÓɯÑÜËÎÌÔÌÕÛɯÛÏÌÕȱɂ 

'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯ+ÜÊÈɯÛÏÌÕɯÙÌ×ÓÐÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÉÙÐÎÏÛɯÚÔÐÓÌȯɯ

[Yes!]. Gardo then roughly stroked his head, making him out in 

ÙÌÛÈÓÐÈÛÐÖÕȯɯȻ&ÌÌáȵɯ#ÖÕɀÛɯÛÙÌÈÛɯÔÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÈɯÒÐËȵȼ 

Watching the interaction between Gardo and Lucaɭ 

ȱ3ÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÈÙÌɯÚÌÛÛÓÌËȮɯÈÕËɯÕÌßÛɯÐÚɭ 

Leohart began thinking about the other problem.  

Ɂ3ÏÌÕɯÈÎÈÐÕɯɬ just how are we supposed to materialise the ridiculous 

ÖÙËÌÙɯÛÖɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓȳɂ 

Just then, a bitter smile appeareËɯÖÕɯ!ÈÓÛÏÐÌÙɀÚɯÚÛÙÈÐÎÏÛɯÍÈÊÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÏÌɯ

sighed. 

Ɂ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÈÕËɯÐÕÍÓÜÌÕÊÌɯÐÚɯÕÖÞÏÌÙÌɯ

ÕÌÈÙɯÈÚɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÈÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÏÌàËÈàȱÛÏÌÙÌɯÈÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÔÈÕàɯÐÕɯÝÈÙÐÖÜÚɯ×ÈÙÛÚɯ

of the Demon Realm that still hold much attachment for Wilbert. In 

terms of battle prowess, we are undoubtedly above the Moderates 

Faction -- so we have to find a justifiable ₐNominalₑ[1] to avoid 

civilians protesting in the various districts.  

He was right. Carelessly attacking the Moderates Faction will be seen 

as a one-sided slaughter, inviting criticism.  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-39


A war is not purely about a battle of strength ɬconverted political 

interests are deeply entangled with it. If someone with a ulterior 

motive were to get a chance at all ɬ the other factions and powers that 

have bee only observing to this day would suddenly rise in power.  

ȱ ÉÏÖÙÙÌÕÛɯÖÓËɯÛÏÐÌÝÌÚȭ 

Those high-class demons who have lived for a very long time and are 

ÈÔÖÕÎɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɀÚɯÙÈÕÒÚȮɯÕÖɯÓÖÕÎÌÙɯÚÌÌɯÈÕàÖÕÌɯÌÓÚÌɯÈÚɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÐÙɯ

kind; the civilians to them are nothing more than entertainment, the 

ÊÐÝÐÓÐÈÕÚɀɯÓÐÝÌÚɯËÖÌÚɯÕÖÛɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÖÕÓàɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÖÞÕɯÈ××ÌÈÚÌÔÌÕÛɯ

ÔÈÛÛÌÙÚȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯÛÏÌàɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÛÏÖÙÖÜÎÏÓàɯÌÓÐÔÐÕÈÛÌËȭ 

ȱ ÓÚÖȭ 

Leohart deeply believed, that only he and his comrades will be able to 

accomplish that big task. 

Hence, he had to obey the Council for now in order to preserve his 

×ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËȮɯÉÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÔÌÈÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯÓÌÛɯ

them have all they want.  

Just as Leohart began to think deeply about the Nominalɭ 

ɁɭWell, I do have a reason to make people sit by quietly and watch 

ÜÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȭɂ 

Someone who had also answered to the summon but yet had 

remained quiet until now spoke.  

3ÏÈÛɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÐÚɯ-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÕÌÞɯÖÉÚÌÙÝÌÙɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÚÛÐÙÙÌËɯÜ×ɯ

some problems. 



Someone who had entered the Human Realm with the alias Takigawa 

Yahiro, a youth attending the same school as Naruse Mio. 

Ɂȱ ÕËɯÞÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÐÛɯÉÌȮɯ+ÈÙÚȳɂ 

Leohart asked, raising an eyebrow, to which Lars answered blatantly:  

Ɂ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯɬ Naruse Mio, is current within the Demon 

1ÌÈÓÔȭɂ 

Ɂɭ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÍÖÙɯÙÌÈÓȳɂ 

Shrugging to the Balthier who widened his eyes in disbelief, Lars 

answered: 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯ(ɯÚÈÐËɯÐÚɯÐÕËÌÌËɯÛÏÌɯÛÙÜÛÏȱɯ ÍÛÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÌÔÐÚÌȮɯÛÏÌɯ

Moderates Faction has come to a standstill over the problem of 

insuffici ent battle potential. After those people wrecked their brains 

over this, their solution is to bring Naruse Mio to the Demon Realm. 

Although it is unclear if they will legimately crown her as a new 

#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯÖÙɯÌßÛÙÈÊÛɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÚÏÌɯÐÕÏÌÙÐÛÌËȱɯÛÏÌàɯÞÐÓÓɯÞÈnt to 

ÔÈÒÌɯÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÏÌÙɯÛÖɯÙÌÎÈÐÕɯÚÖÔÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÍÖÙÔÌÙɯÎÓÖÙàȭɂ 

Henceɭ 

Ɂ'ÌÕÊÌɯɬ we just have to take advantage of their way of thinking. The 

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÞÈÕÛÚɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÜÚÌɯÖÍɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÈÕËɯÏÌÙɯ

inherited power to rule over the Demon Realm once again ɬ we 

should be able to shut the other factions in the Demon Realm if we 

were to say that we dispatched our forces in response to their 

ÙÌÉÌÓÓÐÖÕȭɂ 



Ɂ(ɯÚÌÌȱɯ(ÍɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÚÈàɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÛÙÜÛÏȮɯÐÛɯÐÚɯÐÕËÌÌËɯÈɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÑÜÚÛÐÍÐÈÉÓÌɯ

ÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÛÖɯÚÌÕËɯÖÜÛɯÖÜÙɯÛÙÖÖ×Úȭɂ 

Hearing Leohart say so-- 

Ɂ ÙÈȮɯ8ÖÜÙɯ,ÈÑÌÚÛàɯ-- àÖÜɯËÖÕɀÛɯÛÙÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜÙɯÈÐËÌɯÚÈàÚȳɂ 

Lars replied playfully. In reply to the sarcasm from his fellow 

comrade from the previous war -- 

Ɂ+ÈÙÚȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÜÚɯÏÌÙÌɯ-- ÚÛÖ×ɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯËÐÚÎÜÚÛÐÕÎɯÛÖÕÌȭɂ 

Ɂ ÓÙÐÎÏÛɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛȱɯ2ÖȮɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÕÖÛɯÛÙÜÚÛɯÔÌȮɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛȳɯ3ÏÈÛɯ×ÐÌÊÌɯÖÍɯ

information is supposed to be highly classified and even the people 

ÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛȮɯÚÖɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯàÖÜÙɯ

ÍÈÜÓÛɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯËÖÜÉÛɯÔÌȭɂ 

In reply to the smiling Lars, Leohart s aid: 

Ɂ-ÖȮɯ(ɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯàÖÜɯ-- you are a spy sent here by the Moderates Faction, 

ÚÖɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÙÔÈÓɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜɯÛÖɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÌɯÊÓÈÚÚÐÍÐÌËɯÐÕÍÖÙÔÈÛÐÖÕȭɂ 

Leohart already knew long ago that Lars is a spy sent by the 

Moderates Faction. 

How long ago? --The answer is, right from the start. Leohart had took 

in Lars while knowing clearly of its consequences. And Lars had 

ÈÊÊÌ×ÛÌËɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÒÕÖÞÐÕÎɯÊÓÌÈÙÓàɯÖÍɯ

ÞÏÈÛɯÊÖÕÚÌØÜÌÕÊÌÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÙÐÕÎȭɯ+ÈÙÚɀÚɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÐËÌÕÛÐÛàɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ

the Current Demon Lord Faction , is that he is a newbie to the Current 

Demon Lord Faction who had defected from the Moderates Faction; 

as to the Moderates Faction, he is playing the role of a spy who 



ÚÜÊÊÌÚÚÍÜÓÓàɯÐÕÍÐÓÛÙÈÛÌËɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯÊÈÔ×ȭɯ3ÏÈÛȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÚÒɯÛÏÈÛɯ+ÈÙÚɯ

had voluntarily put on.  

And right now -- ÛÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÖÕÌÚɯÞÏÖɯÒÕÖÞÚɯÖÍɯ+ÈÙÚɀÚɯÛÙÜÌɯÐËÌÕÛÐÛàȮɯÈÙÌɯ

the few present in the room. 

Ɂȱ(ÚɯÛÏÐÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÍÐÕÌȮɯ+ÈÙÚȳɂ 

Leohart then asked: 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÕÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯÈɯÚ×àɯÚÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȮɯÉÜÛɯÈÓÚÖɯ

-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÖÙȭɯ3ÖɯàÖÜɯÞÏo had grew up under education 

from the Moderates Faction, shouldn't Wilbert be your most admired 

×ÌÙÚÖÕȳɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯÐÛɯÐÚɯ-- ÈÓÓɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯ×ÈÚÛɯÔÌȭɂ 

[After all], Lars continued:  

Ɂ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓÓàɯÌÕËÌËɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȮɯÈÝÌÕÎÐÕÎɯÔàɯ

ÉÙÖÛÏÌÙÚȱɯ(ɯÏÈÝe no more obligation left to do anything for the 

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȭɂ 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯ-- it was Lars himself who told the people in this room 

ÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÌÕËÌËɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȭ 

The reason that Leohart had sent Balthier to investigate when 

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ×ÚÐÖÕÐÊɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÌ disappeared, is because an agreement was 

ÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÔÈËÌɯÞÐÛÏɯ+ÈÙÚɯÉÌÍÖÙÌÏÈÕËȭɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÎÖÈÓɯÐÚɯÛÖɯÞÐ×ÌɯÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯ

old bastards of the Council -- Zolgear who was one of them had killed 

many who were like brothers and sisters to Lars; thus the two of them 

agreed that when the chance comes, Lars will personally end 

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȭɯ'ÌÕÊÌȮɯÞÏÌÕɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ×ÚÐÖÕÐÊɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÌɯËÐÚÈ××ÌÈÙÌËȮɯ



+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ+ÈÙÚɯÏÈËɯÚÜÊÊÌÚÚÍÜÓÓàɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌËɯÏÐÚɯ

revenge -- and had then received confirmation from him himself. 

Thus-- 

Ɂ(ɀÝÌɯÛÖÓËɯàÖÜɯÉÌÍÖÙÌȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÕÖÞɯÖÕÞÈÙËÚȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯÛÖɯÏÌÓ×ɯ

you get rid of those leeches -- those scum no different from Zolgear, so 

ËÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàȭɂ 

3ÏÌÙÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÕÖɯÚÐÎÕÚɯÖÍɯÓàÐÕÎɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÐÕɯ+ÈÙÚɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÉÜÛ-- 

Ɂȱ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÚÌÛɯÐÕɯÚÛÖÕÌȭɂ 

Leohart then continued:  

Ɂ+ÈÙÚȱɯ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯàÖÜɯÎÈÝÌɯàÖÜÙɯÈÚÚÐÚÛÈÕÊÌɯÛÖɯÔÌɯÜ×ɯÛÐÓÓɯÕÖÞȮɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ

it because that I, who wanted to kill those scum, could help you to 

personally kill Zolgear? Now that you had accomplished your 

objective -- ÐÚÕɀÛɯÐÛɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯno further obligation to provide 

ÈÕàÔÖÙÌɯÈÚÚÐÚÛÈÕÊÌȳɂ 

Right? 

Ɂ(Õɯ×ÖÐÕÛɯÖÍɯÍÈÊÛɯ-- àÖÜɯÏÈËɯÊÏÖÚÌÕɯ)ÐÕɇ3ÖÜÑÖÜɀÚɯÚÖÕɯÛÖɯÞÖÙÒɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÖɯ

ÒÐÓÓɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȮɯÕÖÛɯÔÌȭɯ2ÖȮɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÐÛɯÉÌɯÕÈÛÜÙÈÓɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜɯÛÖɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯ

ÞÖÙÒÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÐÔȳɂ 

Ɂ'ÈÝÌÕɀÛɯ(ɯÛÖÓËɯàÖÜɯÈÓÙÌÈËàȳɯ(ɯËÐËÕɀÛ choose him because he is better 

ÛÏÈÕɯàÖÜȱɂ 

Lars sighed again, and continued in a low voice: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÞÈÚɯ-- if I had continued to observe and do nothing, 

Toujou Basara might have very well killed Zolgear himself, putting to 



waste my years of effort and plotting. So I had no choice but to work 

ÞÐÛÏɯÏÐÔɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓÓàɯÒÐÓÓɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÚÐÔ×ÓàɯÈÓÓɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯ

ÛÖɯÐÛȭɂ 

Ɂ)ÐÕɇ3ÖÜÑÖÜɀÚɯÚÖÕɯÏÈÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÜÊÏɯ×ÖÞÌÙȳɂ 

Balthier asked doubtfully:  

Ɂ,ÈÙØÜÐÚ[2] Zolgear might have been old, but that person who had 

been known as a Sword Kingₑ was fairly powerful; and yet the 

àÖÜÛÏɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ%ÙÖÔɯàÖÜÙɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛÚȮɯÏÌɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯ

ÏÈÝÌɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯËÌÍÌÈÛɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Ɂ ÍÍÐÙÔÈÛÐÝÌȭɯ3ÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÐÚɯÐÕËÌÌËɯÉÌÓÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÖÍɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚȭɯ

!ÜÛɯ(ɯÛÏÐÕÒȱÌÝÌÕɯÞÐthout my help, he would still be able to rescue 

Naruse Mio and defeat Zolgear. 

+ÈÙɀÚɯÚÌÙÐÖÜÚÕÌÚÚȮɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚɯÛÖɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÚÐÓÌÕÛȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕ-- 

Ɂ3ÏÌÕɯÈÎÈÐÕɯ-- an opportunity to personally kill Zolgear came to me 

just like that, so how could I possibly let  ÐÛɯÎÖȳɂ 

Lars said with a bitter smile.  

Ɂ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÌȮɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯÍÖÙɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌɯÍÜÙÛÏÌÙɯ

Ú×ÌÊÜÓÈÛÐÖÕȭɯ#ÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌȮɯÞÏÌÕɯÛÏÌɯ&ÙÌÈÛɯ6ÈÙɯÌÕËÌËȮɯ

ÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÏÈËɯÈÚÒÌËɯÔÌɯÛÖɯÏÌÓ×ɯÛÈÒÌɯÎÖÖËɯÊÈÙÌɯÖÍɯàÖÜɂ 

Ɂ ? Just who would even do tha--Ɂ 

Ɂ--That ÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯ8ÖÜÙɯ'ÐÎÏÕÌÚÚɯ1ÐÈÙÈȭɂ 

+ÈÙÚɀÚɯÈÕÚÞÌÙ-- 
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Ɂ.ÕÌÌ-ÚÈÔÈȱȳɂ 

Leohart showed surprise. 

Ɂ6ÏÖɯÊÖÜÓËɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓàɯÙÌÑÌÊÛɯÏÌÙɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛɯÞÏÌÕɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÈÚÒÌËɯÉàɯÛÏÈÛɯ

ÚÔÐÓÐÕÎɯÍÈÊÌȳɯ(ÍɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÈɯÕÌÌËȮɯÞÌɯÊÖÜÓËɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÌÕËɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯ(ɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯ

along with me to defeat the Mode rates Faction; on the other hand, if 

you still want me to leave being unable to trust me, I will just 

ÖÉÌËÐÌÕÛÓàɯÓÌÈÝÌȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯËÖɯÈÕàɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯàÖÜÙɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛÍÜÓɯ

ÒÐÕËÕÌÚÚȭɂ 

 Ûɯ+ÈÙÚɀÚɯÚÜÎÎÌÚÛÐÖÕÚȮɯ!ÈÓÛÏÐÌÙɯÚÐÎÏÌËɯÈÕËɯÚÈÐËȯ 

Ɂ6ÌɯÏÈÝÌ already known you for so many years since the Great War, 

of course I believe you -- I only fear that you would return to the 

Moderates Faction should you leave or take the spirits along with you. 

Both me and your majesty Leohart knows too well just how 

trÖÜÉÓÌÚÖÔÌɯÖÍɯÈɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯàÖÜɯÊÈÕɯÉÌȭɂ 

Ɂ ÙÈȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÖȳɂ 

As Lars shrugged his shoulders with a [Ah] -- 

Ɂ--3ÏÌÕɯÏÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÖɯÔÌȭɂ 

A bulky figure said with a low voice -- Gardo. 

Ɂ ÚɯÈÕɯÈÐËÌȮɯ!ÈÓÛÏÐÌÙɯÞÖÜÓËɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÈÝÖÐËɯÓÌÈÝÐÕÎɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÚÐËÌȭɯ ÕËɯ

siÕÊÌɯ+ÈÙÚɯÐÚɯÕÖÛɯÈÕɯÖ×ÛÐÖÕȮɯ(ɯÈÔɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÖÕÌɯÓÌÍÛȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯ&ÈÙËÖȭɂ 



Leohart lowered his eyes, and then said to the older male demon: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯÚÜ××ÖÚÌËɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯÞÈÚɯ

you -- no, you[3]ȭɂ 

From the same generation of high-ÊÓÈÚÚɯËÌÔÖÕÚɯÈÚɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛȮɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯ

powers and bloodline was seen to be the most suitable for the throne 

by the old elders from not the Coun cil, but the Conservative Faction. 

However, in the process of changing the Conservative and Radicals 

%ÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɀɯÐÔÈÎÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÕÖÞɯÐÚɯÈɯÕÌÞɯÌÙÈɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÛÏÌɯ

old elders from the Council still chose Leohart to be on the throne. 

--And Gardo had no choice but to follow their decision.  

And voluntarily chose to be a subordinate of the new Demon Lord, 

ÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÈÐËÌȭ 

The edges of the lips of that selfless male curled into a smile, and said: 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÔÐÕËɯÐÛȮɯ(ɯÈÔɯÈÓÚÖɯÏÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈɯÏÌÓ×ÐÕÎɯÏÈÕËȭɯ(ɯwould of course 

be delighted to give my assistance to you, who wants to change the 

ÞÖÙÓËɯÞÏÌÙÌɯÈÜÛÏÖÙÐÛàɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÍÈÓÓÌÕɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɀÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯ

ÈÍÛÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÍÈÐÓÌËɯÈÛÛÌÔ×ÛɯÛÖɯÊÓÌÈÕÚÌɯÈÕËɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÐÛȭɂ 

Ɂ&ÈÙËÖȱɂ 

Luca looked on worriedly, and Gardo o nce again patted his head. 

Ɂ6ÏÌÕɯ+ÜÊÈɯÐÚɯËÖÕÌɯËÖÐÕÎɯÏÐÚɯÚÛÜÍÍɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯ

head out to Vereda City with our troops -- ÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɯËÌÊÐËÌËȳɂ 

Ɂ.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȮɯÈÕËɯÔÈÒÌɯÚÜÙÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌàɯÊÈÕɯÕÖɯÓÖÕÎÌÙɯËÖɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯ

ÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯÜÚȭɂ 
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Leohart nodded, and Balthier then supplemented:  

Ɂ(ɯÈÎÙÌÌȭɯ(Íɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓÌȮɯËÌÈÓɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚ[4], and let none of 

ÛÏÌÔɯÌÚÊÈ×Ìȭɯ'ÌɯÐÚɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÉÙÖÛÏer, and had gathered the support of 

many various civilians; if he is gone, the Moderates Faction will most 

ÓÐÒÌÓàɯÊÖÓÓÈ×ÚÌȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯ-- ÞÏÈÛɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯ(ɯËÖɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȳɂ 

After pondering for a few seconds, Leohart gave a reply to Gardo in a 

calm voice: 

Ɂ3ÙàɯÛÖɯÊÈ×ÛÜÙÌɯÏÌÙɯÈÓÐÝÌȭɯ(ÕɯÖÙËÌÙɯÛÖɯÖÉÛÈÐÕɯÈɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÐÛɯ

possible for us to go against those old bastards in the Council, it 

would be for the best if we stick to the original plan and use the 

ÐÕÏÌÙÐÛÌËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÌÍÍÌÊÛÐÝÌÓàɤɯ3ÏÈÛɯis something that is 

ËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÞÖÙÛÏɯÜÚɯËÖÐÕÎɯÛÏÐÚȭɂ 

 

Part 2 

Even after Ramusas had returned to the city, Mio and the rest were 

not brought back to that small cramped room.  

It probably was to be expected. After all, it was a result of Klaus 

mediating.  

The extravagant luxurious dinner atop the table in the luxurious 

dining room -- even that was assorted to all of their tastes of the food 

in the Human Realm, with careful and intricate seasoning and 

preparations -- Sheera and Klaus who was also at the table, as well as 

Zest and Noel who was responsible for serving them, even gave them 
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detailed introductions for every single dish. Amongst the hospitality, 

Ramusas was not to be seen at the table throughout the dinner even 

when he was supposed to have returned to the city. 

--And an hour has already passed since they all had returned to their 

respective rooms. 

Accompanied by Yuki, Maria, and Kurumi, Naruse Mio appeared in a 

space filled with humidity and warm air.  

This space where the naked girls barely showed some decency, is the 

large bath for female guests. 

This large bath filled with thin white steam, was carved from marble -

- the grand and impressive facility, gave off the impression and feel of 

a luxurious high -class hotel or hostel. 

ȱ2ÜÊÏɯÈÔÈáÐÕÎɯ×ÓÈÊÌÚɯÛÖɯÛÈÒÌɯÈɯÉÈÛÏɯÈÙÌɯÙÈÙÌȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÈɯ×ÐÛàɯÛÏÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯ

be absent from this. 

Otherwise, they could just announce to the people in the city who 

they are. 

However, Basara had rejected that idea while giving a bitter smile, 

ÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÝÖÒÌɯÛÏe people in the city for no 

reason, and Mio could only just give up on it. Now -- Mio is sitting on 

a chair by the wall at the washing area, preparing to wash herself, but-

- 

Ɂ--Then, Mio-ÚÈÔÈȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÌßÊÜÚÌɯÔÌȭɂ 

2ÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÉÈÊÒɯÐÚɯ-ÖÌÓɯÞith only a towel 

wrapped around her. To the ones like Ramusas, she would be of no 



ÍÜÙÛÏÌÙɯÜÚÌɯÖÕÊÌɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÐÚɯÌßÛÙÈÊÛÌËɯ-- but to the 

ones like Klaus who wished to crown her as a Demon Lord, Mio is the 

most important VIP they have; thus they even sent a group of people 

to serve them, from the flushing of the bath to the adjusting of the 

ÞÈÛÌÙɀÚɯÛÌÔ×ÌÙÈÛÜÙÌȮɯÛÖɯÞÈÚÏÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÔȰɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚɯ

ÈÕËɯÚÛÙÖÕÎÓàɯÙÌÑÌÊÛÌËɯÐÛɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌàɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÓÈßȮɯÉÜÛɯ

as the other party strongly insisted they receive the proper treatment -

- they compromised, letting Noel who they had spent time with 

touring the downtown areas serve them.  

Ɂ Ïȱɯ2ÖÙÙàɯÛÖɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÌɯàÖÜȮɯ-ÖÌÓȭɂ 

Mio nodded, and Noel made a obeisance[5] with a [Yes]. Firstly using 

the warm water in the wooden barrel to wash herself, Noel then 

ÉÌÎÈÕɯÞÈÚÏÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÉÈÊÒɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÊÙÌÈÛÐÕÎɯÍÖÈÔȭɯ3ÏÌɯÔÈÐËÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ

royals and noble were gentle in washing people in order to not 

damage the skin, and Noel was no different, but -- 

Ɂȱ$Ïȵɯ ÏȱȭȭÈÈÈÖÖȵɂ 

6ÏÌÕɯÛÏÌɯÚÓÐ××ÌÙàɯÚÌÕÚÈÛÐÖÕɯÔÖÝÌËɯÈÊÙÖÚÚɯÏÌÙɯÉÈÊÒȮɯ,ÐÖɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈÉÓÌɯ

to stem her sexy moans. 

Ɂ(ɯÖÕÓàɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÈÚÏÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙɯÉÈÊÒȱɯ,ÐÖ-sama is so sensitive? I did hear 

that Mio -sama had made a Master-Servant Contract with Basara using 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÐÚɯÙÌÓÈÛÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ɂ6-6ÌÓÓȮɯÛÏÈÛȱȵɂ 

,ÐÖɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÙÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯÛÌÈÚÐÕÎȭ 

ȱ6ÏàȮɯÈÔɯ(ȱȵ 
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In the joy of being able to take a bath in another Realm, Mio forgot to 

prepare herself. 

--Since the time she had made the Master-Servant Contract with 

!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÚÌßÐÕÌÚÚɯÏÈËɯÉÌÌÕɯËÌÝÌÓÖ×ÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÌÈÊÏɯÈÕËɯÌÝÌÙàɯÛÐÔÌɯ

Basara subjugated her, and right now her body has already become 

incredibly sensitiv e; but even then, there was no problems at all while 

taking a bath in her own home. She could control how much force to 

use while bathing by herself. But there were many times she had to 

take a bath together with Basara and Yuki as a result of Maria plots, 

and adding on the fact that she had experienced her body being 

thoroughly washed by Basara many times, she would occasionally 

accidentally let slip some of the reaction she had in those times. 

Ɂ"ÖÜÓËɯÐÛɯÉÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯàÖÜɯÙÌËÜÊÌËɯÛÏÌɯÕÜÔÉÌÙɯÖÍɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯ

serving you, was because you were afraid of people finding out about 

this? To tell the truth, there was no need for you to worry about that at 

ÈÓÓȱɂ 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ ÕàɯÔÖÙÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÈÕËɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯËÙÐÝÌɯàÖÜɯÖÜÛȭɂ 

Ɂ!ÌÐÕÎɯÎÓÈÙÌËɯÈÛɯÉàɯ,ÐÖɯÐÕɯÌÔÉÈÙÙÈÚÚÔÌÕÛȮɯ-ÖÌÓɯÎÐÎÎÓÌËɯÈÕd said: 

Ȼ(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȼȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕɯÖÕÊÌɯÈÎÈÐÕɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÞÈÚÏÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖɯØÜÐÌÛÓàȭɯ

-ÈÛÜÙÈÓÓàȮɯÈɯÔÈÐËɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÈÚÏɯÈɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÉÈÊÒȮɯÉÜÛɯÈÓÚÖɯÏÌÙɯ

underarms, breasts, butts, hips -- all of that, Noel scrubbed all of those 

parts. 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ Ïɯȱ%Üɯȱȱ Ïɯȱ8Èɯȱ Ïȵɂ 

Mio began ÉÐÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÓÐ×ÚɯÐÕɯËÌÚ×ÌÙÈÛÐÖÕɯÛÖɯÌÕËÜÙÌɯÐÛȮɯÉÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ

enough to stop her gasps and moans from escaping, and-- 



ȱ#ÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàȭɯ ÓÓɯÛÏÌÚÌȮɯÈÙÌɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÐÕÊÖÔ×ÈÙÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÞÏÌÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯËÖÌÚɯ

ÐÛɯÏÐÔÚÌÓÍȱȵ 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȭɯ3ÏÌɯÛÌÊÏÕÐØÜÌÚɯÜÚÌËɯÞÌÙÌɯÈÓÓɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓà different when 

Basara was playing with her body. He was always very bold yet 

cautious, with love and affection within his unyieldingness -- even if 

he was very rough, he would never let someone be in pain. 

-ÖÌÓɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÙÈÐÚÌɯÏÌÙɯÓÌÞËɯÚÐËÌɯÓÐÒÌ Basara did. 

ȱ(ÍɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËȮɯÐÛɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕȱ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÉÐÎɯÏÈÕËÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÖÓÐËɯÊÏÌÚÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÍÓÈÐÙɯÛÖɯËÌÓÐÝÌÙɯ

mindblowing pleasure, and especially Basara warmth that relaxed her 

the most -- thinking about what he had done in the past, wha t Noel is 

doing in comparison gives her only slight embarrassment, itches, and 

ÚÖÔÌɯÔÖÈÕÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÚÛÌÔȰɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÏÈËɯÞÈÚÏÌËɯÏÌÙɯ

breasts, underarms, belly button, and even her butt before. Thus, Mio 

restored her calm and handed over her bÖËàɯÛÖɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯÞÈÚÏÐÕÎȮɯÈÕËɯ

after that came her long hair. Her combing, was just as comfortable at 

it being done in a salon. 

Ɂ4ÔÔȮɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈȱɂ 

Just then, Noel suddenly said that, causing Mio to suddenly become 

vigilant, thinking that she was about to tease h er again. But-- 

Ɂ,Èàɯ(ɯÈÚÒȮɯÏÖÞɯÐÚɯ+ÈÙÚɯËÖÐÕÎȳɂ 

Ɂ+ÈÙÚȱɯ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÛÈÓÒÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈȳɂ 

The impression of Takigawa was too strong, making her unable to 

connect him to his original name.  



Ɂ6ÌÓÓȱɯ'ÌɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÖɯÎÌÛɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯ×ÙÌÛÛàɯÞÌÓÓȮɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÏÌɯ

spends ÈɯÓÖÛɯÖÍɯÛÐÔÌɯÐÕɯÚÊÏÖÖÓɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÐÔȭɯ/ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÏÌàɀÙÌɯÓÐÒÌ-

ÔÐÕËÌËȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÛÞÖɯÉÖàÚɯÔÌÚÚɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯÈɯÓÖÛȭɂ 

But after finding out that Takigawa was the one behind that white 

ÔÈÚÒȮɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÝÌÙàɯÏÈ××àȭɯ Úɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɯÚÈÐËɯÚÖÔÌɯÊÙÜÌÓɯ

words to reopen the wound in his heart while he was critically 

injured, both of them are still unable to forgive him.  

Ɂ6ÏàɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÈÚÒȱȳɯ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÒÕÖÞɯÏÐÔȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱ8ÌÚȭɯ+ÈÙÚɯÈÕËɯ(ɯÎÙÌÞɯÜ×ɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÖÙ×ÏÈÕÈÎÌȭɂ 

From her tone, it was easy to guess what kind of emotions Noel held 

for Takigawa.  

ȱ(ÛɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÈÚɯÔÌȭ 

She has had the same thoughts when she found out Basara and 

Takigawa and joined hands in the shadows. 

Just like when she found out that Maria and Basara had been out in 

the nights hunting rouge evil beings.  

The wanting to ask, just why, were they doing such dangerous things 

without telling her.  

!ÜÛɯ,ÐÖɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛȭɯ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÍÖÙɯ,ÐÖȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯ×ÜÛÛÐÕÎɯÏÐÔÚÌÓÍɯÐÕɯËÈÕÎÌÙɯ

ÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÍÖÙɯÈÕàɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙȭɯ(Íɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯ

helped, Sheera who was taken captive by Zolgear would probably 

have already been killed; the reason Maria could escape from that 

tragic ending, was because Basara and joined hands with Takigawa. 

!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ,ÐÖɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÚÈàɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛɯÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭ 



(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛɯ-- right now, there was  ÈɯÞÈàɯÛÖɯÌÙÈÚÌɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯ×ÈÐÕȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÒÌàɯ

ÓÐÌÚɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÏÈÕËÚȭɯ2ÖɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÏÌÙɯÏÈÐÙɯÞÈÚɯÞÈÚÏÌË-- 

Ɂ-ÖÌÓȮɯ(--Ɂ 

Mio turned around, to say something to Noel -- but at that time, 

someone entered the washing area and sat down on the chair beside 

Mio. The dissemination of transparent beauty, is Yuki who had also 

made the same Master-Servant Contract with Basara. 

Ɂ--(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÐÚȭɂ 

Without looking at either of them directly in the eye, Yuki began to 

wash herself. 

Even without anyone saying anything, the atmosp here began to 

become awkward. 

Ɂȱȱ4ÔÔȮɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈɯȱ(ɯÚÏÈÓÓɯÕÖÛɯÐÕÛÌÙÙÜ×ÛɯàÖÜɯÈÕàɯÍÜÙÛÏÌÙȭɂ 

%ÙÖÔɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÉÈÊÒȮɯ-ÖÌÓɯÚÈÐËɯÚÖɯÈÚɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯËÖÕÌɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯ

wrong, and stood up.  

Ɂ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯËÖɯÌÕÑÖàɯÖÜÙɯÉÈÛÏȮɯÈÕËɯÌÓÐÔÐÕÈÛÌɯÍÈÛÐÎÜÌɯÍÙÖÔɯàÖÜÙɯÉÖËàȱɯ(ɯ

will be awaiti ng orders in the changing room -- Yuki [6], please excuse 

ÔÌȭɂ 

Ɂ Ïȱɂ 

While washing her body, Yuki nodded, and hence Noel left the bath 

after giving a bow. And then -- 

Ɂ--8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÉàɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÈÚÒɯ*ÓÈÜÚɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍȮɯàÖÜɯÊÈÕɯÊÈÕÊÌÓɯ

3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɀÚɯÚ×àÐÕÎɯÔÐÚÚÐÖÕȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 
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Hearing Yuki say snappily -- 

Ɂ(ɯÖÕÓàɯÑÜÚÛȱɂ 

Mio lowered her head evasively.  

Ɂ6ÌɯËÐËɯÕÖÛɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÓÜßÜÙÐÖÜÚɯÙÖÖÔɯÖÙɯÔeal, it was all things 

that they had prepared; so even if they ask us to reciprocate them, we 

can reject them. However, once we make any request, the situation 

would be different; if we were asked to reciprocate, it would be 

difficult for us to reject them . And more importantly -- doing that 

ÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÈÚɯÌß×ÖÚÐÕÎɯÖÜÙɯÞÌÈÒɯ×ÖÐÕÛȭɂ 

Have you forgotten? 

3ÏÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯ*ÓÈÜÚɯÞÈÚɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÈËÝÐÚÌÙÚȮɯÈɯÚÛÙÈÛÌÎÐÚÛɯ

once called the a Virtuous Elderₑ. The luxurious rooms, meal, and 

dining hall and the grand welcoming, all of those were all a 

performance to make you agree to become the new Demon Lord. If 

you were to let those people know that you are some able to 

sympathise with them, do you even know what are the consequences? 

If you do not want Takigaw a to have an even more dangerous 

mission, if you want to fulfil the wish of a maid worrying for her 

childhood sweetheart -- the moment he graps onto an emotion he can 

ÜÚÌɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÏÐÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÖÕɯàÖÜȮɯÏÌɀÓÓɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯÈÛÛÌÔ×ÛɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯÐÛɯÛÖɯ

make a negotiation ÖÙɯÛÙÈÕÚÈÊÛÐÖÕȰɯÈÕËɯÐÍɯÐÛɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÐÚÕɀÛɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓÌȮɯÏÌɯÔÐÎÏÛɯ

ÌÝÌÕɯÜÛÐÓÐÚÌɯÛÏÙÌÈÛÚȱɂ 

Stopping here, Yuki turned to look at Kurumi who is bathing together 

with the loli succubus.  



Ɂ3ÏÙÌÈÛÚɯÓÐÒÌɯÚÌÕËÐÕÎɯÈÞÈàɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÍÙÖÔɯàÖÜÙɯÚÐËÌȮɯÈÕËɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯ

carry out suicidal missions are entirely possible -- and since her 

ÔÖÛÏÌÙɯÈÕËɯÖÓËÌÙɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯÈÙÌɯÏÌÙÌȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÊÈÕÕÖÛɯÙÌÑÌÊÛɯÈÕàɯÖÙËÌÙÚȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȭɂ 

Unable to retort -- Mio lowered her head remorsefully.  

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÈ×ÖÓÖÎÐÚÌȱɯ(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛȮɯ(ɯÏÖ×ÌɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯËÖÕɀÛɯÍÖÙÎÌÛɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

And as if giving advice, Yuki then said to Mio:  

Ɂ--$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈËÕɅÛɯËÌÊÐËÌËɯÞÏÈÛɯÛÖɯËÖɯÞÐÛÏɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯ(ɯ

guess that you have already reached a conclusion regarding the 

identity ₐNaruse MioₑȮɯÚÖɯËÖÕɀÛɯËÖɯÍÖÙÎÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

With that, Mio then n odded in agreement. 

Ɂȱȱ ÏȮɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÙÐÎÏÛȱɯ(ɯÎÖÛɯÐÛȭɂ 

Right now, she is not the daughter of the previous Demon Lord, but 

Basara family, his sister -- as well as his servant. 

No matter what happens, being by his side is a must. That, is Naruse 

,ÐÖɀÚɯÖÕÓàɯËÌÚÐre. 

And for that very desire, all of them must return to that home one 

day. Just then-- 

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÍÐÕÌɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÎÌÛɯÐÛȮɯÈÕËɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÈÓÚÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÖÍɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÌÓ×ɯàÖÜɯ

out -- ÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÈÓÚÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÐÚÏȭɂ 



8ÜÒÐɯÈÓÚÖɯØÜÐÊÒÓàɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÌËɯÛÖɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÈÎÙÌÌÔÌÕÛȭɯ(Õɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȮɯ8ÜÒÐɯ

is a rival she must never fall behind -- but she was also a comrade 

who could understand more than anyone. Thus -- 

Ɂȱȱ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜȮɯ8ÜÒÐȭɂ 

Feeling more at ease, Mio expressed her thanks, mixing in a shade of 

threatening. 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÈÕÒÚȱɯ.ÏȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛ--Ɂ 

Holding out a towel from the foamy bucket towards Mio, Yuki then 

said: 

Ɂȱ,ÐÖȮɯÏÌÓ×ɯÔÌɯÞÈÚÏɯÔàɯÉÈÊÒȭɂ 

Towards the tone that of an older sister commanding a younger sister, 

Mio widened her eyes. 

Probably giving some advice made her somewhat cocky. Thus Mio 

smiled and-- 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÏÐÎÏɯ×ÙÐÊÌɯÛÈÎȱɂ 

Took that towel and after going behind Yuki, she began scrubbing her 

back -- not using the towel, but with her hands instead.  

The one who had been subjugated by Basara and had her sensitivity 

ÙÈÐÚÌËɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÉàɯÏÐÔɯÞÈÚɯÕÖÛɯ,ÐÖɯÖÕÓàȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏà-- 

Ɂ--8ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏÏÏȵɂ 

Yuki let out a cute scream, while jumping up from the stool.  



While soaking in the bath, Nonaka Kurumi saw her older sister in the 

washing area suddenly jump up while screaming.  

And  then collapse onto the floor onto her butt.  

ₐȱȱȱₑ 

2ÐÓÌÕÛÓàɯÛÜÙÕÐÕÎɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÈÛɯ,ÐÖɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯÈɯÝÐÊÛÖÙɀÚɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÖÕɯÏÌÙɯ

face, Yuki made her counterattack. 

After pushing Mio down onto the floor and while straddling over her, 

she began to violently knead those large breasts. 

ₐ ! ---- ₑ 

Mio screamed, and arched her back under Yuki, and then her two 

ÏÈÕËÚɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÛÖɯËÖɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÛÖɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÉÜÛÛȮɯÕÖÛɯÞÈÕÛÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÉÌɯ

outdone. 

ₐ ----! ₑ 

 ÕËɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÛÜÙÕɯÛÖɯÙÌÈÊÛɯÛÖɯÈɯÚÜËËÌÕɯÒÕÌÈËÐÕÎɯ-- the two girls 

thus began waging a war over their pride. Seeing those two older 

sisters like that-- 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

ȿɀ(ÛɀÚɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÐÍɯ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÐÕÝÐÛÌɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÌɯÖÕÛÖɯÔàÚÌÓÍȭɀɀɯ%ÙÖÔɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÏȮɯ

Kurumi turned around to have her back face the washing area Yuki 

and Mio were at.  

Ɂ Ïȱȵɂ 



And proceeded to take a stretch in the bath[7], letting the warmth of 

the water fill her. Comfortably exhaling a deep breath, she then 

scooped some water with her hands. The slightly blue hot spring, 

seemed to have been drawn directly from underground, so it 

naturally would have rather high demonic concentrations. However -- 

ȱ ÏȮɯÐÛɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÔÜÊÏɯÓÌÚÚɯÖÍɯÈɯÓÖÈËɯÖÕɯÔÌɯÕÖÞȭ 

Comparing to whe n she had just arrived in the Demon Realm, the 

level of discomfort she felt back then now seemed to have been just a 

dream. Although her getting used to the demonic concentrations had 

a hand in that, it was not the main reason. Thus-- 

Ɂȱȱɂ 

Kurumi raised he r left hand from the water and held it out, and 

gathered her consciousness towards it, and her gauntlet for 

controlling spirits then materialised. Within some of the notches in the 

gauntlet, balls of various colours have been inserted. Those were 

elements needed for communicating with the spirits.  

--1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÈɯÍÌÞɯÉÓÈÊÒɯÉÈÓÓÚɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÉÌÍÖÙÌȭ 

(Õɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÍÍÐÊÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕËɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÛÏÌɯÐÔÉÙÖÎÓÐÖ[8] in her heart into 

happiness and pleasure and subjugated her, disentangling her 

emotions -- when she opened her eyes, Kurumi realised that she was 

on a bed in another room. 

Seeing Maria sleeping while snuggled up against her, she then 

remembered what Basara had done to her, she then became a ball of 

internal struggles. At that time, Lucia came to that room and upon 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-45
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seeing her situation, Lucia then said to the alert Kurumi in a cold and 

indifferent tone: [Thank you for being fr iends with Maria], and gave a 

certain something to her. 

That something was these black elementals. These black elementals 

had the protection of high -class spirits in the Demon Realm, which 

thus allowed Kurumi to communicate with spirits not bound with a 

Master-Servant Contract while using spirit magic.  

And with the protection of high -class spirits, the difficulty of 

ÉÖÙÙÖÞÐÕÎɯÈɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɀɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÞÈÚɯÓÖÞÌÙÌËɯÈɯÓÖÛȭ 

For Kurumi who had not made a Master -Servant Contract with Basara 

and was unable to increase her battle potential by deepening her 

relationship with him, this was help coming to her when she needed 

it.  

Lucia is part of the Moderates Faction and is a demon, and she is the 

aide of Ramusas who gave the cold shoulder to Mio. That, made 

Kurumi to put up so me resistance towards Lucia in the beginning, but 

accepted her in the end. Reason being, her pride as a hero is not 

ÞÏÈÛɀÚɯÔÖÚÛɯÐÔ×ÖÙÛÈÕÛɯÕÖÞȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËɯÕÖÛɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÈɯÉÜÙËÌÕɯ

to Basara and the others. 

Thus for the period of time while she was in t he Demon Realm, she 

hoped to at least to be able to use it. 

ȱ3ÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌÎÐÕɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚȱ 



If it was the her in the past, it would be unthinkable for her to live 

together with Maria who lived together with the surveillance target 

Naruse Mio, much less fight alongside her. 

ȱ ÓÚÖȮ 

In their daily life, Maria seemed to be putting her in embarrassing 

situations every day, and she could only just accept it since she 

wanted to not be left behind. In fact, not just Maria ɬ it would be even 

Basara or Yuki sometimes. And that is the reason why Kurumi has 

become the way she is now, boldly doing lewd and lecherous things 

ÐÕɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÖÍÍÐÊÌȮɯÌß×ÖÚÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÐÕÊÙÌËÐÉÓàɯËÌÉÈÜÊÏÌÙàɯÚÐËÌȭ 

Speaking of which ɬ no matter how embarrassing it has become, 

rejecting any of that is not an option.  

ȭȭ2ÖɯÐÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÛÙÜÛÏɯÐÚɯ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÏÈÛÌɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÒÐÕËɯÖÍɯÚÛÜÍÍȱ 

Just like Mio and Yuki, Kurumi is slowly becoming more and more 

lewd.  

 ÕËɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯÛÏÈÛȭɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÏÈËɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÈÕɯÌÝÌÕÛɯÚÏÌɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯÞÈÚɯ

only possible in her dreams into reality today, to have a kiss with 

Basara. Although her first time was in her dream, and doing it in 

reality was only to satisfy Lucia, Kurumi still did automatically move 

ÏÌÙɯÓÐ×ÚɯÛÖɯÒÐÚÚɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÓÐ×Úɯɬ indulging in her sexual ity in her 

ÛÖÕÎÜÌɯÍÐÓÓÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÌÔÖÛÐÖÕÚȮɯÓÜÚÛÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌßÐÚÛÌÕÊÌȭ 

From the moment when their lips made contact, the warmth and 

×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌɯÚÏÌɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÌËɯÍÙÖÔɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÙÌÔÈÐÕÌËɯÍÙÌÚÏɯÐÕɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯ

mind.  



Ɂȱȱȵɂ 

Kurumi suddenly turned red from the embarras sment and brought 

her face back into the water partially, while blowing bubbles and not 

realising that someone was sneaking up on herɭ 

Ɂȱ--My dear Kurumi~ ǆɂ 

Ɂ$ÌÌÈÈÏÏÏÏȵɂ 

Suddenly being hugged from behind by Maria, Kurumi let out a high -

pitched scream. 

Ɂ.ÐȮ ËÖÕɀÛɯÎÖɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÚÊÈÙÐÕÎɯÔÌȵɂ 

Ɂ ÙÈȮɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯàÖÜɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÔÐÍÍÌËɯÈÕËɯÐÎÕÖÙÌËɯ

ÔÌȮɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÈɯÊÌÙÛÈÐÕɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÝÌÙàɯÓÖÕÌàȃȱȳɂ 

Ɂ8-You, would you be looking to over there ɬ at the place older sis 

ÈÕËɯ,ÐÖɯÈÙÌȳɂ 

Maria giggled and said:  

Ɂ.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯ(ɯÞould, but just me alone doing that would be very 

ÉÖÙÐÕÎȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàɯ(ɯÊÈÔÌɯÖÝÌÙɯÏÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÌÕÑÖàɯÐÛɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜɯɬ 

ÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÜÚÜÈÓɯÛÐÔÌÚɯÞÏÌÕɯÞÌɯÌÕÑÖàÌËɯÌÙÖÛÐÊɯÍÐÓÔÚɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙȃȭɂ 

Ɂ6-6ÌÙÌÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÍÖÙÊÌËɯÔÌɯÛÖɯÞÈÛÊÏɯÛÏÌÔȮɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɯ

was FÖÙɯ ÊÈËÌÔÐÊɯ/ÜÙ×ÖÚÌÚȱȵɂ[9] 

Ɂ ÕËɯ(ɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÞÙÖÕÎɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȱɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÈÓÚÖɯÙÌÚÌÈÙÊÏɯ

ÔÈÛÌÙÐÈÓȭɂ[10] 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-47
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 ÕËɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÊÈ×ÛÐÝÈÛÐÕÎɯÚÔÐÓÌȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÛÖɯÔÈÚÚÈÎÌɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯ

breasts and started licking her neck. 

 Ûɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÈÚÚÈÜÓÛȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÈÛÛÌÔ×ÛÌËɯÛÖɯ×ÜÛɯÜ×ɯÏÌÙɯËÌÈÛÏɯÚÛÙÜÎÎÓÌȮɯ

trying to shake off Maria while flailing her arms about on the water 

surface, but failing in the end.  

Ɂ'ÜɯÍÜÍÜȱɯ8ÖÜɀÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÛÏÐÚɯÚÖɯÔÈÕàɯÛÐÔÌÚȮɯÉÜÛɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÑÜÚÛɯ

ÈÚɯÚÏàɯÈÚɯàÖÜÙɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÛÐÔÌȱɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÐÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÊÜÛÌȃȭɂ 

With burning flames of passion visib le within her eyes, Maria then 

said: 

Ɂ"ÖÔÌȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐȭɯ&ÐÝÌɯÔÌɯàÖÜÙɯÜÕËÌÙÈÙÔÚȮɯÌß×ÖÚÌɯàÖÜÙɯÜÕËÌÙÈÙÔÚ[11]. 

I want to fill up your weakness ÞÐÛÏɯÔàɯÚÈÓÐÝÈȭɂ 

Ɂ----ȱȵɂ 

2ÏÐÛȭɯ(ÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌÚȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÍÈÓÓɯÐÕÛÖɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÌÈÚÖÕÌËɯÛÙÈ×Úȭ 

And thus, Kurumi turned her line of sight towards the washing area 

Mio and Yuki were at, hoping for a rescue.  

ₐ------ₑ 

Despite her attention leaving that area for only a slight moment, the 

situation there has already changed a lot. With foam covering their 

ÉÖËÐÌÚȮɯÛÏÌàɯÞÌÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÈÚÚÈÜÓÛÐÕÎɯÌÈÊÏɯÖÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÞÌÈÒɯÚ×ÖÛÚɯÞÏÐÓÌɯ

gasping and panting heavily, with no intention of giving up at all; 

ÛÏÌàɀÝÌɯÕÖÛɯÎÖÛÛÌÕɯÐÕÛÖ the hot spring yet, but their eyes have already 

ÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÓÐÍÌÓÌÚÚȮɯÝÖÐÊÌÚɯÞÌÈÒȮɯÈÕËɯÚÒÐÕÚɯ×ÐÕÒȭɯ.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȮɯÛÏÌàɀÙÌɯ

ÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÖÉÓÐÝÐÖÜÚɯÛÖɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯ×ÙÌËÐÊÈÔÌÕÛȭɯ6ÏÌÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÚÈÞɯÛÏÈÛɯ

Kurumi now had no one else to turn to for help ɭ 
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Ɂ%ÜÍÜÍÜȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÛÖÖɯÉÈËɯȱ"ÖÔÌȮ give it up and let me lick you, you lewd 

ÎÐÙÓɯÏÌÙÖȃɂ 

Ɂ ȵȃȃȃȃȃȃɂ 

 Úɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÓÐ×ÚɯÎÖÛɯÊÓÖÚÌÙȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÈÓÚÖɯÞÐËÌÕÌËɯÈÚɯÜÚÜÈÓɯÐÕɯ

anticipation of the assault of pleasure. 

Ɂȱ Ïȳɯ6ÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÌÓÌÔÌÕÛÈÓȮɯ(ɀÝÌɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÚÌÌÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÖÓÖÜÙɯÛÏÌÙÌɯ

ÉÌÍÖÙÌȳɂ 

Maria then suddenly noticed those black elementals set into her 

gauntlet. 

Which then made Kurumi remember -- what Lucia had said before 

when she gave them to her. Back then, Lucia had saidɭ 

ₐPlease continue to look after my little sister. ₑ 

She did look at the Maria sleeping beside her when she said that. 

Ɂ----ȵɂ 

Thus, entrusted with looking after Maria, she asked that black 

elementals to also look after her. 

At the same time, a magic pattern opened up on the floorɭ 

Ɂ$Ï--ȱȳɂ 

In the moment Maria let out a weird sound upon seeing that ɬ the loli 

succubus flew out from the bath together with a large amount of 

bathwater, colliding with Mio and Yuki by the wall in the washing 

area, and also sending the stools and bucket flying.  



Ɂ6-W-6ÏÈÛɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËȵȳɯ6ÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÓÖÜËɯÕÖÐÚÌȵȳɂ 

Noel frantically rushed into the bath, but Kurumi remained silent, and 

then got out from the bath quickly.  

Ɂ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÜÚÌɯÐÛɯÞÌÓÓɯÞÐÛÏɯÔÜÊÏɯÎÙÈÛÐÛÜËÌȱ'Ô×Ïȵɂ 

Throwing that  out behind her, Kurumi then left the bath area on her 

own first.  

Part 3 

After having dinner alone within his own room, Ramusas left the 

room, and came to a certain place. 

A place that can allow one to look over the city with just a single 

glance ɬ the top ÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÐÕɯÛÖÞÌÙȮɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɀÚɯÏÐÎÏÌÚÛȭ 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

Having arrived at that place, Ramusas looked down at the illuminated 

streets quietly. About fifteen minutes later ɭ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÐÕÚÐÚÛÌËɯÖÕɯÕÖÛɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈɯÌÝÌÕɯÖÕÊÌȱɯ(ÚɯÛÏÐÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÍÖÙɯ

ÛÏÌɯÉÌÚÛȳɂ 

Coming t o place after a while, Lucia asked him. Hearing his faithful 

ÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɯÛÏÌÕɯÈÕÚÞÌÙÌËɯÐÕɯÈɯÓÖÞɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯ

not moving his sight from the city areas:  

Ɂȱ6ÏàɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯ(ɯÎÖɯÈÕËɯÚÌÌɯÏÌÙȳɂ 

And with that, Lucia decided to not say anymore, and a fter giving a 

bow, she moved back and left Ramusas alone. 



After that, Ramusas continued standing while the night wind 

continued to blow.  

Ɂ------ɂ 

2ÜËËÌÕÓàȮɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÌàÌÉÙÖÞɯÛÞÐÛÊÏÌËɯÚÓÐÎÏÛÓàȭ 

 ÕɯÜÕÕÈÛÜÙÈÓɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÕÐÎÏÛɯÞÐÕËɀÚɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÖÊÊÜÙÙÌËȮ and it 

ÞÈÚɯÈÛɯÈɯËÌÎÙÌÌɯÞÏÌÙÌɯÈɯÕÖÙÔÈÓɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÕÖÛÐÊÌɯɬ there was a 

pair of eyes, looking at Ramusas from behind him. 

--It was not Lucia, and not one of the maids serving under her.  

After that, some more changes to his surroundings occurred. Sounds 

ÖÍɯÍÖÖÛÚÛÌ×ÚɯÈÚɯÐÍɯÈÕÕÖÜÕÊÐÕÎɯÈɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɀÚɯÌßÐÚÛÌÕÊÌȮɯÚÓÖÞÓàɯÕÌÈÌËɯÏÐÔȭɯ

Thenɭ 

Ɂɭdo you know? There is a place like this platform at where Mio and 

ÜÚɯÓÐÝÌȮɯÈɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÓÓÖÞÚɯàÖÜɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÕÐÎÏÛÚÊÈ×ÌɯÖÍɯÈɯÊÐÛàȭɂ 

Saying those words while standing beside Ramusas, was a youth ɬ 

Toujou Basara. 

+ÐÒÌÓàȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯÛÖÓËɯÛÏÐÚɯàÖÜÛÏɯÖÍɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌȰɯÕÖɯ

matter who it was, someone was still being nosy. While looking at the 

view Ramusas, who had decided not to pursue the matter, was 

looking at, Basara said: 

Ɂ3ÏÐÚɯÈÍÛÌÙÕÖÖÕȱɯ3ÏÌɯÔÈÐËɯ-ÖÌÓ[12] had brought us into the city to 

look around. The view that can be seen from here, is what your 

younger brother ɬ and you who had took over his work, protected to 

ÛÏÐÚɯËÈàȭɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-50


Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

Seeing Ramusas return silence as an answer, Basara turned around 

slowly -- 

Ɂ(ÕɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛȮɯÞÏàɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÕÖÛɯÐÕÊÓÜËÌɯ,ÐÖȳɂ 

And spit out those words filled with a dark shade. 

Ɂ ÍÛÌÙɯàÖÜÙɯàÖÜÕÎÌÙɯÉÙÖÛÏÌÙɯËÐÌËɯɬ Zolgear killed his subordinates 

whom he had trusted to bring up Mio. Although Maria had managed 

ÛÖɯÙÌÚÊÜÌɯ,ÐÖɯÐÕɯÈɯÊÙÐÛÐÊÈÓɯÔÖÔÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯ×ÈÓÔȮɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÏÈËɯ

taken Sheera, and then coerced Maria iÕÛÖɯÍÖÓÓÖÞÐÕÎɯÏÐÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚȱɂ 

[But]. Basara said: 

Ɂ ÊÊÖÙËÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɯɬ Lars, you were well aware of this situation, 

yet you chose to remain quiet and observe, right? No matter how 

others asked you to prioritise Mio, you still chose to not provide more 

assistance. Other than Maria who had been coerced by Zolgear, as 

well as Takigawa who had infiltrated the Current Demon Lord 

Faction and could not made any obvious moves, you had sent no 

ÔÖÙÌɯÏÌÓ×ɯÛÖɯÈÚÚÐÚÛɯÛÏÌɯÛÞÖɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯÔÐÚÚÐÖÕɯÖÍɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖȭɂ 

So why? 

Ɂ,ÐÖɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÖÍɯàÖÜÙɯàÖÜÕÎÌÙɯÉÙÖÛÏÌÙȱɯ(ÕɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯ

your niece. So why did you choose to not make any moves despite 

ÒÕÖÞÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÍÈÊÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÚÜÊÏɯÊÓÌÈÙɯËÈÕÎÌÙȳɂ 

Being questioned with a firm gaze from Basara, Ramusas finally spoke 

to answer him ɬ he bluntly said:  



ɁɭÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖȱȳɂ 

Basara had already known Ramusas is cold towards Mio. 

His reason for still doing all this, was basically just to clarify it all. The 

truth and reality was just as Lucia  had said. Considering that 

Ramusas has his own set of difficulties and opinions, if Basara would 

be able to hear about them, he might be able to somewhat understand 

ÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÏÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÈÎÙÌÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÐÛȭɯ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙɯɬ Ramusas words just now, 

was still completely beyÖÕËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌß×ÌÊÛÈÛÐÖÕÚȭ 

Ɂ3ÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯÌÝÌÕɯÞÏÌÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÏÈËɯÕÖɯÊÏÖÐÊÌɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÉÌÛÙÈàɯ

Mio after worrying to no end from being coerced by Zolgear? There 

was still no need even when Mio had been abducted and have who-

knows-what done by Zolgear to h er? After all these incidents, are you 

ÙÌÈÓÓàɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÚÈàɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÐÕÊÙÌÈÚÌɯÏÌÙɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÖÕȳɂ 

Ɂ2ÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÌɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛÚɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɀÚɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÚÈÍÌȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÈɯ

ÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÈÚÒɯÍÖÙɯÔÖÙÌȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÞÌȱȵɂ 

To be able to safely rescue Mio, they all had racked their brains and 

struggled with their lives. Viewing it from another angle, perhaps 

being able to save Mio before she was ruined by Zolgear, as well as 

safely rescuing Sheera who was taken hostage, was the best possible 

result. However ɬ if back then Ramusas had accepted Klaus and his 

ÖÛÏÌÙɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌÚɀɯÝÐÌÞÚɯÛÖɯÛÈÒÌɯÌÍÍÌÊÛÐÝÌɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÓÐÒÌɯÐÕÊÙÌÈÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯ



amount of protection, then perhaps the incident of Mio being 

abducted by Zolgear might have never happened. 

Additionally, Takig awa even knew where Zolgear was hiding, to the 

point where he even knew where Sheera was being kept hostage; if he 

had sent out his elite forces to launch an attack, the culprit known as 

Zolgear might have already been exterminated long ago. But he 

ÏÈËÕɀÛȮ so he definitely has no right to speak about it ɬ just as Basara 

gave his retort while becoming mad, Ramusas finally looked at him, 

and said: 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯɬ how was it? From what I know, the main reason Zolgear 

had retreated in his defeat was not because of you guys, but it was 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÞÏÖɯÓÌÛɯÏÌÙɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚɯÎÖɯÉÌÙÚÌÙÒȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɯ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÛÏÌɯ

reason for it going berserk was due to thinking that Sheera had been 

ÒÐÓÓÌËȮɯÚÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯ×ÜÛɯÜ×ɯÈɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÖ××ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕɯÐÍɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯ

casually make any moves against her. With that, even if you and those 

ÎÐÙÓÚɯàÖÜɯÒÕÌÞɯÚÐÕÊÌɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÚÔÈÓÓɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯÛÏÌÙÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÉÌɯ

ÚÈÝÌËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËȭɯ6ÖÜÓËɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈàɯÖÍɯÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎɯÉÌɯÞÙÖÕÎȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱ/ÌÙÏÈ×ÚɯÐÛɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÞÙÖÕÎȭɯ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÏÌɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯËÖÕÌɯ

anything Mio and Sheera migÏÛɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÚÈÝÌËȭɂ 

However ɬ Basara then said wile heavily emphasising: 

Ɂ3ÏÖÚÌɯÒÐÕËɯÖÍɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÊÈÕɯÖÕÓàɯÉÌɯÚÈÐËɯÉàɯÛÏÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÜÚɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯ

taken real action to save Mio and the others ɬ people like you who 

had just remained standing by the sides and did  nothing better than 

ÛÙàɯÛÖɯÚÊÖÙÌɯ×ÖÐÕÛÚɯÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÖÝÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 



Basara seems to have hit a sore area, and Ramusas remained quiet. 

Ɂȱ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕɯÖÍɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕÐÕÎɯÞÏÌÛÏÌÙɯàÖÜÙɯËÌÊÐÚÐÖÕɯÞÈÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯ

or wrong. The result in the end was as you said: Mio and Sheera are 

ÚÈÍÌȮɯÈÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÈÕËɯ9ÌÚÛɯÌÚÊÈ×ÌËɯÍÙÖÔɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÊÖÕÛÙÖÓȭɯ6ÏÈÛɯ(ɯ

would like to question instead, is if you had intentionally disregarded 

,ÐÖȭɂ 

Basara then continued: 

Ɂ!ÜÛȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯɬ I already understand it. Originally , I had 

even speculated if you had gave Mio this attitude because your views 

ÞÌÙÌɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯàÖÜÙɯàÖÜÕÎÌÙɯÉÙÖÛÏÌÙȱɯÉÜÛɯÕÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÚÈàȮɯ(ɯ

ÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÈÊÊÌ×ÛɯÐÛȭɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÔÈËÌɯÛÏÌɯËÌÊÐÚÐÖÕɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯ,Öɯɬ 

the one who had become my little sister, a person who is part of my 

family. So matter how big or noble of a reason or excuse you give me, 

ÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÔàɯÉÜÚÐÕÌÚÚɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÈÕËɯËÖÐÕÎɯÈÕàɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯ

meaningless. 

ɁɭÚÖȮɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÍÖÓÓÖÞÐÕÎɯ*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÈÕËɯÓÌÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÎÐÙÓɯ

become the neßÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËȳɂ 

At the question Ramusas asked in a low tone, Basara shook his head 

and said: 

Ɂ-Öȱɯ*ÓÈÜÚ[13] has been very sincere to us, thinking for our sakes at 

first glance ɬ but he just want to take advantage of the story that Mio 

is the only daughter of the previous Demon Lord who had inherited 

his power, completely ignoring if she has the qualifications to do so 

and her own will, tr ÌÈÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÈÚɯÖÕÓàɯÈɯ×ÖÓÐÛÐÊÈÓɯÛÖÖÓȭɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-51


All Mio wants is to be normal girl, who lives a peaceful life.  

And having sent her away from his side to live a peaceful life in the 

Human Realm that too is also all Wilbert wants.  

And yet ɬ Klaus who claims to respect and love Wilbert, disregarded 

ÏÐÚɯÓÖÙËɀÚɯÞÐÚÏÌÚȮɯÈÕËɯÐÚɯ×ÜÚÏÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯ,ÐÖɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈɯÕÌÞɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËȭɯ

Reportedly, the current Demon lord also seems to have been given the 

throne to become a chess piece by the Council, so the two sides can be 

said to be equal. 

ȱAlso, 

6ÐÛÏɯÏÐÚɯÓÖÙËɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȮɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯÔÈËÌɯÈɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-Servant 

Contract being the son of the number one enemy in the Great War, 

Klaus was especially kind towards Basara to the point where it 

seemed completely unnatural. Who knows, even the matter of  Mio 

who had no choice but to make a Master-Servant Contract might be 

taken advantage of; making it into a story where thanks to Wilbert 

sending troops to put a stop to the Great War, they finally managed to 

create good relations between the son of the scary [God of War] Jin 

from the Hero Tribe and the only daughter of the Demon Lord, 

ÛÜÙÕÐÕÎɯÐÛɯÐÕÛÖɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙɯÖÍɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÈÊÏÐÌÝÌÔÌÕÛÚȭ 

ȱ!ÖÛÏɯÙÖÜÛÌÚɯÈÙÌɯÌØÜÈÓÓàɯÉÈËȭ 

To put it bluntly, all that side wanted are personal benefits ɬ the 

reason Toujou Basara is unable to accept them. 

Absolutely.  



Ɂ(ɯËÖɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÛÏÈÛɯÉÖÛÏɯàÖÜɯÈÕËɯ*ÓÈÜÚɯÏÈÝÌɯàÖÜÙɯÖÞÕɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛÚɯ

and plans, and that the subordinates within the Moderates Faction 

respect the opinions of you higher-ups. However ɬ you all just want to 

take advantage of Mio, with no shred of consideration to the person in 

ØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȭɯ(Õɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÔÖÔÌÕÛÚɯÖÍɯÎÙÌÈÛɯ×ÈÐÕȮɯàÖÜɯÙÌÍÜÚÌËɯÛÖɯÓÌÕËɯÈɯÏÈÕËɯ

despite knowing about it, and Klaus followed that decision and stood 

by idly, both sides are the same. And so from my viewpoint, you all 

aÙÌɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÙÈÚÏȭɂ 

Since the moment they were called to the Demon Realm to till now, 

Basara had submitted to the humiliation, but he could not take it any 

longer. 

And so he spit it all out:  

Ɂ(ɀÓÓɯ×ÜÛɯÐÛɯÉÓÜÕÛÓàȭɯ8ÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯÏÌÙɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÖÕÓàɯÛo 

just put her aside. You guys had always been ignoring and snubbing 

ÏÌÙɯÍÖÙɯÚÖɯÓÖÕÎȱɯÈÕËɯÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÕɯÖÙËÌÙɯÛÖɯÞÐÕɯÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ

Demon Lord Faction you demand for her presence or for her to hand 

over her inherited power to you? Stop cracking jokes. That power was 

given to the one he had not hesitated to separate with by your 

younger brother to protect herself. Because of her circumstances, Mio 

ÏÈÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÎÐÝÌÕɯÜ×ɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÐÕÎÚȰɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈÚɯÛÖɯÚÛÖ×ȭɂ 

Listen carefully.  

Ɂ6ÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÕÖɯÓÖÕÎÌÙɯÏÖÓËɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌɯÏÖpes and anticipate anything more 

from you. So at least, stop taking things away from her. To Mio, that 

power is a gift from her own father, the only bond between them ɬ 

àÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯÉÈÚÐÊÈÓÓàɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÙÐÎÏÛÚɯÖÙɯÈÜÛÏÖÙÐÛàɯÛÖɯÐÕÛÌÙÝÌÕÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÈÛȵɂ 



Ramusas silently listened to Basara ranting. 

ȱ2ÖɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÚÖÕɯÖÍ that man  

I see. The report had said that he was exiled from the Hero's [Tribe], 

and now I can understand why. This youth, is really indeed not suited 

to be a Hero. 

ȱ'ÌɀÚɯÍÈÙɯÛÖÖɯÕÈÐÝÌȭ 

Ramusas wanted to let this youth carried away in the heat of the 

ÔÖÔÌÕÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÖÍɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯȿ1ÌÈÓÐÛàɀȭ 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÓÐÝÌÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ1ÖàÈÓɯ%ÈÔÐÓàɯËÖɯÕÖÛɯÉÌÓÖÕÎɯÛÖɯÛÏÌÔÚÌÓÝÌÚȮɯÛÏÌàɯÓÐÝÌɯ

for the people, and die for the people ɬ not even a single person can 

escape from that blood tie. 2ÐÕÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÎÐÙÓɯÐÚɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȮɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯ

part of the Royal Family, thus she has a duty to dedicate her life for 

ÛÏÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɀÝÌɯÚÈÐËɯÛÏÐÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàȮɯàÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯÏÈËɯÊÈÚÛɯÏÌÙɯÈÚÐËÌɯÍÖÙɯÚÖɯÓÖÕÎȮɯÈÕËɯ

yet now you want to use ₐBecause she is Royaltye  as a reason is just 

tooɭɁ 

Ɂɭ.ÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯÓÐÝÐÕÎɯÈɯÊÐÝÐÓÐÈÕɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕɯÖÕÓàɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÓÐÍÌɯ

taken away due to the sudden revelation of Royal blood ties; all that is 

ÕÖÛɯÜÕÊÖÔÔÖÕȭɂ 

Additionally ɬ Ramusas continued: 

Ɂ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯ*Óaus and I think and do things differently, the both of us 

have a duty to protect everything here as the ones who stand over the 

people. Since you guys had walked through the streets in the evening, 

àÖÜɯÚÏÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÚÌÌÕɯÐÛɯÊÓÌÈÙÓàȭɯ(ÕɯÙÌÈÓÐÛàȮɯàÖu protecting 



that girl like that ɬ could just very well turn all that you saw and 

ÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯàÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÔÌÛɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÚÛÙÌÌÛÚɯÐÕÛÖɯËÜÚÛȮɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȳɂ 

Ɂ.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯ(ɯËɭɁ 

And Ramusas blunted said to Basara trying to refute: 

Ɂ3ÏÌÕɯÞÏàɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÉÌÐÕÎɯ×ÌÙÚÐÚÛÌÕÛȱɯ3ÏÌÕɯÈÎÈÐÕȮɯàÖÜɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÈÐËɯ

ÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÎÐÙÓɯÏÈËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÎÐÝÌÕɯÜ×ɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÐÕÎÚȱɯÉÜÛɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÓÐÝÐÕÎɯ

happy days in a place unrelated to the political wrangling and fights; 

ÛÏÈÛȮɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÈÕÒÚɯÛÖɯÏÌÙɯÉÌÐÕÎɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȭɯ-ÖÞɯÞÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯÕÌÌËɯ

for her who ÏÈËɯÓÐÝÌËɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÌÈÛÏȮɯÚÖɯÏÌɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯÏÌÙɯÉÈÊÒɯ

ɬ it was just that her time ran out, and that it was time to say goodbye 

to the unneeded necessity to acknowledge her bloodline and the 

ËÐÚÙÌÎÈÙËÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÏÌÙɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàȭɂ 

Ɂ ȵɯȱȱɂ 

Basara, whose expression, became complicatedɭ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÚÈÐËȮɯÞÈÚɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯ(ɯÊÈÕÕÖÛɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÈÎÙÌÌɯÞÐÛÏȭɯ8ÖÜɯ

ÏÈËɯÚÈÐËȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÎÐÙÓɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÒÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯ

ØÜÈÓÐÍÐÊÈÛÐÖÕȮɯÈÕËɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɭɁ 

And Ramusas resolutely replied:  

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÊorrect. That girl who had tied a Master -Servant Contract 

with a little brat like you who had been expelled from the Hero 

[Tribe], who had let herself become a lowly sensual bondage slave; 

ÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈÚɯÕÖɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÛÖɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÈɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯ

whàɯ(ɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÏÌÙɯÛÖɯÑÜÚÛɯÖÉÌËÐÌÕÛÓàɯÏÈÕËɯÖÝÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭɂ 



6ÐÛÏɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÛÏÌɯÈÛÔÖÚ×ÏÌÙÌɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÍÐÎÏÛÐÕÎɯÐÕÛÌÕÛɯ

aimed at Ramusas, became even more incisive and cold. 

It became blatant killing intent. Then ɭ 

Ɂ3ÈÒÌɯÐÛɯÉÈÊÒȱɯ(ÍɯÕÖÛɭɁ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀs right hand went towards Ramusas, and at that momentɭ 

Ɂ--3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȭɂ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



"ÖÜÕÛÓÌÚÚɯÕÜÔÉÌÙÚɯÖÍɯÎÜÕÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÏÌÕɯÈÐÔÌËɯÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÙÖÈÛȮɯÏÌÓËɯ

by the maidservants who had surrounded them. Commanding these 

maidservants armed with weapons, Lucia came to RamuÚÈÚɀÚɯÚÐËÌɭ 

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÛÖɯÖÝÌÙÓÖÖÒɯÛÏÌɯÝÈÙÐÖÜÚɯÐÕÚÜÓÛÚɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯ

Ramusas-sama ɬ if you continue to show disrespect, you shall not be 

forgiven even if you are Mio -ÚÈÔÈɯÈÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÚÈÝÐÖÜÙȭɂ 

And said coldly.  

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

Basara remained quiet, and lowered his head. Butɭ 

ₐ---------?e  

The maidservants holding Basara at gunpoint suddenly received a 

shock, and their bodies tense. 

1ÈÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯËÌÊÙÌÈÚÐÕÎȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÒÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÐÕÛÌÕÛɯÍÜÙÛÏÌÙɯÐÕÊÙÌÈÚÌËȮɯÈÕËɯ

thenɭ 

Ɂ(ÕÚÜÓÛÚȱɯÐÕÚÜÓÛÚȮɯàÖÜɯÚÈÐËȳɯ3ÏÖÚÌɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÔàɯÞÖÙËÚȭɯ'ÈÝÐÕÎɯ

heard Mio  ɬ hearing my own little sister receiving that kind of insult, 

do you really think this warning is enough to push me over and make 

ÔÌɯÓÌÈÝÌɯÐÛɯÈÚɯÐÛɯÐÚȳɂ 

As if ignoring the maidservants surrounding him, light appeared in 

his right hand.  

And his own weapon appeared from the light ɭ 

Ɂȱȱ(ÛɀÚɯÈɯÚÏÈÔÌȭɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÚÔÈÙÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 



+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÕÈÙÙÖÞÌËȮɯÈÕËɯÑÜÚÛɯÈÚɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÖɯÎÐÝÌɯÏÌÙɯÖÙËÌÙÚɭ 

Ɂ---Kay kay, ~Th-a-ÛɀÚɯɬ e-nou-gh ǆɂ 

An extremely hearty voice cut into the tense atmosphere from the 

side. 

1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÏÌÈËɯÛÜÙÕÌËȮɯÈÕËɯÍÖÜÕËɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞÐÛÏɯ9ÌÚÛɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÏÌÙɯ

standing there, 

Ɂ,ÖÛÏÌÙ-ÚÈÔÈȱɂ 

Lucia frowned while looking at her.  

Ɂ+ÜÊÐÈ-àÈȱɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÚÛÈÙÛɯÍÐÎÏÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌȮɯ,ÐÖ[14] and the others 

would immediately find out, and what would you do if they were to 

come running over? Even if you are able to incapacitate Basara before 

they realise, the matter that you argued with him would still come to 

light. Mio and Yuki both had made the Master -Servant Contract with 

!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÙÖÞÐÕÎɯÏÐÔɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯËÜÕÎÌÖÕÚɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÜÚÌÓÌÚÚȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÌÕɭɁ 

ɁɭàÖÜɀÓÓɯÊÙÌÈÛÌɯÈɯÉÈÙÙÐÌÙȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌàɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÐÚÌȳɂ 

Sheera smiled at Lucia preparing a retort and said: 

Ɂ(ÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÜÚÌÓÌÚÚȭɯ#ÖÐÕÎɯÚÖɯÞÐÓÓɯÖÕÓàɯÐÕÊÙÌÈÚÌɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÚÜÚ×ÐÊÐÖÕÚȮɯÈÕËɯàÖÜɯ

ÞÖÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÎÌÛɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÈÚÚÐÚÛÈÕÊÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËȮɯÍÐÕÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ɂ------ɂ 

Seeing Lucia becoming unable to ÙÌÛÖÙÛȮɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÓÐÕÌɯÖÍɯÚÐÎÏÛɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯ

to Basara and she said: 
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Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯàÖÜɯÛÖÖɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÚÛÖ×ɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÈɯÚÊÌÕÌȭɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÚÛÈÙÛɯ

ÍÐÎÏÛÐÕÎɯÕÖÞɯÞÐÛÏɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÖÙɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚȮɯàÖÜɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÛÏÌÔɯ

ÉÈÊÒɯËÖÞÕɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÞÐÕȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÓÖÝÌɯàÖÜÙɯÓÐÛÛle sister 

Mio so much, but if she were to find out you got hurt when you flared 

up for her sake ɬ ÚÏÌɀÓÓɯÉÓÈÔÌɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍȭɯ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÍÐÕÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÛÖɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÚÐÓÌÕÛɯɬ and he retracted his 

killing intent soon after, his  weapon also disappearing. Seeing this, 

Sheera smiled and said: [Good Boy.] The maidservants also seemed to 

relax. Finally, Sheera looked at Ramusas and said: 

Ɂ6ÌÓÓɯÛÏÌÕȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÉÙÐÕÎÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÞÈàɯɬ ÐÚɯÐÛɯÍÐÕÌȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱ#ÖɯÈÚɯàÖÜɯÓÐÒÌȭɂ 

[Okay.] Hearing Ramusas say so, Sheera immediately brought Basara 

away together with Zest, disappearing into the house [15] 

ɁɭRamusas-ÚÈÔÈȮɯ(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯÍÖÙɯÔàɯÔÖÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÐÔ×ÌÙÛÐÕÌÕÊÌȭɂ 

Lucia lowered her head and apologisedɭ 

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÍÐÕÌȱɯ(ÛɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɀÚɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÛÐÔÌɯÊÙÌÈÛÐÕÎɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÌȭɂ 

After that, Ramusas looked out towards the city once again. 

Dots of light from the city was spread throughout the city, th e stars 

illuminating the night sky.  

 

Part 4 
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After being brought away from the platform Ramusas and the others 

were at by Sheera, Toujou Basara, was then brought to a certain place. 

3ÏÈÛɯ×ÓÈÊÌȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÏɯÍÖÙɯÔÈÓÌɯÎÜÌÚÛÚɀɯÜÚÌȭɯ'ÌɯÏÈËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÛÈÒÌÕɯÈɯ

bath before coming to the Demon Realm, and right now he wanted to 

be alone, so he got ready to reject taking a bath, butɭ 

ɁɭRight now you are still mad at Ramusas, do you really think you 

ÊÈÕɯÍÈÓÓɯÈÚÓÌÌ×ȳɂ 

He was still unable to retort against Sheera. Many things has 

happened since he entered the Demon Realm, and apart from the 

nervousness he was expecting, he probably accumulated some stress 

from things that had went beyond what he was expecting.  

Although relaxing to the point where he would put down his guard 

mÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÈÝÖÐËÌËɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÊÖÚÛÚȮɯÏÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÚÌÌɯÏÖÞɯÔÜÊÏɯÓÖÕÎÌÙɯÛÏÌàɯ

would have to stay in the Demon Realm according to the current 

situation; being too nervous would only cause his concentration to 

wane, and things would be dire if he were to not be at h is best due to 

wear when needed. 

 ÕËɯÛÏÜÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàɯÈÊÊÌ×ÛÌËɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÎÎÌÚÛÐÖÕɯÈÕËɯÎÖÛɯÙÌÈËàɯ

to take a bath, but-- 

Ɂȱȱ%ÖÙɯÚÖÔÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕȮɯ(ɯÒÕÌÞɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÛÜÙÕɯÖÜÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚȭɂ 

This mother before him is known to be even more mischievous than 

Maria, due to her following her succubus instincts more than half the 

time, and so she had followed Basara into the bath as expected. 

-ÌÌËÓÌÚÚɯÛÖɯÚÈàȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÛÖÖɯÞÈÚɯÈÓÚÖɯ×ÙÌÚÌÕÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÓÌÚɀɯÉÈÛÏȭ 



Sitting naked on a stool before Basara, Sheera was trying to suppress 

her giggles while saying: 

Ɂ6ÌÓÓȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȱɯ9ÌÚÛ[16] is a maidservant serving Basara, while 

(ɯÈÔɯÏÌÙɯÚÜ×ÌÙÐÖÙȳɯ(ɀÔɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÌÙÌɯÛÖɯsupervise the maid-in-training 

ÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÏÌɯËÖÌÚɯÏÌÙɯËÜÛÐÌÚɯÛÖɯÌÕÚÜÙÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÚÌÙÝÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯÞÌÓÓȃȭɂ 

 ÔÈáÐÕÎȱ She is completely different to Maria who always brags, 

being able to so easily turn a lie into the truth. Completely masterful.  

What if after Maria grows up, what would happen if she turns out just 

ÓÐÒÌɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈȳɯ ÚɯÈɯÛÖÜÊÏɯÖÍɯÈÕßÐÌÛàɯÊÙÖÚÚÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÔÐÕË-- 

Ɂȱȱ6ÌÓÓɯÛÏÌÕȮɯÏÌÙÌɯÊÖÔÌÚɯàÖÜÙɯ×ÜÕÐÚÏÔÌÕÛȭɂ 

Zest said that, and then began washing his back -- with her large 

matured breasts. 

Ɂ--Hold it right ther Ìȵɯ6ÏàɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯËÖÐÕÎɯÐÛɯÚÖɯÕÈÛÜÙÈÓÓàȵȳɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÌÓ×ɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÛÜÙÕɯÈÙÖÜÕËȮɯÖÕÓàɯÛÖɯÍÐÕËɯÈɯÕÈÒÌËɯÍÖÈÔàɯ

Zest say tearfully: 

Ɂ(-(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȱɯ(ɀÔɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÕÖÛɯÜÚÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÒÐÕËɯÖÍɯÚÛÜÍÍȮɯËÐËɯ(ɯÏÜÙÛɯ

àÖÜȳɂ[17] 

Ɂ4ÏÏȮɯÕÖȱɯ3ÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛȭɂ 

A question: Which male would ever experience pain from being rubbed 

ÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯÈɯÍÌÔÈÓÌɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚȳ -- that, is one question Basara very much 

wanted to scream out, but was unable to thanks to Zest seemingly 

blaming herself. 
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Ɂ5ÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈǾ,ÙȭǾɤÙÌÍǿȱɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈ-sama had told me that this 

was how to help wash a Master, and had even intricately thought me 

ÏÖÞɯÛÖɯËÖɯÚÖȭɯ3ÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÔàɯÐÕÈÉÐÓÐÛàɯÛÖɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÈÙÛȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȱɯ(ÛɀÚɯÍÐÕÌȮɯÈÕËɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯËÖÐÕÎɯÐÛɯÕÖÛɯÛÖÖɯÉÈËɯ-- no, the 

×ÙÖÉÓÌÔɯËÖÌÚɯÕÖÛɯÓÐÌɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȭɂ 

After hurriedly consoling Zest behind him, he then stared at Sheera 

who was before him. 

Ɂ2ÏÌÌÙÈȱɯ)ÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÞÖÙÓËɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÛÌÈÊÏɯ9ÌÚÛȳɂ 

Ɂ ÙÈȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯËÖÕɀÛɯÔÈÒÌɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÚÊÈÙàɯÍÈÊÌȱɯ(ÚɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÙÖÕÎȳɂ 

Sheera then boasted while smiling: 

Ɂ(ɯÏÖÕÌÚÛÓàɯËÖÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÞÏÈÛɯÌÓÚÌɯÈɯÞÖÔÈÕɯÞÖÜÓËɯÜÚÌɯÞÏÌÕɯÞÈÚÏÐÕÎɯ

ÈɯÔÈÓÌȱɯ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÐÚɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÜÓÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÊÌÚɯÉÌÛÞÌÌÕɯ

the cultures of Demons and HÜÔÈÕÚȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÖȮɯÕÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÏÖÞɯàÖÜɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛȮɯÐÛɯÖÕÓàɯÌßÐÚÛÚɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ

ÊÜÓÛÜÙÌɯÖÍɯàÖÜɯÚÜÊÊÜÉÐȭɂ 

Hurry up and apologise to the other races making up the Demons Race, you 

loli succubus Mom. 

Ɂ ÕàÞÈàȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÒÕÖÞÕɯÈÚɯₐLocal Customsₑ in the 

Human Realm? Over here, of course you would have to accept the 

ÊÜÚÛÖÔÚɯÖÍɯÖÜÙɯÊÜÓÛÜÙÌȮɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Ɂȱ1ÈÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯȻ+ÖÊÈÓȼȮɯÐÛɯÍÌÌÓÚɯÔÖÙÌɯÓÐÒÌɯ(ɀÝÌɯÌÕÛÌÙÌËɯÈÕɯÜÙÕȭɂ [18] 

3ÖÖɯËÌÌ×ȱ[19] 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-56
https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-57


Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÐÕÚÐÚÛȮɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯÞÈÚÏɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍȱɂ 

Sheera then made an apologetic face, 

Ɂ!ÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕɯàÖÜÙɯÔÈÐËɯÐÚÕɅÛɯËÖÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÑÖÉȱɯ+ÈÛÌÙɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÏÈÝÌɯ

to hand Zest a punishment -- ÛÏÌɯÒÐÕËɯÛÏÈÛɯÌÚ×ÌÊÐÈÓÓàɯ×ÈÐÕÍÜÓȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱ(ɯÎÌÛɯÐÛɯÈÓÙÌÈËàȭɯ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯ9ÌÚÛȱɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÊÖÜÕÛÐÕÎɯÖÕɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȱȵɂ 

(ÛɀÚɯÈÚɯÐÍɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯËÐËɯÈɯÉÈËɯËÌÌËȮɯàÌÛɯZest exultantly answered and once 

ÈÎÈÐÕɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯÏÌÙɯÚÖÍÛɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÛÖɯÚÊÙÜÉɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÉÖËàȭ "ÙÈ×ȱ That 

softness, is just too damn comfortable, and there are just only subtle 

differences from those others who would use their breasts to help 

Basara wash himself. Once again, Basara experienced just how unique 

the breasts of every person are. If his thinking were to go any further, 

his own rationality would be in danger -- in order to try to not set the 

national holiday or prime number [20], Basara tried to scatter his focus. 

Ɂȱ Ïȃȳɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÝÌÙàɯÊÈÓÔȱȳɂ 

[How boring]. When Sheera said that, Toujou Basara sighed: 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȱɯ(ɀÔɯÚÛÈÙÛÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÜÚÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÒÐÕËÚɯÖÍɯ

ÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕÚȭɂ 

Ɂ ÙÈÙÈȮɯÞÏÈÛɯÚÏÖÊÒÐÕÎɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÎÌÛɯÜÚÌËɯÛÖɯÈɯÎÐÙÓɯ

ÚÊÙÜÉÉÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÌÙɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚȱȳɯ8ÖÜɀÝÌɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÈɯÏÌÙÖɯÈÛɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯ

young age.[21]ɂ 

Ɂ$ÐÎÏÛàɯ×ÌÙÊÌÕÛɯÖÍɯÐÛɯÈÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÍÙÜÐÛÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÓÈÉÖÜÙɯÖÍɯàÖÜÙɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȱɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-58
https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-59


Up to now, both Yuki and Mio who had a Master -Servant Contract 

with Basara had often used their breasts to scrub his body, thanks to 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯȿÞÖÕËÌÙÍÜÓɀɯÚÜÎÎÌÚÛÐÖÕÚȭɯ(ÕɯÖÙËÌÙɯÛÖɯÐÕËÜÊÌɯÑÌÈÓÖÜÚàɯÞÏÐÊÏɯ

would then activate the curse to send them into an aroused state, 

Maria too would also sometimes demonstrate for them to see; later, 

Kurumi too was also dragged into this activ ity -- the remaining 

twenty percent, belongs to the infirmary teacher Hasegawa who was 

an exception. It was only Hasegawa, who had not made a Master-

Servant Contract with him and had no need to increase battle 

potential, who was not dragged helpless into t his by Maria, and had 

willingly and voluntarily done that kind of thing with Basara. Just 

then-- 

Ɂȱȱ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯÌßÊÜÚÌɯÔÌȭɂ 

2ÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÏÐÚɯÉÈÊÒȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÉÌÌÕɯ

ÌÔÉÙÈÊÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÉËÖÔÌÕɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯËÌÚÊÌÕËÌËȮɯÚÓÐ××ÐÕÎɯÜÕËÌÙɯÛÏÌɯ

towel wra pped around his waist.  

Ɂ'-'ÖÓËɯÖÕȮɯ9ÌÚÛȵɯ(ɯÊÈÕɯÞÈÚÏɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÔàÚÌÓÍȵɂ 

Ɂ(-(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȱȵɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÚÊÙÌÈÔÌËȮɯÊÈÜÚÐÕÎɯ9ÌÚÛɯÛÖɯÏÜÙÙÐÌËÓàɯÞÐÛÏËÙÈÞɯÏÌÙɯ

hands from shock, but in that moment -- 

Ɂ--#ÖÕɀÛɯÚÛÖ×ɯÈÕËɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌȮɯ9ÌÚÛȭɂ 

A cold voice that coul d send chills sounded out within the warm bath. 

Though Basara wanted to retort with a [Stop joking around!] -- he 



ÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖȭɯ1ÌÈÚÖÕɯÉÌÐÕÎȮɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÞÈÚɯÙÌÓÌÈÚÐÕÎɯ×ÙÌÚÚÜÙÌɯÛÏÈÛɯ

seemed impossible from her small loli body.  

Ɂ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÈÙÛàɯÞÈÕÛÚɯÛÖ do it themselves, this is supposed to 

ÉÌɯÈɯÔÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛÚɀɯËÜÛàɯÈÕËɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÍÖÙɯÌßÐÚÛÌÕÊÌȱ Continue.ɂ 

Ɂ'Ìàɯ--ȱ'ÈÝÌÕɀÛɯ(ɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÚÈÐËɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚɯÕÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖȳɂ 

Gulping, Basara then managed to force out some resistance, but-- 

Ɂ ÙÌÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯÑÜÚÛɯËÌÕàÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÔÈÐËɀÚɯÌßÐÚÛÌÕÊÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÑÜÚÛɯ

like saying ₐ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÕÌÌËɯàÖÜɯÍÖÓÓÖÞÐÕÎɯÔÌₑ? Speaking of which, 

àÖÜɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÔÐÚÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎȱɂ 

Sheera continued coldly: 

Ɂ(ÛɯÞÈÚɯÔàɯÖÙËÌÙɯÍÖÙɯ9ÌÚÛɯÛÖɯÚÌÙÝÌɯàÖÜȭɯ9ÌÚÛɯÐÚɯÔàɯÔÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛȮɯÏÌÙɯ

master is not yÖÜȮɯÉÜÛɯÔÌȰɯ(Íɯ(ɯÖÙËÌÙɯÏÌÙɯÛÖɯÞÈÚÏɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙɯÔÈÓÌɀÚɯÉÖËàȮɯ

ÚÏÌɯÞÐÓÓȱɂ 

And then gave a cold laugh. 

Even if she has to help wash those soldiers who would harass her, she 

will still do so if it is my order. That is the duty of a maid whose duty 

is to serve peoplÌȭɂ 

Those words caused discomfort within his heart.  

Ɂ"ÙÈÊÒÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÒÐÕËɯÖÍɯÑÖÒÌɯÐÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÖÖɯÊÙÜÌÓȱɯ(ÍɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈ××ÌÕÚȮɯ(ɯ

ÞÖÜÓËÕɅÛɯÓÌÛɯ9ÌÚÛɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌɯÛÖɯÉÌɯàÖÜÙɯÔÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛȭɂ 

Ɂ!ÜÛɯÛÏÌɯÛÏÐÕÎɯÐÚȮɯàÖÜɯËÖÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯÈÜÛÏÖÙÐÛàɯÛÖɯËÖɯÚÖȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɯ8ÖÜɯ

had handed Zest over for us to handle her which is why she is now 

ÔàɯÔÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛȱɯ ÕËɯÚÖȮɯÙÌÎÈÙËÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÈÓÓȮɯÔàɯÞÖÙËɯÐÚɯÈÉÚÖÓÜÛÌȭɯ



The one who had created this result is you -- the decision you had 

ÔÈËÌɯÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÉÌÎÐÕÕÐÕÎȭɂ 

Ɂ(ȱȵɂ 

Basara anxiously tried to form a rebuttal -- Basara had told Zest before 

that if anything happens, she can return to the Toujou Household 

anytime, as he had judged that she would be able to escape from the 

Demon Realm with her power. However, those words were just 

ÔÌÙÌÓàɯÍÖÙɯ9ÌÚÛȮɯÈÕËɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈ××ÙÖÝÌË by Sheera. Seeing Basara 

beginning to turn pale -- 

Ɂ'ÖÞɯÚÌÓÍÐÚÏȱɯ(ÎÕÖÙÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÓÐÍÌɯÈÕËɯËÌÈÛÏɯÕÖÙÔÈÓÓàȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕɯ

ÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÞÐÚÏÐÕÎɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÏÈ××àɯÞÏÌÕɯàÖÜɯÚÌÌɯÏÌÙȭɂ 

Sheera continued while making a caustic[22] smile: 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÛÌÓÓɯÔÌɯ-- àÖÜɯÏÈÝÌÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÐÚÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯ9ÌÚÛɯÐÚɯÐÚÖÓÈÛÌËɯÈÕËɯÏÌÓ×ÓÌÚÚɯ

ÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÐÛàȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

Basara remained silent, as he did vaguely have that sort of feeling. 

Other than Sheera or Lucia, he had not seen anyone else in the city 

Ú×ÌÈÒɯÞÐÛÏɯ9ÌÚÛȰɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÝÐÚÐÛÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɯÈÙÌÈÚȮɯ-ÖÌÓɯÈÓÚÖɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔɯ

to be familiar with Zest -- ÈÕËɯÍÙÖÔɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕÈÓÐÛàȮɯÐÛɯÔÐÎÏÛɯ

perhaps have been that way because of pressure from the higher-ups. 

For Zest who was part of the Current Demon Lord Faction to find a 

×ÓÈÊÌɯÍÖÙɯÏÌÙɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚȮɯÐÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈÕɯÌÈÚàɯÛÈÚÒȭɯ)ÜÚÛɯÛÏÌÕ-- 

Ɂ--(ɯÞÖÜÓËɯÈÓÚÖɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÔÐÕËɯàÖÜȮɯÛÏÈÛɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ×ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕɯÈÕËɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕɯ

would also very likely be going dow ÕÏÐÓÓɯÚÖÔÌɯÔÖÙÌȭɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-60


2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÚÈÐËɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÐÎÕÖÙÌËȭ 

Ɂ6-6ÏÈÛɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕȳɂ 

Ɂ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÕÖÛɯÎÌÛɯÐÛȳɯ-ÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÐÍɯ,ÐÖɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËɯËÌÊÐËÌÚɯÛÖɯÎÖɯÞÐÛÏɯ

the wishes of either Ramusas or Klaus, that final decision will 

definitely cause resentment in the other party. Adding on that you 

ÏÈËɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÛÜ×ÐËÓàɯÞÌÕÛɯÛÖɯÈÙÎÜÌɯÞÐÛÏɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÞÖÕɀÛɯ

ÈÊÊÌ×ÛɯÉÖÛÏɯÚÐËÌÚɀɯÞÐÚÏÌÚȮɯÞÖÜÓËɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÈÕàÖÕÌɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÛÙÌÈÛɯàÖÜɯÈÚɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÔȳɂ 

(ÍɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÌ-- 

Ɂ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÈÓÓɯÈÙÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÚÈÍÌÓàɯÔÈÒÌɯÐÛɯÉÈÊÒɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ'ÜÔÈÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȱɯ

(ɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯÛÖɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÞÏÖɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÉÈÙÐÕÎɯ

ÛÏÌÐÙɯÍÈÕÎÚɯÈÛɯàÖÜȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɯ ÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȮɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌÚɯÞÏÖɯÈÚÒÌËɯÜÚɯ

ÛÖɯÏÈÕËÓÌɯ9ÌÚÛȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛȱɂ 

Basara said in a low voice, groaning. He had never thought about it -- 

ÛÏÈÛɯ×ÙÖÛÌÚÛÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯ,ÐÖɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÙÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯÞÖÙÚÌÕÐÕÎɯÖÍɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ

circumstances. As Basara became speechless-- 

Ɂ ÓÓɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÈÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÜÓÛÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯËÌÊÐÚÐÖÕÚɯàÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯÏÈÝÌɯÔÈËÌȭɯ3ÏÌɯ

you right now, have no authorit y at all to stop Zest from doing 

ÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎȱɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÞÈÕÛɯ9ÌÚÛɯÛÖɯÓÐÚÛÌÕɯÈÕËɯÖÉÌàɯàÖÜɯÕÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯ

what, and not let her be in danger of being tarnished by someone she 

wants to-- 

Sheera giggled some more, and then continued: 



Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯ-- you must become her master, make her into a thing of 

àÖÜÙÚȭɂ 

Ɂ(ȮɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÔÈÚÛÌÙȱȳɂ 

Basara turned to look at Zest, only to see Zest slowly raise her 

ÓÖÞÌÙÌËɯÏÌÈËȮɯÏÌÙɯÌàÌÚɯÔÌÌÛÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚȭɯ3ÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚɯÕÖɯÚÐÎÕÚɯÖÍɯ

rejecting Basara at all in her eyes -- but rather, it was as if hoping what 

Sheera said will turn into reality. However -- 

Ɂ(ÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÌɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-Servant Contract magic only usable on the night of a 

ÍÜÓÓɯÔÖÖÕȱȳɯ3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÈɯÝÌÙàɯÓÖÕÎɯÛÐÔÌɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÕÌßÛɯÍÜÓÓɯÔÖÖÕɯ

ÊÖÔÌÚȭɂ 

Ɂ ÙÈȱɯ2ÖɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÕÖÛɯÖ××ÖÚÌËɯto making a Master-Servant 

"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÞÐÛÏɯ9ÌÚÛȳɂ 

Ɂ.ÕÓàɯÐÍɯ-- 9ÌÚÛɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍɯÈÎÙÌÌÚɯÛÖɯÐÛȮɯÛÏÌÕɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÖ××ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕȭɂ 

Basara directly gave his affirmation to Sheera, because the decision to 

make a Master-Servant Contract with Zest -- that decision, was 

already made long ago in his heart, from before Basara entered the 

#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȭɂ 

Ɂ------ɂ 

At those words, Zest stared at him in shock. Then-- 

Ɂ ÙÈȮɯÛÏÌÕɯ(ɯÞÖÜÓËɯÚÈàɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȭɂ 

Sheera continued: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÙÌÚÛÙÐÊÛÐÖÕɯÖÍɯÈɯÍÜÓÓɯÔÖÖÕȮɯÖÕÓàɯÌßists when the magic is used in 

ÛÏÌɯ'ÜÔÈÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȱɯ3ÏÌɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-Servant Contract is pretty 



commonplace within the Demon Realm, so it can be used anytime. 

2ÐÕÊÌɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÒÕÖÞÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɀÔɯÊÈÚÜÈÓȮɯÉÖÓËȮɯÈÕËɯ

unconstrained, even Ramusas and Klaus likely wouldnɀÛɯÚÈàɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎɯ

if I were to use the Master-2ÌÙÝÈÕÛɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯàÖÜɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÔÈÚÛÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ(ɯÚÌÌȭɂ 

6ÐÛÏɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÌß×ÓÈÕÈÛÐÖÕȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÔÜÙÔÜÙÌËɯÏÐÚɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯÖÍɯ

ÛÏÈÛȮɯÈÕËɯÈÓÚÖɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÖÖËɯÞÏàɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÈÛÛÐÛÜËÌɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÏÐÔɯÏÈËɯ

ÊÏÈÕÎÌËɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàȭɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ×ÖÚÐÛÐon and circumstances, must be in a 

ÔÜÊÏɯÉÐÎÎÌÙɯËÈÕÎÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÞÏÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÈËɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏà-- 

ȱ(ÚɯÛÏÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÊÏÈÕÊÌȳ 

Right now -- Basara is standing at the intersection to decide if he really 

has the power to be able to protect Zest, but the situatÐÖÕɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯ

₈No Problems at all₉ like Sheera said. 

Ɂ9ÌÚÛȱɯ+ÌÛɯÔÌɯÈÚÒɯàÖÜɯÍÐÙÚÛȮɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÞÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙ-

2ÌÙÝÈÕÛɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÔÌȳɂ 

Thus, Basara ask Zest who was before him. 

Ɂ3-3ÏÐÚɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÈÕɯÉÌɯÚÌÓÍÐÚÏÓàɯËÌÊÐËÌËɯÉàɯÔÌɯÈÓone, I 

would still need the approval of Mio -ÚÈÔÈɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚȭɂ 

Towards Zest who replied with her head lowered while biting her 

lower lip, Toujou Basara continued:  

Ɂ--(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÖÉÛÈÐÕÌËɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÈ××ÙÖÝÈÓɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÐÚȭɂ 

Ɂ$Ï--ȵɯȱȳɆ 

Zest raised her head from the shock. 



Ɂ6ÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯËÐÚÊÜÚÚÌËɯÛÏÐÚɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÞÌɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔÌɯÏÌÙÌȭɯ(ÍɯÐÛɯ

was deemed that there is a need to, I will bring you back together with 

me -- ÈÕËɯÛÏÌàɯÎÈÝÌɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÈ××ÙÖÝÈÓȭɂ 

Also-- 

ɁThey -- ÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯÐÕÊÓÜËÌÚɯ,ÐÖȭɂ 

Mio -ÚÈÔÈɯÚÏÌȱȳɯȱ(ÚɯÐÛɯ- rÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÌɯÛÙÜÛÏȳɂ 

Basara then put on a smile, and said to the dumbfounded Zest: 

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÛÙÜÛÏȭɯ(ÛɯÌßÈÊÛÓàɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÒÐÕËɯÖÍɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÚÏÌɯÐÚȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯ

ÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÞÏàɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯÏÌÙɯÕÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÞÏÈÛȱɯ2ÖɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯ

are willing to, I hope that you can help me in protecting her -- 

×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÔàɯ×ÙÖÜËɯÈÕËɯÈÙÙÖÎÈÕÛɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙȮɯ9ÌÚÛȭɂ 

Please. 

Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÞÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÌÓ×ɯÔÌɯÐÕɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÏÌÙȱɯ(ɯÛÖÖɯÞÐÓÓɯÈÓÚÖɯ

×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯàÖÜɯÞÐÛÏɯÔàɯÈÓÓȭɂ 

Finishing, Toujou Basara gazed at Zest sincerely. After a long period 

of silence-- 

Ɂȱȱȱ(ɯÙÌÍÜÚÌȭɂ 

Basara heard it -- 9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌßÛÙÌÔÌÓàɯÚÖÍÛɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÖÜÛɯÏÌÙɯÙÌÑÌÊÛÐÖÕȭ 

3ÏÜÚȮɯȻ(ɯÚÌÌȼȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÞÖÙËÚɯÊÈÔÌɯÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÔÖÜÛÏɯ-- but they never 

made it out of his mouth.  

1ÌÈÚÖÕɯÉÌÐÕÎȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÏÈÚÕɀÛɯÍÐÕÐÚÏÌËɯÚ×ÌÈÒÐÕÎȭɯ3ÏÖÚÌɯÈÙÌȮɯÏÌÙ feelings 

that have always been suppressed up till now. 



Ɂ(ɯÛÖÖɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈȮɯÉÜÛȱɯ(ɯËÖɯÕÖÛɯÞÈÕÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÛÖɯÉÌɯ

protecting me, or else it would make the Master -Servant Contract 

meaningless. I wish to become your maidservant, to truly become 

your sÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȱɯÛÖɯÓÐÝÌɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜɯÖÕÓàȮɯÈÕËɯÎÖɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÏÈ××àɯÈÕËɯ

ÛÖÜÎÏɯÛÐÔÌÚɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂ9ÌÚÛȱɂ 

Zest poured out her own thoughts, and after Basara said her name-- 

Ɂ/ÓÌÈÚÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯÈÓÓÖÞɯÔÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯÉàɯàÖÜÙɯÚÐËÌɯÍÖÙÌÝÌÙȵɂ 

She pressed herself against BasarÈɀÚɯÊÏÌÚÛȭ 

To which Basara whispered into her ear: [Yes.] -- his own choice. 

Ɂȱȱ2ÏÌÌÙÈȮɯÓÖÖÒÚɯÓÐÒÌɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯÖÕÊÌɯÈÎÈÐÕȭɂ 

The moment he finished his sentence, a magic circle opened up 

ÉÌÕÌÈÛÏɯÛÏÌÔɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÏɀÚɯÍÓÖÖÙȭ 

In order to let Basara and Zest make the Master-Servant Contract. 

Ɂ--3ÏÈÕÒɯÎÖÖËÕÌÚÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÌÍÍÖÙÛÚɯ(ɯÚ×ÌÕÛɯÖÕɯ×ÙÌ×ÈÙÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÚÌɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÎÖɯ

ÛÖɯÞÈÚÛÌȭɂ 

As if knowing that this would happen, that small young and 

glamorous succubus smiled, and said: 

Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÞÈÕÛɯÐÛɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÓÐÒÌɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚȮɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯ

ÉÌɯÔÈËÌɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÈɯÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭɂ 

 ÕËɯÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÈɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÊÐÙÊÓÌɯÈ××ÌÈÙÌËɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÊÒɯÖÍɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

hand. 



After that -- there was no need to say[23] what came after that. 

ɂ------ɁɯɁ------Ɂ 

Basara stretched his right hand towards Zest, who respectfully 

kneeled and received the palm -- and lightly kissed the magic circle.  

Basara and Zest were then immediately enveloped by the light 

indicating that the Contract has been completed. 

ȱ6ÐÛÏɯÛÏÈÛȱ 

9ÌÚÛɯÐÚɯÕÖÞɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȮɯÉÜÛɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕɯÖÍɯ

whether is he able to be able to protect Zest, it still depended on 

whether his good fortune wil l last. Feeling the weight of the 

ÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàɯÖÕɯÏÐÔɯÐÕÊÙÌÈÚÐÕÎȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÙÈÐÚÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÈÕËɯÛÖɯÈÐËɯÏÌÙɯ

in standing up. It was then -- 

Ɂ8È--%ÜÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏȵɂ 

Zest gave a cutesy scream, and limply remained attached to Basara. 

Taking a closer look, the collar-liÒÌɯÔÈÙÒÐÕÎÚɯÖÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÛÏÙÖÈÛɯÚÏÖÞÐÕÎɯ

the activation of the curse could be seen. 

3ÏÌɯÜÕÉÌÓÐÌÝÈÉÓÌɯÈÔÖÜÕÛÚɯÖÍɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌȮɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÞÏÖÓÌɯÉÖËàɯÛÖɯ

ÛÙÌÔÉÓÌɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÙÔÚȭ 

ȱ2-2ÖɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚȱ 

Although it was somewhat painful, the pleasure that was  stronger 

ÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌËɯÍÓÖÞÐÕÎɯÖÜÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯËÌ×ÛÏÚɯÖÍɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÖËàȭɯ6ÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ

fresh numbness and aches, Zest is now currently experiencing her 

indescribable first experience. This sweetness that she is experiencing 
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right now -- so this is the happiness that belongs solely to women. Just 

then-- 

Ɂ6-6Ïàȱȳɯ#ÐËÕɀÛɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÎÖɯÚÔÖÖÛÏÓàȳɂ 

Basara had questions, while holding Zest within his arms. This 

development seemed exactly just like the developments that 

happened during the contract making with both Yu ki and Mio. 

However, Zest had indeed kissed that magic circle before it 

disappeared unlike Mio and Yuki -- ÐÕɯÍÈÊÛȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍɯÛÖÖɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯ

know why things had turned out like this.  

Ɂ ÙÈȱɯ2ÖɯÐÛɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÖÜÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚȭɂ 

Apparently this was also beyond what S heera had expected. 

Ɂ(ɯÞÖÜÓËɯÚÈàɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÐÚɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯàÖÜɯÚÈÐËɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖɯ

×ÙÖÉÓÌÔȮɯËÌÌ×ɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȮɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÞÖÙÙÐÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯ

ÊÈÜÚÌɯàÖÜɯÜÕÕÌÌËÌËɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÌɯÕÖÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɀÚɯàÖÜÙɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȮɯÞÏÐÊÏɯ

ÏÈËɯÈÊÛÐÝÈÛÌËɯÛÏÌɯÊÜÙÚÌȭɂ 

Ɂ Ï--ȱȳɂ 

The reason why Zest harboured guilt, turned Basara speechless. 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ(-(ɀÔɯÝÌÙàɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÙÙàȱ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕɯÖÍɯËÖÜÉÛÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙɯ

ÞÖÙËÚȱɯ ÈÈÖÖȵɂ 

Although she was on the verge of crying, Zest still continued trying to 

quell the anger she thought Basara must be feeling while gasping 

heavily.  



Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-àÈȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÝÌÈÓȱɯ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÔàɯ

current power is far from the levels during my prime, my succubus 

×ÖÞÌÙÚɯÈÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÚÛÙÖÕÎÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚȭɯ2ÖȮɯÛÏÌɯÌÍÍÌÊÛÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ

aphrodisiac curse are very likely to be much stronger than that of 

8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÈÕËɯ,ÐÖɀÚȭɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯ(ɯÊÈÕɯÚÌÌɯÛÏÈÛȵɂ 

Basara then flared up while hugging Zest in his arms.  

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯ×ÈÕÐÊȱɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙÚɯÈÙÌɯÈÉÖÝÌɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯ

ÎÜÐÓÛɯÚÏÌɯÏÈÚɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÌÌ×ȮɯÚÖɯÚÏÌɀÓÓɯ×ÙÖÉably be able to 

ÛÈÒÌɯÐÛɯÓÖÕÎÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÛÏÌÔȭɂ 

Ɂ(ÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÜ××ÖÚÌËɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÊÖÕÚÖÓÈÛÐÖÕȳɯ ÕàÞÈàȮɯÛÏÈÕÒÚɯÍÖÙɯ×ÙÖÝÐËÐÕÎɯ

ÛÏÈÛɯ×ÐÌÊÌɯÖÍɯÐÕÍÖÙÔÈÛÐÖÕȭɂ 

Basara sighed, and laid Zest on the floor of the bath. 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ!ÈÚÈ-ÙÈȱȳɂ 

As this was her first time experiencing pleasure , Zest had no idea how 

she should take it, so she could only just look at Basara in a daze. 

Ɂ9ÌÚÛȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÉÌÈÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÐÛɯÈɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÓÖÕÎÌÙȭɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÚÖÖÕɯÔÈÒÌɯàÖÜɯàÐÌÓËȮɯ

ÈÕËɯÍÙÌÌɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Thus -- Toujou Basara said: 

Ɂ ÊÊÌ×ÛɯÔÌɯ-- ÈÚɯàÖÜÙɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙȭɂ 

Those words are just what Zest wanted to hear -- so, despite the 

overwhelming pleasure shaking her body -- 



Ɂȱȱ8ÌÚȮɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȵɂ 

Zest gave a small smile and stretched out her hands, and said from 

the very bottom of her heart:  

Ɂ9ÌÚÛɯÐÚɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÔÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛȱɯ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯÔÈke everyone 

ÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÓÌÈÙÓàȵɂ 

And so Basara nodded -- ÈÕËɯÚÐÓÌÕÛÓàȮɯÏÐÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯÞÌÕÛɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ

breasts. 

ȱ Ïȱ 

Not just Zolgear, that body part which no male has ever touched 

before -- in those days after leaving Basara side, those days where her 

endless yearning for him and dreaming about being at his mercy 

caused changes within her body, turning her breasts into an alluring 

size. That very evening, when those very breasts were about to be 

encroached on by the city guards, Basara had stopped them which 

meant that he had protected her chastity -- that was the first time 

Basara had protected her. 

ȱ ÏɯÏÈȱ 

Hence, with the moment of Basara finally caressing those breasts of 

ÏÌÙÚɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàɯÈÙÙÐÝÐÕÎȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛɯÞÈÚɯÉÌÈÛÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚȭɯ)ÜÚÛɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯ

his hand getting closer and closer -- raised her desires and anticipation 

higher and higher.  

And then, Basara began caress those plump and obscene breasts of 

hers -- and it was in that very moment -- 

Ɂ----ȱȱȭȭȵɂ 



The aftermath of her breasts being caressed for the first time, was a 

body-ÚÏÈÒÐÕÎɯÍÌÔÈÓÌɯÊÓÐÔÈßȭɯ(ÛɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌÕȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÚÜÉÑÜÎÈÛÐÖÕɯÏÈËɯ

begun. 

Her eyes rolling and her memories now in short bits and pieces, Zest 

then slowly regained her normal vision, and upon seeing Basara still 

at her side-- 

ȱ'ÖÞɯÔÖÝÐÕÎȮɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕËɯ(ɯÈÙÌɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàȱȵ 

--In the past, Zest had witnessed the scene where Basara and Yuki 

made the Master-Servant Contract, and also the scene where Basara, 

Yuki, Mio and Maria had taken a bath together in the Toujou 

1ÌÚÐËÌÕÊÌÚɀɯÉÈÛÏÙÖÖÔȭɯ!ÈÊÒɯÛÏÌÕȮ she had secretly decided. That if she 

were to one day be subjugated by Basara, she wanted it to happen in a 

bathroom. That very wish had now come true, and Zest kept shouting 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÕÈÔÌȮɯÞÈÕÛÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÚÏÈÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚɯÚÏÌɯÍÌÓÛȰɯÏÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÚÐÕÊÌɯ

Basara wanted to subjugate Zest as soon as possible, the caresses that 

were originally gentle quickly became stronger -- 

Ɂ ÈÏÏȵɯ8ÈÈÈÏȵɯ%ÜÜÈÈ-ÈÈÏÏÈÈÈȱȭɯ8ÈÈ-aaaahh! 

ȱ'ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏǄɂ 

3ÏÌɯÊÈÙÌÚÚÌÚɯÖÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÝÌÙàɯØÜÐÊÒÓàɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÞÐÓËȮɯÈÓÓÖÞÐÕÎɯ

room for only gasps and the pleasure filling up every pore of her 

body, her burning desires eventually turned her brown -coloured flesh 

into a wet and bright lewd colour.  

And as if wanting  to express the pleasure she felt, the twisting and 

quivering of her body continued, and she let out gasps of lewdness. 



ȱ,àɯÎÖÖËÕÌÚÚȱɯ,àɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÏÈÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÚÖɯÚÈÓÈÊÐÖÜÚ[24]ȱ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÍÐÕÎÌÙÚɯËÜÎɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÍÓÌÚÏȮɯÙÈ×ÐËÓàɯÒÕÌÈËÐÕÎɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯ

into various lewd shapes -- emphasising its softness to none other 

than Zest herself. 

+ÌÞËȱ The fact that Basara is having his way with her breasts, as well 

as the pleasure resulted from that, are lewd. Being seen by Basara in 

this state, further intensified the pleasant feeling within her. Soon, 

Zest saw the tips of her breasts begin to get excited from the pleasure, 

swelling up and becoming hard. As her breasts melted into pleasure, 

that very part became harder and harder. 

 Úɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÒÕÌÈËÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÌßÛÙÌÔÌÓàɯÚÌÕÚÐÛÐÝÌɯÛÐ×ÚȮɯÞÌÙÌɯ

then rubbed in between his thumb and forefinger. It was in that very 

moment-- 

Ɂ8È-- FuuaaaaaaahhhhhhhhhǄɂ 

Another orgasm at a level where the first one could never compare to, 

ÊÈÜÚÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÛÖɯÚ×ÈÚÔȰɯÈÙÊÏÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÉÈÊÒɯÈÕËɯÚÛÐÊÒÐÕÎɯÖÜÛɯÏÌÙɯ

ÉÜÛÛȮɯÏÌÙɯÞÈÐÚÛɯÛÖɯÏÐ×ÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÙÈÐÚÌËɯÜÕÊÖÕÛÙÖÓÓÈÉÓàȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÏÈÕËɯ

ÛÏÌÕɯÞÌÕÛɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÞÈÐÚÛȮɯÈÕËɯÓÐÍÛÌËɯher up. By the time she felt a 

floating sensation, Basara was already face to face with her straddling 

his crotch. 

By the time she realised that, one of tips of her breasts were already 

being sucked in his mouth.  

Ɂ Ï-- ÈÏÏȱȵɂ 
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Although something happened an ËɯÏÌÙɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛÚɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯÊÈÜÎÏÛɯÜ×ɯÛÖɯ

ÞÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÍÌÔÐÕÐÕÐÛàɯÛÖÓËɯÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÛÖÖɯÈÓÚÖɯ

ÕÌÌËÌËɯÛÖɯÚÛÈÙÛɯÔÖÝÐÕÎȭɯ ÕËɯÚÖȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯÞÌÕÛɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

neck, and she put some force into the legs around his waist -- at the 

same time, Basara also disappeared from her sights. All of a sudden, 

she felt some unrest from the thought that he might have cast her 

aside. 

But that was wrong, as Basara was still in front of her. 

--It was the mirror on the ceiling of the bath that had confirmed that 

fact. 

6ÏÐÓÌɯÖÙÎÈÚÔÐÕÎȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÛÏÌÕɯÔÌÛɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯÏÌÙɯÐÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÐÙÙÖÙȭ 

ȱ3ÏÐÚɯÐÚȮɯÔÌȱȳ 

What the reflection of the mirror showed, is not the cold and frosty 

Zest she was in the past, but gasping from the tremendous climaxes 

with a lewd smile -- it was just simply a girl intoxicated in pleasure.  

--'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÚÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÔÐÕËȮɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÖÞɯÓÌÞËɯÏÌÙɯÖÞÕɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÐÚȭɯ

Compared to this, Basara sucking her breasts and his hands 

relentlessly kneading her butt -- the pleasure brought about from 

those sensations are much more important.  

Ɂ8ÈȮÈÈÏÏȱɯ Ïȵɯ6-6ÏàȱÐÚȮɯÔàɯÉÖËàȮɯÎÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÏÖÛÛÌÙɯÈÕËȮɯÏÖÛÛÌÙȱɯ

%ÜÈÈÏÏÏȵɂ 

Despite climaxing continuously, the curse showed no signs of going 

away. Her upper body arching to its limit again due to another 



orgasm, what vision imperceptibly [25]became that of what is behind 

her now. 

ȱ Ïȱ 

Over there in her sights, is Sheera. She was looking at the scene of 

Zest lewdly orgasming, with a coquettish[26] ÚÔÐÓÌɯÛÏÈÛɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÔÈÛÊÏɯ

her young appearance; her lips seemed have said something and after 

fidgeting a bit, she then went towards the entrance of the bath. 

ȱ2ÏÌÌÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱȳ 

Is she going to leave before witnessing the end of Zest being 

subjugated by Basara? With her awareness being broken up by the 

ÞÈÝÌÚɯÖÍɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÞÏÈÛɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÏÈËɯÑÜÚÛɯ

said, it was as if like the strong sensations had paralysed her sense of 

hearing. However -- Zest found out the answers very quickly. 

Gripping her shoulders, Basara then pulled her towards him, making 

her sit up straight.  

 ÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÛÏÌɯÓÐ×ÚɯÖÍɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÔÖÜÛÏɯÐÕɯÍÙÖÕÛɯÖÍɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÚÛÈÙÛÌËɯ

moving.  

Ɂȱȱȱȱȳɂ 

9ÌÚÛɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÏÖÞɯÛÖɯÙÌÈËɯÓÐ×Úȭ 

!ÜÛɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÍÖÙÊÐÉÓàɯÔÈÒÌɯÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯÞÖÙËÚɯȻ(ɀÔȼɯÈÕËɯȻÌÈÙȼȭ 

After that -- !ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÓÐ×ÚɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÛÖɯÚÓÖÞÓàɯÕÌÈÙɯÏÌÙɯÌÈÙȭ 

ȱ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜȱȳ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-63
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Basara had already kneaded her breasts and butt out of proportions, 

ÚÖɯÐÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÖÔÌÕÛȮɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÞÈÚɯ

going to do. 

And in the next moment, Zest realised a truth and an answer.  

It seems that the ears are full of erogenous zones -- and that, that 

area is her weak spot. 

 

Part 5 

Ɂȱ4ÔȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

,ÈÐËÚÌÙÝÈÕÛɯ-ÖÌÓɯÚÏÖÜÛÌËɯÖÜÛɯÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÓÈÙÎÌɯÉÈÛÏɯÍÖÙɯÔÈÓÌɯÎÜÌÚÛÚɀɯÜÚÌȭ 

She had been asked by Mio and the other to check on Basara since he 

ÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈÚÕɀÛɯÙÌÛÜÙÕÌËɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÓÖÕÎɯÛÐÔÌɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÌÕÛÌÙÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÏȭ 

The ÉÈÚÒÌÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÏÈÕÎÐÕÎɯÙÖÖÔɯÊÖÕÛÈÐÕÌËɯÕÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚȮɯ

ÉÜÛɯÈÓÚÖɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÈÕËɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÊÓÖÛÏÌÚȭ 

They all are indeed inside the bath, but could the reason why they 

were taking so long-- 

--Did they faint in the bath from soaking too long? 

Should I go inside to check? As Noel became indecisive-- 

ₐ---------- Ǆe  

9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÚÊÙÌÈÔɯÊÈÔÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÐÕÚÐËÌɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÏȭ 

Ɂ ! --A- ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛȱ--ȵɂ 



Rushing into the bathing area not knowing what happened -- she then 

saw it. 

3ÏÌɯÚÊÌÕÌɯÖÍɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌÈÙɯÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɅÚɯÔÖÜÛÏȮɯÈÕËɯ9ÌÚt experiencing a 

massive climax. Her waist and hips trembled violently, shaking her 

large pleasure-filled breasts about. 

Ɂȱ Ïȱɂ 

-ÖÌÓɀÚɯÓÌÎÚɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÞÌÈÒȮɯÈÕËɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÓÓÈ×ÚÌËɯÖÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÍÓÖÖÙȭɯ)ÜÚÛɯÛÏÌÕ-- 

Ɂ--My my, this girl really knows how to pick a great time  ÛÖɯÊÖÔÌȭɂ 

A giggling voice came from her side, and a pair of hands covered her 

eyes from behind her. As if her thoughts were seen through, she then 

heard someone whispering into her ear. 

ₐHowever, it would be for the best if you forget what you saw here. 

You are to immediately return to the room Mio and the others are and 

tell them that Basara will not be returning tonight and to not worry -- 

do you understand? ₑ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱ8ÌÚȭɂ 

Rapidly noddin g her head, Noel then followed the instructions and 

left the bath. 

To head towards the room Mio and the rest are in -- and to tell them 

that Basara will not be returning for the night.  

After successfully sending Noel off,  

Ɂ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȱɯ-ÖɯÖÕÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÐÕ ÛÖɯËÐÚÛÜÙÉɯÜÚɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌȭɂ 



Sheera giggled, and-- 

Ɂȱ4ÔȮɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈȭɂ 

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÚÈÐËɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÏÜÎÎÐÕÎɯ9ÌÚÛȯ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÞÌÈÒɯÚ×ÖÛɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÌÈÙȱɯ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜȭɂ 

On the neck area of Zest who had already lost consciousness after 

Basara bit her ear, the markings of the curse has already vanished. 

However -- 

Ɂ ÙÈȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ(ÚÕɀÛɯÐÛɯÛÖÖɯÌÈÙÓàɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÛÏÈÕÒÐÕÎɯÔÌȳɂ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕȱȳɂ 

Sheera then said to Basara who began to feel doubt: 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯËÐËɯÑÜÚÛɯÕÖÞȮɯÞÈÚɯÔÌÙÌÓàɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯ9ÌÚÛɯ

unconscious, a mÌÈÚÜÙÌɯÜÚÌËɯÐÕɯÌÔÌÙÎÌÕÊÐÌÚȭɯ#ÐËÕɀÛɯÚÏÌɯÈÊÛÐÝÈÛÌɯÛÏÌɯ

curse due to being worried over causing you problems as your 

subordinate? Unless you managed to make her really feel a I am not 

causing trouble for Master Basarae  and ₐI am able to give my 

assistance to Master Basarae , the curse will activate again when she 

ÙÌÎÈÐÕÚɯÊÖÕÚÊÐÖÜÚÕÌÚÚɯÈÕËɯÉÌÊÖÔÌÚɯÚÛÈÉÓÌȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÌÕɯ-- what I did just now --Ɂ 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàȱɯ8ÖÜÙɯÌÍÍÖÙÛÚɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖÛɯÎÖÕÌɯÛÖɯÞÈÚÛÌȭɂ 

2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÛÏÌÕɯÊÈÔÌɯÛÖɯÞÏÌÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÛÞÖɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÔɯÞÌÙÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÖÜÊÏÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ

cheeks-- 

Ɂ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯ9ÌÚÛȱɯ3ÐÔÌɯÛÖɯÞÈÒÌɯÜ×ȭɂ 



After gently saying that, Zest then opened her eyes slowly.  

Ɂȱȱ Ïȱ2ÏÌÌÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱ(ȱɂ 

Ɂ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙȳɯ8ÖÜɯÏÈËɯÍÈÐÕÛÌËɯ×ÈÙÛÞÈàɯÞÏÐÓÌɯàÖÜɯÞere serving 

!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÚÖɯÕÖÞɯÐÛɀÚɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÉÌÚÛɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌȱɯ#ÖɯàÖÜɯÕÖÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯ

be a bother to Basara? Then you better assist him well, and show that 

ÛÖɯÏÐÔȭɂ 

Ɂ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ ɯÉÖÛÏÌÙȱȳɂ 

Saying so with confusion in her eyes, the markings then appeared 

once more on her throat. 

Ɂ2ÏÌÌÙÈȮɯàÖÜȱȳɂ 

Seeing the curse of the Master-Servant Contract activating and thus 

started to panic, Sheera raised her hand to stop Basara and said: 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÞÖÙÙàȱɯ1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯ9ÌÚÛɯÐÚɯÊÈÓÔɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÛÙÌÔÌÕËÖÜÚɯÊÓÐÔÈßÌÚɯ

she had since her ÔÌÔÖÙÐÌÚɯÈÙÌÕɀÛɯÊÓÌÈÙȮɯÚÖɯÏÌÙɯÎÜÐÓÛɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÛÙÖÕÎȭɯ

What you have to do now, is to help her out from this situation. The 

curse of the Master-Servant Contract has the purpose of reminding the 

subordinate to be loyal to the Master, so no matter how muddle d her 

memories are, she would still remember the reason for the activation 

of the curse. Hence, before she starts blaming herself when she 

completely regains her calm, you have to drill into her the knowledge 

that her presence and existence will not be harmful but beneficial to 

you, to give her the confidence to remain by your side as your 

ÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȭɂ 

After all-- 



Ɂ3ÏÌɯÛÐ×ÚàɯÚÛÈÛÌɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÐÕɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯÞÐÓÓɯÔÈÒÌɯÐÛɯÌÈÚàɯÍÖÙɯÏÌÙɯÛÖɯÙÌÝÌÈÓɯ

her true thoughts. If you were to accomplish that, the curse will no 

loÕÎÌÙɯÈÊÛÐÝÈÛÌɯÞÏÌÕɯÚÏÌɯÙÌÎÈÐÕÚɯÏÌÙɯÊÈÓÔɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛȭɂ 

That is the only way to make Zest to be able to continue living as 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȭ 

Ɂ ȵɯȱȱ--(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɂ 

Finally, Basara gave his agreement after thinking over it, and so-- 

Ɂ"ÖÔÌȮɯ9ÌÚÛȱɯÏÜÙÙàɯÜ×ɯÈnd serve Basara, and prove that you are able 

ÛÖɯÏÌÓ×ɯÏÐÔȭɂ[27] 

Ɂȱ8ÌÚȱɂ 

Ɂ3ÖɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÏÌÓ×ɯÏÐÔȮɯàÖÜɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯËÖɯÚÖÔÌɯÔÌÈÕÐÕÎÍÜÓɯ

ÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯ×ÙÐËÌɯÐÕɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÏÐÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȱɯ2ÖȮɯÏÜÙÙàɯÜ×ɯ

ÈÕËɯÎÖɯÚÌÙÝÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÏÌɀÚɯÞÈÐÛÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜȭɂ[28] 

Zest nodded, and ÛÏÌÕɯÞÙÈ××ÌËɯÏÌÙɯÏÈÕËÚɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯ!ÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÕÌÊÒȭ 

Ɂ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ--ȱɂ 

6ÐÛÏɯÈɯÊÖÕÍÜÚÌËɯÈÕËɯÈÓÓÜÙÐÕÎɯÚÔÐÓÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÛÏÌÕɯ×ÙÌÚÚÌËɯÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

lips, with her own lips.  

Basking in the sweet warmth welling up within her in the aftertaste of 

her climaxes, Zest kissed Basara. 

!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÍÌÓÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÞÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ

sacrifice her all for him.  

Ɂ-Õȱɯ.ÐȮɯ9ÌÚÛȱɯ,ÕÕȳɂ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-65
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Zest drunkenly kissed the misunderstanding Basara even stronger, 

and just then-- 

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯàÖÜɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÌÛɯ9ÌÚÛɯËÖɯÈÚɯÚÏÌɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌȱɯ2ÏÌɯÏÈËɯÎÐÝÌÕɯÜ×ɯ

her first kiss to you since she thought that will make you happy, so 

ÏÖÞɯÊÖÜÓËɯàÖÜɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɯÛÖɯÙÌÊÐ×ÙÖÊÈÛÌɯÏÌÙɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎÚȳɂ 

After Sheera said that as if scolding him-- 

Ɂ----ȵɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÛÞÐÛÊÏÌËȮɯÈÕËɯÏÌɯÛÏÌÕɯ×ÜÓÓÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɯÐÕÛÖɯÏÐÚ arms. 

Then -- the time to turn them into true Master and Subordinate, 

began, like as if they were lovers. 

--However, it began with just Zest one -sidedly serving Basara. 

Despite Zest using her obscene and lewd breasts to continually scrub 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÉÖËàȮɯÏÌ showed no resistance at all. However, this made 

Zest worried.  

₈ȱ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÜÚÌɯÔàɯÉÖËàɯÛÖɯÛÌÓÓɯÔÌȮɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯËÖɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯ

to do in order to satisfy you. ₉ 

Giving Basara a kiss as if sending a plea, it appeared that her thoughts 

ÏÈËɯÙÌÈÊÏÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȭɯ'ÌɯÛÏÌÕɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯËÌÔÈÕËÚɯÍÖÙɯÏÌÙɯɬ

from that moment  onwards, Zest began to experience countless 

numbers of orgasms. 

Nibbling her ear while massaging her breast, and her butt ɬ all these 

made Zest become surprised at just how easily she can be 



overwhelmed by pleasure, which had caused her to expose her 

intoxicated and drunk state induced by her orgasms to Basara. 

In that regard [29], Zest was not an exception. Reason being that no 

matter how embarrassed the person became, it will still be 

insignificant against the bliss and pleasure she experienced. Just as the 

minute hand of the clock embedded into the wall of the bath finished 

one roundɭ 

Ɂ'ÈÈÏȱɯ-ÕȮɯÊÏÐÐȮɯÊÏÐÐÐÐÐȱɯ ÈÈÏÏȵɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ

NnnnÍÍÍȱÓàÈÈÈÈȱɂ 

The kiss between Zest and Basara, basically turned into intense 

intertwining of tongues and pooling of saliva.  

Hands massaging her breasts from behind her back, Zest had twisted 

her body back to kiss ɬ although the posture brought about some 

discomfort, it was completely insignificant against the tremendous 

ÐÕÛÌÕÚÌɯÉÓÐÚÚɯÈÕËɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÎÈÝÌɯÏÌÙȭɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÐÕÚÛÐÕÊÛÚɯÈÚɯÈɯÞÖÔÈÕɯ

were still steadily rising, plunging her into madness. With all signs of 

morality and discipline and self -control gone from her eyesɭ 

Ɂ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÚÜÊÒɯÔÌɯÔÖÙÌȱɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÔÈÒÌɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÈÚɯ

sensitive as Mio-ÚÈÔÈɀÚȱɂ 

Zest shook her breasts around like a spoiled child, to which Basara 

immediately granted her request. Making Zest sit on his thighs facing 

him, he began kneading her butt with his hands and latched his lips 

onto that pair stiff tips of her breasts, and loudly sucked it in. Faced 

with a simultaneous pincer attackɭ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-67


Ɂ8ÈÈÏȵɯ ÈÏÏȱɯ%ÜÜÜȵɯ-ÕÕÏÏȱɯ-Õ-ÕÕÜÜȱɯ-ÕÕÈÈÈÈǄɂ 

Zest wriggled around on his thighs, squirmin g around intoxicatedly, 

ËÙÜÕÒɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌɯÉÌÚÛÖÞÌËɯÖÕɯÏÌÙɯÉàɯÏÌÙɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɀÚɯÍÖÙÊÌÍÜÓɯ

caresses. Since not long ago, something deep within her lower 

abdomen has already melted into heat, as if it was already ready to 

cause her to burn up anytime; her wet pleasure-drenched sensitive 

spot had already begun to pour out lewd juices, causing those juices 

to continuously flow down her thighs.  

2ÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÛÞÌÙÒÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÏÐ×ÚɯÖÕɯÈɯÔÈÓÌɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚɯɬ as if competing for the 

ÛÖ×ɯÊÖÕÛÌÕËÌÙɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÞÖÙÓËɀÚɯÔÖÚÛɯÓÌÞËɯÓÈ×ɯËÈÕÊÌȭɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÓÖÞÌÙÌËɯ

sight caught on to just how crazily she was moving her hips about, 

and it was then she noticed ɬ Basara had also grown up ËÜÌɯÛÖɯÈɯÔÈÓÌɀÚɯ

reaction. 

ȱ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÔÌȮɯàÖÜɯÏÈËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÚÖȱ 

For someone like her to be able to make Basara become this excited ɬ 

this fact, made Zest with her already-very-sensitive body even more 

excited; with her blazing flames of passion, large amounts of saliva 

suddenly built -up in her mouth.  

After swallowing that saliva back down in one gulp ɭ 

Ɂ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ Ïȱɂ 

9ÌÚÛɯÚÓÖÞÓàɯÚÓÐ××ÌËɯËÖÞÕɯÖÍÍɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÛÏÐÎÏÚȮɯÈÕËɯÒÕÌÓÛɯËÖÞÕɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ

his waist. 

A subordinate who only cared about her own indulgence in pleasure 

ÈËɯÕÌÎÓÌÊÛÌËɯÏÌÙɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɀÚɯÚÈÛÐÚÍÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÏÈÚɯÎÖÛɯÕÖɯÞÖÙÛÏɯÛÖɯÌßÐÚÛȭɯ3ÏÈÛɯ



was the reason why she then slowly raised her eyes to look at Basara, 

to make a request to Basara with her wet eyes. 

Basara did not say anythingɭ 

Ɂ--------ɂ 

And gently stroked her head with his hand with a calm 

expression[30] on his face. 

That was enough. Even without any words, that was enough to let 

Zest understand that Basara has given her his clearance. 

--3ÏÜÚɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÔÖÜÛÏȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÛÖɯÚÌÙÝÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀs private area. 

And what happened after that, was just ecstatic ɬ causing Zest to close 

her eyes, and gathered all of her consciousness into her mouth and 

tongue that was being used to serve Basara. Later after thatɭ 

Ɂȱ-----$Ïȳɂ 

Zest opened her eyes, and realised that both she and Basara were 

lying on the floor of the bath with their legs entangled together.  

3ÏÌɯÛÞÖɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÔɯÞÌÙÌɯÈÓÚÖɯÚÛÈÙÒɯÕÈÒÌËȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÞÈÚɯÉÜÙÐÌËɯ

ÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚȮɯÉÙÌÈÛÏÐÕÎɯÕÖÙÔÈÓÓàȭ 

Just what exactly happened? ɬ Zest was of course stunned[31], and just 

thenɭ 

Ɂɭ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÈÞÈÒÌȮɯ9ÌÚÛȳɂ 

A very leisurely voice came over to her. Turning around to look, she 

saw Sheera sitting at the edge of the bath. 
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Ɂ2ÏÌÌÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȮɯ(ȱɂ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯɬ no matter how intoxicated 

ÞÐÛÏɯ×ÓÌÈÚÜÙÌɯàÖÜɀÝÌɯÉÌÊÖÔÌȮɯàÖÜɯÞÐÓÓɯÚÛÐÓÓɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯÛÏÌɯ

situation when the curse of the Master-2ÌÙÝÈÕÛɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÈÊÛÐÝÈÛÌËȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱ Ïȭɂ 

3ÏÖÚÌɯÞÖÙËÚɯÝÐÝÐËÓàɯÈÞÈÒÌÕÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÔÌÔÖÙÐÌÚɯÍÙÖÔɯÕÖÛɯÛÖÖɯÓÖÕÎɯ

ÈÎÖȭɯ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚ male pheromones[32] made her feel dizzy, the fact 

ÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛÓàɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÓÈÛÊÏÌËɯÖÕÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚ avatar[33]still remains.  

ₐ-ÕÏÏȱɯ-ÕÍÜÜȮɯÍÜÜÜȮɯÓàÜÜȮɯÊÏÜÜȱɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈǄHapuu fȱ Ann, 

chuuȱnnnȱ Haafff, chuuȱPuuuffȱyeuuȱnnaaȱ Ah -pchhȱₑ[34] 

Using her tongue to carefully entangle it, Zest intricately served it 

wiÛÏɯÏÌÙɯÔÖÜÛÏȮɯÈÕËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÛÐÍÍ avatar also twitched excitedly in her 

mouth ɬ in order to satisfy Basara even more, the intoxicated Zest 

decided to go with trial and error, to search for a way that Basara 

would like.  

ₐ-ÕÕȱɯ ÈÏÏȱɯ ÈÖÖȮɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱɯ'ÈÈÏÏȱɯ ÈÈÏÏȱɯ%ÜÈÏÏǄ

ₑ 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯɬ not only using her mouth, Zest also utilised her large 

ÍÜÓÓɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÓÈÛÌÙɯÖÕȰɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÌÕÝÌÓÖ×ÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚ avatar, she had 

also completely immersed herself into serving Basara with her own 

breasts. 

It was different from w hen Basara sucked on them ɬ with the effects of 

ÍÙÐÊÛÐÖÕɯÈÕËɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯËÜÌɯÛÖɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÎÙÐ××ÐÕÎɯÖÕÛÖɯÐÛȮɯÓÌÞËɯ

sounds sounded out with every single movement her breasts made. 
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The joy from serving Basara, combined with the immorality from 

wantonly [35] rubbing  it  with her breasts, inextricably [36]ÙÈÐÚÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ

lust even higher. 

Ɂ(--ȱɂ 

Zest finally remembered the ecstasy she had felt when she and Basara 

and finally met again. She then forcefully pushed the Basara 

attempting to  fire onto her breasts to the floor of the bath, and after 

clasping her arms around his waist, she pushed herself against him ɬ 

×ÓÜÕÎÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚ avatar into her mouth once again. 

-- ÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÈÑÖÙɯÏÐÚÛÖÙÐÊÈÓɯÌÝÌÕÛɯÙÌ×ÓÈàÌËɯÐÛÚÌÓÍɯÝÐÝÐËÓàɯÐÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ

mind.  

Making her remember ɬ the events oÍɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÖÛɯÛÖÙÙÌÕÛÚ[37] flooding 

her, as well as-- 

ȹȱ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȱǄ) 

Her swallowing it all, while ca lling his name countless times in her 

heart. With every movement she had made with her head, that 

viscous pleasure had poured even more of itself into her body ɬ just 

that was already more than enough to bring her up to a continuous 

string of climaxes, plu nging her whole body into overwhelming bliss, 

causing every single part of her to shake. At the end, as all 

of that  ÍÓÖÞÌËɯ×ÈÚÛɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÛÏÙÖÈÛ-- 

Ɂȱ Ïȱɂ 

Remembering what had happened after that, a cold chill suddenly 

assaulted her body. 
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Ɂɭhave you remembered ÐÛȳɂ 

 ÚɯÐÍɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌÔÖÛÐÖÕÚȮɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɯÚÔÐÓÌËɯÈÕËɯÚÈÐËȯ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÝÌÙàɯÍÐÌÙÊÌɯÈÕËɯÈÉÙÜ×ÛɯÞÏÌÕɯàÖÜɯÓÖÚÛɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍɯÐÕɯ×ÓÈàÐÕÎȱɯ

 ÚɯÐÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÉÌÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÛÐÔÌɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȮɯàÖÜɯÏÈËɯÒÌ×ÛɯÏÈÙÈÚÚÐÕÎɯ

Basara non-stop ɬ doing  it  three times with your m outh, and two 

times with your breasts in between  that ɬ I can see that you have a 

really bright future ahead of you. Basara must have already 

accumulated a lot of damage ɬ be thankful that you have such a strong 

ÔÈÚÛÌÙȮɯÖÒÈàȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱȱ8ÌÚȭɂ 

While embarrassed to the point of wanting to make herself disappear, 

Zest nodded. Even if it was while being plunged into total bliss, 

lusting for Basara like she had just did is just too embarrassing for her 

to face. But she still remembered with every eruption [38] Basara had 

ÔÈËÌɯÖÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÙÌÈÚÛÚɯÈÕËɯÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÔÖÜÛÏȮɯÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÈÓÚÖɯÊÙàɯÖÜÛɯÏÌÙɯ

name. 

To show that he also wanted her[39]ȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏà-- 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

Zest felt her neck ɬ there were no signs of the collar markings of the 

Master-2ÌÙÝÈÕÛɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɀÚɯÊÜÙÚÌȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯÈÕàɯÓÐÕÎÌÙÐÕÎɯÚÐÎÕÚɯof the 

sweet aphrodisiac. In other words, that is the best evidence to show 

that she had served him well and had fulfilled her responsibility of 

serving Basara ɬ ÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËɯÕÖɯÓÖÕÎÌÙɯÏÖÓË it  back. 
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Before the gap in her memories, what she had whispered while her 

ÓÌÎÚɯÈÕËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÌÕÛÈÕÎÓÌËȯ 

Ɂȱ(ɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÐËɯÐÛȭɯ(ɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯ,ÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌɯɬ and 

ÍÈÔÐÓàȭɂ 

Cuddling against the sleeping face of her very much cherished Basara, 

Zest whispered it again. Then-- 

Ɂ"ÖÕÎÙÈÛÜÓÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÖÕɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÙÌÉÖÙÕȮɯ9ÌÚÛȱɯ ÚɯÈɯ×ÙÌÊÈÜÛÐÖÕȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯ

ÈÕÚÞÌÙɯÔàɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕɯÍÐÙÚÛȭɂ 

Sheera then continued: 

ɁɭÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌɯÈÕËɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÉàɯÏÐÚɯÚÐËÌȮɯËÖɯ

àÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈÙÉÖÜÙɯÈÕàɯËÖÜÉÛȳɂ 

[None at all.] While trying to hold back her tears, Zest shook her head 

ÛÖɯÈÕÚÞÌÙɯÏÌÙɯÍÖÙÔÌÙɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȭ 

6ÐÛÏɯÕÖɯÔÖÙÌɯÎÜÐÓÛɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÉÌÊÖÔÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌɯɬ ÈÓÓɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯ

left in her is purely bliss.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Translator Notes and References 

1. Jump upŷ : used to describe a [standard]. E.g. the nominal 

currency exchange rate 

2. Jump upŷ a nobleman ranking above a count and below a duke. 

3. Jump upŷ A more respectful version of calling someone is used 

here 

4. Jump upŷ kill  

5. Jump upŷ a gesture expressing deferential respect, such as a bow 

or curtsy  

6. Jump upŷ Miss Yuki is used here, like the many places in the text 

7. Jump upŷ the one where people stretch their backs after waking 

up in the morning  

8. Jump upŷ a confused heap; an extremely confused, complicated, 

or embarrassing situation 

9. Jump upŷ most likely a reference to F.A.P. ɬ [F]or [A]cademic 

[P]urposes; masturbation material search 

10. Jump upŷ the aforementioned material  

11. Jump upŷ underarms / armpit  

12. Jump upŷ Miss Noel 

13. Jump upŷ Mr. Klaus  
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14. Jump upŷ [Chinese]little sis, she refers to Basara and the 

rest like her little siblings, like the previous chapters  

15. Jump upŷ house/castle 

16. Jump upŷ calling Zest her imouto  

17. Jump upŷ cause you pain? 

18. Jump upŷ Rather than customs of a community, it seems 

more like ones that of a cult 

19. Jump upŷ It's starting to get spiritual  

20. Jump upŷ Chinese language puns, referring to an erection 

21. Jump upŷ Not the real hero in this story. The Hero of 

Youths, one who iÚɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯȿÊÖÕÛÙÖÓɀɯÏÐÚɯÖÞÕɯÓÐÉÐËÖ 

22. Jump upŷ sarcastic in a scathing and bitter way 

23. Jump upŷ had the urge to use the word [narrate] instead 

24. Jump upŷ having or conveying undue or indecent interest 

in sexual matters 

25. Jump upŷ so slight, gradual, or subtle as not to be 

perceived 

26. Jump upŷ behaving in such a way as to suggest a playful 

sexual attraction; flirtatious  

27. Jump upŷ 2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÓÐÕÌ 

28. Jump upŷ 2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÓÐÕÌɯÛÖÖ 
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29. Jump upŷ the revelation of that state in the previous 

paragraph 

30. Jump upŷ was supposed to be [peaceful expression], but it 

ËÐËÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔɯÛÖɯÍÐÛ 

31. Jump upŷ stunned/shocked 

32. Jump upŷ referring to something that has been discharged 

33. Jump upŷ male private part  

34. Jump upŷ various and lots of sound effect text that I have 

no idea how to put into  English. Basically, I tried partially 

ÐÔ×ÙÖÝÐÚÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÚÖɯÈÊÊÜÙÈÊàɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÎÜÈÙÈÕÛÌÌË 

35. Jump upŷ sexually lawless or unrestrained; loose; 

lascivious; lewd: wanton behavior  

36. Jump upŷ incapable of being disentangled, undone, loosed, 

or solved 

37. Jump upŷ ejaculate; what comes out during ejaculation 

38. Jump upŷ ejaculation 

39. Jump upŷ [lusted for her] is the exact translation, but might 

not have been the best to use. Double meaning here: [To lust for 

her] and [To accept her as a subordinate/servant] 
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Chapter 4 - In the Wind Blowing Through 
the Battlefield 

Part 1 

Here, is a place is filled with tranquillity.  

Built on the hill behind Vereda City ɬ this wide area that was directly 

cut from the hill ȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ3ÌÔ×ÓÌȭ 

--Currently, Nonaka Yuki is visiting the resting place of this great 

#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯÚÖÜÓȭ 

.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȮɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈÓÖÕÌɯɬ Yuki was accompanying for this 

journey. 

The one beside her was also accompanying to this place, Kurumi.  

 ÕËɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÞÈÚɯàÌÛɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕȭɯ!ÌÍÖÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÓÈÙÎÌɯ

tombstone of Wilbert, was a young girl firmly raising her head ɬ Mio.  

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

From when they arrived here, it already has been thirty minutes, yet 

Mio remained standing there silently all  this time. However ɭ 

ɭNo matter how long she wants to stay, let her. 

3ÏÐÚɯÞÈÚɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÛÐÔÌɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÌÙɯÉÐÖÓÖÎÐÊÈÓɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÎÙÈÝÌɯÛÖɯ×Èàɯ

ÏÌÙɯÛÙÐÉÜÛÌÚȭɯ2ÐÕÊÌɯ8ÜÒÐɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÖÖËɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÏÐÚÛÖÙàɯÈÕËɯ

current situation, she knew clearly that Mio now must have many 

different complex emotions within her.  



3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàɯɬ ÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÎÌÛɯÈɯÙÌ×ÓàȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÔÜÚÛɯÉÌɯÈɯÓÖÛɯ

she wants to say to Wilbert. Kurumi by her side also understood that, 

and also waited with no complaints with Yuki. Not long after ɭ 

Ɂȱȱ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜȮɯ(ɀÔɯÍÐÕÌɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

 ÍÛÌÙɯ,ÐÖɯÚÈÐËɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÚÏÌɯÙÌÛÜÙÕÌËɯÉÈÊÒɯÛÖɯ8ÜÒÐɯÈÕËɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÚÐËÌÚɯ

ÞÐÛÏɯÏÌÙɯÉÈÊÒɯÍÈÊÐÕÎɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÛÖÔÉÚÛÖÕÌȭ 

Ɂȱ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎɯÉÌÛÛÌÙȳɂ 

8ÜÒÐɀÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕɯÔÈËÌɯ,ÐÖɯÎÐÝÌɯÈɯÚÓÐÎÏÛɯÉÐÛÛÌÙɯÚÔÐÓÌȭ 

Ɂ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞȃȭɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÌÝÌÙɯÚÌÌÕ him, and this is only his grave. 

$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÛÌÓÓɯÔÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚɯÔàɯÉÐÖÓÖÎÐÊÈÓɯÍÈÛÏÌÙȮɯ(ɯÞÖÕɀÛɯ

ÍÌÌÓɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎȱɯ(ɀÔɯÍÐÊÒÓÌȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

Ɂ-ÖȮɯ(ɯÍÌÌÓɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÕÖÙÔÈÓȭɂ 

With her two hands behind her head, Kurumi said while looking at 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÛÖÔÉstone: 

Ɂ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÐÛɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÕÖÙÔÈÓɯÍÖÙɯÈɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÊÙàÐÕÎɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÞÏÌÕɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯ

ÛÏÌɯÛÖÔÉÚÛÖÕÌɯÖÍɯÈɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÏÈÚɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÚÌÌÕɯÉÌÍÖÙÌȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÈÚɯ

ÐÍɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ×ÜÙÌÓàɯÈÊÛÐÕÎȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱ4ÔÕȮɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÙÐÎÏÛȭɂ 

Thank you ɬ ÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÉÐÛÛÌÙɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯËÌÌ×er. She might 

be wanting to seem as if nothing happened ɬ but her expression 

showed her loneliness. 

ɁȱȱȱɂɯɁ ȳɯ6ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÙÖÕÎȮɯ8ÜÒÐȳɂ 



8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÎÈáÌɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ,ÐÖɯÛÖɯÈÚÒȮɯÈÕËɯÏÌÙɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÙÌÛÜÙÕÌËɯÛÖɯÖÕÌɯ

that Yuki and Kurumi were familiar with. Hence, Yuki replie d: 

[Nothing].  

ȱ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÐÛɅÚɯÍÐÕÌɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɀÚɯÛÙàÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÉÙÈÝÌȭ 

To that aspect of Mio, Yuki frankly felt admiration. Ever since they 

ÞÌÙÌɯÉÖÙÕȮɯ8ÜÒÐɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚɯÏÈËɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÌËɯÈɯ'ÌÙÖɀÚɯÌËÜÊÈÛÐÖÕɯÈÚɯÐÍɯÐÛɯ

was natural and they were clear about their mission; but where Mio 

had started from was completely different ɬ she had lived a normal 

×ÌÙÚÖÕɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÙÌÈÛÌËɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍɯÈÚɯÈɯÕÖÙÔÈÓɯàÖÜÕÎɯÎÐÙÓȭ 

But one day, both her parents were killed ɬ and thus learned that she 

ÞÈÚɯÕÖÛɯÈɯÏÜÔÈÕɯÉÜÛɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯËÈÜÎhter. But yet this young 

girl called Naruse Mio, basically point fingers of blame or held any 

hate towards anyone; no matter how frustrated, pained, or lost she 

became ɬ she continued going forward; even if she had come to the 

Demon Realm to face her origiÕÚȮɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÖÐÕÛɯÚÛÐÓÓɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÊÏÈÕÎÌȭ 

Ɂ1ÐÎÏÛȱɯ2ÐÕÊÌɯÞÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÊÖÔÌɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÊÓÌÈÙÌÙɯÖÕɯÞÏÈÛɯ

àÖÜɯ×ÓÈÕɯÛÖɯËÖȳɂ 

Ɂȱ-Öȭɯ(ɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛȮɯÉÜÛɯÕÖÛÏÐÕÎɯÊÈÔÌɯÖÜÛɯÖÍɯÐÛɯàÌÛȭɂ 

Mio shook her head while saying that.  

--The moment Mio resolved herself on her decision, a chain of 

irreversible events would definitely occur.  

Hence ɬ even after coming to the Demon Realm for three days, she 

ÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯËÌÊÐËÌËȭɯ ÚɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÈÍÍÌÊÛɯÖÕÓàɯÑÜÚÛɯ,ÐÖȮɯÐÔ×ÓÐÊÈÛÐÕÎɯ

Basara and the others, it also involved the future of the Demon Realm 



as a whole, so being hesitant about it was naturally unavoidable. 

Alsoɭ 

ȱ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯ,ÐÖɯÐÚɯÏÌÚÐÛÈÕÛȮɯÐÚɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÈÕȱ 

(Õɯ-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÔÐÕËȮɯÛÏÌɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯ

Ramusas surfaced. Nobody knows just what he was planning; Klaus 

appeared every day to speak with Mio, and Ramusas persistently 

rejected meeting with Mio these three days. 

Without being able to meet with both sides, a suitable decision of 

ÊÖÜÙÚÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÔÈËÌȭɯ(ÕɯÛÙÜÛÏɯɬ before Mio had come to the Demon 

Realm, she had already made it clear to Yuki and the others that she 

had no intention at all of becoming the new Demon Lord. So going by 

the current situation, the only options would be complying with 

1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛȮɯÛÖɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÏÈÕËÌËɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÖɯÛhe Moderates 

Faction, or to return to the Human Realm as they are now. And since 

Ramusas rejected meeting with Mio, the choice they should make was 

obvious. 

ȱ!ÜÛɯÚÛÐÓÓȮ 

The reason Mio was so hesitant, was that she was worried that she 

might fall into some dangerous circumstances if she were to reject the 

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛȭɯ3ÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÓÐÝÌɯ

ËÌÚ×ÐÛÌɯÛÏÌɯÛÏÙÌÈÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯÍÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÐÚɯÈÓÓɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

credit ɬ in other words a gift from the Moderates Faction. Despite 

having defeated Zolgear after so much trouble, the Current Demon 

Lord Faction is still very well and healthy, so receiving an attacking 

anytime would be normal.  



Under these conditions, she would be helpless if she were to reject the 

,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯÙÌØÜÌÚÛ. As the Heroes see Mio as a Demon, they 

would see the Current Demon Lord attacking her as an internal strife, 

thus only remaining on the sidelines.  

ȱ3ÏÌÕɯÈÎÈÐÕȮ 

If they were to become the enemies of the Moderates Faction, Maria 

would be faced with a dilem ma. Even if Maria had said that she was 

prepared to leave the Moderates Faction if necessary and move 

ÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯ,ÐÖȰɯÚÛÐÓÓȮɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÛÌÈÙÚɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÓÌÈÙÕÐÕÎɯÖÍɯ

2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÚÈÍÌÛàɯÈÕËɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÍÙÌÌɯÍÙÖÔɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÊÖÌÙÊÐÖÕȮɯÚÏÌɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÉÌɯ

able to agree ÛÖɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÓÌÈÝÐÕÎɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÏÌÙɯÍÈÔÐÓàɀÚɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎÚȭɯ'ÈÝÐÕÎɯ

once lost her family ɬ Mio who was unable to escape her pain prior to 

meeting Basara, definitely does not hope for Maria to go through the 

same pain.Besidesɭ 

ȱ$ÝÌÙɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÞÌɯÊÈÔÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓm, Basara has always been 

very worried about Zest. 

And now, there is no need to be so worried for her already. Because 

on the night they had come to the Demon Realm, Zest had made the 

Master-2ÌÙÝÈÕÛɯ"ÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÜÕËÌÙɯ2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯ×ÙÖ×ÖÚÈÓȮɯÚÖɯÙÐÎÏÛɯ

now her position is similar to Mio and Yuki. If they were to speak of 

complaints to Basara making the Master-Servant Contract with the 

former enemy Zest, of course there would be someɭ 

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮ 

Before everyone came to the Demon Realm, Basara had said that if 

there was a need, they might return together with Zest; so after 



finding out about their Master -Servant Contract, the waves of 

complaints Yuki and the others had were small ɬ except for the 

unsatisfied Kurumi.  

ȱ!ÜÛȮ 

Basara had accepted Mio who had lied to him, and had forgiven 

Maria who had once assisted Zolgear. Someone like that choosing to 

accept Zest, could be said was something to be expected. Mio and 

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕÚɯÞÌÙÌɯØÜÐÛÌɯÚÐÔÐÓÈÙɯÛÖɯ9ÌÚÛȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌàɯÞÌÙÌɯÐÕɯÕÖɯ

position to say anything.  

As for Yuki ɬ it was because Basara was someone who was so kind 

and wished to protect her who was important to him, that she became 

attracted to him. Right now, Zest probably was also enchanted by 

Basara, and thinking about the needs for the future, being able to have 

some like Zest who could fight so well put her mind at ease.  

Since ɬ she had learned of it afterwards, the reason Basara had made 

the Master-Servant Contract with Basara was that Basara had 

Ramusas had almost entered into an explosive situation with each 

other, which also caused his absence back then. With opposition from 

ÛÏÌɯÓÌÈËÌÙɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÓÐÔÐÛÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯ

ÞÐÛÏɯÍÖÙÉÐËËÐÕÎɯÌÕÛÙàɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÚɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÛÌÔ×ÓÌȮɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÛÖɯÚÛÈàɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯ

in the city together with Zest and Maria.  

Speaking of which, no matter what their reason for going against each 

other was, Yuki and Kurumi how were Heroes had managed to get 

permission to enter this temple while Basara who was once a Hero 

ÞÈÚɯËÌÕÐÌËɯ×ÌÙÔÐÚÚÐÖÕȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌàɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÖÕɯÞÏÈÛɯÉasis 



they were making their decisions from. No matter what ɬ even they 

ÛÏÌÔÚÌÓÝÌÚɯËÖÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌɯÍÙÌÌËÖÔɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚȮɯÞÐÛÏɯ

Lucia and Klaus each sending a maidservant who were waiting 

outside monitoring them. But even then ɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚȱɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÏÌɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎȳɂ 

Returning on the dark outdoor passage, Kurumi said while walking in 

front of Yuki and Mio.  

Ɂ(ÍɯÛÏÈÛɯÖÓËɯÔÈÕɯÊÈÓÓÌËɯ*ÓÈÜÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÞÈÕÛÚɯÛÖɯÉÜàɯÛÐÔÌɯÕÖÞȮɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ

ÉÌɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯÛÖɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȱɂ 

Ɂȱȱ4ÕÕȭɂɯɁȱȱȭȭɂ 

Mio noddeËɯÈÛɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÞÏÐÓÌɯ8ÜÒÐɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÌËɯÏÌÙɯÈÎÙÌÌÔÌÕÛɯ

ÞÏÐÓÌɯÙÌÔÈÐÕÐÕÎɯÚÐÓÌÕÛȭɯ(ÛɯÞÈÚɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯ*ÓÈÜÚɀÚɯÚÐËÌɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯ

pushing for Mio to become the new Demon Lord, who was causing 

Mo to want to stay longer in the Demon Realm, deepening her 

feelings toward s the Moderates Faction ɬ as well as to Wilbert and 

5ÌÙÌËÈɀÚɯÊÐÝÐÓÐÈÕÚȮɯÈÕËɯÖÉÛÈÐÕɯÝÐÊÛÖÙàɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÈÛȰɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯ

ÛÖɯÌßÛÙÈÊÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÍÙÖÔɯ,ÐÖȮɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÞÈÕÛÚɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÈɯØÜÐÊÒɯ

decisive end to the war. 

ȱ)ÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÈÕȱȳ 

From the viewpoin t of the surrounding people, this situation 

disadvantageous to Ramusas, was all completely his own fault. So, 

could it be that he has got some ulterior motives that had not been 

seen by anyone else yet? 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 



As Yuki began to harbour some unexplainabl e uneasiness, while they 

were still within a passageway,  

The surface of the temple, began shaking together with the 

atmosphere. 

Ɂɭ$ÈÙÛÏØÜÈÒÌȳɂ 

Ɂ1ÜÕȵɯɬ3ÖɯÖÜÛÚÐËÌȵɂ 

The three of them began running. 

--This temple was completely carved out, just like its passageways. 

While the inside of the temple had a barrier to prevent the use of 

magic to prevent damage by vandals and the surrounding areas had 

something similar set up to prevent damage due to disasters, the 

tunnels and passageways might have a different story to tell. If they 

were to be blocked from the exit by the rubble if the ceiling collapses, 

ÛÏÌàɯÞÖÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÌÚÊÈ×ÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÞÏÌÙÌɯÛÏÌàɯÞÌÙÌɯÜÕÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯ

use magic ɬ hence, the three of them ran through the passages without 

even taking time to draw a breath, 

Even if the trembles were to stop, they had no way to know if it 

would get stronger or weaker if it started again. So in order to try to 

preserve their lives in this kind of situation where anything could 

happen anytime, they had to leave this temple as soon as possible. 

Ɂɭ(ɯÚÌÌɯÛÏÌɯÌßÐÛȵɂ 

6ÐÛÏɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÛȮɯÙÈàÚɯÖÍɯÓÐÎÏÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÖÜÛÚÐËÌɯÊÈÔÌɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌÐÙɯ

view ɬ and immediately after, the three of them left the passageways. 

Firstly, they had to confirm the current situation.  



Ɂɭyou two, are you fi ÕÌȵȳɂ 

Mio asked aloud. The question was not directed to Yuki and Kurumi, 

but the maidservants who had followed them. While the two of them 

who were waiting for them to return were fine ɭ 

ₐȱȱȱȱȱȱȱȱₑ 

3ÏÌàɯÎÈÝÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÛÖɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÊÖÕÊÌÙÕȭ 

They only stood there, not moving at all while looking towards the 

inside of Vereda City from the top of the Hill. And in the next 

moment, they then saw what the maidservants were seeing after 

foll owing their line of sight.  

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚ-- ȱȱɂ 

The city wall was broken through, and enemies were storming into 

the city. 

'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÔÈÐËÚɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÚÛÜ×ÐËÓàɯÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÍɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ

ÑÜÚÛɯÚÐÔ×ÓàɯÈÕɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàȭɯ3ÏÌàɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÈÛɯÓÌÈÚÛɯÌÕÛÌÙÌËɯ

the temple to inform them of the emergency situation and helped Mio 

to get to safety. 

Then ɬ just what could have caused them to forget even that? The 

answer, was in the scene Yuki and the other were currently seeing. 

Even though the distance between the hill and the urban areas of the 

city was as big as Vereda City itself, they could clearly see the figures 

of the [Enemy] invaders.  

Ɂȱ)ÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɭɁ 



Beside Kurumi, Yuki muttered, at a loss. Something which was 

incredibly unbelievable, was currently happeni ng before her eyes. 

The figures of three giant colossus, invaded into Vereda. 

 

Part 2 

There was a person, who was currently watching the chaotic situation 

in Vereda. 

Standing on one of the shoulders of the giant spirit [1], looking down at 

the people screaming and running away in a panic, was Gardo who 

had voluntarily headed the attack on Vereda City.  

ȱ(ɀÔɯÐÔ×ÙÌÚÚÌËȭ 

Gardo silently praised  Luca who had managed to complete the tuning 

on the spirits in such a short time. That young child had taken care of 

it all from restoring them to even setting Gardo as their master, to the 

point where they were ready for battle. Although there were even 

stronger spirits excavated in those remains, it was easier to lose 

control the more power they had, and since there was not enough 

time to forge new Master -Servant Contracts for this battle, this was 

currently enough.  

Ɂɭ#ÈÔÕÌËɯ,ÖÕÚÛÌÙȵɂ 

In order to buy time  for the civilians to escape, a group of people who 

looked like the guards for the city attempted a barrage of attacks. 

Many magic circles opened up on the ground ɬ and countless lights 

flew towards Gardo and the spirits, but ɭ 
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Ɂȱȱ--2ÔÈÚÏɯÛÏÌÔȭɂɯₒₒₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓₓₓ 

Reacting towards the order Gardo sent out, the spirits immediately 

reacted. They raised their right fists, and sent it flying towards the 

soldiers on the ground while the attacks bounced off them ɬ in the 

next moment, a deafening shock resounded out. The ground was 

sputtered like a giant blast had happened, and a small sandstorm 

appeared. Immediately after ɬ the spirits pulled back their fists and 

after the dust settled, what was revealed were the craters from the 

impact as well as the unidenti fiable remains of soldiers from before. 

The civilians who had witnessed that ɭ 

Ɂ ! ! ! ɬ4ÜÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏȵȵȵȵȵȵɂ 

They severely panicked, and began desperately to try to escape. 

When Gardo saw thisɭ 

Ɂ6ÖÞȱɯ3ÏÌàɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÈÙÌɯÈÔÈáÐÕÎȃɂ 

A completely r elaxed voice came from a nearby building where its 

roof has collapsed. When Gardo turned to look, a young high -class 

demon was there. That demon, was sent to supervise them, by the 

Council who had order Leohart utilize the spirits to invade Vereda.  

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÚpirits' degree of perfection seems really high. And so it would 

ÚÌÌÔȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈɯÕÌÌËɯÍÖÙɯÔÌɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÈɯÔÖÝÌɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÛÏÌÕȭɂ 

Ɂ.ÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȱɯ1ÐÎÏÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÚÛÈÙÛȮɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÊÖÕÚÐËÌÙÌËɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ

ÉÖÙÙÖÞÐÕÎɯàÖÜÙɯÚÛÙÌÕÎÛÏȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÐÔ×ÖÓÐÛÌɯÖÍɯàÖÜȭɯ2peaking of which, Gardo -dono ɬ I had 

sent through a Ultimatum [2] not long ago telling them to hand over 
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6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÕÌÈrby forces should probably be 

receiving news soon and would only be dispatching troops with 

caution ɬ but however, why did you just simply let those civilians go 

ÑÜÚÛɯÕÖÞȳɂ 

Ɂȱ6ÏÈÛɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÔÌÈÕȮɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈȳɂ 

The supervisor whose name was called out, then faced Gardo who 

asked him with a shallow smile and said:  

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÜÓÛÐÔÈÛÜÔɯÞÈÚɯÚÌÕÛɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÉÙÖÈËÊÈÚÛɯÔÈÎÐÊȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÝÐÓÐÈÕÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ

city would now know about her being here. The number of people 

ÞÏÖɯËÐÚÓÐÒÌËɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÔÌÛÏÖËÚɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÚÔÈÓÓȮɯÈÕËɯÐÍɯÌÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯ

find  out that he concealed the big news of the sole daughter of the 

great previous Demon Lord ɬ right now, the city is being attacked 

ÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛɯÎÐÙÓȭɯ3ÏÜÚȮɯÛÏÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɅÚɀɯËÐÚÊÖÕÛÌÕÛɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÏÐÔȮɯ

ÞÖÜÓËɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÉÌÎÐÕɯÛÖɯÛÜÙÕɯÐÕÛÖɯÈÕÎÌÙȭɂ 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏà ɬ Nebula continued:  

Ɂ1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯÞÌɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÞÖÙÒÐÕÎɯÏÈÙËÌÙɯɬ and murder these 

civilians. If that happens, the Moderates Faction would automatically 

crumble apart from within. This is such a great opportunity, so how 

ÊÈÕɯàÖÜɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÌÛɯÐÛɯ×ÈÚÚɯÚÖɯÚÐÔ×Óàȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱ+ÐÚÛÌÕɯÊÓÖÚÌÓàȮɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈȭɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯÞÏÈÛɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜÙɯÖÙËÌÙÚȮɯ&ÈÙËÖ-ËÖÕÖȳɂ 

Nebula replied impertinently with a smile towards Gardo who 

shouted at him with a low voice.  



Ɂ3ÏÌɯÖÙËÌÙÚɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɯÏÈËɯÎÐÝÌÕɯàÖÜȮɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÛÖɯÚÜ×ÌÙÝÐÚÌɯÛÏÌɯ

status of the battle with the spir its, so stop spouting nonsense. If you 

dare to do unneeded things ɬ beware of yourself turning into meat 

ÚÊÙÈ×Úȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȭȱȱȭȭ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɯ8ÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÔÖÚÛɯÖÜÛÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯÖÕÌɯ

amongst the candidates chosen to take after Wilbert, so I am not 

stupid enough to take  you on as my enemy. Unless the situation 

becomes grave, I will basically stick to my orders to supervise and 

remain watching by the side -ÓÐÕÌÚɯÈÕËɯÓÌÈÙÕɯÍÙÖÔɯÞÈÛÊÏÐÕÎɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

Gardo showed no reaction to Nebula giggling while shrugging his 

shoulders, and only said:  

Ɂ!ÌÍÖÙÌɯÛÏÌàɯÏÈÕËɯÖÝÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÛÖɯÜÚȮɯÞÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÚ×ÓÐÛÛÐÕÎɯ

ÛÖɯÛÈÒÌɯÛÏÙÌÌɯÙÖÜÛÌÚȭɯ(ÎÕÖÙÌɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÊÐÝÐÓÐÈÕÚȮɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÓÐÒÌɯ

needless killing. However ɬ if anyone dares to get in our way, 

ÈÕÕÐÏÐÓÈÛÌɯÛÏÌÔȭɂ 

ₒₒₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓₓₓ 

Receiving GÈÙËÖɀÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚȮɯÓÐÎÏÛɯÈ××ÌÈÙÌËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɀɯÌàÌÚȭ 

Facing forward while standing on a spirits' shoulder, Gardo said:  

Ɂ#ÌÚÛÙÖàɯàÖÜÙɯÛÈÙÎÌÛȮɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ"ÐÛàɯɬ ÉÌÎÐÕɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȵɂ 

Part 3 

On the hill, Naruse Mio saw those giants begin moving together.  



Despite splittin g to take three routes, it was clearly obvious their 

target was Vereda City. 

Ɂ2ÏÐÛɯɬ ÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÉÈËȵɂ 

 Úɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙÚɯÙÌÈÓÐÚÌËɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯ×ÓÈÕɯÈÕËɯÞÈÕÛÌËɯÛÖɯÙÌÛÜÙÕɯ

to the city as soon as possibleɭ 

ɁɭMio -ÚÈÔÈȵɯ8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛȵɂ 

Someone ran up the mountain out of breath ɬ the maidservant Noel.  

Stopping before Mio and after taking a deep breath in relief:  

Ɂȱ3ÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÎÙÌÈÛȭɯ#ÖÌÚɯÈÕàÖÕÌɯÖÍɯàÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÕàɯÐÕÑÜÙÐÌÚȳɂ 

Ɂ6ÌɀÙÌɯÍÐÕÌȭɯ-ÖÌÓȮɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÖÕɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȳɂ 

Noel answered seriously towards Mio who was still somewhat 

unclear: 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÊÈÔÌȭɯ6ÏÐÓÌɯÞÌɯËÖÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÞÏÌÙÌɯ

ÛÏÌàɯÎÖÛɯÛÏÌɯÐÕÍÖÙÔÈÛÐÖÕɯÍÙÖÔȱɯÛÏÌàɯÚÈÐËɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÏÈËɯ

ÐÕÏÌÙÐÛÌËɯÏÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÈÕËɯÈÚɯÐÛɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÛÙÐÎÎÌÙɯÈɯÕÌÞɯ

wave of fighting, they want to use th is attack to prevent any possible 

ÍÜÛÜÙÌɯÊÖÕÍÓÐÊÛÚɯÍÙÖÔɯÏÈ××ÌÕÐÕÎȭɂ 

In other wordsɭ 

Ɂ(ÍɯÞÌɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÏÌÔɯÛÖɯÚÛÖ×ɯɬ ÞÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯÏÈÕËɯàÖÜɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÖɯÛÏÌÔȭɂ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÖÜÛÙÈÎÌÖÜÚȱɯÚÖɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÌÈÕÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯ

Moderates Faction having power is dangerous, yet them having 

×ÖÞÌÙɯÐÚɯÕÖÛȳɂ 



Kurumi said indignantly.  

Ɂ2ÐÕÊÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÈɯÓÖÕÎɯÛÐÔÌɯÈÎÖȮɯÛÏÌàɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÚÌÈÙÊÏÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯ,ÐÖ-sama, 

ÞÐÚÏÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÎÈÐÕɯÏÐÚɯÔÈÑÌÚÛàɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭɯ(ÕɯÖÙËÌÙɯÛÖɯÐÕÊÙÌÈÚÌɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÊÖÕÛÙÖÓɯ

over the Demon Realm, they might do things that seem completely 

outrageous ɬ that was what Lucia -ÚÈÔÈɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËȭɂ 

'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯÌß×ÓÈÕÈÛÐÖÕɭ 

ɁɭÞÌɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕȮɯÉÜÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÈÙÌɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÎÐÈÕÛÚȳɂ 

Yuki asked with a heavy expression. Although they can speculate on 

ÛÏÌÐÙɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕÚȮɯÉÜÛɯÚ×ÌÊÜÓÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÞÐÓl remain as speculations, 

the answer will only be known by the enemy; so what they should be 

doing right now, was to deal with the danger before them.  

Ɂ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÞÌɯÏÈÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÜÕÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÊÖÕÍÐÙÔɯÛÏÈÛɯɬ Klaus-sama had 

said that that probably are the spirits fr ÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÈÕÊÐÌÕÛɯÛÐÔÌÚȭɂ 

Ɂ(ÕɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯÈÓÚÖɯÌÕÌÔÐÌÚȱɯ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÞÈÛÊÏɯÔÌɯÒÐÓÓɯÛÏÌÔɯÈɯ

ÏÜÕËÙÌËɯÛÐÔÌÚɯÈÕËɯÎÙÐÓÓɯÛÏÌÔɯÉÓÈÊÒȭɂ 

Mio then asked again with a [ah]:  

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÛȮɯÈÙÌɯÛÏÌàɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȳɂ 

Ɂ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÌÔÌÙÎÌÕÊàɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕȮɯÞÌɯÏÈËɯÈsked them to go into 

the city to help ɬ Basara-dono and Zest together as a group, and with 

Maria and Sheera-sama together as another group, they went to 

ÊÖÕÍÙÖÕÛɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàȭɂ 

Since this was a period of time where the Current Demon Lord 

Faction and the Moderates Faction were at war, they could attack each 



other at any time. Hence, Mio and the others had already decided 

what action to take when something happened ɬ if the civilians were 

to be involved in the battle, all of them are to help. Thusɭ 

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-dono had asked me to pass this message ɬ Yuki -dono and 

Kurumi -ËÖÕÖȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÖÉÚÛÙÜÊÛɯÛÏÌɯÎÐÈÕÛÚɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ6ÌÚÛɯÚÐËÌȭɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÎÖÛɯÐÛɯɬ *ÜÙÜÔÐɂ 

Ɂ----Öɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

With that, the two of them moved without hesitation. When Yuki had 

started to ask Kurumi, Kurum i had already finished summoning 

flying magic ɬ the two of them instantly flew through the air.  

Ɂ6-Wait a moment ɬ ÉÙÐÕÎɯÔÌɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜȵɂ 

However, Mio who had shouted towards the vanishing figures was 

ÉÓÖÊÒÌËɯÉàɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯÈÙÔÚȭ 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÊÈÕɀÛȭɯ,ÐÖ-sama, you haÝÌɯÛÖɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÜÕÛÐÓɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÛÓÌɯÌÕËÚȵɂ 

Ɂ+ÌÛɯÔÌɯÎÖȵɯȱ6ÏàɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÚÛÖ××ÐÕÎɯÔÌȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ*ÓÈÜÚ-ÚÈÕɀÚɯÖÙËÌÙȳȵɂ 

Being glared at by Mio, Noel met het glare while looking directing 

into her eyes and said: 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯɬ however, Lucia-sama and Basara-dono also agreed 

with Klaus -ÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Ɂ-ÖɯÞÈàȱɯ6Ïàȳɂ 

Mio asked, dumbfounded.  



Ɂ(Íɯ,ÐÖ-sama were to appear now, you would be doing exactly what 

the enemy what you to do. The most effective way to make the 

Current Demon Lord Faction to take responsibility for this assau lt, is 

to let their reason for attacking become untenable[3]ȵɂ 

Ɂ!ÜÛȱɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ

wÙÖÕÎɯÍÖÙɯÈÛÛÈÊÒÐÕÎȳɂ 

Ɂ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÛÙàÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÚÈàȮɯÍÌÌÓÐÕÎÚɯÊÈÕÕÖÛɯÉÌɯÈ××ÓÐÌËɯ

to things like this ɬ that is the nature of politics, Mio -sama. Not letting 

the enemy bring out their trump card while dealing another blow to 

them, this is politics.ɂ 

Ɂ!ÜÛȱɯÐÍɯ(ɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÑÜÚÛɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯÏÐËÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌȮɯ(ɭɁ 

Ɂ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÏÖÞɯàÖÜɯÍÌÌÓȵɯ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÈÚɯ,ÐÖ-ÚÈÔÈɯÞÈÚɯÐÕɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

ÛÌÔ×ÓÌȮɯÚÏÌɯËÐËɯÕÖÛɯÏÌÈÙɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯÉÙÖÈËÊÈÚÛɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÛÌÓÓÐÕÎɯÖÍɯ

their reason for attacking and their demand for to hand you over to 

them, causing people to panic and grab the soldiers helping to guide 

ÛÏÌÔɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÛÓÌɯÛÖɯÚÌÌÒɯÙÌÍÜÎÌɯÛÖɯÈÚÒɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÖÕȭɂ 

Thusɭ 

Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÚÏÖÞɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍɯÕÖÞȮɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÝÐÓÐÈÕÚɀɯÈÕÎÌÙɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÝÌÙàɯ

well gather onto you alone; even if we manage to successfully repel 

this attack, Ramusas-sama and Klaus-ÚÈÔÈɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÓÖÚÌɯÛÏÌɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɀÚɯ

trust it might even lead to a rebellion. If you are unable to restrain 

àÖÜÙÚÌÓÍɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÞÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÚÛÖ×ɯàÖÜɯÈÛɯÍÜÓÓɯÍÖÙÊÌȵɂ 

Ɂ(ɭɁ 
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'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ-ÖÌÓɀÚɯ×ÈÐÕÌËɯÐÕËÐÊÛÔÌÕÛȮɯ,ÐÖɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏelp but stand there 

at a loss ɬ and at this moment, the ground -shaking effects of an attack 

reached them. 

Ɂ---ȵɂ 

An attack then landed on the ground in the city at that moment, 

causing Noel to suddenly collapse and huddle up on the ground, and 

after thatɭ 

Ɂ.ÏɯÔàɯÎÖËȱɂ 

Mio could only whisper that out having just saw  that. The spirit 

walking through the Central Avenue made large craters with every 

step it made, trampling over the soldiers attempting to obstruct it. 

And as for the soldiers flying in the sky, o nly less than half the 

original number still remained. Soldiers with their bodies burst open, 

as well as soldiers flying like fireworks [4] were flying through the air 

everywhere in Vereda city ɬ and after a spirit attacked with a kicked, 

everything in path were flattened.  

 

Part 4 

In the path of the kick, a group were huddled up together.  

They were the soldiers for the City. They had tried  attacking from its 

sides, as well as trying to draw near it by approaching on a path 

parallel to it, but they were in the end caught up in the crossfire by 

another attack team. And right now ɭ 

Ɂȱ&ÜÜȱȭÈÈ ȮɯÜÜÏȱȭɯ#ÈÔÕ-- ȱȱȵɂ 
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Amongst the remains of the houses hit by the attack, someone was 

still breathing. That someone was Glen who was taught a lesson by 

Basara in that narrow alley behind the café. 

Despite blood flowing out from various parts of his body like his head 

and his abdomen, Glen stood up and surveyed his surroundings.  

In this neighbourhood, every single building have already become 

uninhabitable.  

The other soldiers in the same team as him ɬ other than Glen himself, 

no one managed to retain their lives. 

Ɂȱ.ÕÌɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÕÖÛÏÌÙȮɯÑÜÚÛɯÞÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÏÌÓÓȱɂ 

The tiÔÌɯÞÏÌÙÌɯ&ÓÌÕɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ"ÐÛàȮɯÞÈÚɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

death ɬ when the Moderates Faction was doing a large-scale 

recruitment. He had originally chosen to take refuge in the Current 

Demon Lord Faction whose power had begun to grow back then, but 

what had caused him to change his mind was that even if he managed 

to gain no prominent achievements in the Great War, we would 

definitely be able to gain a job in the government sector as part of the 

package to appease the public when they lose their troops after 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÌÈÛÏȭ 

 ÕËɯÚÜÙÌɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȮɯ&ÓÌÕɯÞÈÚɯÌÕÓÐÚÛÌËɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÖÕÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɀÚɯÎÜÈÙËÚȭɯ

However, as Glen had only chosen the Moderates Faction in order to 

get a free job, he held no feelings and relegations to his current job and 

to this city ɬ at the very least, he used to think that way. However, 

with how dull life became with the days crawling by, he would begin 

to habitually visit certain shops to eat and drink, and enjoy his days 



with the like -minded. In the last resort Glen had taken by choosing 

the Moderates Faction, he had knowingly managed to gain some 

things of his. 

And right now ɬ ÈÚɯÖÍɯÕÖÞȮɯÌÝÌÙàÛÏÐÕÎɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ&ÓÌÕɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÏÈËɯ

ËÐÚÈ××ÌÈÙÌËȭɯ ÕËɯÛÏÌɯÊÜÓ×ÙÐÛȮɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯÎÐÈÕÛɯ

spirit.  

Ɂ ! -----ɂ 

Tightly gritting his teeth, Glen deployed the flying magic built into the 

back of his armour, locked both his eyes and began heading straight 

for the spirit who did the damage. On its shoulder, there appears to be 

the high-class demon manipulator. After destroying so many 

buildings and killing so many soldiers, they still continued onwards 

as if not bothered by it at all. Henceɭ 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ)423ɯ6' 3ɯ3'$ɯ'$++ɯ#.ɯ8.4ɯ$5$-ɯ3'(-*ɯ8.4ɯ 1$ɯ

#.(-&ȵȵȵɂ 

Glen screamed with his all, discharged attack magics towards the 

spirit. He shot electrical balls from his right  hand, and while it 

travelled in a straight line while discharging some of its energy to its 

surroundings, it burst explosively on the forehead of the spirit.  

Ɂ'ÈÈȱȭÈÈÏÏÏȱɯ-ÖÞɯÒÕÖÞɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÖÞɯ×ÖÞÌÙÍÜÓɯ(ɯÈÔɯÙÐÎÏÛȱȭȭ---ȳɂ 

That attack just now was one that he had put his all in. Originally it 

was just to vent some of his hate and anger, but yet as if to mock him, 

the spirit continued onwards as if that attack just now was nothing 

more than a gust of wind. When Glen froze up from losing his train of 



thought from that, the spirit sent its right fist flying backwards 

without even looking back, blowing away the roofs of the nearby still -

standing buildings.  

Ɂ------ Ïȭɂ 

By the time he had noticed the move, a large piece of debris was 

already right before his eyes. 

With out even a moment to blink, just as the debris was about to 

smash in Glen awaiting his death ɬ a magic circle suddenly opened up 

before him as if to protect him, and the debris broke up into dust upon 

hitting the magic circle and fell onto the ground. With  the sudden 

ÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÐÕɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕȮɯ&ÓÌÕɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ×ÙÖÊÌÚÚɯÞÏÈÛɯÏÈËɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯàÖÜɯÊÈÕɯÍÐÎÏÛɯÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯɬ hurry up and fall back, 

ÓÌÈÝÌɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÛÖɯÜÚȭɂ 

A calm voice came from in front of him. When Glen looked up to take 

a lookɭ 

Ɂȱȵɯ ÙÌÕɀÛɯàÖÜȱȳɂ 

(ÛɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÞÖÔÈÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÍÈÔÐÓÐÈÙɯÞÐÛÏȭɯ3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖɯÔÐÚÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÐÛȮɯ

ÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÞÌÈÙÐÕÎɯÈɯÔÈÐËɀÚɯÜÕÐÍÖÙÔɯÕÖÞȮɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯÜÕËÖÜÉÛÌËÓàɯ

the one Glen remembered ɬ 9ÌÚÛȭɯ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮɯÏÌÙɯÚÐÎÏÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÖÕɯÏÐÔɯ

right now, but instead on something else. That something else, was a 

youth running towards the spirit with a large demonic sword in his 

hand. 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɭɁ 



Glen had seen that youth before, and he would definitely never forget 

the look of that person who had bitterly humiliated him before.  

But ɬ within  his anger, what Glen felt was surprise. 

He had jumped away at the moment the attack landed. Jumping 

around amidst the flying debris of the buildings ɬ the youth who 

landed on the arm of the spirit quickly ran up to its shoulder towards 

the high-class demon, and swung his sword at him.  

Ɂȱȱȱȱɂ 

In response, the high-class demon raised his right hand and a wall 

appeared to defend against the attack, yetɭ 

Ɂ...ÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖȵȵɂ 

With an energetic roar, the youth brought down his sword with great 

speed and cut the wall into two, and continued approaching the high -

class demon. 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

With his defence cut down, the high -class demon was forced to 

ÙÌÛÙÌÈÛȮɯÈÕËɯÑÜÔ×ÌËɯÉÈÊÒÞÈÙËÚɯÖÍÍɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɀɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙȭɯ3ÏÌɯàÖÜÛÏɯ

also jumped off the shoulder going after him in mid -air. 

Ɂ(ÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛȱɂ 

3ÏÌɯàÖÜÛÏɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÍÓàÐÕÎɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȭɯ3ÏÌ flying debris from the 

destroyed buildings, had become a solid trail used by him to move. [5] 

The cause of that was a magic from Zest who was in front of Glen.  

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-82


Ɂ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÚÈàɯÐÛɯÖÕÊÌɯÔÖÙÌɯɬ ÏÜÙÙàɯÜ×ɯÈÕËɯÍÈÓÓɯÉÈÊÒȭɂ 

Zest left behind these words without even turning back to look at him, 

and flew towards the spirit ɬ high-class demon vs the youth, and Zest 

vs spirit, with that, the battles began. 

In a place Glen can never reach. 

 

Gardo saw that youth, walk on a footpath created from the debris.  

ȱ(ÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÏÈÕËÐÞÖÙÒȳ 

Underneath him, a female demon began fighting with the spirit whose 

shoulder he was riding on until just now. Gardo had known that 

ÜÕËÌÙɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɀÚɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÛÙÜÚÛÌËɯÈÐËÌɯÒÕÖÞÕɯÈÚɯ9ÌÚÛȭɯ

Although he had known she specializes at earth magic, he had never 

witnessed her battle. Being able to avoid its attacks while fighting the 

spirit while supporting each other, indeed  only these two were left. 

Reportedly, Gardo had heard that she had sought refuge in the 

Moderates Faction after her master Zolgear died ɬ but seeing her 

ÉÈÛÛÓÌɯÕÖÞȮɯÐÛɯÈ××ÌÈÙÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯËÌÈÛÏɯÖÍɯÏÌÙɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÔÚɯÛÖɯÉÌɯ

affecting her. After Gardo ord ered the spirit to eliminate Zestɭ 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 

The spirits recognised Zest as its enemy, and thus began the real battle 

against her. 

ȱ ÕËɯÕÌßÛȮ 



Gardo returned his attention back to the human youth sprinting 

towards him. Before he reduced the distanced between them too 

much, Gardo expanded numerous magic circles around him ɬ and in 

the next moment, countless fireballs were shot towards the youth.  

₈ ɭɭɭɭ₉ 

The youth immediately reacted, gripping his sword in reverse, he 

swept out the footpath Zest had created. The fireballs then hit the 

debris ind iscriminately, turning it into dust, and since the debris 

became an interference against the attackɭ 

ZzzBoomboomboomboomboomboomboomboom! 

&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÍÐÙÌÉÈÓÓÚɯÌß×ÓÖËÌËɯÜ×ÖÕɯÏÐÛÛÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯËÌÉÙÐÚɯɬ and thus causing 

a chain explosion. Immediately after thatɭ 

Ɂȱ---'ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏȵȵɂ 

The youth broke through the screen of explosions and continued 

towards him. Facing his cleave while he was twisting his body, Gardo 

engaged it while sending demonic power into his right shoulder.  

(ÕɯÛÏÌɯÕÌßÛɯÔÖÔÌÕÛȮɯÑÜÚÛɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯàÖÜÛÏɀs demonic sword made contact 

ÞÐÛÏɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙɭ 

*Kake*ɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭ  

With that sharp shock resounding from mid -air in Vereda City, the 

two of them confronted each other in mid -air. 

Ɂȱ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȳɂ 

&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÛÖ slightly tighten up.  



Ɂ3ÏÌɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËȮɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÞÈÚɯÉÌÐÕÎɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÌËɯÉàɯ

)ÐÕɇ3ÖÜÑÖÜɀÚɯÚÖÕȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱɂ 

The youth gave no reply, but it was obviously acquiescence. [6] 

From just now, he knew Basara is a speed type. Able to quickly 

ascertain the situation and then use the most streamlined method to 

evade or defend, and then retaliate with no lag at allɭ 

ȱ(ɯÚÌÌȮɯÏÐÚɯÚÒÐÓÓɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÉÈËɯÈt all. 

(Õɯ+ÈÙÚɀÚɯÙÌ×ÖÙÛȮɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÔÈÕÈÎÌËɯÛÖɯÍÐÎÏÛɯÞÐÛÏɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÍÖÙɯØÜÐÛÌɯÚÖÔÌɯ

time ɬ but seeing his reaction speed, he would be able to put up a 

ÎÖÖËɯÍÐÎÏÛɯÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÌÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÛÏÌàɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕÓàɯÔÈÛÊÏÌËȭɯ2ÐÕÊÌɯ

not much time had passed since his fight with Zolgear, it just shows 

just how much he had grown in this short period. However ɭ 

Ɂȱ8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÛÖÖɯÊÈÙÌÓÌÚÚȭɂ 

Gardo said while looking at Basara in his eyes: 

Ɂ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯ×ÓÈÕÕÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÏÐËÌɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙȮɯÉàɯÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯÖÜÛɯ

ÏÌÙÌɯÚÖɯÚÛÜ×ÐËÓàȮɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯËÐÙÌÊÛÓàɯÛÌÓÓÐÕÎɯÔÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÏÌÙÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯ

ÊÐÛàȭɂ 

Ɂ(ÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÖȳɯ#ÖÌÚɯÔÌɯÈ××ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÔÌÈÕɯÛÏÈÛɯ,ÐÖɯÐÚɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯ

ÏÌÙÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌȳɯ8ÖÜÙɯÞÖÙËÚɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÊÖÕÊÙÌÛÌɯ×ÙÖÖÍȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌàɀÙÌɯ

nothing more than speculation. I had heard that your reason for 

attacking was because that Mio was hiding hereɭɁ 

The youth finally opened his mouth, and said with a shallow smile:  
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Ɂɭ!ÜÛɯÊÖÜÓËɯÐÛɯÉÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯ)ÐÕɇ3ÖÜÑÖÜɀÚɯÚÖÕɯÐÚɯÏÌÙÌȮɯàÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯ

ÏÈËɯÛÈÒÌÕɯÐÛɯÈÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯËÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÐÚɯÈÓÚÖɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÜÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒed? 

(ÍɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÙÐËÐÊÜÓÖÜÚɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÞÈÚɯÓÌÛɯÒÕÖÞÕȮɯàÖÜɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÓÈÜÎÏÐÕÎɯÚÛÖÊÒɯ

ÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÉÐÎɯÎÜÕÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÍÖÙÊÌÚȭɂɯ'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚȮɯ&ÈÙËÖɯ

frankly replied:  

Ɂ ÍÛÌÙɯ(ɯËÌÈÓɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜɯÈÕËɯàÖÜÙɯÊÖÔ×ÈÕÐÖÕÚȮɯÈÕËɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ(ɯÍÐÕËɯÏÌÙȮɯàÖÜɯ

can have as much legitimaÊàɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯÖÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÈÚɯàÖÜɯÞÈÕÛȭɂ 

Ɂ2ÐÔÐÓÈÙÓàɯɬ if you and those spirits are defeated, forget Mio, when 

even your presence is questionable, your reason for attacking will also 

ÊÙÜÔÉÓÌȭɂ 

Ɂ--#ÖɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÐÕÒɯàÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯËÖɯÛÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯËÐÍÍÐÊÜÓÛɯÛÖɯÚÈàȱɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÚÌÙÐÖÜÚȭ 

Ɂ(Íɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÊÏÖÐÊÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÛÖɯËÌÍÌÈÛɯàÖÜɯÏÌÙÌȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯËÖɯÐÛɯɬ 

ÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÈÚÖÕɯ(ɯÈÔɯÏÌÙÌɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

Basara said while gazing firmly at Gardo, his voice completely void of 

complacency in being able to defeat Gardo and filled with the 

determination to win no matter what. Hence ɭ 

ɁɭÈÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÍÐÎÏÛɯÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯàÖÜɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÞÏÐÓÌȮɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɂ 

Gardo said: 

Ɂ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙɯɬ ÐÍɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯËÌÍÌÈÛɯÔÌȮɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯÊÈÓÓɯàÖÜÙɯ

other companions over? Although Zest is present to fight the spirit, 



ÛÏÌÙÌɯÈÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÛÞÖɯÔÖÙÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÔȮɯàÖÜɯÒÕÖÞȳɂɯ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÚÓÖÞȮɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ

"ÐÛàɯÔÐÎÏÛɯÉÌɯÍÓÈÛÛÌÕÌËɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÒÕÖÞȳɂ 

Basara replied with a short laugh: 

Ɂ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜÙɯÈËÝÐÊÌɯɬ but something  ÓÐÒÌɯÐÚɯÖÉÝÐÖÜÚȭɂ 

At that time, Gardo heard a sound from somewhere far away.  

Turning to look, the spirit entering the city from the east had received 

an attack to the side of its head and thus lost balance. 

He saw someone else in battle with an spirit apart from Basara and 

Zest. 

The shadows of two persons moved around the spirit quickly ɬ and 

ÈÍÛÌÙɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÖÞÕÌÙÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÚÏÈËÖÞÚȮɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÕÈÙÙÖÞÌËȭ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯɬ ÛÏÈÛɯ×ÈÐÙɯÖÍɯÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɯÚÐÚÛÌÙÚȳɂ 

 

Part 5 

In the path of the spirit at the east side, are Lucia and Maria.  

Ɂ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÎÐÙÓÚɯËÖɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÈÓÓɯÔÌÕȮɯÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÐÛɯÈɯÛÈËɯÛÖÖɯÍÈÙɯÞÖÜÓËɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËɯ

have the opposite results, you know ɬ you marionetteǆɂ 

To the grinning little sister who delivered a strong punch to the 

Ú×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÊÏÌÌÒɯÈÕËɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯÐÛɯÛÖɯÚÞÈàɭ 

Ɂ1ÌÍÙÈÐÕɯÍÙÖÔɯÐËÓÌɯÊÏÈÛÛÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÉÈÛÛÓÌȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɭɁ 



Lucia who had also donned her battle wear said. She was standing on 

top of a streetlight, and the giant spirit was right in front of her.  

Ɂ ÓÚÖȮɯàÖÜɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÏÐÛÛÐÕÎɯÐÛÚɯÊÏÌÌÒȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËɯÏÌÙÌȭɂ 

What Lucia then sent out, was the whip in her right hand. In that 

moment with the light and boom, the attack originating from below 

the spirit swept across its lower jaw. Receiving another attack on the 

Ö××ÖÚÐÛÌɯÚÐËÌɯÖÍɯÐÛÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÊÖÔ×ÈÙÌËɯÛÖɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȮɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɯ

struggled to maintain its balance. 

Ɂ(ÛɯÐÚɯÌÈÚàɯÛÖɯÙÖÊÒɯÛÏÌɯÖ××ÖÕÌÕÛɀÚɯÏÌÈËɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌȭɯ!ÜÛɯÛÖɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯ

like you who is a melee fighter, how coul d you not know such basic 

ÒÕÖÞÓÌËÎÌȱɂ 

Lucia said while sighing:  

Ɂ%ÜÙÛÏÌÙÔÖÙÌȮɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÈɯËÌÍÌÕÚÐÝÌɯÉÈÛÛÓÌȭɯ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÖÜÙɯ×ÙÐÔÈÙàɯÖÉÑÌÊÛÐÝÌɯ

is to defeat the enemy, you have to think through your actions to try 

to reduce the damage to the surroundings. Even if ÖÛÏÌÙɯ×ÌÖ×ÓÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯ

ËÖɯÐÛȮɯÏÖÞɯÊÈÕɯÞÌɯÕÖÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÙàɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯÖÜÙɯÖÞÕɯÏÖÔÌȳɂ 

 ÍÛÌÙɯÙÌÈÓÐáÐÕÎɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕÚɯÈÙÌɯÛÖɯÚÛÖ×ɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÍÙÖÔɯ

destroying the city ɭ 

Ɂ Ïȵɯ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȮɯ+ÜÊÐÈ-ÖÕÌÌÚÈÔÈȭɯ3ÏÌÕɯ(ɀÓÓɯÑÜÚÛɭɁ 

Maria hurriedly apologised, and ran towards th e spirit on the wall. 

Howeverɭ 

ₒȱȱȱȱȱȱₓ 

The spirit saw through her plan, swung out its left arm to hit Maria.  



₈Hoom!₉The air resounded as the giant arm picked up speed aiming 

at Maria. 

ȱ#ÈÔÕȵ 

Lucia subconsciously wanted to lash out her whip to assist Maria , as 

there was no footing at all in mid -air for her ɬ and thus her familiar 

ÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÈÝÖÐËɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȭɯ!ÜÛɭ 

Ɂɭ.Ïȵɂ 

Maria leisurely twisted her body around, using inertia to hit her tail 

on the arm ɬ and using it as a pivot, she pushed herself under the arm, 

and only air passing by hit her, leaving her safe and sound. 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

As Lucia was shocked at Maria quick reaction, having been forced 

under the arm away from her original target of its lower jaw, Maria 

ÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈÝÌÕɀÛɯÎÐÝÌÕɯÜ×ɯÖÕɯÏÌÙɯÛÈÙÎÌÛɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕɯÎÙÈÉÉÌËɯÖÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯ

left collarbone and forcefully did a verti cal flip upwards, jumping up 

andɭ 

Ɂ8ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏÏÏȵɂ 

Following up with a roar, she used her all to kick at its lower jaw from 

directly below, and then fell downwards ɭ 

Ɂ'ÖÞɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ.ÕÌÌ-ÚÈÔÈȮɯÞÈÚɯÐÛɯÎÖÖËȵȳɂ 

Tuning backwards to look, Lucia saw an  expression she was very 

ÍÈÔÐÓÐÈÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÖÕɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÍÈÊÌȭɯ-ÖɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÞÏÈÛȮɯÚÌÌÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙɯ

all grown up after separating from her for a little while ɭ 



ȱ2ÏÌɯÏÈËɯÎÖÛÛÌÕȮɯÈɯÓÖÛɯÚÛÙÖÕÎÌÙȭ 

It was probably the many battles she had been through together with  

Basara and Mio. Even though she had realised that fact from the 

ÙÌ×ÖÙÛÚɯÚÏÌɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÌËȮɯÈÊÛÜÈÓÓàɯÞÐÛÕÌÚÚÐÕÎɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÎÙÖÞÛÏɯÔÈËÌɯÏÌÙɯ

feel proud ɬ as well as some melancholy. Howeverɭ 

Ɂ ÓÓɯÛÏÈÛɯËÐËɯÞÈÚɯÛÖɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÛÏÌɯËÐÙÌÊÛÐÖÕɯÐÛɯÞÐÓÓɯÍÈÓÓȮɯÚÖɯÐÛɯÞÐÓÓɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÑÜst 

ËÌÚÛÙÖàɯÛÏÌɯÉÜÐÓËÐÕÎÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȵɂ 

Lucia sighed at Maria searching for a reaction from her: [What a silly 

child]. After that she jumped from the lamp post and landed on the 

roof of a building, and then lashed out her whip once again. With 

another boom, the spirit who received another attack at the back of its 

head once again stood upright. 

Ɂ+ÐÚÛÌÕɯÊÓÖÚÌÓàȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯɬ against a gigantic enemy like this one, you 

ÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯÒÕÖÊÒɯÐÛɯËÖÞÕɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÛÙàÐÕÎɯÕÖÛɯÛÖɯÒÕÖÊÒɯÏÐÔɯÖÝÌÙȭɂ 

Ɂ4ÏÏȮɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÌÈÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÌɯÏÈÝÌɯto try to defeat it without 

defeating it, one-ÚÈÔÈȱ [7] (ÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓÌȳɂ 

Ɂ-ÖȮɯÐÛɯÐÚÕɀÛȭɯ(ÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÚÛɯÞÏÌÕɯ(ɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÜËàÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÉÖoks the humans 

read, there were many suitable methods for taking down an enemy 

ÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÐÚɯËÌÚÊÙÐÉÌËȭɂ 

If I remember it rightɭ 

Ɂ(ÛɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÓÐÒÌɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÛÛÈÊÒÐÕÎɯÐÛÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÐÛÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÖÕɯ

the left at the same time. In other words ɬ if we attack it on both sides 

ÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÔÖÚÛɯÓÐÒÌÓàɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÈÕàɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚȭɯ(Íɯ

ÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÈɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÏÈÚɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈɯÓÌÍÛȰɯÐÍɯÛÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÈÕɯÜ×ȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÏÈÚɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈɯ

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-84


down; similarly, after attacking it from both sides, we just have to 

attack it on both side aÎÈÐÕȭɂ 

Ɂ(-(ɯÚÌÌȭɯ!ÜÛɯ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɯÔÌÈÕÚɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÐÛɯ

ÔÌÈÕÚȱ [8] Speaking of which, coming up with a battle strategy like 

ÛÏÈÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÈÛȱɯÈÚɯÌß×ÌÊÛÌËɯÖÍɯÖÕÌÌ-ÚÈÔÈȭɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȭɯ6ÏÌÕɯ(ɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÙÌÈËɯÛÏÈÛɯÓÐÕÌȮɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÍÐÙÚÛɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯÐÛɯ

meant that to get rid of a problem, you have to deal with it at its root. I 

ÏÈËɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÌß×ÌÊÛÌËɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯ'ÜÔÈÕɀÚɯÓÐÛÌÙÈÛÜÙÌɯÛÖɯËÌÚÊÙÐÉÌɯÚÜÊh an 

ÌÍÍÌÊÛÐÝÌɯÔÌÛÏÖËɯÍÖÙɯËÌÈÓÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÎÐÎÈÕÛÐÊɯÌÕÌÔÐÌÚȭɂ 

+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÙÌÊÖÓÓÌÊÛÌËȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕɯÙÌÛÜÙÕÌËɯÏÌÙɯÚÐÎÏÛÚɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɭ 

Ɂ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÚ×ÓÐÛÛÐÕÎɯÜ×ɯÛÖɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌȮɯÉÜÛɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÐÛɯÐÚɯÜÚɯÛÞÖɯɬ 

ÔÈÛÊÏɯÜ×ɯÞÐÛÏɯÔÌɯÞÌÓÓȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈȭɂ 

Ɂɭ8ÌÚȵɂ 

Nodding, Maria g athered up her spirit and then began the attack on 

ÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɯÍÖÙɯÙÌÈÓȭɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÞÏÐ×ÚȮɯÞÐÛÏɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÍÐÚÛɯÈÕËɯÒÐÊÒÚȰɯÛÏÌɯ

ÚÜÊÊÜÉÜÚɯÚÐÚÛÌÙÚɀɯÔÈÛÊÏÌËɯÈÛÛÈÊÒÚɯÌß×ÓÖÚÐÝÌÓàɯÌÕÝÌÓÖ×ÌËɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯ

body. Within the heavy sounds of impact from Maria and sharp 

cracklÐÕÎɯÚÖÜÕËÚɯÍÙÖÔɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÞÏÐ×ȮɯÛÏÌɯÊÖÕÛÙÈÚÛÐÕÎɯÚÖÜÕËÚɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÛÖɯ

be part of a play, interacting with each other lively ɬ progressively 

turning into a symphony ɬ +ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÞÏÐ×ɯÊÙÈÊÒÓÐÕÎɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÙÐÍÍÚɯÈÕËɯ

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ×ÜÕÊÏÌÚɯÈÕËɯÒÐÊÒÚɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÔÌÓÖËàȭ 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 

,ÈÙÐÈɯÈÕËɯ+ÜÊÐÈɀÚɯÊÖÔÉÖɯÎÈÝÌɯÕÖɯÛÐÔÌɯÈÛɯÈÓÓɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɯÛÖɯËÌÍÌÕËɯ

itself, much less avoiding or returning attacks. But, seemingly as if 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-85


ÏÈÝÐÕÎɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÖÖɯÔÜÊÏɯÍÜÕȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÞÏÖɯÓÌ×ÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙɯÛÖɯ

deliver a kickɭ 

Ɂ ÏÈÏÈÏÈÏÈȵɯɬ  ÕÖÛÏÌÙɯÖÕÌȵɂ 

With the point of impact on its right cheek, an especially deep reverb 

resounded out. After eating such a great attack, the giant body of the 

spirit began falling over towards the left at a speed Lucia was unable 

to cancel it out with her whip. Hence ɭ 

Ɂ,ÕÕȱ 3ÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÉÈËȭɂ 

+ÜÊÐÈɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯÔÖÝÌËɯÞÐÛÏÖÜÛɯÛÜÙÕÐÕÎɯÈÕɯÌàÌɯÈÛɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

performance, and shifted the target of her whip from the spirit to 

,ÈÙÐÈȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÛÖɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȮɯÉÜÛɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÞÙÈ××ÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÞÏÐ×ɯÛÐÎÏÛÓàɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯ

,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÈÕÒÓÌɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÌÕÛɯÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯspinning kick, in the next 

momentɭ 

Ɂ$Ïȱȭ'88ààÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈ------ȵȵɂ 

Maria released a shrill scream. Lucia had then forcefully swung her 

ÙÐÎÏÛɯÈÙÔȮɯÚÞÐÕÎÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÞÏÐ×ɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÞÙÈ××ÌËɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯ

ankle, making the one who had momentarily forgot about her 

ÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛÐÌÚɯÛÈÒÌɯÙÌÚ×ÖÕÚÐÉÐÓÐÛàɯÉàɯÚÓÈÔÔÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯ

left cheek. 

With a sound effect where [Pam!] would be exaggerating, the spirit 

ÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÉÌÎÜÕɯÛÖɯÍÈÓÓɯÙÌÎÈÐÕÌËɯÐÛÚɯÉÈÓÈÕÊÌȭɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÉÖËàȮɯÞÈÚɯ

ÊÜÙÙÌÕÛÓàɯÚÛÜÊÒɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÊÏÌÌÒɯin a ₈ ₉ shape. 

Ɂ4ÜÜÜȱ+ÜÊÐÈ-ÖÕÌÌÚÈÔÈȮɯÏÖÞɯÊÖÜÓËɯàÖÜɯËÖɯÛÏÐÚɯÛÖɯÔÌȱɂ 



Ɂ8ÖÜɀÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÞÌÕÛɯÞÐÓËɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÊÖ-operating with me, and I 

ÖÕÓàɯÙÌÛÜÙÕÌËɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÝÖÜÙɯÛÖɯàÖÜȭɂ 

It was just as Lucia was coldly staring while answering the 

complaining Maria, a new developmen t occurred across the city. 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 

The spirit invading Vereda City from the west, went down on its 

knees after receiving an attack. And after that ɬ a shadow descended 

at high speed towards the spirit.  

Ɂȱ3ÏÌàɀÝÌɯÔÈËÌɯÐÛȭɂ 

Lucia said while continuing to l ash out her whip at the einher right 

before her eyes. 

3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÕÖɯÔÐÚÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÐÛɯɬ they are, that pair of sisters who have just 

rushed to the battlefield.  

Nonaka Yuki, and Nonaka Kurumi, the pair of Hero sisters.  

 

Part 6 

The shockwave Nonaka Yuki had sent out from [Sakuya], had 

successfully stopped the giant spirit from continuing its advance.  

But that was all that had done. The spirit would quickly stand up 

again and look towards them who were approaching from the air. 

This factɭ 

ȱ%ÜÑÐɀÚɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÖÕɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÖÌs not extend to here. 



Caused Yuki to have a bitter expression. The spirit sword [Sakuya] 

was born from the rich energy at the mountain peak in the sacred 

forest, thus in the Human world, the closer it was to Mt. Fuji, it would 

be able to release more power closer to its original power ɬ However, 

the attack Yuki had just sent out was far from standards.  

Coming to this place that was in a different dimension from the 

Human Realm, had a really large effect on it. It was similar to the 

effect she had received wÐÛÏÐÕɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÚ×ÌÊÐÈÓÓàɯÊÖÕÚÛÙÜÊÛÌËɯÚ×ÈÊÌɯ

and barrier to hide himself ɬ but comparing with that time, she was 

able to put out sufficient battle power back then.  

ȱ'ÖÞÌÝÌÙȮ 

"ÖÔ×ÓÈÐÕÐÕÎɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÈÕàÛÏÐÕÎȮɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐɯÏÈËɯÕÖɯÐÕÛÌÕÛÐÖÕɯÛÖɯ

do that. Back in the Human Realm, the Demons Maria and Mio who 

ÐÕÏÌÙÐÛÌËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÉÓÖÖËÓÐÕÌɯÞÈÚɯÈÓÚÖɯÊÈÙÙàÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÉÜÙËÌÕȭ 

--Since they were able to continue fighting to this day, it was now her 

turn to bring out her battle power. After all, the one who had decided 

tÖɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔɯÞÈÚɯ8ÜÒÐɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍȭɯ(ÛɯËÖÌÚÕɀÛɯÔÈÛÛÌÙɯÐÍɯÐÛɯ

was for Basara, for Mio ɬ ÖÙɯÍÖÙɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍȮɯÚÏÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÈɯÉÜÙËÌÕɯÛÖɯ

the rest. Thusɭ 

Ɂ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯɬ ÔÖÝÌɯÈÚɯÈÊÊÖÙËÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÖÜÙɯÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓɯ×ÓÈÕȭɂ 

Ɂ!ÜÛɯÖÕÌȱɯÛÏÌɯȻ2ÈÒÜàÈȼɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɭɁ 

Despite Kurumi saying so worriedly while using flying magic while 

holding onto her, Yuki still gently shook her head.  



Ɂ-ÖɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÞÖÙÙàȮɯ(ɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯËÖɯɬ you too 

×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÍÖÊÜÚɯÖÕɯÞÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯËÖȭɂ 

Ɂȱȱɂ 

Ɂɭ*ÜÙÜÔÐȭɂ 

After Yuki said that tir edly in a reprimanding tone, Kurumi took an 

action ɬ expanding a magic circle. 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÛÈÙÛÐÕÎȮɯÖÕÌÌȱɂɯɁ-Õɯɬ ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯËÖȭɂ 

Yuki nodded, and Kurumi activated the wind magic and sent out a 

mass of air, and its target ɬ was the air around Yuki. Thus in the next 

momentɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

Nonaka Yuki, together with the air around her, was catapulted at high 

speed downwards towards the spirit. In the moment she passed by 

the giant spirit in the gust of wind, she swept [Sakuya] in a straight 

line downwards at its head, and a strong f eedback was returned to 

her arm. Henceɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ ₉ 

8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÎÙÈÝÌȭɯ3ÏÌɯÍÌÌËÉÈÊÒɯȻ2ÈÒÜàÈȼɯ

returned was too strong, which meant that the blade was completely 

ËÌÍÓÌÊÛÌËɯÈÕËɯËÐËɯÕÖÛɯÊÜÛɯÐÕÛÖɯÐÛÚɯÛÈÙÎÌÛȭɯ(ÛɯÏÈËɯÛÏÌɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÖÍɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯ

magic supporting it, and her current high speed had increased the 

force of the slash by a lot ɬ but yet she was unable to slash into the 

Ú×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÉÖËàȭ 



Thus Yuki immediately jumped sideways away upon landing, and the 

ground she had landed on was covered by a large black shadow ɬ 

[Booom!] and an explosive impact rang out. The spirit and stamped 

the ground with its left foot. Yuki who had forcefully managed to 

avoid the stampɭ 

Ɂ*ÜÜȱȵȵɂ 

'ÌÙɯ×ÖÚÛÜÙÌɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÊÖÓÓÈ×ÚÌËȭɯ3ÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÚÛÈÔ×ɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÉÙÖÒÌÕɯ

the ground also let out a strong air shockwave ɬ and had impacted 

onto Yuki who was in mid -air. 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 

3ÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÞÐÛÏɯÐÛÚɯÓÌÍÛɯÍÖÖÛɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÌÕËɯÛÏÌÙÌȭɯ6ÐÛÏɯÈɯÚÔÈÓÓɯ

movement, it also swept out its right foot using the left foot as a pivot. 

The instep flew towards her at a speed surpassing her expectations, 

almost immediately. Yuki immediately used [Sakuya] to draw out a 

pentacle[9], and with it becoming a wall right before the attack hit her, 

she managed to preserve her life, butɭ 

Ɂ ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈɯ-----ȵȵɂ 

She was blown away like an artillery shell along with a shrill scream, 

together with the wall.  

ȱ3ÏÐÚɯÉÈËȮɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚɯÚ×ÌÌËȱȱȵȵ 

While amÐËÚÛɯÛÜÙÉÜÓÌÕÊÌȮɯ-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÈÕßÐÌÛàɯÐÕÚÛÈÕÛÓàɯÙÖÚÌȭɯ

#ÌÚ×ÐÛÌɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÈÝÖÐËɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÐÕÚÛÈÕÛÓàɯ×ÜÓÝÌÙÐáÌËɯÉàɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯ

feet attack, if she were to hit a stone wall at this speed, not even half of 

-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÞÖÜÓËɯÙÌÔÈÐÕɯÐÕɯÈɯ×ÐÌÊÌɯɬ an instant death. 
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ȱ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯÓÌÛɯÐÛɯÉÌɯÖÕɯÛÐÔÌȵ 

Yuki desperately swung out [Sakuya], and expanded a magic circle 

ÉÌÏÐÕËɯÏÌÙȭɯ$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÐÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÌÕÖÜÎÏȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÐÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯ

ended with just fractures or damage to her internal organs. 

Howeverɭ 

₈ ɭɭɭɭ ₉ 

The impact from behind her had hit her much earlier than expected, 

ÊÈÜÚÐÕÎɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÚÜÉÊÖÕÚÊÐÖÜÚÕÌÚÚɯÛÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯËÌÈËȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÛɯ

ÛÏÌÕɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËɯØÜÐÊÒÓàȭɯ6ÏÈÛɯ8ÜÒÐɯÏÈËɯÏÐÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈɯÚÖÓÐËɯÞÈÓÓɯÖÍɯÈɯ

building -- 

Ɂȱȱ6ÈÛÌÙȳɂ 

Despite being in water, Yuki spoke, confused. A mass of water 

containing oxygen which allowed a person to breathe within it had 

caught the flying Yuki as a cushion. The one who had used this magic 

to save her, was of courseɭ 

Ɂ*ÜÙÜÔÐ--ȱɂ 

8ÜÒÐɯÍÖÜÕËɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɀÚɯÍÐÎÜÙÌɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÛÖ×ɯÖÍɯÈɯÉÜilding not too far away. 

At her little sister looking at her with worried eyes ɭ 

ɂɭɭɭɭ2ÖÙÙàȮɯ(ɯÉÌÊÈÔÌɯÈɯÉÜÙËÌÕȭɂ 

Yuki apologised while biting her lip. The original plan ɬ was to let 

8ÜÒÐɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯÜÕÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯȻ2ÈÒÜàÈȼɀÚɯÍÜÓÓɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÐÛȮɯÈÕËɯ

then for Kurumi who had received the black elementals from Lucia 

ÈÕËɯÏÈËɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔɀÚɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÛÖɯ

eliminate the spirit.  



 ËËÐÛÐÖÕÈÓÓàȮɯÛÏÐÚɯÞÈÚɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÖÞÕɯÚÜÎÎÌÚÛÐÖÕȮɯÈÕËɯÚÏÌɯÏÈËɯÉÌÎÎÌËɯ

Kurumi to agree to this battle plan; yet Yuk ÐɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÛÏÌɯ

bait properly, forcing Kurumi to cut off her attack magic just to save 

her. 

Kurumi was different from Mio who utilized the demonic power 

within her body, she is an elemental master who activated magic by 

ÉÖÙÙÖÞÐÕÎɯÈɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭɯ(ÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÌÈÚàɯÛÖɯÈÚÒɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ

Demon realm for help, and now she had to start over again. 

₈ȱȱȱȱȱȱ ₉ 

Ignominious. Yuki felt indescribable frustration towards her 

helplessness, and left the water cushion Kurumi had put up. She once 

again looked towards the spirit that was a little distance away with 

water droplets dripping from her bangs, and putting strength into her 

grip onto [Sakuya] in her right hand ɬ in the next moment, Nonaka 

Yuki dashed towards her target savagely. 

Ɂ--.ÕÌÌȵɂ 

Yuki took  a glance at Kurumi who had cried out as if wailing.  

Trust me ɬ she told her with her eyes silently,  I will become the bait 

properly this timeȭɯ3ÏÐÚɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÏÌÙɯÛÙàÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÈÊÛɯÉÙÈÝÌȮɯ8ÜÒÐɯÒÕÌÞɯ

that she had the power to do that. 

--As [Sakuya] was unable to receive the blessings of Fuji here in the 

#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÐÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÏÈËɯËÙÖ××ÌËɯÊÖÕÚÐËÌÙÈÉÓàȭ 

However ɬ 8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÞÌÈÒɯÑÜÚÛɯÉÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÈÛȭ 



After reuniting with Basara, the power she had received from the 

Master-Servant Contract done with him; the power that she had 

accumulated all these while ɬ will never betray Yuki.  

Nothing will ever drop from the sky, and one will never reap without 

even sowing. 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÞÏàȮɯ8ÜÒÐɯÏÈËɯÙÌÚÖÓÜÛÌÓàɯÊÖÔÌɯÏÌÙÌȮɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÏÌÙÚÌÓÍɯÈÕËɯ

this power. To which ɭ 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 

The spirit violently swung out its right fist, but there was still a big 

ËÐÚÛÈÕÊÌɯÍÙÖÔɯ8ÜÒÐȭɯ#ÌÚ×ÐÛÌɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÓÈÙÎÌɯÚÐáÌȮɯÐÛÚɯÈÙÔɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯ

unable to reach her, but that movement still became a threat to Yuki. 

The fist had swept away all of t he buildings in the path between it and 

Yuki ɬ causing a wave of tsunami of large rocks. Howeverɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

Facing the wave of mud and rocks, her reaction was fairly simple. 

However, it was an action Nonaka Yuki had done tens of thousands 

of times before. 

She raised [Sakuya] up vertically, and swung it down along the same 

path ɬ it was that simple.  

From the neat handling of the blade, a gust of a blade of wind 

appeared and rushed ahead. When the blade of wind made contact 

with the wave of rocks and mud ɬ and the wave split to the left and 

right with a [Fssh!], going past Yuki by her sides.  



--(ÛɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÔÖÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈËɯÕÖÛɯÉÖÙÙÖÞÌËɯȻ2ÈÒÜàÈȼɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÉÜÛɯÖÕÌɯÛÏÈÛɯ

ÞÈÚɯÍÙÖÔɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯ×ÖÓÐÚÏÌËɯÚÒÐÓÓɯÈÚɯÈɯÛÌÊÏÕÐØÜÌ-focused swordsman 

mainly relying on tactics and skills, a  return to a display of the powers 

of her body only. Right now ɬ a straight path had opened up before 

-ÖÕÈÒÈɯ8ÜÒÐɀÚɯÌàÌÚȭ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Thus, she moved her body to attack. Pedalling the ground while 

keeping her body low, Yuki dashed forward with an explosive force, 

and shortened the distance between the two in the blink of an eye. 

ₒȱȱȱȱȱȱₓ 

Seeing this, the spirit twisted the arm it had swung and slammed the 

ÍÐÚÛɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÎÙÖÜÕËȰɯ8ÜÒÐɯÚÒÐ××ÌËɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÓÌÍÛȮɯÈÕËɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÍÐÚÛɯ

impacted the ground, she leapt upwards and twisted her body in mid -

air. As the arm barely swept past Yuki, she slashed with [Sakuya] and 

ÊÜÛɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÛÏÌɯÞÙÐÚÛɀÚɯÛÌÕËÖÕȭɯ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÛÏÌɯÍÐÚÛɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÓÖÚÛɯÐÛÚɯ

gripping strength impacted the ground and swept up debris, the 

destructive power had dropped a lot ɬ going along with the upwards 

airflow, Yuki once ag ain soared upwards and sideswiped with the 

ÉÓÈËÌȮɯËÖÐÕÎɯËÈÔÈÎÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÌÓÉÖÞȭ 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 

The spirit released a scream from pain, but Yuki ignored thatɭ 

ɁɭÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÖÝÌÙɯàÌÛȭɂ 

Leaving behind her comment in the empty air, she went past the side 

of the spirit to its back ɬ and left behind two connecting slashes in the 

ÚÏÈ×ÌɯÖÍɯȿ7ɀɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÚprinting towards the other side of the body. That 

severed its Achilles tendon, and caused the giant spirit that lost the 

support of its legs to topple over backwards and land on its butt with 

a giant rumble.  

With its right hand damaged and its Achilles ten don severed, the 

spirit then followed its instincts and began to stand itself upright with 



its only undamaged left hand. Nonaka Yuki had anticipated this, and 

ÛÏÜÚɯÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÓÌÍÛɯÏÈÕËɯɬ she swung [Sakuya] horizontally at the 

left wrist tendon, severi ng it in a single slash. 

By the time Yuki had done that, she had bought more time than what 

was in the plan. And at the moment she successfully sealed its 

movements, 

Ɂɭ.ÕÌÌȮɯÓÌÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÛɯÛÖɯÔÌȭɂ 

With a calm voice, Kurumi said while appearing before the s itting 

paralyzed spirit. With the black elementals she received from Lucia 

set in the main slot of her gauntlet as the elemental master ɬ green of 

the Heroes and blue of the Moderate Faction was emitted from before 

her palm -- a three-dimensional overlappi ng type magic circle. 

ₒȱȱȱȱȱȱₓ 

 ÚɯÐÍɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÐÕÚÛÐÕÊÛÚɯÍÌÓÛɯËÈÕÎÌÙȮɯÐÛɯÖ×ÌÕÌËɯÐÛÚɯÔÖÜÛÏɯÞÐËÌÓàɯ

aiming to bite Kurumi to death as a last -ditch attack. At that 

momentɭ 

Ɂ--#ÖÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛȭɂ 

Yuki immediately swung out [Sakuya], smashing it into the jaw of the 

spirit from the side. By intentionally not slashing with the blade, it is 

to intentionally create bludgeoned damage. The attack with calculated 

timing, placing and force, managed to perfectly just dislocate its jaw 

joints. 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 



Eyes widened from shock, the spirit now unable to guard could only 

just watch with its mouth open ɭ 

Ɂ#ÈÕÊÌɯ-- ɂ 

At the same time Kurumi announced that, large amounts of pitch 

ÉÓÈÊÒɯÍÓÈÔÌÚɯ×ÖÜÙÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÖ×ÌÕɯÔÖÜÛÏɯɬ and burned the 

Ú×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÏÌÈËɯÛÖɯÕÖÛÏÐÕÎÕess from within.  

 

Part 7 

The East route with Maria and Lucia, and the West route with Yuki 

and Kurumi.  

As they were battling with the spirit on each route respectively,  

Basara and Zest at the central route were in a difficult battle. 

The reason for that, was that while the situation at the other routes 

were two people working together to fight the spirit, Basara and Zest 

had to separate to fight against the spirit as well as the high-class 

demon controlling the spirit.  

--though the situation was difficult, ÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯ

anything.  

According to Lucia who was paired with Maria, this place was too far 

away Vereda City from her master for him to rush here quickly; Yuki 

was unable to obtain protection from [Sakuya], and while Kurumi had 

received the black elementals from Lucia, she was still unaccustomed 

ÛÖɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌàɯÚÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÉÌɯ



allowed to deal with a strong opponent like this now. Additionally, 

the spirits possess surprising regenerative power. So it stÐÓÓɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ

take them long to heal completely even if they received an injury; 

ÛÈÒÐÕÎɯÐÕÛÖɯÈÊÊÖÜÕÛɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÎÐÎÈÕÛÐÊɯÚÐáÌɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÐÕÈÉÐÓÐÛàɯÛÖɯÛÙÜÚÚɯ

them up, him hoping for assistance from them would be for nothing.  

And thus ɬ with the situation not a llowing for Mio to be on the 

battlefield, Basara has become the most suitable person to deal with 

this strong enemy. After moving the place of their battle field a 

building like a theatre with complex internal terrain ɭ 

Ɂ.ÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖÖȵɂ 

On the stone-paved floor, Basara began running towards the high -

class demon. 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

The high-class then had countless magic circles shoot out fireballs, to 

ÎÙÌÌÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȭɯ ÚɯÈÓÓɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÔɯÈÙÌɯÌßÛÙÌÔÌÓàɯÏÖÛɯÈÕËɯÊÈÕɯ

combust, the distance he had to take when dodging had to be larger, 

which forced Basara to do larger side-steps to dodge the countless 

oncoming fireballs.  

 ÚɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÉÌɯËÖËÎÌËȮɯÛÏÖÚÌɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÐÔ×ÓàɯÊÜÛɯÈ×ÈÙÛɯ

with Brynhildr. However ɭ 

Ɂ*Üȱȵɂ 

Clang! The sound along with the feedback transmitted through the 

hilt, caused Basara to frown. Heavy ɬ those ÈÙÌÕɀÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÐÔ×ÓàɯÍÐÙÌÉÈÓÓÚȮɯ

it probably had some rocks or debris within them; with the option of 



cutting through it no longer available, being able to deflect them 

would already be a very good thing. If one were to use a sword to 

deflect something like t his for too much, it would just exhaust their 

hand quickly. Apart from when using [Banishing Shift], Basara would 

normally hold Brynhildr in a single -hand grip, but he had now been 

forced to grip Brynhildr with two hands for practically the whole 

battle, faced with this high -class demon. For large swords like 

!ÙàÕÏÐÓËÙȮɯÖÕÊÌɯÛÏÌɯÞÈàɯÖÍɯÞÐÌÓËÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÔɯÐÚɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËȮɯÛÏÌɯÞÐÌÓËÌÙɀÚɯ

movements will too also change. In regards to Basara finely adjusting 

ÏÐÚɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÈÛɯÏÐÚɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÚ×ÌÌËȮɯÐÛɀÚɯ×ÙÈÊÛÐÊÈÓÓàɯÓÐÒÌɯÚÜÐÊÐËÌȭ 

ȱ3ÊÏȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÐÍɯ(ɯÊÖÜÓËɯÜÚÌɯȻ!ÈÕÐÚÏÐÕÎɯ2ÏÐÍÛȼȭ 

$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÜÕÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÉÈÕÐÚÏɯÐÛɯÞÏÖÓÌȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÈÛɯÓÌÈÚÛɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯ

eliminate the blaze of the fireballs, or maybe even the rocks within it. 

But right now, despite Basara knowing that the situation is currently 

disadvantageous to him, he still does not use [Banishing Shift]. Of 

course, there was a reason behind it. 

After defeating Zolgear, Takigawa had given Basara a piece of advice. 

And that advice was that in the battles that would happen with the 

Current Demon Lord Faction hereafter, there is a need to avoid using 

that move. [Banishing Shift] is a move where once the target space is 

slashed, it can eliminate and banish everything beyond the zeroth 

dimension, and is very unique even amongst the mult ifarious magics 

and special abilities in existence. From another angle, its potential as a 

ÛÏÙÌÈÛɯÐÚɯÔÜÊÏɯÏÐÎÏÌÙɯÌÝÌÕɯÞÏÌÕɯÊÖÔ×ÈÙÌËɯÛÖɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯ

ÐÕÏÌÙÐÛÌËɯÉàɯ,ÐÖȭɯ)ÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÚÛȮɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÛÈÙÎÌÛɯÞÈÚɯÑÜÚÛɯ,ÐÖɯ



alone, he had also taken interest in [Banishing Shift] and had plotted 

to take it for himself.  

Hence, if Basara were to just show that move carelessly, it might add 

ÛÖɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯËÈÕÎÌÙÚȭɯ!ÜÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÍÐÙÚÛɯ×ÓÈÊÌȮɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯ

voluntarily went and attracted the attention of the enemy. Ho wever, 

as long as it was to protect Mio and everyone else, Toujou Basara will 

definitely unhesitatingly use that power, even if it meant that he 

would have to foul his hands, use underhanded tactics, and doing 

dishonourable actions, basically if it meant even he had to become 

scum. 

ȱ!ÜÛɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯÐÚɯÛÏÈÛɭ 

Just like Zolgear had made use of Maria with a hostage when fixated 

on Mio ɬ once the enemy knows that Basara has got such a unique 

ability, they might make a move to those around him.  

That is something that Basara would not want to see. If he were to let 

Mio and the others be in dangerous situations just for him, even to the 

point of becoming a hostage ɬ the moment he had thought about, 

Toujou Basara felt chills right from the bottom of his hea rt. Thus, no 

matter what, he had to not use [Banishing Shift].  

Carefully passing through the troublesome fireballs released by the 

enemy, and making the enemy entering his rangeɭ 

Ɂ---'ÈÈÈȵɂ 

Basara immediately slashed out with Brynhildr. The two -handed 

attack, with its power naturally much higher than usual ɬ however 



became useless. The enemy had not dodged, as the slash had hit its 

target. 

(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛȮɯÛÏÌɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÏÈËɯÕÖÛɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯÈÕàɯÐÕÑÜÙÐÌÚɯɬ the flesh of the high-

class demon was too tough. 

ȱ#ÈÔÕɯÐÛȵ 

No matter how many times Brynhildr hit him, there was only the 

sharp sounds from the impact. Forget about cutting into his flesh, it 

ÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÔÈÒÌɯÈɯÚÊÙÈÛÊÏɯÖÕɯÏÐÚɯÚÒÐÕȭ 

--3ÏÌɯÖ××ÖÕÌÕÛɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÈÓÓɯÊÖÕÚÐÚÛÌËɯÖÍɯÍÐÙÌÉÈÓÓɯÔÈÎÐÊȮɯÚÖɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàȮɯÏÌɯ

is a magic type. 

The magic type basically specializes in using magical attacks, so they 

ÜÚÜÈÓÓàɯËÖÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯÝÌÙàɯÛÖÜÎÏɯÉÖËàȭɯ!ÜÛɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÏÈÚɯÎÖÛɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯ

tough body. Probably just like Zolgear who was good in not only 

swordplay but also magic, this high -class demon does not just fights 

with purely magic, but also with his physical body too.  

In the past ɬin the fight with Zolgear, Basara had been overwhelmed 

while fighting. Not only just Basara, Mio and Yuki too seemed to 

never have been a match for him. Thus after the battle, Basara and the 

others had set aside a large percentage of his after classes time and 

ÚÊÏÖÖÓɯÉÙÌÈÒɯÛÐÔÌɯÛÖɯÛÙÈÐÕȮɯÚÐÕÊÌɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȮɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÓàɯÏÐÎÏ-

class demon within the Current Deom Lord Faction ɬ of course, they 

had not forgotten about utilizing the Master -Servant Contract to raise 

their power by deepening their relationship, but just that alone was 

definitely not enough; for the future, raising their battle prowess is a 

must. In this period of time, when Sakazaki had taken action during  



the Sports Festival, despite how Kurumi had become his hostage, 

Basara had inadvertently received a heavy injury; but right before 

that, in the skirmish with Tachibana that roused from a 

misunderstanding, Basara had quite effectively managed to suppress 

Tachibana who had Vampire blood.  

That undoubtedly was a result thanks to the training. And after the 

Sports Festival ɬ Basara had continued to train to this day and had 

undoubtedly raised his levels, but yet his sword now is almost 

ÜÚÌÓÌÚÚȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌ was weak, but that his opponent is 

overwhelmingly strong, additionally ɭ 

ȱÏÌɯÐÚɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÈÉÖÝÌɯ9ÖÓÎÌÈÙȱȵ 

Although he had once been overwhelmed by Zolgear, as long as his 

fear was targeted, he could be damaged, and that thus was the way to 

defeat him; but  ÛÏÌɯÖ××ÖÕÌÕÛɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÏÐÔɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈÍÙÈÐËɯÖÍɯÏÐÚɯ

attacks at all, so that was practically nothing Basara could do. Just 

thenɭ 

Ɂȱ8ÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÖÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯÞÏÌÕɯÛÖɯÙÌÛÙÌÈÛȮɯËÖɯàÖÜȳɂɯɂɭɭɭɭ ɂ 

In the moment the high -class demon released a sigh, Basara 

reflexiv ely jumped away towards the right, and a fireball then barely 

scrapped past his body, slightly burning his clothes. Probably because 

his compatibility with this opponent was bad, that he had given him 

the chance for a surprise attack. He had managed to get by this time 

with his luck, but continuing to be this close was extremely 

dangerous. 

ɁɭËÖɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÛÏÐÕÒɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÍÈÓÓɯÉÈÊÒɯÚÖɯÌÈÚÐÓàȳȵɂ 



However, Basara continued to boldly remain in front of his opponent. 

If he were to draw distance from the enemy withou t doing damage to 

him, he will soon be driven into a corner and then eventually die. 

Hence, Basara cannot fall back, but instead he had to change his 

thinking on how to damage his opponent, and only a single answer 

came to mind. 

That answer was to continue attacking, until he managed to do some 

damage ɬ ÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÏÖÞɯ8ÜÒÐɯÔÈÕÈÎÌËɯÛÖɯÊÜÛɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɀÚɯ

barrier in the past. Basara lowered his body, and then launched 

another attack at a rapid speed. 

Ɂ'ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏÏȵɂ 

Brynhildr drew out countless curves lin es of lights, continuously 

slashing at the body of the high-class demon. What sounded out, was 

the sounds of the strikes, but Basara continued to keep up the speed. 

The high-class demon that was receiving those attacks, then suddenly 

activated the magic, butɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭ ₉ 

Basara jumped a short distance sideways, and while sliding slightly 

on the rood, he then once again launched attacks at the high-class 

ËÌÔÖÕȭɯ6ÏÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÏÈËɯÑÜÚÛɯËÖÕÌȮɯÞÈÚɯÛÖɯÈÝÖÐËɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯ

and counterattack. The result of careful and intricate footwork, which 

ÈÓÓÖÞÌËɯÏÐÔɯÛÖɯÈÝÖÐËɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒÚɯÈÕËɯØÜÐÊÒÓàɯÓÈÜÕÊÏɯÈÕɯ

attack. 

Since the enemy could attack him with their all.  



He would be fine as long as the attacks do not hit him. 

And at that moment, as if the high -class demon realised !ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯ

intentionsɭ 

ɁɭÞÏÈÛɯÈɯÉÖÙÐÕÎɯÉÈÛÛÓÌɯÛÈÊÛÐÊȭɂ 

Saying that with disdain, he brought out a new attack. No longer 

firing fireballs ɬ but directly raising columns of fire by his legs.  

As if like a wall of fire, surrounding the high -class demon. 

Ɂȱȱȵɂ 

Basara hurriedly jumped backwards, keeping his guard raised while 

waiting for the volume of flames to decrease. 

By using a magic like this, it appears the purpose of it was to force a 

distance between them. 

(ÛÚɯÈÐÔɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÛÖɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȮɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯËÌÍÌÕËɯɬ so once the flames weakened, 

he will immediately launch attacks. While Basara was waiting for a 

chance with such intentionsɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚ--ȱɂ 

He quickly realised that he was going down in the wrong direction. 

The blazing columns were not getting weaker, but instead the y 

repeatedly expanded in volume. Very quickly ɬ the flames rising up 

ÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÚÒàȮɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÚÏÈ×ÌɯÖÍɯȿÈɯÊÌÙÛÈÐÕɯÉÌÐÕÎɀȭɯ3ÏÈÛɯÉÌÐÕÎɯ

wasɭ 

Ɂ ɯÍÓÈÔÌɯËÙÈÎÖÕȱȵɂ 



As the flame dragon rapidly took shape before his eyes, shocking 

amounts of heat was still radiated to Basara who had taken quite 

some distance, even charring his fringe. Once the reins of such a 

monster that was made up of flames was let go, Vereda City would 

definitely be flattened.  

₈Damn it ɬ do I really have no choice but to use that!? ₉ 

As Basara readied Brynhildr to use Banishing Shift, in that momentɭ 

ₐɭɭɭɭɭɭₑ 

The flame dragon flew upwards with a screech, and then rapidly 

descended. 

Ɂ$Ïȱȱȱȳɂ 

And swallowed up the high -class demon before his eyes, causing an 

extremely thick pillar of fire.  

Suicide? ɬBasara began to have doubts in that moment, but the weird 

thing was that the theatre building had not caught fire as a result at 

all. 

ɁɭI do not wish to waste any more time playing aroun d with you 

ÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÒÐËÚȭɂ 

A low voice came from above the swirling pillar ɬ and after that, the 

body of the high -class demon appeared from within the flames. On 

his body, there was now a pair of wings and a tail, with two horns 

protruding on his head and hi s arms becoming very thick ɬ his 

appearance as a whole was very red, and he looked like a fire demon 

god. [10] 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-87


That appearance... 

Toujou Basara realised why the high-class demon looked had turned 

ÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÈÛɯÈ××ÌÈÙÈÕÊÌȭɯ(ÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌɯÍÓÈÔÌɯËÙÈÎÖÕɯÏÈËɯÚÞÈÓÓÖÞÌËɯ

him ɬ but instead he had absorbed the flame dragon. The body high-

class demon that had absorbed the flame dragon that could destroy 

the whole of Vereda City into his body before his eyes, radiated a 

scary amount of heat and feeling of oppression, and at the same 

timeɭ 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÊÖÔÐÕÎɭɁ 

Saying that short line ɬ that huge bodt suddenly appeared before 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÑÜÚÛɯÈÚɯÏÐÚɯÔÐÕËɯÙÌÎÐstered that message. 

Ɂ6ÏÈɭɭɭɭ? 

What shocking speed. Despite his large body, his speed was much 

faster than the speed-type Basara. Facing such an opponent with such 

strength, even any minor doubts in the sub-consciousness would 

result in a fatal injury.  This is bad ɬ as Basara repented on his reaction, 

the high-class demo swung his right arm that seemed to almost 

ÊÖÔÉÜÚÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÜÙÙÖÜÕËÐÕÎɯÈÐÙɯÈÛɯÏÐÔȮɯÈÕËɯÏÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÈÝÖÐËɯ

completely it at all.  

In the next moment, a large boom accompanied the impact of the 

attack. 

--however, what the right fist of the high -class demon impacted 

ÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭ 



(ÕɯÛÏÌɯÕÐÊÒɯÖÍɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÈÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÍÌÌÛɯɬ from the stone making up the 

roof, a pillars suddenly rose up, pushing him upwards. Seeing the 

stone pillar being broken in his  place below his feetɭ 

Ɂɭ9ÌÚÛȳɂ 

Toujou Basara immediately realised who was the one that had just 

saved him, and called her name. Turning around to look, Zest was 

still in battle with the giant spirit not too far away, but ɭ 

ₐɭɭɭɭɭɭₑ 

Their eyes met for a short moment. Zest was also currently in a 

difficult battle, but yet she still assisted him in the nick of time with 

magic. Thanking Zest in his heart. Just as Basara was about to jump 

away from the shattered pillar -- 

Basara suddenly gasped in shock. From the high-ÊÓÈÚÚɯËÌÔÖÕɀÚɯÉÖËàɯ

part that had shattered the pillar, a flaming tentacle extended from it 

as its root, and it came flying towards Basara as if wanting to swallow 

him whole.  

Basara hurriedly escaped backwards, and the stone pillar too was 

swallowed w hole by the flames at the same time. After that, Toujou 

Basara who had just barely managed to escape into the air heardɭ 

ɁɭÐÛɀÚɯÖÝÌÙȭɂ 

The voice that came from directly behind him, told Basara that his 

movements had been seen through by the enemy, that he had been 

read right from the start ɬ and without even the time to turn back to 

ÓÖÖÒȮɯÈÕɯÜÕÉÌÓÐÌÝÈÉÓÌɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÓÈÕËÌËɯÖÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÉÈÊÒȭ 



What Basara had felt, was not a heavy blow. Just like how the pillar 

that the high -class demon shattered burned, Basara who received a 

punch with extremely high temperatures, his whole body became 

bathed in flames-- 

Ɂ&ÎÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏɭɭɭɭɭɭȵȳɂ 

Just like a meteorite, his body descended towards the ground while 

burning and screaming.  

Hitting the roof within the blin k of an eye, Basara impacted onto the 

ground of the theatre with a large boom. The impact destroyed a large 

number of the seats in the theatre, sending broken fragments flying 

everywhere. 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

As Toujou Basara laid supine[11] on the ground of the theatre, he saw 

the high-class demon descending through the hole in the roof towards 

him.  

And on his thick right arm ɬ coiled the flame dragon he had seen just 

now. 

 

Part 8 

Ɂȱ--Basara-ÚÈÔÈȵȳɂ 

9ÌÚÛɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯÏÌÈÙËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÊÙÌÈÔÚȮɯÚÜÉÊÖÕÚÊÐÖÜÚÓàɯÛÜÙÕÌËɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯ

towards the theatre. 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-88


And what she then saw, was her Master receiving the high-class 

ËÌÔÖÕɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÏÌÈË-on, and his flaming body descending towards 

the ground.  

₈ɭɭɭɭ ₉ 

Zest reflexively immediately activated earth magic. As she it was too 

ÓÈÛÌɯÛÖɯËÖɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÓÐÒÌɯÊÙÌÈÛÐÕÎɯÈɯÚÛÖÕÌɯ×ÐÓÓÈÙɯÛÖɯËÐÚÙÜ×ÛɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɀÚɯ

attack, something she had done not too long ago, she moved her 

consciousness into the theatre ɬ changing the characteristics of the 

ÎÙÖÜÕËȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÜÚɯÈÛÛÌÔ×ÛÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÙÌËÜÊÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÐÔ×ÈÊÛɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÎÙÖÜÕËɯ

as much as possible. 

She had hoped that her hastily casted magic would make it in time ɬ 

but as fate willed, Basara who received the attack was descending far 

too fast, and at that moment, the sound of Basara impacting the 

ÛÏÌÈÛÙÌɀÚɯÎÙÖÜÕËɯÙÌÈÊÏÌËɯ9ÌÚÛɯÞÏÖɯÈɯËÐÚÛÈÕÊÌɯÈÞÈàɯÌÈÙÓÐÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÚÏÌɯ

ÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÓÐÒÌËȭ 

Ɂ ÏȱÈÈȱȭȵɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-samaɭɭɭɭȵɂ 

Zest shouted, as if wailing, while flying towards Basara.  

!ÜÛɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÊÏɯÏÐm. The giant spirit circled to in front of her, 

as if blocking her way on purpose.  

--in the battle with the spirit up to now, she had never gotten the 

upper hand  

She had to fight against an opponent who Yuki and Kurumi, as well 

as Maria and Lucia had managed to defeat with difficulty with two 

persons by herself so of course it would be much harder by herself, 



ÛÏÌɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÒÕÖÛÛàɯÖ××ÖÕÌÕÛɯÐÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÖ××ÖÕÌÕÛɯɬ Gardo. The 

one controlling the spirit, Gardo, as well as this spirit before her 

whose orders had been revised from [Eliminate any enemies, attack 

Vereda City] to be different from the other two, had been pestering 

Zest, keeping her busy here. But no matter how much difficult an 

opponent this spirit is -- her past struggles, are no longer there in her 

mind, and they are no longer important.  

Because in her eyes now, Gardo had landed in the theatre after 

Basara/ 

Her most important Master ɬ Basara, had befallen immediate danger. 

Ɂȱȱ2ÛÖ×ɯÔÌËËÓÐÕÎȱÉÌɯÎÖÕÌȱȵɂ 

With her head lowered, Zest said with a shaki ng voice. 

ₒɭɭɭɭɭɭₓ 

And the reaction of the spirit, was to silently swing its giant fist.  

Next moment ɬ ÛÏÌɯÈÐÙɯÚÏÖÖÒɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÎÐÎÈÕÛÐÊɯÔÈÚÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÍÐÚÛɯ

impacted the earth, butɭ 

ₒȱȱȱȱȱȱₓ 

The spirit slightly raised its head, as it realized that not on ly had its 

fist not broken the surface of the earth, Zest was not smashed into 

×ÐÌÊÌÚɯÛÖÖȭɯ3ÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÍÐÚÛɯËÐËɯÕÖÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÖÜÊÏɯ9ÌÚÛȮɯÈÕËɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÖ××ÌËɯ

by a magic circle Zest had expanded. 

And after that ɬ Zest finally raised her head, her usually calm face 

filled with a certain passionate emotion.  



And she roared. 

Ɂ(ɯÚÈÐËȱȱɯÉÌɯÎÖÕÌɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭȵȵɂɯ ÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÛÐÔÌɯɬ the rubble 

around them instantaneously gathered together into a giant golem 

even larger than the spirit as if responding to her voice, its eyes 

emitti ng a certain lightɭɭ ₆ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₇ 

And brought its hands linked together as if praying, downwards. This 

ÔÖÝÌȮɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÏÌÈËɯÐÕÛÖɯÐÛÚɯÈÙÔÚɯɬ and then smashed the 

spirit onto the ground. After paralyzing the spirit, Zest had the golem 

continuing pinni ng down the spirit on the ground ɭ 

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱȵȵɂ 

 ÕËɯÚÏÌɯÛÏÌÕɯÙÈÕɯÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÐËÌȮɯÕÖÛɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÞÈÐÛɯÈÕàɯÓÖÕÎÌÙȮɯÛÏÐÚɯ

time with no more obstacles in her way ɬ she had originally planned 

ÛÖɯÊÙÌÈÛÌɯÈɯÏÖÓÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÛÏÌÈÛÙÌɀÚɯÞÈÓÓȮɯÉÜÛɯÏÖÞÌÝÌÙɭ 

Ɂ--(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÛÙÖÜÉÓÌËȮɯÐÍɯÛÖÖɯÔÈÕàɯÖÉÚÛÈÊÓÌÚɯÈ××ÌÈÙȭɂ 

A sound suddenly came from her side, and at the same timeɭ 

Ɂ ɭɭGyaaaaaaaaaaa ɂ 

Zest who immediately took defensive actions, suddenly took a 

surprise attack from behind.  

The surprise attack which ruthlessly swallowed Zest whole, swept the 

whole street clean. 

 

Part 9 



₈ȱȱȱȱȱȱ₉ 

Gardo silently descended into the theatre. 

He had only a single aim ɬ to clean up the enemy before his eyes. 

--ÛÏÌɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯÚÞÖÙËɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÚÌÌÕɯÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÈÕËÚɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÏÌɯÓÈÐËɯÖÕɯ

his back, most probably because he sustained an injury which did not 

allow him to preserve his weapon. Even then, Gardo w ill still not 

show mercy to his opponent.  

However, this means that he would be destroying the future of a 

young personɭ 

Ɂȱ/ÓÌÈÚÌɯËÖÕɀÛɯÉÓÈÔÌɯÔÌȭɂ 

After Gardo announced in a low voice to the person lying on the 

ground unable to get up ɬ in order to reduce BÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÜÍÍÌÙÐÕÎȮɯÈÚɯ

well as to show respect to his opponent who dared to engage a life-or-

death battle against him, Gardo raised his right hand with the flame 

dragon entwining around it.  

--The strongest attack of Gardo, the one known as the leading 

candidate for the seat of the Demon lord. 

Not only could it turn Basara into mincemeat, it carried enough power 

to burn away this theatre building as well as everything around it 

with ease. 

ȱ6ÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚȭ 

It should probably be enough to take care of Zest who was fighting 

ÕÌÈÙÉàȭɯ6ÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚȮɯÐÛɀÓÓɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÉÌɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÜ×ɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɯ



fighting with Zest, as well as the other two spirits who were paralyzed 

ÉàɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàȰɯÈÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÐÛɀÓÓɯÉÌɯËÐÚÙÌÚ×ÌÊÛÍÜÓɯÛÖɯ+ÜÊÈɯÞÏÖɯÞÖÙÒÌËɯÝÌÙàɯ

hard and with difficulty, lifted the  Ú×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÚÌÈÓÚɯÈÕËɯÍÖÙÎÌËɯÛÏÌɯÕÌÞɯ

Master-Servant Contract with the spirits, this would show that these 

spirits were only just at  that level. There were even stronger spirits 

that were excavated from the ruins that were currently being studied, 

but they coÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÚÌÕÛɯÐÕÛÖɯÛÏÐÚɯÉÈÛÛÓÌɯËÜÌɯÛÖɯÛÐÔÌɯÊÖÕÚÛÙÈÐÕÛÚȰɯÛÏÜÚɯ

to not waste any more time with attempting to keep the spirits safe, 

why not just let Gardo himself completely wipe out all of the 

remaining enemies with more efficiency. Henceɭ 

Ɂɭpass in peace, 2ÖÕɯÖÍɯ&ÖËɯÖÍɯ6ÈÙȵɂ 

With these words to send Basara off on the road of death, Gardo 

raised his right armɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

 ÕËɯÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÔÖÔÌÕÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÏÈÕËɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÔÖÝÌËɯÈɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯɬ by 

the time Gardo noticed it, Basara was already holding up his arm 

covered with armour, as well as that demonic sword which had newly 

appeared in that hand. Just what had happened ɬ at the phenomenon 

ÛÏÈÛɯÏÈËɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÏÐÚɯÌàÌÚɯÉÜÛɯàÌÛɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌɯÙÌÎÐÚÛÌÙÌËɯ

by his mind, Gardo harboured a short -lived doubt as his right fist was 

on its path of being swung down.  

--And in that moment, something belated [12] happened. 

It was a harsh metallic sound. At the same time Gardo heard that 

sharp penetrating soundɭ 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-89


A white line cut through his right shoulder ɬ severing the arm from its 

root. 

ȱ,àɯÏÈÕËȱÞÈÚɯÚÌÝÌÙÌËȳ 

There was no pain, and no sensation of being cut by a blade. Thus 

Gardo ignored his right arm that was flying through the air and began 

to analyse what had just happened to him. 

3ÈÒÐÕÎɯÈɯÊÓÖÚÌÙɯÓÖÖÒȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚ demonic sword ɬ the air around its 

blade seemed to be fluctuating. 

-ÖȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÈÐÙȭɯ6ÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÍÓÜÊÛÜÈÛÐÕÎȮɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÈÊÌɯÈÙÖÜÕËɯÛÏÌɯ

demonic sword.  

And as for that sharp harsh sound ɬ after putting the two pieces 

together, what was the answer? 

ȱ(ÈÐȳ 

But lai is usually used when a sword is being drawn out of a sheath, 

ÞÏÐÊÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯÚÞÖÙËɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌȰɯÈËËÐÛÐÖÕÈÓÓàɯɬ the usual 

lai will definitely not be able to sever his hand.  

ɭthen, just what was it that just happened? 

The hint to the answer, was the fluctuations of the space around the 

demonic sword. The materialization of the weapon, was from 

something like an alternate space or a crack in the dimensions. 

To put it bluntly ɬ the demonic sword managed to reach supersonic 

speeds with lai amplifying th e effects from the borders of the 

dimensions. 



6ÏÈÛɯÚÌÝÌÙÌËɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙȮɯÞÈÚɯȻ#ÐÔÌÕÚÐÖÕÈÓɯ2ÓÈÚÏȼȮɯÛÏÌɯ

ultimate in lai. Just thenɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

In the short slight pause while Gardo was speculating on how the 

situation came to this. 

As if grasping the momen t, Basara instantaneously adjusted his body 

the demonic sword ɬ and in the next moment, he was already in a 

stable horse stance. 

This was a very large contrast from when he was lying down not too 

long ago, with this time him finishing the preparations for using lai 

properly.  

What Basara was preparing to do this time, was to horizontally sever 

&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÔÐËËÓÌȭ 

With eyes that was completely ice cold, he seemed like a completely 

different person right now.  

However ɬ !ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÜÓÛÐÔÈÛÌɯÓÈÐɯÞÈÚɯÕÌÝÌÙɯ×ut into action this time.  

Ɂ6ÏÈɭȱȳɂ 

The atmosphere suddenly shook and became volatile, and at the same 

time a flash of light surrounded the both of them.  

In the next moment ɬ the theatre that the both of them were in 

completely exploded.  

 



Part 10 

After the impact of bombing the theatre along with Basara and Gardo 

dissipated. 

The beautiful streets around it too have already become rubble. 

Ɂ8ÈÙÌɯàÈÙÌȮɯÐÛɯÈ××ÌÈÙÚɯ(ɯÖÝÌÙËÐËɯÐÛɯÈɯÓÐÛÛÓÌȱɂ 

Someone said while smiling and looking down on this scene.  

That person was Nebula, who had accompanied Gardo in the attack 

on Vereda City after receiving orders from the Council.  

--ÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞȮɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÍÐÌÓËɯÖÍɯÝÐÚÐÖÕɯÞÈÚɯÝÌÙàɯÏÐÎÏɯÈÕËɯÞÐËÌȮɯÉÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ

was not because he was floating in the air. 

He was on the shoulder of a giant spirit much bigger than those 

Gardo was controlling.  

This was an even more powerful high -ÊÓÈÚÚɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɯÛÏÈÛɯ+ÜÊÈɯËÐËÕɀÛɯ

have enough time to deal with ɬ but yet whose adjustments and 

contract were completed by the Council behind Leohart and the 

ÖÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÉÈÊÒÚȭɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÔÐÚÚÐÖÕɯÖÍɯÚÜ×ÌÙÝÐÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÐÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÖÕɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯ

City was just merely a cover, and the Council had given him separate 

orders; amongst those, were to assassinate Gardo while he led the 

attack on Vereda City. 

--ÓÈÛÌÓàȮɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÐÕÍÓÜÌÕÊÌɯÏÈÚɯÉÌÌÕɯÎÙÖÞÐÕg explosively.  

While Leohart was the puppet the Council had put as the new Demon 

lord, him attracting the support of too many civilians and soldiers 

ÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈɯÎÖÖËɯÛÏÐÕÎȭɯ ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÈɯ×Ü××ÌÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯÈÛÛÙÈÊÛɯÔÖÙÌɯ



attention the more gorgeous it was, it would be futile of the puppet 

ÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÓÐÚÛÌÕɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËȭɯ'ÌÕÊÌɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɯÏÈËɯÖÙÎÈÕÐÚÌËɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÐÚɯ

ÈÛÛÈÊÒȮɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÞÖÜÓËɯÛÏÌÕɯÉÌɯÜÚÌËɯÛÖɯÞÌÈÒÌÕɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯÐÕÍÓÜÌÕÛÐÈÓɯ

power. Deliberately not fighting a war decided by numbers and thus 

sending out the excavated spirits, was because the Council knew that 

Leohart would definitely send out a subordinate of his to lead on the 

ÍÙÖÕÛÓÐÕÌÚȭɯ3ÏÌɯÕÜÔÉÌÙɯÖÍɯÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌÚɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɯÊÖÜÓËɯÛÙÜÚÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ

that big of a number ɬ so by making him choose a commander in the 

sudden small chaos that would ensue, they could effectively reduce 

+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭ 

Hence, when the Council received the news that Gardo would be the 

frontline commander of the attack, they became very happy.  

One of the reason Leohart was able to maintain as well as raise his 

positive influence, was because a powerful Demon Lord candidate 

had joined his faction, serving as the role of a prime minister. Thusɭ 

Ɂ.ÕÊÌɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÓÐÒÌɯàÖÜɯÐÚɯÎÖÕÌɯɬ his majesty Leohart will probably 

ÉÌɯÔÖÙÌɯÖÉÌËÐÌÕÛȭɂ 

Before the eyes of Nebula who said that, was Gardo who had risen to 

about the same height as him. 

Ɂȱ-ÌÉÜÓÈȮɯàÖÜɯÉÈÚÛÈÙËȱȵɂ 

Ɂ Ïȱɯ2ÖɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÈÙÌɯÈÕÎÙàȃȭɯ6ÌÓÓȮɯ(ɯÎÜÌÚÚɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÞÌÐÙËɯÐÍɯàÖÜɯ

ËÐËÕɀÛɯÎÌÛɯÈÕÎÙàɯÛÏÖÜÎÏȱɂ 

 Ûɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÎÓÈÙÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÍÐÓÓÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÈÕÎÌÙȮɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɯÖÕÓàɯÚÈÐË that 

while smiling.  



The Gardo right now, no longer had the usual aura and pressure of 

oppression he had. The reason for that was because he had taken 

head-on the sneak attack of the spirit Nebula was controlling, and had 

become heavily injured ɬ he had also lost his right arm that was the 

symbol of his power.  

Ɂ!ÜÛɯÛÏÌÕɯÈÎÈÐÕȮɯÛÏÌɯàÖÜÕÎÚÛÌÙÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌÚÌɯËÈàÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÙÌÈ×ɯÞÏÈÛɯÛÏÌàɯÚÖÞȭɯ

Even if he is the son of Jin ·Toujou, he is still only a human youth, yet 

àÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯÌÕËɯÏÐÚɯ×ÈÛÏȱɯÚÖɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÈɯÉÐÛɯÜÕÌÈÚàȮ I had 

ÈÊÊÐËÌÕÛÈÓÓàɯÐÕÛÌÙÝÌÕÌËȭɯ8ÖÜɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÚÖÍÛɯÍÙÖÔɯ

being content with doing the work his majesty Leohart has for you 

right, Gardo -ËÖÕÖȳɂ 

'ÌÈÙÐÕÎɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÔÖÊÒÐÕÎɭ 

Ɂȱȱ(ɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯ(ɀÝÌɯÚÈÐËɯÐÛɯÉÌÍÖÙÌȭɂ 

Gardo said: 

Ɂ(ÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÝÌÕÛɯÞÏÌÙÌɯàÖÜɯËÖɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÜÕÕÌÌËÌËɯɬ I will personally 

ÛÜÙÕɯàÖÜɯÐÕÛÖɯÔÌÈÛɯÚÊÙÈ×Úȭɂ 

 ÍÛÌÙɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÈÓÚÖɯËÐÚÈ××ÌÈÙÌËȭ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȭɯ!ÜÛɯ(ɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯ(ɀÝÌɯÈÓÚÖɯÚÈÐËɯÐÛɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɭɁ 

Nebula said towards Gardo who re -appeared beside him, as if not 

giving a damn at all:  

ɁɭÜÕÓÌÚÚɯÛÏÐÕÎÚɯÉÌÊÖÔÌɯÎÙÈÝÌȭɂ 

All of a sudden ɬ Gardo who was about to dish out his attack 

ÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯËÐÚÈ××ÌÈÙÌËȮɯÉÜÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÞÏÈÛɯ&ÈÙËÖɯÏÈËɯ×ÓÈÕÕÌËȭɯ ɯ



shockwave and boom followed soon after, as if testifying just how 

explosive that attack that just happened was. High-ÊÓÈÚÚɯËÌÔÖÕɀÚɯ

right fist that had just lashed out, had directly landed on the side of 

&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÉÖËàȭ 

Gardo was blown away explosively, smashing through the remains of 

a large number of buildings in Vereda City ɬ before finally coming to 

a stop after going through three streets. After the dust cloud caused 

by the attack settledɭ 

Ɂȱ'ÔÔȮɯÐÛɯÐÚɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÖÝÌÙÒÐÓÓȭɂ 

Having dealt with Gardo, Nebula shrugged.  

Ɂ-ÖÞɯÛÏÌÕȮɯÓÌÛɀÚɯÔÖÝÌɯÖÕɯÛÖɯÔàɯÕÌßÛɯÛÈÚÒȱɯ-- ÈàÈȳɂ 

Just then, he noticed the presence of other enemies. 

Probably because he had dealt with Gardo, that caused the other 

spirits to not operating. Amongst the people dealing with the three 

Ú×ÐÙÐÛÚȮɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯ+ÜÊÐÈɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÈÐËÌɯÈÕËɯ9ÌÚÛȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯwere 

three more people heading towards this place. After seeing the fire 

within their eyes ɭ 

Ɂȱ ÏȮɯ(ɯÈÓÔÖÚÛɯÍÖÙÎÖÛȭɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÈÓÚÖɯËÌÚÛÙÖàÌËɯàÖÜÙɯÊÖÔ×ÈÕÐÖÕȭɂ 

Nebula continued while giggling:  

Ɂ-Öɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔɯɬ before I deal with my remaining targets, I shall play 

arÖÜÕËɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜɯÎÜàÚɯÍÐÙÚÛȭɂ 

 

Part 11 



Zest whose consciousness was floating around in darkness, felt 

something brushing past her face. 

Originally she had assumed it to be wind, but ɭ 

ȱ3ÏÈÛɅÚɯÕÖÛɯÙÐÎÏÛȭ 

With her eyes still closed, Zest felt that there seemed to be a certain 

meaning behind the sensation of her face being caressed. 

The sensation on her cheeks ɬ seemed to be desperately urging her to 

awaken. Henceɭ 

ɁȱȵȱȱÜÜÏȱɂ 

Opening her eyes just a crack caused sharp pain to suddenly course 

through her whole body , and moan in pain. 

But despite that, she still fully opened both her eyes, and the first 

thing she managed to make out in her misty vision was the face of a 

ÓÖÝÌÓàɯÈÕÐÔÈÓȭɯ4ÚÐÕÎɯÐÛÚɯÚÔÈÓÓɯÛÖÕÎÜÌɯÛÖɯÓÐÊÒɯÈÛɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÞÈÚɭ 

Ɂ8ÖÜȱɯÈÙÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÐÔÌȱȳɂ 

Zest quickly realised that it was the unicorn pup she had met not too 

long ago in the alleyway behind the café, when Basara and the others 

visited the streets. Despite how Gardo had invaded Vereda City with 

the spirits and destroying many areas of the city, th is pup appears to 

have been very lucky and managed to keep its life. 

 Úɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÊÖÕÚÊÐÖÜÚÕÌÚÚɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛÚɯÙÐÎÏÛÌËɯÐÛÚÌÓÍɭ 

Ɂȱȱ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-samaɭɭɭɭȵɂ 



She finally remembered just what she was going to do, as well as what 

happened afterwards, causing her to suddenly get up while calling 

ÖÜÛɯÏÌÙɯÉÌÓÖÝÌËɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɀÚɯÕÈÔÌȭɯ ÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÛÏÌÙÌɯÞÈÚɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯ

else who heard it. 

But the sign of reaction was not speech ɬ but hollering instead.  

Ɂ ÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÈÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏɭȵɂ 

Ɂɭ,ÈÙÐÈȳɂ 

Thinking something, Zest turned to look towards the s ound, only to 

find the scene of Maria being kicked away by an spirit different from 

the previous three. 

Her petite body impacted on the ground after being kicked like a 

rubber ball, and the shockwave blew away some of the rubble in the 

vicinity.  

₈ȱȱȱȱȱȱ₉ 

Seeing this, Zest was shocked. The power and agility of this spirit was 

incomparable to the spirits from before, and the one controlling this 

ÔÖÕÚÛÌÙɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ&ÈÙËÖȮɯÉÜÛɯÐÕÚÛÌÈËɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÏÐÎÏ-class demon. 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚɭȱɂ 

Near the rubble Maria had landed, Zest fo und the figures of two more 

young girls lying on the ground in different positions ɬ Yuki and 

Kurumi. They probably had fought against that spirit while she was 

still unconscious. The poor miserable condition of the large amounts 

of rubble in the vicinity,  told her of just fierce the battle was. 



₈ȱȱȱȱ ₉ 

Despite how worried she was about their conditions, there is 

something tht Zest most do first.  

 ÕËɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÛÖɯÚÌÈÙÊÏɯÖÜÛɯÏÌÙɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÏÌÙÌÈÉÖÜÛÚȭɯ ÚɯÓÖÕÎɯ

ÈÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÐÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÈÓÐÝÌȮɯÛÏÌɯÊÖÕÛÙÈÊÛɯÞÖÕɀÛ disappear ɬ thus while 

praying that Basara was safe, she closed her eyes and tried to sense his 

location. After that ɭ 

ȱ3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÈɯÙÌÈÊÛÐÖÕȱɯ ÙÌɯàÖÜɯÈÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱȵ 

Sensing a reaction from Basara caused her to immediately open her 

eyes and barely managed to stop herself from shouting out loud from 

ÛÏÌɯÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÐÚɯÕÌÈÙÉàȮɯÉÜÛɯÏÐÚɯÉÖËàɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÝÐÚÐÉÓÌȮɯÚÖɯÏÌɯÐÚɯ

probably now buried under the rubble. Although she very much 

wanted to go and rescue him nowɭ 

ȱ(ÛɯÐÚɯÉÌÚÛɯÐÍɯ(ɯÔÖÝÌɯÊÈÜÛÐÖÜÚÓàȭ 

If she were to let that high-class demon notice her, not only she would 

be in danger, as Basara too would be dragged into it. And not 

forgetting that more importantly, that spirit is not what she alone can 

win against. Thus Zest held her breath, and began moving slowly.  

However ɬ it appears that the high-ÊÓÈÚÚɯËÌÔÖÕɀÚɯÌàÌÚɯÞÌÙÌɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÖÖɯ

sharp. 

Ɂɭ.àÈȮɯÛÏÌɯÔÖÜÚÌɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯ(ɀÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯËÐÚ×ÖÚÌËɯÖÍɯÐÚɯÚÛÐÓÓɯ

ÈÓÐÝÌȳɂ 

Before Zest could even begin to start moving, he already noticed that 

Zest had already regained consciousness. 



The spirit then began to slowly turn towards her, slowly closing the 

distance between them. 

ₐɭɭɭɭₑ 

Perhaps feeling the approach of impending danger, the unicorn pup 

ÑÜÔ×ÌËɯÖÕÛÖɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙɯÈÚɯÐÍɯÚÌÌÒÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÏÌÓ×ȭɯ9ÌÚÛɯÏÜÎÎÌËɯ

that small  body, at a loss of what to do. Since she has been noticed, it 

would be best if she were to leave the place immediately to bring the 

danger away from Basara and the others. 

ȱÏÖÞÌÝÌÙȭ 

The moment she shows an opening, the opponent will definitely 

immediately  attack. The problem now is the power and speed of the 

spirit that had exceeded expectations. Such strong attacks will 

definitely flatten the surrounding area, along with Basara and 

everyone else; but if she were to remain here any longer, Basara 

would sti ll be in danger, so just what should she do ɬ with wanting to 

protect her master, she was in a dilemma. 

ȱȵɯ(ÍɯÛÏÐÚɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌÚȱȵ 

In the end, she chose the way which has got the highest possibility of 

protecting her master, and put it into action. It was at t hat momentɭ 

A dazzling suddenly appeared.  

₈ɭɭɭɭ ?₉ 

Zest thought the spirit had started its attack, and thus used earth 

magic to erect a barrier ɬ but it appears that that was not the case. 



3ÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÏÌÈËɯÞÈÚɯÞÙÈ××ÌËɯÜ×ɯÐÕɯÈÕɯÌß×ÓÖÚÐÖÕɯɬ it was the spirit 

that received an attack. 

However, it seems that there was no damage at all. When the deep red 

flames dissipated, the head appeared, completely intact and covered 

in soot. Nonetheless, it seems that someone had saved Zest ɬ as well 

as Basar, it was an undeniable truth. 

ȱ)ÜÚÛɯÞÏÖȱȳ 

Zest began looking around. It was not Basara, not Maria, and not Yuki 

or Kurumi.  

+ÜÊÐÈȳɯ-ÖȮɯÚÏÌɯÐÚɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɀÚɯÈÐËÌȮɯÚÖɯÚÏÌɯÞÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÊÖÔÌɯÏÌÙÌȭ 

--Then, just who was it? 

3ÏÌɯÈÕÚÞÌÙɯÞÈÚɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯÐÕÛÖɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌÈÙÚɯÉàɯÛÏÌɯÞÐÕËȭ 

ɁȱɭÛÏÌÙÌɯÏÈÚɯÎÖÛɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈɯÓÐÔÐÛɯÛÖɯàÖÜÙɯÈÙÙÖÎÈÕÊÌȭɂ 

The voice of the young girl who inherited the blood of the noble 

Demon Lord.  

--2ÏÌȮɯÓÈÕËÌËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÈÊÌɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌàÌÚȭ 

Zest too, only continued looking intently ɬ at the girl who descended 

into the battlefield.  

Naruse Mio.  

₈ȱȱȱȱȱȱ₉ 

Seeing the back of ÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÈ××ÌÈÙɯ

on this battlefield ɭ 



ȱ2ÏÌɯ×ÙÖÉÈÉÓàɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÉÌÈÙɯÐÛɯÈÕàÔÖÙÌȭ 

9ÌÚÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ×ÈÙÛÐÊÜÓÈÙÓàɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÌËȮɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÐÕɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕɯÞÈÚɯ,ÐÖȭ 

That just now, was probably not to save Zest ɬ or maybe while she 

had that intention, the reason she had come down to this place was 

definitely to protect Basara. 

Just like Zest ɬ no, Mio who had done the Master -Servant Contract 

with Basara long before Zest, should clearly know that Basara was 

ÕÌÈÙÉàȭɯ2ÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÈÊÊÌ×ÛɯÞÈÛÊÏÐÕg from the sides any longer, while 

seeing those precious to her and the town being destroyed just 

because of her presence. 

That was why she had forcefully shaken off Noel, and rushed here. 

Just thenɭ 

Ɂȱȱ'ÖÜȳɂ 

The similarly completely uninjured high -class demon, deeply bowed 

ÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯ,ÐÖɯÞÏÐÓÌɯÖÕɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÓËÌÙȭ 

Ɂ,àɯÔàȮɯÐÍɯÐÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯ×ÙÐÕÊÌÚÚȱɯ(ɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯ

our first meeting. My name is Nebula, and I am a trusted aide of the 

chairman of the Council, Belphegor. Please forgive me for my lack of 

ÙÌÚ×ÌÊÛɯÍÖÙɯÚ×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÍÙÖÔɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯÏÐÎÏɯÜ×ɯ×ÓÈÊÌȭɂ 

Ɂȱ(Íɯ(ɯÎÖɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜȮɯÞÐÓÓɯàÖÜɯÚÛÖ×ɯÈÛÛÈÊÒÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàȳɂ 

Hearing Mio say so calmly, Nebula smiled.  

Ɂ(ɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÌɯÏÈËɯÚÌÕÛɯÈÕɯÜÓÛÐÔÈÛÜÔȮɯËÌÔÈÕËÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌÔɯÛÖɯ

hand you over, but I had not expected for you to personally appear 



yourself. In our attack this time, we had undeniably stolen the lives of 

ÈɯÓÈÙÎÌɯÈÔÖÜÕÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÈÕËɯÞÙÌÊÒÌËɯÛÏÌɯ

heritage-rich Vereda City, causing many civilians to become homeless. 

All of t ÏÈÛȮɯÈÙÌɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÐÊÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÏÌàɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯ×ÈàɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛɯàÖÜȭɂ 

But howeverɭ 

Ɂ3ÏÖÜÎÏɯ(ɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈÚÏÈÔÌËɯÛÖɯÈÚÒȮɯ(ɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÊÈÕÕÖÛɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÞÏàȭɯ

Could you please explain to me to let me broaden my understanding 

ɬ you impulsively appearing here and putting to wast e all of their 

ÌÍÍÖÙÛÚɯÈÕËɯÚÈÊÙÐÍÐÊÌÚȮɯÞÏÌÙÌɯËÐËɯÛÏÈÛɯÍÖÖÓÐÚÏÕÌÚÚɯÊÖÔÌɯÍÙÖÔȳɂ 

3Öɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÌØÜÐÝÈÓÌÕÛɯÛÖɯ×ÙÖÝÖÊÈÛÐÖÕɭ 

Ɂȱȱ2ÖÔÌÖÕÌɯÓÐÒÌɯàÖÜɯÞÖÜÓËɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȭɂ 

Mio replied while tightly clenching her fist. The shaking in her voi ce ɬ 

most likely come from fear, as well as strong anger and remorse. 

 ÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯ9ÌÚÛɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÚÌÌɯÏÌÙɯÌß×ÙÌÚÚÐÖÕɯÍÙÖÔɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÏÌÙȮɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯ

heart must be filled with frustration, while she glared at Nebula 

fiercely. After that ɭ 

Ɂ'ÔÔȮɯ(ɯÚÌÌɯɬ so this is the daugÏÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɯÏÈËɯÓÌÍÛɯÉÌÏÐÕËȭɂ 

Nebula smiled, but in the next moment ɬ he said with ice-cold eyes: 

Ɂȱɭ *ÐÓÓɂ 

 ÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɯÜÕËÌÙɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÍÌÌÛɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÛÖɯÔÖÝÌȭɯ(Ûɯ

lunged forward and appeared almost immediately before them, and 

sent out a ×ÜÕÊÏɯÈÚɯÐÍɯÉÖßÐÕÎȭɂ 

Ɂ$ÏȱȱȳɂɯɁɭɭɭɭ ɂ 



The unexpected sudden change caused Mio to freeze up, and Zest 

reflexively erected a stone wall in front of Mio and herself, but 

however she became just as surprised as Mio. 

--Everything the Current Demon Lord Faction h ad done to Mio, was 

ÛÖɯÎÈÐÕɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯ,ÐÖɯ×ÖÚÚÌÚÚÌËȭ 

(ÍɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚɯÒÐÓÓÌËȮɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÞÐÓÓɯËÐÚÈ××ÌÈÙɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȭɯ

Hence Zest had thought, even if they want to kill Mio, it would be 

ÈÍÛÌÙɯÌßÛÙÈÊÛÐÕÎɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÍÙÖÔɯÏÌÙȭ 

ȱ3ÏÌÕɯÞÏàȳ 

Despite her thoughts being thrown into confusion, Zest still forcefully 

maintained her focus. Although her wall might not be able to block 

ÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȮɯÛÏÌÐÙɯËÌÈÛÏɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÚÌÛɯÐÕɯÚÛÖÕÌɯÐÍɯÕÖÛÏÐÕÎɯÐÚɯËÖÕÌȭɯ

Hence she put in her all into that wall ɬ and immediately after, a 

boom filled the air.  

From behind Zest and Mio.  

Ɂ$Ïɯɭ ȱȳɂ 

Both Zest and Mio turned backwards to look confusedly. They saw 

ÛÏÌɯÚÏÖÊÒÞÈÝÌɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯÉàɯÛÏÌɯÚ×ÐÙÐÛɀÚɯ×ÜÕÊÏɯÈÍÍÌÊÛÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÎÙÖÜÕËɯ

behind them, filling the air with dust.  

However, although they understood what the scene before them was, 

they failed to understand what had just happened.  

She was unable to accept that this was the truth. Because ɬ Basara 

should be in around that area. 



While still in a trance, Zest subconsciously used the locating ability of 

the Master-Servant Contract. Almost immediately, amidst the 

sandstorm before her eyes, she found a reaction belonging to her 

master. 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

 ÕËɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÔÖÝÐÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÐÕÒÐÕÎȭɯ2ÏÌɯ

swiftly spread her wings ɬ and flew in a straight line towards where 

the reaction was from. With the obstruction of the flying dust 

ÌÝÌÙàÞÏÌÙÌȮɯ9ÌÚÛɯÊÖÜÓËɯÕÖÛɯÚÌÌɯÌÝÌÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÐÓÏÖÜÌÛÛÌȮɯÛÏÜÚɯÚÏÌɯÜÚÌËɯ

earth magic to ɬ gather all of the flying dust together, settling all of it 

on the ground far away.  

Finally able to see her own master now, Zest stretched out her hands, 

and plunged into his armsɭ 

Ɂȱȱ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱȳɂ 

And said his name with a shaking voice and widened eyes, but she 

ËÐËÕɀÛɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÌɯÈɯÙÌ×Óàȭɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌȮɯÚÐÕÊÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀs injuries received 

ÍÙÖÔɯ&ÈÙËÖɯÞÌÙÌÕɀÛɯÓÐÎÏÛȮɯÈÕËɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÈÓÚÖɯÙÌÊÌÐÝÌËɯÈɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÌɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯ

from the spirit Nebula was controlling ɬ he was already in a state 

urgently needing treatment by that.  

And adding on to that, Nebula has had the spirit send out anothe r 

attack to exterminate. 

Yet Basara was still alive, but he was only just not dead yet. 

Basara is still not completely safe yet ɬ he is not moving at all. Just 

then, 



Ɂȱ ÈÏÏȮɯ(ɀÔɯÛÌÙÙÐÉÓàɯÚÖÙÙàɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÉÓÜÕËÌÙɯ(ɀÝÌɯÔÈËÌȭɯ(ɯÈÊÊÐËÌÕÛÈÓÓàɯ

skewed my aim, and I ÏÈËɯÕÖɯÐËÌÈɯÛÏÈÛɯ)ÐÕɇ3ÖÜÑÖÜɀÚɯÚÖÕɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌÙÌȭɯ(ɀÔɯ

ÛÌÙÙÐÉÓàɯÚÖÙÙàȭɂ 

Nebula apologised sacaristically, and thenɭ 

Ɂȱ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏȮɯ/ÙÐÕÊÌÚÚȮɯàÖÜɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖÛɯÈÕÚÞÌÙÌËɯÔàɯ

×ÙÌÝÐÖÜÚɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕȭɂ 

And smiled. And as if having seen throught all of it,  

Ɂ(ÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕd ɬ just who did you hope to protect by shamelessly 

running out here and putting to waste the efforts of those around 

àÖÜȳɂ 

3ÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÓÐÕÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÚÜÍÍÐÊÐÌÕÛɯÌÕÖÜÎÏɯÛÖɯÈÕÕÐÏÐÓÈÛÌɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯ

reasoning ability many times.  

(ɀÓÓɯÒÐÓÓɯàÖÜȵ While hugging the unmov ÐÕÎɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌÔÖÛÐÖÕÚɯÞÌÙÌɯ

about to explode. 

--!ÜÛɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËȮɯÚÏÌɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯËÖɯÐÛȭɯ!ÌÊÈÜÚÌɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ9ÌÚÛɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÛÖɯ

move, or even open her mouth. 

That happened. 

Ɂɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɂ 

A deep red wave of energy burst out with Mio as the epicentre.  

 

Naruse Mio who w as causing the space to shake uncontrollably and 

screamɭ 



Ɂȱɭɭ'ÖÞɯËÈÙÌɯàÖÜȱɂ 

Towards the giant spirit and Nebula before her eyes, she said so 

shortly.  

Within her heart, the surging and welling emotions were almost going 

to make her go crazy. The reason that made her surprised that had 

allowed to say such words coldly, was because within her mind, she 

was extremely calm. 

No only just that ɬ Mio right now, has not lost control of the energy 

within her body. The torrent of autologous erupting energy with her, 

was completely under her control.  

--However, this was not something accomplished just by chance at 

this moment.  

!ÌÐÕÎɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÊÖÕÛÙÖÓɯÏÌÙɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯÏÌÙɯÖÞÕɯ

power ɬ this was the fisrt task she had set for herself after defeating 

Zolgear. Because from right at the beginning to now, Mio had never 

provided any effective help in the battles they had.  

Not long after knowing Basara, at the battle with Takigawa in the 

park [13] at night ɬ although it was to not become a burden to Basara, in 

the end the result of going alone was that she was not even an 

opponent for him. She was even lost control of the power she had 

inherite d from her father due to seeing Basara receive a major injury, 

and was in the end saved by him. 

https://www.baka-tsuki.org/project/index.php?title=Shinmai_Maou_no_Keiyakusha:Volume_5#cite_note-90


 ÕËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÉÈÛÛÓÌɯÞÐÛÏɯ8ÜÒÐȮɯ*ÜÙÜÔÐɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯ'ÌÙÖÌÚȮɯÚÏÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÈÉÓÌɯ

to handle Takashi who wielded [Byakko], and he battle concluded 

with a conclusion where it s eems that she was powerless. 

During the battle against Zolgear, she had fallen into the hands of 

Zolgear, becoming a burden to Basara. Though she had won the battle 

and had subdued Zest, that was only possible because Yuki had 

helped. Right to today, Mio h ad never really gave any real 

contribution to her comardes.  

Hence ɬ to not become a burden to the others any more than she 

already was, Mio had aimed to be able to completely control her 

powers, and had succeeded in attaining that goal. Not only did it 

incÓÜËÌɯÏÌÙɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÛÙÖÕÎɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÞÏÐÊÏɯÏÈËɯÛÈÒÌÕɯ

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÏÈÕËɯÞÈÚɯÈÓÚÖɯÕÖÞɯÐÕɯÏÌÙɯÊÖÕÛÙÖÓȭ 

ȱ!ÜÛȭ 

Even if she succeeded, Mio never wanted to use that power. Other 

than the drawbacks of causing much physical strain on her body and 

sometimes even causing her to losing consciousness, more 

importantly, using that power was sort of like taboo in her heart.  

--Naruse Mio had witnessed the murder of her adoptive parents 

without any warning, and had then learned that she was the daughter 

of the previous Demon Lord.  

.ÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÝÌÙàɯËÈàȮɯ-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯ×ÈÚÛɯÍÐÍÛÌÌÕɯàÌÈÙÚɯÖÍɯÓÐÍÌɯÞÈÚɯ

completely overturned.  



Despite vowing to take revenge for her adoptive parents and living 

while learning to fight ɬ behind the emotions known as vengeance, 

there was a fact that tortured her heart.  

And that ɬ was the fact that she was not a human. 

The Demon Race. To a normal person, they were an existence that 

were called Monsters. 

But before that day, Mio was completely living her life as a normal 

person. 

It was just like  ÏÖÞɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌɯ×ÖÐÕÛɯÈÛɯàÖÜɯÈÕËɯÚÈàȯɯȿ8ÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÕÖÛɯÈɯ

'ÜÔÈÕȵɀȮɯàÖÜÙɯÖÞÕɯÌßÐÚÛÌÕÊÌɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÕÜÓÓÐÍÐÌËɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÖɯÌÈÚÐÓàȭ 

Though Basara, Yuki and Kurumi had abilities, they were Heroes, so 

they were undoubtedly Human; compared to them, Mio, basically, 

was completely different. But despite the differences, Mio was saw 

Maria as one of the Demon Race, did she ever see her as a monster 

and harbour hostility against her? The answer was never. 

Despite that, when she was with Basara and the others, thought like 

she did not belong together with them would occasionally enter her 

mind, often making feel as if there was a gap between them that 

would never disappear, causing her much torment.  

Of course, Basara and the others saw her and got along with her as a 

normal human, and Basara was the one who had accepted her right 

from the beginning. Though she was thrown out once, that was 

because Mio and Maria were deceiving Basara and Jin ɬ it was 



ÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯÜÕÙÌÓÈÛÌËɯÛÖɯÏÌÙɯÉÌÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÌÝÐÖÜÚɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯ

daughter. 

--Does Basara even understand, just how much his acceptance of Mio 

gave her heart salvation? 

Therefore, no matter what, Mio does not wish to become a burden to 

!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛɯɬ ÜÚÐÕÎɯÏÌÙɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÏÌɯÐÕÏÌÙÐÛÌËȮɯ

would make her like she was not a human. 

Mio  is very afraid of experiencing the feeling of being of a different 

race from Basara. Hence with being unwilling to use her power, she 

and Yuki had received a sneak attack from an enemy. Naruse Mio 

wished to stay as a Human, and thus was not willing to use  that 

strong power within her body ɬ at least, until now.  

--But, this is fine too. 

$ÝÌÕɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÖɯÜÚÌɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÔÈÕàɯÔÈÕàɯÛÐÔÌÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÞÐÓÓɯ

definitely never change. Taking her in even after knowing about her 

true identity, and saw her and Maria  ɬ and even Zest as his precious 

family, his actions of putting his life on the line for them to this day 

had proven that point. She only just had to trust in her kind master 

who was willing to accept her ɬ and be the one who loves him the 

most. 

ȱ ÕËɯÈÓÚÖȮ 

Even if using this strong power will increase the distance between her 

and Basara, she can not allow the enemy before her to act as he 

pleases. 



Hence Naruse Mio said: 

Ɂȱȱ8ÖÜɯÈÚÒÌËɯÔÌȮɯÞÏàɯËÐËɯ(ɯÊÖÔÌɯÏÌÙÌȳɂ 

(ɀÓÓɯÛÌÓÓɯàÖÜȮɯÛÏÌÕȭ 

Ɂ1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯ(ɯÈÔɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯÚÐÚÛÌÙȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯÏÐÚɯ

ÚÜÉÖÙËÐÕÈÛÌȱɯ2ÌÌÐÕÎɯÔàɯ×ÙÌÊÐÖÜÚɯÍÈÔÐÓàɯÈÕËɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɯÞÖÜÕËÌËȮɯÐÚɯ

ÈÓÔÖÚÛɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÔÌɯÎÖɯÔÈËȭɂ 

Do you even understand? 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÏÈËɯÏÜÙÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÏÈËɯÏÜÙÛɯÔàɯÔÖÚÛɯ×ÙÌÊÐÖÜÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕȮɯÈÕËɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯ

now make you pay the price ɬ (ɀÓÓɯÒÐÓÓɯàÖÜɯÈɯÏÜÕËÙÌËɯÛÐÔÌÚȭɂ 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȭ 

Ɂ#ÈÜÎÏÛÌÙɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ×ÙÌÝÐÖÜÚɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯÖÙɯ×ÖÞÌÙȱɯÐÛɀÚɯÜ×ɯÛÖɯàÖÜɯÖÕɯ

ÏÖÞɯàÖÜɯËÌÊÐËÌɯÛÖɯÚÌÌɯÛÏÌɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕȮɯÐÛɀÚɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÜÕÙÌÓÈÛÌËɯÛÖɯÔÌȮɯ

ÈÕËɯ(ɯËÖÕɀÛɯÎÐÝÌɯÈɯËÈÔÕȭɯ(ɯÞÈÚɯÖÙÐÎÐÕÈÓÓàɯÞÈÚɯÏÈ××àȮɯÞÐÛÏɯËÌÊÐËÐÕÎɯÛÖɯ

give this power whic h had snatched all that I had to you guys, but 

ÏÖÞɯÙÌÎÙÌÛÛÈÉÓÌȱɯËÖÕɀÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÐÛɯÕÖÞȭɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯ

decided, that I will never forgive you, who had hurt the one most 

×ÙÌÊÐÖÜÚɯÛÖɯÔÌȮɯÈÚɯÞÌÓÓɯÈÚɯÛÏÖÚÌɯËÖÎÚɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯàÖÜÙɯÉÈÊÒȭɂ 

And thus I advise you. 

ɁɭàÖÜɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÕÖÛɯÜÕËÌÙÌÚÛÐÔÈÛÌɯ-ÈÙÜÚÌɯ,ÐÖȭɂ 

With that, Mio released the power within her body.  

And in the next moment ɬ with a boom, the enemy before her was 

crushed. 



 

Part 12 

,ÐÖɯÙÌÓÌÈÚÌËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÎÙÈÝÐÛàɯÔÈÎÐÊɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯÊÙÜÚÏÐÕÎɯ

the spirit Nebu la was controlling into pieces.  

And after that ɭ 

Ɂɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɂ 

Perhaps this is my retribution. Mio lost consciousness as if being 

disconnected suddenly. 

However ɬ something caught Mio as she collapsed. 

(ÛɯÞÈÚɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÌÈÙÛÏɯÔÈÎÐÊȭɯ3ÏÌɯÚÈÕËɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÚÏÈ×ÌɯÖÍɯÈɯÊÏÈÐr caught Mio, 

and gently lowered her onto the ground.  

After that, Zest who landed beside her while holding onto Basara ɭ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

Silently watched the scene before her eyes. In just a single attack, Mio 

had completely minced that Spirit which was so powerful . Although 

she knew that Wilbert was hailed as the strongest Demon Lord in 

historyɭ 

ȱ3ÏÐÚɯËÐÚ×ÓÈàɯÐÚɯÛÖÖɯÚÏÖÊÒÐÕÎȭ 

 ÕËɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÒÕÖÞÓÌËÎÌȮɯ,ÐÖɯÏÈËɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÖÕÊÌɯÝÖÓÜÕÛÈÙÐÓàɯÜÚÌËɯ

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȰɯÚÖɯÐÍɯÚÏÌɯÛÙÈÐÕÚɯÍÙÖÔɯÕÖÞɯÖÕȮɯÍÖÙÎÌÛɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÏÌɯ

drawback of fainting after usage, she might be able to use even more 

power than just now.  



If used appropriately, this power would certainly be able to take over 

ÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ1ÌÈÓÔȮɯÚÖɯÐÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÏÈÙËɯÛÖɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËɯÞÏàɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ

Faction and the Current Demon Lord Fatcion urgently wanted this 

power. Right now ɬ though the burst just now was enough to bring 

ËÖÞÕɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈȮɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯ

detected it, which means that now they would not be able to cover up 

the fact that Mio is within Vereda Ci ty. 

Soon, the war between the Curretn Demon Lord Faction and the 

Moderates Faction for supremacy in the Demon Realm, will start.  

The number of causalities or sacrifices that will have to be made in the 

future, could very well be many times that of today. Y etɭ 

Ɂȱ3ÏÈÕÒɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Zest gave her gratitude to the unconscious Mio. Thanks to her, they 

had managed to tide over the danger from the enemy this time. To 

many people, making the war e more intense might very well be the 

ÞÖÙÚÛɯÛÏÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÞÖÙÓËȰɯÉÜÛɯÐÕɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚ heart, her master Basara being 

safe was the most important thing, and she will protect him with her 

life.  

Hence, having avoided the worst case scenario, Zest let out a sigh in 

relief. 

But at that moment, there was suddenly a burst of magic power.  

Ɂ ! ɭ ThÐÚɯÐÚȱȵɂ 

Not know what was happening, the disconcerted Zest soon realised 

where the magic power ws coming from.  



The answer was ɬ in front of them.  

The already-minced Spirit, was rapid expanding with a shocking 

magic power. 

 

Part 13 

The Spirit was already destroyed to the point where its self-healing 

ability could do nothing.  

--!ÜÛɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÞÈÚɯÜÕÏÈÙÔÌËȭ 

!ÌÍÖÙÌɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÎÙÈÝÐÛàɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÏÐÛȮɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÌÚÊÈ×ÌËɯÍÈÙɯÈÞÈàɯ

backwards, thus successfully avoiding it.  

Ɂ#ÌÚÛÙÖàÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÐÎÏ-class Spirit in a singÓÌɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȱɯÐÕËÌÌËȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÚɯÈɯ

ÍÖÙÔÐËÈÉÓÌɯÚÊÈÙàɯ×ÖÞÌÙȭɂ 

Nebula said while on a building far away.  

Ɂ2ÖȮɯÈÚɯ×ÌÙɯ!ÌÓ×ÏÌÎÖÙ-ÚÈÔÈɀÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚȮɯ(ɯÞÐÓÓɯÕÖÞɯËÐÚ×ÖÚÌɯÕÖÞȭɂ 

3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛɯɬ -ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÈÊÛÐÖÕÚɯÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯ,ÐÖɯÞÈÚɯÕÖÛɯÏÐÔɯÈÊÛÐÕÎɯÉàɯ

himself. Right from the beginnin g, Nebula had received two orders; 

ÍÐÙÚÛɯÐÚɯÛÖɯÈÚÚÈÚÚÐÕÈÛÌɯ&ÈÙËÖɯÐÕɯÛÏÐÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒȮɯÚÌÊÖÕËɯÐÚɯÞÐ×ÌɯÖÜÛɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ

power along with Mio.  

ɭWilbert is the known as the strongest Demon Lord in history, so no 

matter whether his power falls into the hands of the Mod erates 

Faction or Leohart, things would become troublesome . That powerful 

×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÞÖÜÓËɯÌÈÚÐÓàɯÉÙÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯ×ÙÖÉÓÌÔÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÙÌÕɀÛɯÜÕËÌÙɯÛÏÌɯ



"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɀÚɯÊÖÕÛÙÖÓɯɬ thus Belphegor gave Nebula the order to make 

ÚÜÙÌɯÛÖɯÊÌÙÛÈÐÕÓàɯÌÕËɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȭ 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯ2×ÐÙÐÛÚɯÚÓÌÌ×Ðng in the ruins, were naturally to be ones used to 

ËÌÍÌÕËɯÈɯ"ÐÛàȮɯÚÖȱɯÖÍɯÊÖÜÙÚÌɯÐÛɯÞÖÜÓËɯ×ÖÚÚÌÚÚɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÌɯÞÖÙÚÛɯ

case while defending the city -- a self-destruct function to drag down 

ÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯÐÛȭɂ 

Soɭ 

Ɂ2ÖÜÓɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏe past age ɬ disappear from the 

ÞÖÙÓËɯÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯàÖÜÙɯÉÌÓÖÝÌËɯÊÐÛàȭɂ 

Saying that, Nebula then began casting the self-destruct magic, and 

the body of the Spirit far away let out a blinding light. A protective 

spherical barrier appeared, enclosing him so that he would not be 

dragged into the self-destruct explosion ɬ an anti-field. Then, after 

completing the casting with the special code, Nebula smiledɭ 

Ɂɭ&ÖÖËÉàÌȭɂ 

And after giving his final farewell ɬ the body of the high -class Spirit 

suddenly exploded.  

A blinding explosion, that wiped out the whole of Vereda City.  

-- ÛɯÓÌÈÚÛȮɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÈÚɯÞÏÈÛɯÚÏÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÏÈ××ÌÕÌËȭ 

But in the moment the explosion and shockwave began to spread ɬ it 

instantly disappeared.  

Ɂ6ÏÈɭ(Ô×ÖÚÚÐÉÓÌȱȵɂ 

Witnessing the unbelievable scene, Nebula was heavily shocked. 



ɭdid the activation of the code fail? No, it did explode. After the successful 

detonation ɬ the heat and shockwave created had suddenly disappeared, and 

ÛÏÌÙÌɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÈɯÛÙÈÊÌɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÎÐÊɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÓÌÍÛȭ 

ȱ6-What in the world just happened ȱȱȳȵ 

Nebula looked towards the location where the explosion was 

supposed to take place. Over there, he saw a young male standing in 

front of Mio and Zest, as if protecting them. He held a large demonic 

sword in his hands, in a posture where he just swung t he sword ɬ the 

Toujou Basara that should have stopped moving long ago. 

Immediately after ɭ 

ₐɭɭɭɭɭɭₑ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÐÊÌ-cold eyes caught the figure of Nebula far away, causing to 

involuntarily gasp and step backwards.  

Ɂ(ÕÛÌÙÌÚÛÐÕÎȱɯ(ɀÓÓɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯÎÙÌÈÛɯÚÛÖÙàɯÛÖɯÛÌÓÓɯ!ÌÓ×ÏÌÎÖÙ-ÚÈÔÈɯÓÈÛÌÙȭɂ 

But he smiled while raising his right hand, and a gigantic black 

shadow came over the sky. The opponent seemed to be hiding 

ÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎȮɯÉÜÛɯÈÚɯÏÌɯÊÈÕÕÖÛɯÍÈÐÓɯ!ÌÓ×ÏÌÎÖÙɀÚɯÖÙËÌÙÚȮɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɯÏÐÔÚÌÓÍɯ

has hidden a trump card up his sleeve. 

Together with the booms that filled Vereda City, were the same type 

of Spirit as the one that exploded just earlier, furthermore, there were 

three of them; two of them landed behind Nebula, and one just beside 

Vereda City. To fulfil his orders at once, Nebula has decided to 

simultaneously attack them and Vereda City. Basara might be able to 

use a strange ability to cancel out the self-destruct explosions and 



enter melee combat with the Spirits, and even if the Spirit beside 

Vereda City has to self-destruct as the last resort, the higher-ups of the 

Moderates Faction along with ramusas would be also wiped out.  

Ɂ(ÛɀÚɯÛÙÜÓàɯÈɯÚÏÈÔÌɯɬ ÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÐÚȮɯÛÏÐÚɯÐÚɯÛÏÌɯÌÕËɯÍÖÙɯÈÓÓɯÖÍɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Just as Nebula was about to order the Spirits to annihilate Vereda 

Cityɭ 

Two sounds of impact [14] came from behind him.  

Ɂ6ÏÈɭȱȳɂ 

Nebula hurriedly turned around, and saw a scene even more 

unbelievable then just now.  

Both of the gigantic Spirits behind him, were flying in the air ɬ in a 

straight line towards the o utside of Vereda City, and then the heavy 

sound of impact of them hitting the ground came from far away. Just 

as Nebula was at a loss as the shockwave of the impact reached him as 

he stood on the towerɭ 

Ɂ&ÌÌáȮɯÊÈÕɯàÖÜɯÕÖÛɯÛÏÙÖÞɯÛÏÌÔɯÐÕÛÖɯÈɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÔÈÕàɯpeople? What 

ÐÍɯàÖÜɯÊÙÜÚÏɯÚÖÔÌÖÕÌȳɂ 

A shout lacking of any tension came from the ground. Looking 

downwards, there was someone of the same race as that young youth, 

someone whose name Nebula knew ɬ that was of course, since it is 

impossible for him to not k now the one called the God of War and 

strongest Hero feared by the Demon race. 

Ɂ)ÐÕɇ3ÖÜÑÖÜȱȱȵȵɂ 
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Nebula recited the name of that man, filled with hate. His 

whereabouts were unknown ever since he had fought with Leohart, 

and not even the Council could track him ɬ ÈÓÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÏÌɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÒÕÖÞɯ

if it was by coincidence or planned out, he had come to this place to 

help his son out in this crisis. 

ȱ3ÏÌÕȱȵ 

-ÌÉÜÓÈɯËÐÚÙÌÎÈÙËÌËɯ)ÐÕɀÚɯ×ÙÌÚÊÌÕÊÌɯÈÕËɯÉÌÎÈÕɯÊÈÚÛÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÔÈÎÐÊɯÍÖÙɯ

ÛÏÌɯ2×ÐÙÐÛÚɀɯÚÌÓÍ-destruction; his target was not the two which Jin had 

sent flying, but the last one that was beside Vereda City. 

Since Jin is now here, his chances of disposing of either Basara or Mio 

is now close to zero, so now he should at least attempt to get rid of the 

higher-ups in Vereda City l ike Ramusas. However ɬ as Nebula was 

almost finished with the magic, a sound suddenly sounded out, and 

the remaining Spirit was crushed by an invisible power.  

ɁɭÎÙÈÝÐÛàɯÔÈÎÐÊȵȳɂ 

Mio is still unconscious, so just who ɬ his thought thrown into disarray, 

NebuÓÈɯÛÏÌÕɯÚÈÞɯÈɯÔÈÓÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯ×ÙÖÜËɯÔÖÛÏÌÙ-

daughter succubus pair ɬ Sheera and Lucia, standing on a rooftop. It 

would be weird for him to use the same magic as Wilbert, that male 

was someone like that ɬ the current leader of the Moderates Faction, 

6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯÖÓËÌÙɯÉÙÖÛÏÌÙȭ 

Ɂ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚȱȵɂ 

Immediately after spittig out his name with resentment, his lips 

curved into a smile.  



ȱ(ËÐÖÛȭ 

Even if the Spirit became minced meat, he could still make it explode 

by completing his casting. Thus, Nebula conti nued to input the 

codeɭ 

Ɂȱȱȱȳɂ 

But suddenly, he sensed someone behind him, and thus turned 

aroundɭ 

₈ɭɭɭɭɭɭ₉ 

Only to see a youth standing there. Hs cold eyes not only stopped 

-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÔÐÕËȮɯÐÛɯÈÓÚÖɯÍÙÖáÌɯÏÐÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȭ 

It was Toujou Basara. 

Ɂ$Ïɭɭȱȳɂ 

In the next moment, Nebula let out a funny sound.  

His chest ɬ ÞÈÚɯÊÖÔ×ÓÌÛÌÓàɯ×ÐÌÙÊÌËɯÛÏÙÖÜÎÏɯÉàɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÓÈÙÎÌ demonic 

sword.  

 

 

Basara pulled out Brynhildr, and Nebula collapsed on the tower.  

Large amounts of fresh blood poured from his chest, and his 

breathing became ragged, but despite thatɭ 

Ɂ(ȱɯËÖÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛȮɯÛÖɯËÐÌȱɂ 



Nebula desperately squeezed out his voice, begging Basara for mercy. 

Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÚ×ÐÛɯÖÜÛɯÞÏÖɯÞÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÖÙËÌÙÌËɯÛÏÐÚɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÈÕËɯÏÐÚɯÈÐÔÚȮɯ

(ɯÊÈÕɯÈÚÒɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌÚɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɯÛÖɯÓÌÛɯàÖÜɯÓÐÝÌȱɯ3ÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ

+ÖÙËɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɯÚÏÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÈÍÛÌÙɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÉÜÛɯàÌÛɯàÖÜɯÈÛÛÈÊÒÌËɯÛÏÈÛɯ

demon called Gardo, and even tried to kill Mio ɭɁ 

Speak. 

Ɂɭwho was the one that gave the order for this attack. Is it those guys 

ÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓɯÖÙɯÞÏÈÛȳɂ 

Ɂ ȵɯȱ3-3ÏÈÛȱɂ 

Ɂ(ÍɯàÖÜɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯËÖÕɀÛɯÞÈÕÛɯÛÖɯËÐÌȮɯàÖÜɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÚ×ÐÛɯÐÛɯÖÜÛȭɯ%ÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ

ÈÔÖÜÕÛɯÖÍɯÉÓÖÖËɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÓÖÚÐÕÎȮɯàÖÜɯÖÕÓàɯÏÈÝÌɯÝery little time left ɬ 

ÌÝÌÙàÛÏÐÕÎɯÖÍɯàÖÜɯÞÐÓÓɯÉÌɯÙÌËÜÊÌËɯÛÖɯáÌÙÖɯÚÖÖÕȭɂ 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÞÖÙËÚɯÊÈÜÚÌËɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÚÐÓÌÕÛɯÍÖÙɯÈɯÞÏÐÓÌȮɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌÕɭ 

Ɂȱȱȱ4Üȭɂ 

Just as he was about to say something ɬ a red marking appeared on 

his neck. That pattern that was very much li ke a circle, was one that 

Toujou basara was very much familiar with.  

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚȱɂ 

The curse of the Master-Servant Contract. Nebula planned to beg 

Basara for mercy by leaking information about his master, causing 

strong feelings of betrayal which activated th e curse. According to 

what Takigawa said, the Master-ervant Contract had the effect of not 

allowing the leakage of secrets when a subordinate is captured by the 



enemy, and the subordinate will die when the curse activates at its 

strongest effect. 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯcircumstances were special ɬ his Contract with Mio and Yuki 

ÞÌÙÌɯËÖÕÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÜÚÐÕÎɯ,ÈÙÐÈɀÚɯÔÈÎÐÊȮɯÈÕËɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÞÌÙÌɯËÖÕÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÜÚÐÕÎɯ

2ÏÌÌÙÈɀÚɯÔÈÎÐÊȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌɯÌÍÍÌÊÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÊÜÙÚÌɯÞÌÙÌɯÈÓÓɯÈ×ÏÙÖËÐÚÐÈÊɯÌÍÍÌÊÛÚȭ 

So, what was the effect of the Master-Servant Contract of Nebula ɬ the 

ÈÕÚÞÌÙɯÞÈÚɯÝÌÙàɯÚÖÖÕɯÚÏÖÞÕɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÌàÌÚȭ 

Ɂ4Ïɭɭȱȳɂ 

 ÍÛÌÙɯÓÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÖÜÛɯÈɯÚÏÖÙÛɯÎÙÖÈÕȮɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÉÖËàɯÌß×ÓÖËÌËɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯ

ÐÕÚÐËÌɯÞÐÛÏɯÈɯÔÜÍÍÓÌËɯȿ/Ö×ɀȭ 

Basara had hurriedly retreated, afraid that he was doing an explosion 

by self-destructin g. Fragments that used to be Nebula landed by 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÍÌÌÛȮɯËàÐÕÎɯÛÏÌɯÙÖÖÍÛÖ×ɯÐÕÛÖɯÈɯ×ÖÖÓɯÖÍɯÙÌËȭɯ ÍÛÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɭ 

Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȮɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÍÐÕÌȳȵɂɯɁ ÈÏȮɯ(ɀÔɯÍÐÕÌȭɂ 

Nodding slightly to answer Zest hurriedly flying towards him ɭ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱɂ 

Toujou Basara, forthrightly,  gazed upon the tragic ending that may 

come to someone that have done a Master-Servant Contract. In the 

worst case scenario ɬ Mio, Yuki, and Zest might probably lose their 

lives in a similar fashion. The new realisations weighed heavily on 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛɯɬ the Master-Servant Contract he had done with them 

used their lives as a wager. It was not something to be joked about. 

Just thenɭ 



Ɂ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱɂ 

9ÌÚÛɯÚÖÍÛÓàɯÓÌÈÕÌËɯÖÕÛÖɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÉÈÊÒȮɯÈÕËɯÚ×ÖÒÌɯÕÖɯÔÖÙÌȭ 

2ÕÜÎÎÓÐÕÎɯÈÎÈÐÕÚÛɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÉÈÊÒɯÑÜÚÛɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛȭɯ3ÏÈÛȮɯÐÚɯ9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÈÕÚÞÌÙɯÛÖɯ

her master Basara. Thus, Basara turned around and tightly gripped 

9ÌÚÛɀÚɯÞÈÐÚÛȮɯÈÕËɯÚÈÐËȯ 

Ɂ+ÌÛɀÚɯÎÖȱɯ6ÌɯÕÌÌËɯÛÖɯØÜÐÊÒÓàɯÙÌÛÜÙÕɯÉÈÊÒɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɯÈÕËɯÏÌÓ×ɯÛÙÌÈÛɯ

ÛÏÌɯÞÖÜÕËÌËȭɂ 

After that, the two of them left the rooftop.  

Behind them, were the remains of Nebula and Vereda City devastated 

with debris everywhere -- the peaceful days that was there until 

yesterday is now gone. 

In that place, only the scars known as the cruel reality of War 

remained. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Translator Notes and References 

1. Jump upŷ kanji is  (eirei) 

2. Jump upŷ a final demand or statement of terms, the rejection of 

which will result in retaliation or a breakdown o f relations 

3. Jump upŷ (especially of a position or view) not be able to be 

maintained or defended against attack or objection 

4. Jump upŷ literally on fire  

5. Jump upŷ like a improvised road  

6. Jump upŷ the reluctant acceptance of something without protest  

7. Jump upŷ The joke is that you have to do something to it while 

not doing that same something to it, with the something being a 

word/phrase with multiple sublimed meanings  

8. Jump upŷ ÈɯÊÖÔÔÖÕɯÛÙÖ×ÌɯÕÖÛɯÖÕÓàɯÐÕɯÈÕÐÔÌȳɯ#ÖÕɀÛɯÙÌÈÓÓàɯÞÈÕÛɯ

to search it up right now, so do it yourself  

9. Jump upŷ ÖÙɯ×ÌÕÛÈÎÙÈÔȮɯ(ɀÔɯÕÖÛɯÚÜÙÌ 

10. Jump upŷ majin 

11. Jump upŷ (of a person) lying face upwards 

12. Jump upŷ coming or happening later than should have 

been the case 

13. Jump upŷ  in real life, formally known as Tokyo 

Metropolitan Park  
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14. Jump upŷ Boom! 
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Epilogue - Last of Reunions and Death 
Matches 

Part 1 

When they had returned to Vereda city, what came fi rst was the 

ÛÙÌÈÛÔÌÕÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÎÐÙÓɀÚɯÞÖÜÕËÚȭ 

Maria, Yuki, and Mio were all heavily injured when going against 

Nebula's high class spirit, and they had used up a lot of strength. The 

physician had also said they need a lot of rest -- although the 

unconscious ,ÐÖɯÏÈËɯÕÖɯÖÜÛÌÙɯÐÕÑÜÙÐÌÚȮɯÜÚÐÕÎɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÏÈËɯ

made her demonic power and vigour weak. And when the diagnostic 

results said that they only needed rest and that they were not in any 

life -threatening danger, a large weight was finally lifted from Basa ÙÈɀÚɯ

heart. 

After that, Zest and Basara went to another room to receive treatment. 

When it came to an end-- 

Ɂɭ9ÌÚÛȮɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÓÌÈÝÐÕÎɯÛÏÌÔɯÜÕËÌÙɯàÖÜÙɯÊÈÙÌȭɂ 

Ɂ8ÌÚȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈ-ÚÈÔÈȱɯ!ÜÛȮɯàÖÜÙɯÐÕÑÜÙÐÌÚɯÈÙÌÕɀÛɯÓÐÎÏÛɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌɯÛÙàɯÛÖɯ

return as soon as possible, ÈÕËɯËÖÕɀÛɯÍÖÙÊÌɯàÖÜÙÚÌÓÍȭɂ 

Ɂ ÓÙÐÎÏÛȮɯ(ɯÜÕËÌÙÚÛÈÕËȱɯ.ÕÊÌɯ(ɅÔɯËÖÕÌȮɯ(ɅÓÓɯÙÌÛÜÙÕɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàȭɂ 

His condition was just as Zest feared, receiving a high class spirits' 

surprise attack from Gardo had given him heavy injuries, and the 

doctors have advised him to get convalesce [1]. To be honest, he was 
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very tired right now, and he very much would like to just lie down 

now and sleep. 

--But before that happens, he must speak with a certain someone first. 

(ÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ1ÈÔÜÚÈÚɯÖÙɯ"ÓÈÜÚɯ-- Mio has already decided to cut 

communications with Ramusas; also, another reason for not wanting 

to contact them was that right now Lucia, him, and the rest of the hig h 

class demons of the Moderate faction were discussing future plans. 

Since the city was also attacked, it has affected the livelihood of the 

refugees, and temporary accommodation must be procured for them 

now. 

ȱ ÕËɯÈÓÚÖȭ 

After the battle, the moderate faction captured a high class demon 

from the enemy side. Nebula had died from the explosion of the 

master-servant contract curse, while Gardo had an arm severed by 

Basara and was sent flying together with Basara from the surprise 

attack from the spirit, but hi s injuries weren't fatal. As this incident 

may officially spark a war between both sides, Gardo is quite the 

bargaining chip. As to his disposal, it must be carefully considered.  

As to what are the important matters now, Basara had no clue about 

it. Ramusas as the leader of the moderate faction, must undoubtedly 

have a lot of work waiting for him.  

ȱ)ÜÚÛɯÓÌÛɯÏÐÔɯÉÌȭɯ(ɯËÖɯÞÈÕÛɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯ8ÜÒÐɯÛÖɯÙÌÚÛɯÍÖÙɯÕÖÞɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȭ 

.ÕÊÌɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÐÚÚÜÌÚɯÈÙÌɯ×ÙÖ×ÌÙÓàɯÏÈÕËÓÌËȮɯÖÜÙɯÚÛÙÌÕÎÛÏɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯ

probably almost recovered by then. 



Then again, there would probably be no harm in talking with them 

again. 

Basara cut across the Vereda that is currently in a mess from the 

fighting, and came to the courtyard. Here, the maids, ministers, and 

soldiers were either treating wounded soldiers  or seeing to the 

reseltment of the refugees, and so they were very busy. But-- 

ₐɭɭɭɭɭɭɭɭₑ 

The gazes of the people who are very busy would occasionally go 

onto a particular person. That person was leaning his back on the city 

wall, with a cigarette in his mouth, leisurely relaxing while watching 

the hustle and bustle. That person was ɬ Toujou Jin. 

ȱ3ÏÌàɯÊÈÕɅÛɯÉÌɯÉÓÈÔÌËȱ 

After all, from the previous war, he was known as the [God of War], 

the strongest hero. Even for the Moderate Faction, asking the demons 

to not pay any attention to Jin was something very difficult.  

Basara went towards Jin, and when he noticed him nearing him -- 

Ɂȱ'ÈÐȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȭɯ'ÖÞɯÏÈÝÌɯàÖÜɯÉÌÌÕɯÙÌÊÌÕÛÓàȳɂ 

He slightly chuckled while posing this question to him, and Basara 

ÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯÏÌÓ×ɯÉÜÛɯÛÖɯÚÔÐÓÌɯÉÐÛÛÌÙÓàȭɯ$ÝÌÕɯÛÏÖÜÎÏɯÛÏÌàɯÍÐÕÈÓÓàɯÙÌÜÕÐÛÌËɯ

in the Demon Realm, his manner ÖÍɯÚ×ÌÌÊÏɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËȭ 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯËÖÐÕÎɯÍÐÕÌȭɯ(ɀÝÌɯÔÈÕÈÎÌËɯÛÖɯÛÐËÌɯÖÝÌÙɯÐÛɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȱɯ ÕËɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯ

ÝÌÙàɯÛÏÙÐÓÓÐÕÎȭɂ 

He shrugged while replying:  



Ɂ3ÏÌɯÏÌÈËɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÏÖÜÚÌÏÖÓËɯÖÕÊÌɯÛÖÓËɯÔÌȯɯÞÏÌÕɯÛÏÌɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɯÐÚÕɀÛɯ

present, the duty of protecting the family falls  ÖÕÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÌÓËÌÚÛɯÚÖÕȭɂ 

Ɂȱ(ɯÚÌÌȭɂ 

Basara immediately continued, as if cold water had been poured on 

ÏÐÔɯÍÙÖÔɯ)ÐÕɀÚɯÙÌ×Óàȭ 

Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯȻȱ(ɯÚÌÌȼɯȱ(ÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÑÜÚÛȭȭȭÛÖÖɯÚÏÖÙÛȳɯ8ÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯÕÖÛɯÚÌÌÕɯàÖÜÙɯ

ÚÖÕɯÐÕɯÈɯÓÖÕÎɯÛÐÔÌȮɯÈÕËɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÍÐÓÓÐÕÎɯÐÕɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜȮɯËÖÕɀÛɯàÖÜɯÏÈÝÌɯ

anàÛÏÐÕÎɯÌÓÚÌɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÛÖɯÚÈàɯÛÖɯàÖÜÙɯÚÖÕȳɂ 

 ÍÛÌÙɯ)ÐÕɯÓÌÍÛɯÛÏÌɯ3ÖÜÑÖÜɯ1ÌÚÐËÌÕÊÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯËÈàÚɯÈÚɯÛÏÌɯÈËÜÓÛɯÏÌÈËɯ

had always been on the edge. 

At first, it was protect Mio and Maria as a family. After that, both Yuki 

and Kurumi joined in, and to protec t thems, he had fought for his and 

their lives until today. Hearing Basara say so-- 

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÈÙÌɯÔàɯÚÖÕɯÛÏÈÛɯ(ɯÈÔɯ×ÙÖÜËɯÖÍɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈÓÓȱɯ'ÈÝÌÕɀÛɯ(ɯÚÈÐËɯÉÌÍÖÙÌɯ

ÛÏÈÛɯÌÝÌÙàÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÌɯÍÐÕÌȳɂ 

'ÌɯÛÏÌÕɯÓÐÎÏÛÓàɯ×ÈÛÛÌËɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÌÈËȭ 

Ɂ3ÈÒÌɯÈɯÓÖÖÒȱɯ(ɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÞÙÖÕÎȮɯÞÈÚɯ(ȳɂ 

2ÌÌÐÕÎɯÏÐÚɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÚÔÐÓÌȮɯÏÌɯÍÌÓÛɯÏÈ××ÐÕÌÚÚɯÐÕɯÔÈÕÈÎÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÓÐÝÌɯÜ×ɯÛÖɯ

ÏÐÚɯÍÈÛÏÌÙɀÚɯÌß×ÌÊÛÈÛÐÖÕÚȮɯÈÕË-- 

ȱȭ4ÔȮɯÞÏÈÛɯÈÔɯ(ɯÚÖɯÍÓÐÎÏÛàɯÈÉÖÜÛȳ 

%ÌÌÓÐÕÎɯÈɯÚÜËËÌÕɯÉÜÙÚÛɯÖÍɯÚÏàÕÌÚÚȮÏÌɯ×ÜÚÏÌËɯ)ÐÕɀÚɯÏÈÕËɯÈÞÈàȭ 



Because he then suddenly remembered what he was complaining 

about just now. 

Normally, he had the viewpoint of a brother and a master. And as 

their brother and master, Mio and the rest had often tried to spoil him, 

ÏÌɯÏÈËɯÕÌÝÌÙɯËÖÕÌɯÛÏÌɯÚÈÔÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÌÔȭɯ ËËÐÛÐÖÕÈÓÓàȮɯÐÕɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÏÌÈÙÛȮɯ

Jin was the one he respected the most, and even from the perspective 

of a person or a man, he could never hope to match him. 

-- From the beginning to now, no matter how difficult the situation he 

ÞÈÚɯÐÕȮɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÕÌÝÌÙɯÌÝÌÕɯÖÕÊÌɯÛÏÖÜÎÏÛɯȻÐÍɯÖÕÓàɯ)ÐÕɯÞÈÚɯÏÌÙÌȼȱɯ.Íɯ

ÊÖÜÙÚÌȮɯ)ÐÕɀÚɯ×ÏÖÕÌɯhad a special magical chip installed, so he could 

contact him whenever he wanted. Everytime he survived a life or 

death situation or a difficult situation, he would always report it to 

Jin. 

But honestly speaking, for the events involving Takigawa, Takashi 

and the rest being sent by the [Village], and Zolgear, if Jin was present 

ÉÈÊÒɯÛÏÌÕȮɯÛÏÌɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÉÌÌÕɯÙÌÚÖÓÝÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯÓÌÈÚÛɯÈÔÖÜÕÛɯ

of damage. 

The hopes of being acknowledged and praised by his father was 

already lodged in his heart from long a ÎÖȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÑÜÚÛ-- 

ȱȭ)ÜÚÛɯÏÖÞɯÖÓËɯËÖɯ(ɯÛÏÐÕÒɯ(ɯÈÔȱ 

'ÌɯÚÓÐÎÏÛÓàɯÉÓÜÚÏÌËȭɯ(ÛɯÞÈÚɯÎÖÖËɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔÌɯÈÓÖÕÌȱɯ(ÍɯÏÐÚɯ

ÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÚÛÈÛÌɯÞÈÚɯÚÌÌÕɯÉàɯ,ÐÖɯÈÕËɯÛÏÌɯÙÌÚÛȮɯ,ÈÙÐÈɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯËÌÍÐÕÐÛÌÓàɯ

taken advantage of the situation to embarrass him. 

Ɂ Ïȱɯ3ÏÈÛɀÚɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯËÈËȭ 6ÏÈÛɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÊÖÔÌɯÏÌÙÌɯÍÖÙȳɂ 



He tried to do away with the awkwardness, and changed the topic.  

Ɂ8ÖÜɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯÙÌÈÓÔɯÛÖɯÔÈÒÌɯÊÖÕÛÈÊÛɯ

with a certain someone, right? If I remember correctly, you had 

arranged the meeting place to ÔÌÌÛɯÏÐÔɯÈÓÙÌÈËàȱɯ2ÖȮɯËÐËɯàÖÜɯÍÐÕËɯÛÏÌɯ

ÖÕÌɯàÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÓÖÖÒÐÕÎɯÍÖÙȳɂ 

At this point, he slightly shifted his line of sight -- 

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÖÕÌɯàÖÜɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯÓÖÖÒɯÍÖÙȮɯÊÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ×ÖÚÚÐÉÓàɯÉÌɯÏÐÔȮɯÙÐÎÏÛȱȳɂ 

 ɯËÌÔÖÕɯÞÈÚɯÚÛÈÕËÐÕÎɯÈɯÊÌÙÛÈÐÕɯËÐÚÛÈÕÊÌɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌÔȮɯÈÕËɯÐÛɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯ

clear what he was supposed to be doing here. That demon was by 

)ÐÕɀÚɯÚÐËÌɯÞÏÌÕɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯÚÈÝÌɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÍÙÖÔɯÛÏÌɯËÈÕÎÌÙȭ 

Ɂ$Ïȳɯ.ÏȮɯÕÖȮɯÛÏÈÛɀÚɯÕÖÛɯÏÐÔȭɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÛÈÒÌÕɯÈɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯËÌÛÖÜÙɯÖÕɯÔàɯÞÈàɯ

here. Some stuff happened, and since we were chummy with each 

other, I ÏÈËɯÉÙÖÜÎÏÛɯÏÐÔɯÈÓÖÕÎɯÞÐÛÏɯÔÌȭɯ(ÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÙÐÎÏÛȮɯ%ÐÖȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱȱȭȭ#ÐËɯÛÏÈÛɯÌÝÌÕɯÏÈ××ÌÕȳɂ 

The teen called Fio replied with a dirty look to the smiling Jin.  

Ɂȱȭȭ8ÖÜɯÔÌÛɯÜ×ɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÐÔɯÖÕɯàÖÜÙɯÞÈàɯÏÌÙÌȱȳɂ 

Ɂ#ÖÕɀÛɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÛÖÖɯÔÜÊÏɯÐÕÛÖɯÐÛȮɯÏÌɀÚɯÖÕÓàɯÑÜÚÛɯÉÌÐÕÎɯ×ÓÈàÍÜÓȭɂ 

Towards Basara who was rolling his eyes, Jin said to him without 

changing his mood: 

Ɂ%ÐÖȮɯÞÌɯÏÜÔÈÕÚɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯÚÈàÐÕÎɯ-- at home, you rely on your parents. 

 ÞÈàɯÍÙÖÔɯÏÖÔÌȮɯàÖÜɯÙÌÓàɯÖÕɯàÖÜÙɯÍÙÐÌÕËÚȭɂ 



Ɂ6ÏÈÛɯËÖÌÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÖɯËÖɯÞÐÛÏɯÔÌȵȳɯ8ÖÜɯÞÌÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖ had 

ÐÕÚÐÚÛÌËɯÖÕɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÔÌɯàÖÜÙɯÍÙÐÌÕËȵɂ 

Fio had shouted that while holding his head, and continued:  

Ɂ ÏɯÏÈȮɯÔàɯÎÖÖËÕÌÚÚȱɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÔÈÒÌɯÔàɯÞÈàɯÛÖɯÛÏÌɯÓÖÙËɀÚɯÊÈ×ÐÛÈÓɯ

ÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàȱɯ(ÛɀÚɯÈÓÓɯàÖÜÙɯÍÈÜÓÛɯÍÖÙɯËÙÈÎÎÐÕÎɯÔÌɯÌÝÌÙàÞÏÌÙÌȮɯÈÕËɯ

even dragging me into the palace of the moderate faction camp. Going 

 6.+ɯÐÚÕɅÛɯÚÖÔÌÛÏÐÕÎɯÛÙÐÝÐÈÓɯÈÛɯÈÓÓȮɯÈÕËɯÙÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯ(ɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯ

ÏÖÞɯÓÖÕÎɯ(ɯÏÈËɯÉÌÌÕɯÎÖÕÌȭɯ)ÜÚÛɯÏÖÞɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÛÖɯÙÌÐÔÉÜÙÚÌɯÔÌȵȳɂ 

Ɂȱȱȱȱȱȱȭȭ#ÈËȮɯËÖɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯÛÏÈÛɯÒÐËÕÈ××ÐÕÎɯÈɯÛÌÌÕɯÐÚɯÈɯ

ÊÙÐÔÌȱɂ 

Ɂ6ÌÐÙËȱɯ(ɯËÖɯÙÌÔÌÔÉÌÙɯÎÌÛÛÐÕÎɯÏÐÚɯÊÖÕÚÌÕÛɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÐÚȱɂ 

Ɇ3ÏÈÛɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÉÌɯÛÏÌɯÊÈÚÌȱɯ(ÛɯÓÖÖÒÚɯÓÐÒÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÏÌɯÐÚɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÛÖɯÉÙÌÈÒɯËÖÞÕɯ

ÈÕàÛÐÔÌȭɯ4ÏȮɯ×ÜÛÛÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÈÚÐËÌȮɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÚÈÐËɯÛÏÌɯÓÖÙËɀÚɯÊÈ×ÐÛÈÓ--" 

6ÐÛÏÖÜÛɯÍÐÕÐÚÏÐÕÎɯÏÐÚɯÚÌÕÛÌÕÊÌȱ 

The city suddenly shook, with a [Boom!] accompanying it.  

Ɂ$ÏȱȵɂɯɁ#ÐËɯÛÏÌɯÌÕÌÔàɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÈÎÈÐÕȱȳɂɯɁ$ÝÌÙàÖÕÌɯÚÛÈàɯÊÈÓÔȵɯ

Prepare your weapoɭɁ 

As if feeling shock and fear still remaining from facing the spirits, 

panic instantly spread quickly.  

Ɂɭ.ÐȮɯ(ɯÏÈÝÌɯÈɯØÜÌÚÛÐÖÕɯÍÖÙɯàÖÜȭɂ 

Just then, Jin said that towards a soldier who seemed to have the rank 

of a captain. 



Ɂ1ÐÎÏÛɯÕÖÞɯÔÖÚÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÏÐÎÏÌÙɯÜ×ÚɯÈÙÌɯÐÕɯÈɯÔÌÌÛÐÕÎȮɯÈÕËɯÈÙÌÕɀÛɯÛÏÌɯ

ÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɯÕÖÞɯÉÜÚàɯÞÐÛÏɯÛÏÌɯÈÍÛÌÙÔÈÛÏȳɯ2ÏÖÜÓËÕɀÛɯ×ÙÖÛÌÊÛÐÕÎɯ

ÛÏÌɯ×ÙÐÚÖÕÌÙÚɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÏÌɯÓÖÞÌÚÛɯ×ÙÐÖÙÐÛàɯÕÖÞȳɂ 

Ɂ3-That--ȱɂ 

The ÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÚÌÌÔÌËɯÛÖɯÉÌɯÈÉÓÌɯÛÖɯÍÐÕËɯÈÕàɯÞÖÙËÚɯÍÖÙɯÛÏÐÚȱ 

Ɂȵɯ-----Ɂ 

And Basara also began sprinting at almost the same moment. 

 

Part 2 

The captured Gardo is a high class demon. 

'ÌɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÖÕÓàɯÈɯÎÖÖËɯÉÈÙÎÈÐÕÐÕÎɯÊÏÐ×ɯÐÕɯÕÌÎÖÛÐÈÛÐÖÕÚȮɯÛÏÌɯÊÏÈÕÊÌÚɯÖÍɯ

him knowing  the current situation of the current demon lord faction 

are high. If any useful information could be extracted, not only could 

ÛÏÌàɯÙÌËÜÊÌɯÓÖÚÚÌÚɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯÚÖÓËÐÌÙÚɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ"ÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËɯ%ÈÊÛÐÖÕɀÚɯ

offensive, they might even get the key to defeating the powerful 

enemy. 

And so because of that, Toujou Basara had ran through the mess, 

entering the chaotic atrium.  

'ÌɯÊÖÕÛÐÕÜÌËɯËÖÞÕɯÛÏÌɯÚÛÈÐÙÚȮɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÛÏÌɯÊÐÛàɀÚɯÓÖÞÌÚÛɯÓÌÝÌÓȭ 

The dungeon. 

Arriving at the bottom of the stairs and passing through the stone 

tunnel, he then saw it. 



The guards guarding the prisoners were lying on the floor 

motionlessly. Behind them, the door leading to the lowest level of the 

dungeon has been destroyed. The door was protected by a powerful 

magical seal, capable of suppressing a high class demon within a 

confined space. Gardo was originally supposed to be behind the door, 

but-- 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÐÚ--ȱɂ 

Within the room beyond the door, there was a man standing beside 

Gardo. 

Though his back was facing Basara, making him difficult to recognise, 

Basara could immediately tell who that person was. Although the 

ÊÓÖÛÏÐÕÎɯÞÈÚɯÈɯÓÐÛÛÓÌɯËÐÍÍÌÙÌÕÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÜÚÜÈÓȮɯÏÐÚɯÈÜÙÈɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯÊÏÈÕÎÌËɯÈÛɯ

all. 

And so, he called out his name. 

Ɂ------3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈȵɂ 

3ÖÞÈÙËÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɀÚɯÚÏÖÜÛȮɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÛÜÙÕɯÉÈÊÒɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÏÐÔȮɯ

instead-- 

Ɂ(ɀÔɯÚÖÙÙàȭɯ(ɀÓÓɯÉÌɯÉÙÐÕÎÐÕÎɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕɯÉÈÊÒȭɯ3ÏÌɯÕÜÔÉÌÙɯÖÍɯ

subordinates that Leohart can trust is very small, so if I leave this 

person here behind, his close buddy would most likel y bring an entire 

ÈÙÔàɯÛÖɯÈÛÛÈÊÒɯÑÜÚÛɯÛÖɯÙÌÚÊÜÌɯÛÏÐÚɯ×ÌÙÚÖÕȭɂ 

After saying that, Takigawa then silent raised his right hand ɬ to 

create a giant black sphere. 

!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÒÕÌÞɯÛÏÈÛɯÐÛɯÞÈÚɯÛÖɯÈÐËɯÐÕɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÌÚÊÈ×ÌȮɯÚÖ-- 



Ɂȵɯȱȱȱȭɭ#ÖÕɀÛɯÙÜÕȵɂ 

He immediately material ised Brynhildr and rushed into the room to 

attack. However-- 

Clang------------! 

Ɂ'ÜÏȱȳɂ 

Brynhildr rebounded, as if it had hit a solid surface that it cannot cut, 

and the force caused Basara to jump back. Without even turning his 

head to him, Takigawa had managed to repel his attack. 

ȱ)ÜÚÛɯÏÖÞȱȳ 

Although Takigawa had repelled his attacks quite a number of times 

when they fought in the past, the master-servant contract he had 

made with both Mio and Yuki had already raised his battle potential 

quite a number of time already. Additionally, the same thing also 

happened with Zest. With that, he had thought that the difference 

ÉÌÛÞÌÌÕɯÏÐÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÈÕËɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɀÚɯÞÈÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÉÐÎɯÈÓÙÌÈËàȭɯ2ÖɯÞÏàɯ

was his attack repelled easily just now? In the moment where Basara 

was stuÕÕÌËȮɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɀÚɯÓÈÙÎÌɯÉÓÈÊÒɯÚ×ÏÌÙÌɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÚÞÈÓÓÖÞÌËɯ

&ÈÙËÖɀÚɯÉÖËàȮɯÔÈÒÐÕÎɯÏÐÔɯËÐÚÈ××ÌÈÙȭ 

And only then, did Takigawa turn back to look at him.  

Not only his clothing, his hairstyle was also different from usual.  

Ɂ.Ïɯ×ÓÌÈÚÌȮɯ!ÈÚÈÊÊÏÐÐȱɯ6ÏàɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÜÙ×ÙÐÚÌËȳɂ 

He then put on his more familiar bitter smile, and said:  



Ɂ3ÏÐÚɯ×ÓÈÊÌɯÐÚɯÞÐÛÏÐÕɯÛÏÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯÙÌÈÓÔȱɯ,àɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÕÖÞɯÞÐÓÓɯ

of course be more powerful than the times when I had fought you in 

ÛÏÌɯ'ÜÔÈÕɯÙÌÈÓÔȮɯÐÚÕɀÛɯÛÏÈÛɯÈɯÎÐÝÌÕȳɂ 

Ɂȵȭȭȭȭȭȭȭȭȭȭȭɂ 

BasarÈɀÚɯÍÈÊÌɯÛÏÌÕɯÝÐÚÐÉÓàɯÛÐÎÏÛÌÕÌËȭɯ3ÏÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯÙÌÈÓÔɯÞÈÚɯÊÏÖÊÒɯÍÜÓÓɯ

ÖÍɯËÌÔÖÕÐÊɯÊÖÕÊÌÕÛÙÈÐÖÕȮɯÚÖɯÛÏÌɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯÛÏÌɯÚÐÛÜÈÛÐÖÕɯÐÚɯÐÕɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɀÚɯ

favour. But still -- 

ȱȱȭȭ3ÖɯÛÏÐÕÒɯÛÏÈÛɯÑÜÚÛɯÈɯÊÏÈÕÎÌɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯÓÖÊÈÛÐÖÕɯÞÖÜÓËɯÉÙÐÕÎɯÈÉÖÜÛɯÚÜÊÏɯÈɯ

big change. 

The pressure relÌÈÚÌËɯÉàɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɯÕÖÞȮɯËÐËÕɀÛɯÓÖÚÌɯÛÖɯÛÏÈÛɯÖÍɯ

9ÖÓÎÌÈÙɀÚɯÖÙɯ&ÈÙËÖɀÚȭɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÚÜËËÌÕÓàɯÙÌÈÓÐÚÌËȮɯ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɯ8ÈÏÐÙÖȮɯÞÏÖɯ

ÏÈËɯÈÊÊÌ×ÛÌËɯÛÏÌɯÔÐÚÚÐÖÕɯÖÍɯÔÖÕÐÛÖÙÐÕÎɯ,ÐÖɯÞÏÖɯÏÈËɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯ

after Zolgear; his power is really a force to be reckoned with.  

And also, ÐÛɀÚɯÓÐÒÌÓàɯÛÏÈÛɯÞÏÌÕɯÏÌɯÏÈËɯÍÖÜÎÏÛɯÞÐÛÏɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÐÕɯÛÏÌɯ×ÈÚÛȮɯ

he wasn't serious at all and was only playing around with him.  

Ɂ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈȱɯ"ÖÜÓËɯÐÛɯÉÌɯÛÏÈÛɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÕÖÛɯ×ÈÙÛɯÖÍɯÛÏÌɯ,ÖËÌÙÈÛÌɯ

%ÈÊÛÐÖÕȳɂ 

Ɂ6ÌÓÓȮɯÞÏÈÛɯËÖɯàÖÜɯÛÏÐÕÒȳɯȱȭ(ɯÈÔɯÕÖÛɯÈɯÝÌÙàɯËÌÊÐÚÐÝÌɯÈÕËɯÊÓÌÈÙ-cut 

×ÌÙÚÖÕȭɂ 

'ÌɯÚÈÐËɯÚÖɯÊÈÙÌÍÙÌÌÓàȮɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈɯÞÏÖɯËÐËÕɀÛɯËÈÙÌɯÛÖɯÈÊÛɯÙÈÚÏÓàȭ 

Ɂ2×ÌÈÒÐÕÎɯÖÍɯÞÏÐÊÏȮɯ!ÈÚÈÊÊÏÐÐȱȭɯ$ÝÌÕɯÈÍÛÌÙɯÈËÝÐÚÐÕÎɯàÖÜɯÚÖɯÔÈÕàɯ

ÛÐÔÌÚȮɯàÖÜɀÙÌɯÚÛÐÓÓɯÜÚÐÕÎɯÛÏÈÛɯÌÓÐÔÐÕÈÛÐÕÎɯÈÉÐÓÐÛàɯÖÍɯàÖÜÙÚȭɯ6ÏÈÛɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯ

ÎÖÐÕÎɯÛÖɯËÖɯÕÖÞȳɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɀÚɯÚÐÎÏÛɯÐÚɯÓÐÕÒÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÐÚɯÔÈÚÛÌÙɀÚȮɯÈÕËɯÕÖÞɯ



ÛÏÖÚÌɯÖÓËɯÎÜàÚɯÞÏÖɯÏÈÚɯÏÈËɯÛÏÌÐÙɯÚÐÎÏÛɀÚɯÓÐÕÒÌËɯÞÐÛÏɯÏÐÔɯÒÕÖÞɯÖÍɯ

àÖÜÙɯÈÉÐÓÐÛàȱɂ 

Ɂ(Íɯ(ɯÏÈËÕɀÛɯÜÚÌËɯÐÛɯÉÈÊÒɯÛÏÌÕȮɯÞÌɯÞÖÜÓËɀÝÌɯÈÓÚÖɯÉÌÌÕɯÌÓÐÔÐÕÈÛÌËɯ

ÛÖÎÌÛÏÌÙɯÞÐÛÏɯ5ÌÙÌËÈɯÐÕɯÛÏÈÛɯÌß×ÓÖÚÐÖÕȭɯ(ÛɀÚɯÉÌÛÛÌÙɯÛÏÌɯÞÈàɯÐÛɯÐÚɯÕÖÞȮɯ(ɯ

woul d say. Let me ask you--" 

He suddenly lowered his voice and continued:  

Ɂ3ÏÌɯÖÕÌÚɯÎÐÝÐÕÎɯÖÙËÌÙÚɯÉÌÏÐÕËɯÛÏÌɯÊÜÙÛÈÐÕÚɯÛÖɯ-ÌÉÜÓÈɯÈÙÌɯÛÏÌɯÏÐÎÏɯ

class demons from the Council, right? ...It seems like they have lost 

ÏÖ×ÌɯÐÕɯÖÉÛÈÐÕÐÕÎɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙȮɯÈÕËɯÈÙÌɯÐÕÚÛÌÈd trying to kill Mio 

ÐÕÚÛÌÈËȱɂ 

Ɂ3ÏÈÛɯÙÐÎÏÛȱɯ3ÏÌàɯÉÌÓÐÌÝÌɯÛÏÈÛɯÓÌÛÛÐÕÎɯ+ÌÖÏÈÙÛɯÖÉÛÈÐÕɯÛÏÈÛɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯ

would make his battle potential and appeal to the masses so strong 

that they can't control him. Whether if it was to let Leohart continue to 

be their puppet, or  ÛÖɯÕÖÛɯÓÌÛɯÛÏÌɯÔÖËÌÙÈÛÌɯÙÌÓàɯÖÕɯ6ÐÓÉÌÙÛɀÚɯ×ÖÞÌÙɯÉàɯ

creating disturbances, they seem to see eliminating Mio as the most 

ÌÍÍÌÊÛÐÝÌɯÞÈàȭɯ6ÏÈÛɯÈÙÌɯàÖÜɯÎÖÐÕÎɯÛÖɯËÖɯÕÖÞȳɂ 

To Takigawa who was smiling, Basara replied: 

Ɂ,ÐÖɯÏÈÚɯÈÓÙÌÈËàɯÓÈÐËɯÛÏÌɯÍÖÜÕËÈÛÐÖÕÚɯÍÖÙɯÎÖÐng against the Moderate 

Faction, and we support her decision. Since the ones who want her 

ËÌÈËɯÈÙÌɯÈÊÛÜÈÓÓàɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓȮɯÞÌɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÙÜÕɯÍÖÙÌÝÌÙȮɯÊÈÕɯÞÌȳɂ 

Declaring his intention to kill -- 

Ɂȱȭȭ(ÚɯÛÏÈÛɯÚÖȳɂ 

He only laughed. Just then, the reinforcement soldiers arrived at the 

scene, much later than he expected. 



3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɀÚɯÓÐÕÌɯÖÍɯÚÐÎÏÛɯÐÔÔÌËÐÈÛÌÓàɯËÌÝÐÈÛÌËɯÍÙÖÔɯ!ÈÚÈÙÈȮɯÛÖÞÈÙËÚɯÈɯ

maid ɬ Noel. 

Ɂ---+ÈÙÚȵɂ 

When their eyes met, Noel became stunned. It was most likely that 

Noel was thinking that the intruder couldn't  possibly be Takigawa. 

Ɂ6-6Ïàȱɯ6ÏàɯÞÖÜÓËɯ+ÈÙÚȱȳɂ 

He remained silent towards everyone present. 

What he instead did do, was to suddenly disappear into the void.  

Ɂȵɯɬ3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈȵɂɯɁ+ÈÙÚȵɂ 

They shouted out at the same time, but were instead too late. Just 

then-- 

ₐȱȱ+ÌÛɀÚɯÌÕËɯÌÝÌÙàÛÏÐÕÎɯÏÌÙÌȭₑ 

3ÈÒÐÎÈÞÈɀÚɯÝÖÐÊÌɯÚÖÜÕËÌËɯÖÜÛɯÍÙÖÔɯÈÕɯÜÕÒÕÖÞÕɯ×ÓÈÊÌȭ 

ₐ3ÏÐÕÒɯÈÉÖÜÛɯàÖÜÙɯÊÜÙÙÌÕÛɯ×ÖÚÐÛÐÖÕȮɯÈÕËɯÊÖÔÌɯÛÖɯÖÜÙɯ+ÖÙËɀÚɯÊÈ×ÐÛÈÓȭɯ

Bring as many soldiers as you want. As to where the location would 

be, the higher-ups of the Moderates Faction and your dad knows of it. 

The ones behind this attack, and the the Council who had also made 

ÈÛÛÌÔ×ÛÚɯÈÛɯ,ÐÖɀÚɯÓÐÍÌȮɯÐÚɯÖÝÌÙɯÛÏÌÙÌȭɯ3ÏÖÚÌɯÖÓËɯÖÕÌÚȮɯÞÏÖɯÊÈÕɯÉÌɯÚÈÐËɯÛÖɯ

be the ones dominating over the Demon Realm until now, and will 

also do so for the future. Basacchii, do show me how long you can last 

ÉÌÍÖÙÌɯÛÏÌÔȱɯ.ÒÈàȳₑ 

And after that, left his last line.  



As to the main purpose of his trip this time, it might be to just say 

these words. 

3ÏÌÙÌɀÚɯÛÏÌɯÛÏÌɯ"ÖÜÕÊÐÓȮɯÈÕËɯÖÛÏÌÙɯÛÏÈÕɯÛÏÈÛȮɯÛÏÌɯÖÕÌɯÞÏÖɯÑÜÚÛɯÚÈÐËɯ

those words to him was an enemy who he must cut all ties with.  

SincÌɯÛÏÌɯËÌÔÖÕɯÙÌÈÓÔɯÊÈÕɀÛɯÏÈÝÌɯÛÞÖɯ#ÌÔÖÕɯ+ÖÙËÚȮɯÞÈÙɯÐÚɯ

inevitable.  

That is their destiny.  

ₐThe current demon lord -- Leohart, is expecting you.ₑ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Translator Notes and References 

1. Jump upŷ time spent recovering from an illness or medical 

treatment; recuperation. 
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